SONIFEX

Catalogue

SONIFEX

Welcome To The New Sonifex Catalogue For 2021

Welcome to the new Sonifex catalogue for 2021. We have a number of new products, (see pages iv-v) which have been added to our extensive brand lines.

We've got a heritage of building products of the highest quality in the UK and we're proud to be a British manufacturer. Most British radio & TV broadcast studios have used Sonifex equipment and we currently export on average 70% of our products, supplying equipment to over 60 countries world-wide. We're recognised for the high quality and reliability of our designs, in recognition of both the excellent technical audio/video quality and also the practical design and pleasant aesthetic appearance of our products. By keeping as much of the design and manufacturing processes in house as possible, we can control the quality needed to service the broadcast industry, where 24/7/365 operation is a requirement.

We have our own R&D team to design hardware and software, two surface mount PCB assembly lines with in-line product testing and a full engineering workshop. The production and stocking areas use a product bar-coding system, so that we can more tightly control and guarantee the high quality of the products that you're buying.

The constant need to innovate is now an integral part of our culture, combining healthy and outward-looking ideas with

sound and efficient design practices. We are expanding our position in the broadcasting industry by increasing our R&D efforts in order to offer new designs of equipment reflecting the quality and reliability that is expected by you, our customers.

We hope that this catalogue contains the products that you need, but if it doesn't then give us a call, we often manufacture bespoke products for customers.

Thank you for using our products.

Marcus Brooke

Managing Director, Sonifex Ltd

2 Year Warranty

You can go online to extend your standard 1 year warranty to 2 years at: http://www.sonifex.co.uk/technical/register/index.asp



Made in the UK by





Contents

What's New?

Audio Monitors, Meters & Monitor Controllers	1
Reference Monitors	2
Confidence Monitors	14
Reference Monitor Meters	18
Reference Monitor Controllers	23
Redbox Audio & Video Interfaces	29
Redbox Introduction	30
Rackmount Kits	31
3G/HD/SD-SDI Video Distribution Amplifiers	32
3G/HD/SD-SDI Video Embedders & De-Embedders	35
Digital Audio Converters	44
Synchronisation Add-On Boards	54
Synchronisers, Delays & Silence Detectors	55
Matching Converters	78
Audio Distribution Amplifiers	87
Phantom Power Supply	108
Headphone Distribution Amplifiers	109
Mixers, Source Selectors & Switchers	114
Microphone Amplifiers & Limiters	127
Stereo to Mono Converters	134
Power Controllers	136
Talkback & Communications	137
Tone Generators	142
Portable Distribution Amps	145
Durfessional DOIs Oscard Oscala & Dadia	

Professional	PCle	Sound	Cards	&	Radio
0					

iv	Audio Logging	159
1	Net-Log Network Audio Logger	160
2	Net-Log-Win Software	162
14	Mentor Time-Server	165
18	PC-FLS8 Flashlog 8 Audio & Radio Capture	
23	Logging Software	166
29	Radio Broadcast Mixing Consoles	171
30	S0v2 Radio Broadcast On-Air Mixer	172
31	S1 Radio Broadcast On-Air Mixer	176
32	S2 Digital I/O Analogue Radio Broadcast Mixer	182
35	Radio Studio Packages	207
44	Monitor Speaker Stands	208
54 55	Talkback & Commentary	209
55 78	Talkback Controller Units	210
87	Gooseneck Condenser Microphone	215
108	Commentator Units	216
100	Belt-Packs	224
114	Talkback Intercoms	226
127	Telephony & Communications	231
134	Line Powered Hybrids	234
136	Analogue Telephone Hybrids	236
137	Digital Telephone Hybrids	238
142	Digital GSM Hybrids	2544
145	Digital HD Voice Hybrids	246
	Pro Audio Streamers	251
	Studio Illuminated Signs	259
149	SignalLED Range of LED Signs	260
150	Custom Signs	262
155	Index	265

New Products



SONIFEX

Multi-Channel Dante® Audio Interfaces

These new Dante[®] audio interfaces convert balanced analogue or AES3 inputs and outputs to Dante AoIP. For analogue I/O, 4 and 8 channels bidirectionally, 16 channel inputs and 16 channel outputs are catered for. On these analogue products, global line up level can be set for inputs and outputs. For AES3 there is an 8 stereo channel

bidirectional interface. All analogue and AES3 models can be ordered with either single or dual redundant Dante ports. Simple to configure and operate, these cost effective rackmount solutions offer an easy solution for AV professionals and system integrators.



AVN-AIO4 4 Input, 4 Output Dante® Interface, PoE



AVN-AIO8R 8 Input, 8 Output, Dual Dante® Interface, PoE

AVN-DIO10 Dante to 3G/HD/ SD-SDI Embedder & De-Embedder

The easiest way to connect legacy SDI equipment to the Dante® network, the AVN-DIO10 can be used for simultaneous embedding and de-embedding.



AVN-AI16R 16 Input Dual Dante® Interface, POE



AVN-AO16R 16 Output Dual Dante® Inteface, POE





AVN-AESIO8R 8 AES Input, 8 AES Output Dual Dante[®] Interface, POE

Dante® Voiceover Unit

AVN-MTV1R-DANTE Dante Contribution Voiceover Monitor with Talkback



New Products

New Dante® AoIP Commentator Unit

AVN-CU2-DANTE Configurable Dante Commentary Unit for 2 Commentators The AVN-CU2-DANTE takes a new approach to provide a multi-

purpose configurable tool for commentary teams. Its power lies in the impressive mix engine which overlays the usual Dante® Controller settings. Once Dante® flows have been made, inputs and outputs can be mixed freely to AoIP or physical inputs and outputs, controlled using the programmable buttons and rotary encoders, which control the gain and pan of inputs, outputs or cross-points. allowing total flexibility for different situations.

AVN-CU4-DANTE Commentator Unit. 4 Commentators

The AVN-CU4-DANTE is a portable commentator unit using Dante® AoIP. It is a dual version of the AVN-CU2-DANTE providing four mic/line inputs with a wide, adjustable gain range and four stereo headphone outputs with lockable jack sockets, suitable for operation by three or four commentators.

DIO Audiophile Dante[®] Interfaces

If you're putting audio onto your Dante® network, make it the best audio quality that it can be. Introducin the new DIO audiophile Dante[®] interfaces. These simple plug and play audio interfaces provide a convenient and elegant method of connecting legacy analogue and digital audio equipment to the Dante AoIP audio network.











Multi-Channel Audio Mix Engine Interfaces Using AES67 AoIP - the AVN Portals

Each of the 3 portals can be ordered either with the input/output metering displays (D version) or without and a rear panel connectivity - with XLR/RJ45 connectors or terminal block (T version) connectors.

AVN-PA8D 8 x Stereo Analogue Line Inputs & Outputs, **AES67 Display Portal**



The AVN-PA8 uses D-type sockets with AES59 analogue pinout, paralleled with 8 x RJ45 connectors using StudioHub® pinout. It can also receive AoIP streams from 16 additional AES67 sources and can send to 64 additional AoIP destinations.

AVN-PD8 8 x Stereo AES3 Digital Inputs & Outputs, AES67 Portal



The AVN-PD8 has 8 x stereo AES3 digital line inputs & outputs on D-type sockets with AES59 pinout, paralleled with 8 x RJ45 connectors using StudioHub® pinout. It has individual input sample rate conversion, input and output gain adjustment and has the same streaming facilities as the AVN-PA8, i.e. 16 additional AES67 stream inputs and outputs which can be mixed and routed together with the physical I/O.

AVN-PM8 8 x Mic/Line Inputs & 8 x Line Outputs, AES67 Portal



The AVN-PM8 has 8 x mic/line inputs and 8 x stereo line outputs on D-type sockets with AES59 analogue pinout, paralleled with 8 x RJ45 connectors using StudioHub® pinout. +48V phantom power is available for each microphone input with a red LED presence indication.





Audio Monitors, Meters & Monitor Controllers

The Reference Monitor range offers a number of solutions for monitoring:

Reference Monitor Rackmount Audio Monitors

A range of 1U rack-mount monitors offering loudspeaker monitoring & bar-graph LED metering of multiple audio inputs.

Confidence Monitors

Using the same outstanding speaker system as the Reference Monitor range, the confidence monitors offer a superb sound with simple controls.

Reference Monitor Meters

Using the same accurate precision LED bar-graph meters, these products are for visual metering of many analogue or digital audio inputs.

Reference Monitor Controllers

For use in controlling the level to a pair of speakers, or 5.1 surround sound system, together with transmission light-sign control.

23

2

14

18





Reference Monitor Rackmount Audio Monitors

The three monitors in the range are:

RM-2S4 Reference Monitor, 2 LED meters, 4 stereo channel audio inputs.

RM-2S10 Reference Monitor, 2 LED meters, 10 stereo channel audio inputs.

RM-4C8 Reference Monitor, 4 LED meters, 8 channel inputs, dual selectors.

The Reference Monitor Range is a series of rack-mount audio monitors, combining the latest DSP technology with outstanding audio enclosure design to produce monitors of the highest standards with exceptional sound quality, a comprehensive feature set and good looks in the rack.

Uniquely an embedded 5 band parametric EQ allows you to configure the monitor for your environment or to suit your listening tastes.

Detail In The Design

In the design of the product, every care has been taken to ensure the best and most accurate reproduction of the audio sources.

In a 1U rack, the propogation of high power sound waves in such a small enclosure could have a tendency to produce rattles or move components, but the Reference Monitors



Anti-Vibration

A welded and sealed stainless-steel case with milled aluminium fascia provides exceptional rigidity and has been used to ensure that there are no extraneous metallic rattles. The lid is sealed with extensive thin foam cut-outs to provide damping to the lid and multi-point screw fixings are used to ensure lid rigidity.

The XLR and USB port connectors on the rear panel are sealed with foam, and silicon sealant is used on components which could move, or vibrate, under high SPL conditions.

Accurate Sound System

The speaker system comprises a three-way arrangement with two mid/high frequency speakers providing excellent stereo imaging and a separately driven, forward facing, dual magnet, mono bass driver.

Custom-moulded, profiled, HF enclosures are used to minimise standing waves and eliminate response peaks, and acoustic damping in the HF enclosures is used to reduce colouration, effectively creating a separate, sealed, infinite-baffle enclosure for each driver. Each speaker uses a separate, highly efficient class-D switching amplifier.

Even cable lengths to and from the speaker enclosures have been kept short to reduce any potential microphonic induction.

Audio Modifiers

Six illuminated soft-touch pushbuttons allow front panel muting and dimming of the loudspeakers, stereo-to-mono conversion, phase inversion and Middle+Side encoding/ decoding with all front panel settings stored in non-volatile memory which is recalled at power-up. A universal power supply ensures global voltage operation without adjustment.



Six illuminated soft-touch pushbuttons.



DSP Based Design

The use of a modern electronic architecture allows a much better audio performance to be realised. The DSP-based, 3rd-order active crossover provides perfect separation between mid-range and bass sounds.

A DSP-based electronic equalisation is used to flatten the frequency response and also enables the 5 band parametric EQ. Additionally, the fast-attack DSP loudspeaker limiter protects the drivers from overload damage.

Optional HD Expansion Cards

A number of plug-in expansion cards are available allowing multiple AES groups embedded within an HD-SDI or SD-SDI signal to be de-embedded and monitored. or allowing Dolby® E or Dolby® Digital encoded signals to be monitored directly:

- RM-HD1 HD-SDI expansion card.
- **RM-HDE1** HD-SDI & Dolby[®] E expansion card.
- RM-E1X Dolby[®] E expansion card, XLR.
- Dolby[®] E expansion card, BNC. RM-E1B



Reference Monitor Block Diagram.

5 Band Parametric Equalisation

Each product in the Reference Monitor range contains an embedded 5 band parametric equaliser.

The Reference Monitor products are often installed in OB trucks or engineering rooms where the acoustics aren't ideal. The addition of a 5 band parametric EQ allows you to alter the sound of your

monitor to account for the acoustic conditions, or to suit your particular listening tastes.

Using the free of charge SCi remote control software, preset EQ settings can be selected, or different EQ settings can be created and stored.

Available Scales/Ballistics For Reference Monitors

There are nine scales available with accurately modelled ballistics. Each stereo meter pair can have a different scale, set via a DIPswitch on the underside.

A complete set of overlays are provided per stereo meter so that you can define the scale(s) that you need:

- 1. Dual BBC PPM + standard VU
- 2. BBC PPM IEC60268-10 11a EBU PPM IEC60268-10 11b 4. Nordic PPM IEC60268-101 IEC60268-18 5. AES/EBU digital PPM 6. DIN PPM DIN45406 IEC60268-17 7. Standard VU IEC60268-17
- 8. Extended VU
- 9. German PPM

3.



RM-2S4 Reference Monitor, 2 LED Meters & 4 Stereo Inputs



Category: Reference Monitors Product Function: Audible and visual metering of audio sources. Typical Applications: Monitoring of multiple audio sources in an OB truck or engineering racks room. Features: 3 speaker system, 5 band parametric EQ, phase meter, audio modifiers, multiple scales, analogue and digital inputs, superb sound, option for

HD/SD-SDI de-embedding.

nai

The RM-2S4 is a 1U rackmount unit offering quality loudspeaker monitoring and accurate, high-resolution metering of up to four stereo audio sources and more with the addition of optional expansion cards. Sources may be in any mixture of analogue and AES/EBU digital formats, with sample rates up to 192kHz accepted.

Audio inputs can be analogue or digital because they are autoswitching using the left Neutrik[™] XLR for AES/EBU, or both Neutrik[™] XLRs for analogue inputs and they can be used in any combination.

Analogue inputs can be balanced or unbalanced. The digital inputs have switchable AES/EBU termination for (closerange) bridging operation and there is extra global input gain available for both analogue and digital low-level sources. Sources (and additional banks of sources, if fitted) are selected via a front panel rotary encoder, with clear LED indication of the current selection.

A pair of line level audio outputs, configurable as analogue or AES/EBU digital, follow the selected source at either a fixed level or one mirroring the loudspeaker volume.

The level of the chosen source is displayed on a pair of bright, multicoloured 53-segment bargraph meters, with a number of accurately modelled scales/responses to suit different applications and local preferences. Clear scale labels are provided for you to chose the scale displayed and the meter brightness can be adjusted from the front panel. A separate phase meter indicates channel correlation or phase error conditions. On the rear panel, opencollector alarm outputs provide hardware indication of sustained underlevel, overlevel, phase errors and digital source lock.

Six illuminated pushbuttons provide access to a range of audio 'modifiers' – instant dimming of the volume, individual muting of each audio channel, stereo-tomono conversion, phase inversion and Middle+Side transcoding. On the rear panel, logic-level inputs allow direct remote access to the DIM and MUTE functions.

The three-way loudspeaker system is fed via a DSP-based active crossover and a trio of highly efficient Class-D amplifiers. Careful attention to driver selection, materials and case design, plus active DSP equalisation, has ensured a flat response and outstanding reproduction from such a





The RM-2S4 and RM-2S10 are both monitor bridges which accept stereo audio sources and have the same high specifications.

shallow unit. A protective limiter prevents damage to the loudspeakers under overload conditions and the front-panel headphone socket automatically mutes the internal loudspeakers when a plug is inserted.

A balance control allows you to alter the stereo imaging of the left and right channels.

A further five-band parametric equaliser can be accessed for room-equalisation purposes via Sonifex SCi Windows-based remote control software. Source selection, status monitoring and unit ID functions, plus firmware updates to add extra functionality, are all accessible remotely via both USB and RS232 connections. The open control protocol also allows operation with terminal programs or customised applications.

An RM-HD1 HD/SD-SDI input expansion card can be added, allowing multiple AES groups embedded within an HD-SDI or SD-SDI signal to be de-embedded and monitored.

The RM-2S4 operates from global mains voltages (85-264V AC, 47-63Hz).

RM-2S10 Reference Monitor, 2 LED Meters, 10 Stereo Analogue & 10 Stereo Digital Inputs

The RM-2S10 has the same extended feature set of the RM-2S4, monitoring stereo channels, but has 10 dedicated stereo analogue and 10 dedicated stereo AES/EBU digital audio sources, with sample rates up to 192kHz accepted.

The RM-2S10 uses 25 way D-type connectors for the audio inputs on the rear panel instead of Neutrik™ XLR connectors.

Sources are still selected via a front panel rotary encoder, but on the RM-2S10 the Source LEDs also act as signal present indicators.

In all other aspects the units have the same feature set.



SCi Software Screen for RM-2S10.

AG



Technical Specification For RM-2S4 & RM-2S10

Audio Inputs	4 x stereo analogue or AES/	
(RM-2S4):	EBU digital (autoselecting)	
Audio Inputs (RM-2S10):	10 x stereo analogue, plus 10 x stereo AES/EBU digital	
Max Level (OdB Input gain):	+18dBu (analogue)/0dBFS (digital)	
CMRR:	>60dB typical	
Input Impedance:	20kΩ (analogue) 110Ω (digital with termination switchable)	
AES/EBU Sample Rate:	32 to 192kHz, converted internally to 48kHz	
Input Gain:	0, +6, +12 or +18dB digital gain (switchable)	
Selection:	Front panel rotary control with indicator LEDs	
Line Level Outpu	ts	
Audio Outputs:	1 x stereo analogue or AES/EBU digital (switchable)	
Gain re Selected Input:	Unity or variable, following volume control (switchable)	
Maximum Output Level:	+18dBu (analogue)/0dBFS (digital)	
Output Impedance:	$<50\Omega$ (analogue)/110 Ω (digital)	
AES/EBU Sample Rate:	48kHz	
Distortion:	<0.02% (1kHz, +8dBu output)	
Noise:	-84dB RMS, unity gain ref +8dBu output	
Frequency Response:	20Hz-20kHz +0/-0.5dB	
Crosstalk 1kHz input: 10kHz input:	Analogue I/O, ref 0dBu <-90dB <-85dB	
Audio Modifiers		
Modifier	Illuminated front panel	

pushbuttons

DIM:	Reduces speaker audio level by 10dB		
CUT L & CUT R:	Mutes left/right speaker audio		
MONO:	Combines left and right audio inputs		
PHASE INVERT:	Inverts phase of right audio input		
M+S:	Converts stereo input to Middle (sum) and Side (difference) signals		
User-Variable Eq	ualisation		
Туре:	Parametric		
Bands:	Five		
Centre Frequency:	200Hz to 18kHz		
Bandwidth:	0.25 to 2 octaves		
Boost/Cut:	±12dB		
Programming:	Via USB/serial control port		
Amplifier/Louds	peakers		
Configuration:	Three-way with stereo mid/ high-frequency drivers & mono low-frequency driver		
Power Output:	2 x 5W (HF) + 20W (LF) with protective limiter		
Crossover:	500Hz (3rd order Butterworth)		
Distortion (HF Outputs):	< 0.05% (1kHz, 3W output)		
Distortion (LF Output):	< 0.05% (100Hz, 6W output)		
Noise:	More than 80dB below full output		
Volume:	Mute to full volume via front panel rotary control		
Balance Trim:	±6dB via front panel rotary control.		
Peak Acoustic Level:	102dB SPL @ 2ft		
Level Metering			
Number:	2 x 53-segment tri-colour LED bargraphs		

Characteristics:	Selectable by switch from: 1. Dual BBC PPM + standard VU 2. BBC PPM 3. EBU PPM 4. Nordic PPM	
	5. AES/EBU digital PPM 6. DIN PPM 7. Standard VU 8. Extended VU 9. German PPM	
Ballistics:	According to selected characteristic	
Line-Up Level:	According to selected characteristic	
Phase Metering		
Туре:	5-segment, indication at 0, 45, 90, 135 and 180 degrees	
Remote Control		
USB:	Slave device, 19200 baud	
Serial:	RS232, 19200 baud, 3-wire connection	
Alarm Outputs:	1. Audio underlevel/fail (latching) 2. Audio overlevel (latching) 3. Sustained phase error (latching) 4. AES/EBU input unlock (non-latching) Open-collector outputs rated at 30V, 50mA maximum Output low/conducting in normal condition (no alarm)	
Control Inputs:	1. Mute audio 2. Dim audio 3. Alarm reset Pull-to-ground to activate inputs	
Status Indicators	\$	
LIMIT:	.IMIT: Indicates loudspeaker protection limiter is active.	
CLIP:	Indicates internal digital clipping due to overlevel.	
LOCK:	Indicates lock achieved on selected digital input(s).	
OPT:	For future use.	
Connectors		
Audio Inputs (RM-2S4):	8 x XLR 3-pin female (balanced, may be unbalanced)	

udio Inputs M-2S10):	3 x D-type 25-pin female (balanced, may be unbalanced)
udio Outputs:	2 x XLR 3-pin male (balanced, may be unbalanced)
eadphones:	1/4" (6.35mm) A-gauge 3-pole stereo jack socket
SB:	Type B socket
erial:	D-sub 9-pin female
emote I/O:	D-sub 15-pin male
ains Input:	Filtered 3-pin IEC male, continuously rated 85 - 264VAC, 47 - 63Hz, fused, 60W peak, 30W average
ise Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 2A 20 x 5mm
uipment Type	
M-2S4:	Reference Monitor, 2 LED meters, 4 stereo channel inputs
M-2S10:	Reference Monitor, 2 LED meters, 10 stereo channel inputs
nysical Specifica	tion
mensions aw):	48cm (W) x 30.5cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 12" (D) x 1.73" (H) (1U)
mensions oxed):	58cm (W) x 52cm (D) x 14cm (H) 22.8" (W) x 20.5" (D) x 5.5" (H)
eight:	Nett: 4.5kg Gross: 6kg Nett: 10lb Gross: 13.2lb
ptions	
VI-HD1:	HD-SDI expansion card

Selection:



RM-4C8 Reference Monitor, 4 LED Meters, 8 Channel Inputs & Dual Source Selectors



Category: Reference Monitors. Product Function: Audible and visual metering of audio sources. Typical Applications: Monitoring of multiple audio sources in an OB truck or engineering racks room.

Features: 3 speaker system, 5 band parametric EQ, phase meter, audio modifiers, multiple scales, analogue and digital inputs, superb sound, options for HD/SD-SDI de-embedding & Dolby® E decoding.

EXPANSION PORT

RM-4C8: REFERENCE MONITOF

With 4 x bright high-resolution 26-segment meter displays and separate left and right source selectors, the RM-4C8 is ideal for monitoring audio channels in an SDI group, or groups of de-embedded AES/EBU channels.

	Frank Press		mant He		
na na			. or . or	5	
BAJOK B	500 1 2 3 4	RCE - LEFT	SOURCE - R 2 3 4	RIGHT	
Norma	l Operation - Re	sar Panel Chan	nels Selected		
Main User E	Q System				

REMOTE

SCi Software Screen for RM-4C8.

The RM-4C8 offers the same functionality as the RM-2S4 but with an additional source selector so that any of the 4 channels in the selected group, or bank, can be monitored independently on left and right speakers.

Also, 4 meters are provided so that every channel in the selected group, or bank, can be visually monitored. All audio channels in an HD-SDI signal can be monitored using the optional RM-HD1 card and Dolby encoded audio signals can be monitored using the RM-HDE1, RM-E1B or RM-E1X expansion cards.

The audio inputs on the RM-4C8 are autosensing, for digital AES/EBU using the left

DIGITAL 3 8 4

DIGITAL 1 & 2

CAUTION: Disconnect the mains supply before removing the equipment covers. This product must be earther

DIGITAL 3 & 4

input XLR, or both XLRs for analogue inputs. The inputs can be used in any combination of analogue or digital.

With full remote control via GPI, RS232 or USB, a 5 band parametric equaliser, 6 front panel modifier buttons and the ability to take the optional HD-SDI expansion cards, the RM-4C8 is a flexible and versatile monitoring solution.

The same high level of care has been taken in the design of the RM-4C8 as in the RM-2S4 to ensure that it's the best sounding 1U rack-mount audio monitor that you'll hear.



DIGITAL 1 &

85V - 264VAC, 47 - 62Hz, FURE 24

Technical Specification For RM-4C8

Audio Specification

Audio Inputs	8 analogue or AES/ EBU digital channels (autoselecting)
Max Level (0dB Input Gain):	+18dBu (analogue)/0dBFS (digital)
CMRR:	>60dB typical
Input Impedance:	20kΩ (analogue) 110Ω (digital with termination switchable)
AES/EBU Sample Rate:	32 to 192kHz, converted internally to 48kHz
Input Gain:	0, +6, +12 or +18dB digital gain (switchable)
Selection:	2 x Front panel rotary controls with indicator LEDs
Line Level Output	is a second s
Audio Outputs:	1 x stereo analogue or AES/EBU digital (switchable)
Gain re Selected Input:	Unity or variable, following volume control (switchable)
Maximum Output Level:	+18dBu (analogue)/0dBFS (digital)
Output Impedance:	<50Ω (analogue)/110Ω (digital)
AES/EBU Sample Rate:	48kHz
Distortion:	<0.02% (1kHz, +8dBu output)
Noise:	-84dB RMS, unity gain ref +8dBu output
Frequency Response:	20Hz-20kHz +0/-0.5dB
Crosstalk 1kHz input: 10kHz input:	Analogue I/O, ref OdBu <-90dB <-85dB

Modifier Selection:	Illuminated front panel		
	pushbuttons		
DIM:	Reduces speaker audio level by 10dB		
CUT L & CUT R:	Mutes left/right speaker audio		
MONO:	Combines left and right audio inputs		
PHASE INVERT:	Inverts phase of right audio input		
M+S:	Converts stereo input to Middle (sum and Side (difference) signals		
User-Variable Ec	ualisation		
Туре:	Parametric		
Bands:	Five		
Centre Frequenc	y:200Hz to 18kHz		
Bandwidth:	0.25 to 2 octaves		
Boost/Cut:	±12dB		
Programming:	Via USB/serial control port		
Amplifier/Louds	peakers		
Configuration:	Three-way with stereo mid/ high-frequency drivers & mono low-frequency driver		
Power Output:	2 x 5W (HF) + 20W (LF) with protective limiter		
Crossover:	500Hz (3rd order Butterworth)		
Distortion (HF Outputs):	< 0.05% (1kHz, 3W output)		
Distortion (LF Output):	< 0.05% (100Hz, 6W output)		
Noise:	More than 80dB below full output		
Volume:	Mute to full volume via front panel rotary control		
Balance Trim:	±6dB via front panel rotary control		
Peak Acoustic	102dB SPL @ 2ft		

Number:	4 x 26-segment tri-colour
	LED bargraphs
Characteristics:	Selectable by switch from:
	1. Dual BBC PPM + standard VU 2. BBC PPM 3. EBU PPM 4. Nordic PPM 5. AES/EBU digital PPM 6. DIN PPM 7. Standard VU 8. Extended VU 9. German PPM
Ballistics:	According to selected characteristic
Line-Up Level:	According to selected characteristic
Phase Metering	
Type:	5-segment, indication at 0, 45, 90, 135 and 180 degrees
Remote Control	
USB:	Slave device, 19200 baud
Serial:	RS232, 19200 baud, 3-wire connection
Alarm Outputs:	Audio underlevel/fail (latching) Audio overlevel (latching) Sustained phase error (latching) AES/EBU input unlock (non-latching) Open-collector outputs rated at 30V, S0mA maximum Output low/conducting in normal condition (no alarm)
Control Inputs:	1. Mute audio 2. Dim audio 3. Alarm reset Pull-to-ground to activate inputs
Status Indicators	
LIMIT:	Indicates loudspeaker protection limiter is active.
CLIP:	Indicates internal digital clipping due to overlevel.
LOCK:	Indicates lock achieved on selected digital input(s).
	uigitai iliput(3).

For future use.

OPT:

connectors					
Audio Inputs:	8 x XLR 3-pin female (balanced, may be unbalanced)				
Audio Outputs:	2 x XLR 3-pin male (balanced, may be unbalanced)				
Headphones:	1/4" (6.35mm) A-gauge 3-pole stereo jack socket				
USB:	Type B socket				
Serial:	D-sub 9-pin female				
Remote I/O:	D-sub 15-pin male				
Mains Input:	Filtered 3-pin IEC male, continuously rated 85 - 264VAC, 47 - 63Hz, fused, 60W peak, 30W average				
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 2A 20 x 5mm				
Equipment Type					
RM-4C8:	Reference Monitor, 4 LED meters, 8 channel inputs & dual source selectors				
Physical Specifica	ation				
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 30.5cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 12" (D) x 1.73" (H) (1U)				
Dimensions (Boxed):	58cm (W) x 52cm (D) x 14cm (H) 22.8" (W) x 20.5" (D) x 5.5" (H)				
Weight:	Nett: 4.5kg Gross: 6kg Nett: 10lb Gross: 13.2lb				
Options					
RM-HD1:	HD-SDI expansion card				
RM-HDE1:	HD-SDI & Dolby [®] E expansion card				
RM-E1X:	HD-SDI Dolby [®] E decoder XLR expansion card				
RM-E1B:	HD-SDI & Dolby [®] E decoder BNC expansion card				

Connectors



RM-4C8-HD1 Reference Monitor, 4 LED Meters, 8 Channel Inputs & Dual Source Selectors With RM-HD1 3G/HD/SD-SDI De-Embedder Card





Category: Reference Monitors. Product Function: Allows the deembedding of audio channels in a 3G/ HD/SD-SDI stream.

Typical Applications: OB truck monitoring of incoming video feed from a sports ground. Post Production monitoring of HD-SD/SDI audio. Features: Automatic 3G/HD/SD input detection, visual monitoring of all channels in a group, delay of an embedded group with PC configuration. This is a version of the RM-4C8 with the RM-HD1 expansion card fitted. The expansion card allows the monitoring of embedded non-encoded linear PCM audio channels within a single link 3G/HD/SD-SDI video signal.

The RM-4C8 has individual channel selection for each speaker allowing individual channels in a 5.1 or multichannel mix to be selected for monitoring, e.g. the Centre or LFE channel can be isolated, or Left and Right Rear surround channels.

The expansion board can extract any selected AES/EBU audio group (4 channels) from the video signal and pass them to the main Reference Monitor unit for monitoring. Any group can be selected and can also be optionally delayed by up to ~300ms by using the Sonifex SCi remote control software. All channels in the selected group can be monitored visually and 2 channels can be selected to be monitored on the speakers.

The input is auto-sensing for either SD, HD or single link 3G input formats and the extraction of embedded audio complies with SMPTE-272 (SD) and SMPTE-299 (HD/3G).

The SDI input is equalized, internally re-clocked and re-transmitted to provide a re-clocked output to pass to external equipment such as another reference monitor.

For the technical specification please refer to the RM-HD1 card itself.



SCi Software Screen for RM-4C8-HD1.





RM-4C8-HDE1 Reference Monitor, 4 LED Meters, 8 Channel Inputs & Dual Source Selectors With De-Embedder & Dolby Decoder Card





Category: Reference Monitors. Product Function: Allows the deembedding of audio channels in a 3G/HD/ SD-SDI stream and subsequent Dolby E decoding for audible & visual monitoring. Typical Applications: For taking a satellite feed and monitoring HD-SDI and decoded Dolby E sources.

Features: Dolby metadata display on connected PC, 8 input metering on 4 meters, 3G/HD/SD-SDI de-embedding. This version of the Reference Monitor is the RM-4C8 with the RM-HDE1 expansion card already fitted. So, it has all of the features of the RM-4C8 as standard together with the ability to de-embed audio from an HD-SDI stream and then decode a Dolby digital audio signal from that de-embedded audio.

The RM-HDE1 adds to the unit a 750hm HD-SDI input and output on BNC connectors with the output acting as a loop-through of the input.

The monitor can take an HD-SDI input and de-embed audio from any selected audio group, with left and right speakers being able to monitor any 2 channels within that group. The 4 channels in a group are shown on the 4 bar-graph meters. If a Dolby E or Dolby Digital input is detected on the selected input, the Channels (CHANS) button flashes to indicate that decoding is possible. Pressing the CHANS button displays the Dolby Digital 5.1 or Dolby E 8 channel signal, using the 4 bar-graph meters.

Each meter is split into 2 sections allowing you to view L, R, C, LFE, Ls, Rs for Dolby Digital and an additional Lt, Rt for Dolby E.



The Programmes (PROGS) button allows any Dolby programmes to be selected and monitored.

Full Dolby Metadata is available using the SCi remote control software. For a more detailed description of Dolby Decoding operation please refer to the Reference Monitor handbook.

With full remote control via GPI, RS232 or USB, a 5 band parametric equaliser, 6 front panel modifier buttons and the ability to take the optional HD-SDI expansion cards, the RM-4C8 is a flexible and versatile monitoring solution.



RM-HD1 Reference Monitor 3G/HD/SD-SDI Expansion Card



Category: Reference Monitor Expansion Cards.

Product Function: Allows the deembedding of audio channels in a 3G/ HD/SD-SDI stream.

Typical Applications: OB truck monitoring of incoming video feed from a sports ground. Post Production monitoring of HD-SD/SDI audio. Features: Automatic 3G/HD/SD input detection, visual monitoring of all channels in a group, delay of an embedded group with PC configuration.



This expansion board allows the monitoring of embedded non-encoded linear PCM audio channels within a single link 3G/HD/ SD-SDI video signal.

The RM-HD1 card can be used with the RM-2S4, RM-2S10 and RM-4C8 monitors.

The expansion board can extract any selected AES/EBU audio group (4 channels) from the video signal and pass them to the

main Reference Monitor unit for monitoring. Any group can be selected and can also be optionally delayed by up to ~300ms by using the Sonifex SCi remote control software. All channels in the selected group can be monitored visually and 2 channels can be selected to be monitored on the speakers (for the RM-2S4 and RM-2S10, stereo pairs are selected; the RM-4C8 allows any 2 channels to be monitored). The input is auto-sensing for either SD, HD or single link 3G input formats and the extraction of embedded audio complies with SMPTE-272 (SD) and SMPTE-299 (HD/3G).

The SDI input is equalized, internally re-clocked and re-transmitted to provide a re-clocked output to pass to external equipment such as another reference monitor.

Technical Specification For RM-HD1

SDI Specification	
SDI Input:	1 x BNC, 3G/HD/SD-SDI
SDI Outputs:	1 x BNC, 3G/HD/SD-SDI, Re-clocked
Impedance:	75Ω
Output Alignment Jitter:	<0.2UI
Output Level:	800mV +/- 10%
Return Loss:	<15dB at 1500MHz
SDI Supported Standards:	270Mbps, SMPTE-259M-C (SD) 1.485 or 1.4835Gbps, SMPTE-292M (HD) 2.97 or 2.967Gbps, SMPTE-424M (3G)
Supported Video Formats:	525/59.94 (SMPTE-125M) 625/50 (ITU-R BT.656) 720p/23.98, 24, 25, 29, 97, 30, 50, 59.94, 60 (SMPTE-296M) 1035i/59.94, 60 (SMPTE-266M) 1080i/50, 59.94, 60 (SMPTE-274M) 1080p/23.98, 24, 25, 50, 59.94, 60 (SMPTE-274M) 1080p5/23.98, 24, 25, 29.97, 30 (RP-211) 1080i/50 (SMPTE-295M) 1080p/50 (SMPTE-295M)
Embedded Audio:	48kHz, synchronous (HD asynchronous) SMPTE-272M-ABC SMPTE-299M
Equipment Type	
RM-HD1:	3G/HD/SD-SDI expansion card
Physical Specification	n
Dimensions (Raw):	15cm (W) x 11.5cm (D) x 3.1cm (H) 5.9" (W) x 4.5" (D*) x 1.2" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	22.9cm (W) x 12.7cm (D) x 7.6cm (H) 9.0" (W) x 5.0" (D) x 3.0" (H)

Nett: 0.13kg Gross: 0.4kg

Nett: 0.3lb Gross: 0.9lb

Weight (RM-HD1):

		Reference Monitor				
		RM-2S4	RM-2S10	RM-4C8		
5	RM-HD1	1	1	 Image: A set of the set of the		
Expansion Card	RM-HDE1	×	×	<		
	RM-E1X	×	×	<		
	RM-E1B	×	×	 Image: A set of the set of the		





RM-HDE1 Reference Monitor HD-SDI & Dolby® E & Dolby® Digital Expansion Card



Category: Reference Monitor Expansion Cards.

Product Function: Allows the deembedding of audio channels in a 3G/ HD/SD-SDI stream and subsequent Dolby E decoding.

Typical Applications: For taking a satellite feed and monitoring HD-SDI and decoded Dolby E sources. Post Production monitoring of HD-SD/SDI audio.

Features: Dolby metadata display on connected PC, 8 input metering on 4 meters, 3G/HD/SD-SDI de-embedding and monitoring



This expansion board allows the monitoring of embedded audio channels within a single link 3G/HD/SD-SDI video signal. The embedded audio can be either nonencoded linear PCM, Dolby® E or Dolby® Digital. Please note that the RM-HDE1 card is for use with the RM-4C8 unit only.

The expansion board can extract any selected AES/EBU audio group (4 channels) from the video signal and pass them to the main Reference Monitor unit for monitoring. Any group can be selected. All channels in the selected group can be monitored

visually and any 2 channels can be selected to be monitored on the speakers. If a Dolby E or Dolby Digital input is detected on the selected channel, the Channels (CHANS) button flashes to indicate that decoding is possible. Pressing the CHANS button displays the Dolby Digital 5.1 or Dolby E 8 channel signal, using the 4 bar-graph meters. Each meter is split into 2 sections, top and bottom, allowing you to monitor all 8 channels coming from the Decoder.

Full Dolby Metadata is available using the SCi remote control software. For a more detailed description of Dolby Decoding operation please refer to the handbook.

The input is auto-sensing for either SD. HD or single link 3G input formats and the



internally re-clocked and re-transmitted to provide a re-clocked output to pass to external equipment such as another reference monitor.

Technical Specification For RM-HDE1 SDI Specification

Specification	
SDI Input:	1 x BNC, 3G/HD/SD-SDI
SDI Output:	1 x BNC, 3G/HD/SD-SDI, Re-clocked
Impedance:	75Ω
Output Alignment Jitter:	<0.2UI
Output Level:	800mV +/- 10%
Return Loss:	<15dB at 1500MHz
SDI Supported Standards:	270Mbps, SMPTE-259M-C (SD) 1.485 or 1.4835Gbps, SMPTE-292M (HD) 2.97 or 2.967Gbps, SMPTE-424M (3G)
Supported Video Formats:	525/59.94 (SMPTE-125M) 625/50 (ITU-R BT.656) 720p/23.89, 24, 25, 29.97, 30, 50, 59.94, 60 (SMPTE-296M) 1035i/59.94, 60 (SMPTE-276M) 1080/50, 25.94, 60 (SMPTE-274M) 1080p/23.98, 24, 25, 50, 59.94, 60 (SMPTE-274M) 1080p/52.38, 24, 25, 29.97, 30 (RP-211) 1080i/50 (SMPTE-295M) 1080p/50 (SMPTE-295M)
Embedded Audio:	48kHz, synchronous (HD asynchronous) SMPTE-272M-ABC & SMPTE-299M
Equipment Type	
RM-HDE1:	HD-SDI & Dolby [®] E expansion card
Physical Specification	
Dimensions (Raw):	15cm (W) x 11.5cm (D) x 3.1cm (H) 5.9" (W) x 4.5" (D*) x 1.2" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	22.9cm (W) x 12.7cm (D) x 7.6cm (H) 9.0" (W) x 5.0" (D) x 3.0" (H)
Weight (RM-HDE1):	Nett: 0.15kg Gross: 0.4kg Nett: 0.3lb Gross: 0.9lb





RM-E1X Reference Monitor Dolby E & Dolby® Digital Decoder XLR AES Expansion Card RM-E1B Reference Monitor Dolby E & Dolby® Digital Decoder BNC Expansion Card



Category: Reference Monitor Expansion Cards.

Product Function: Allow Dolby E decoding from an AES/EBU audio input Typical Applications: For monitoring a Dolby E or D audio source. Features: Dolby metadata display on connected PC, 8 input metering on 4 meters, Dolby E decoding & monitoring.



RM-E1X Expansion Card.

These expansion boards for the Reference Monitor RM-4C8 allow the monitoring of a digital audio stream containing either Linear PCM or Dolby* encoded audio.

The RM-E1X has 2 x XLR inputs to accept AES/EBU level inputs and the RM-E1B has 2 x BNC connectors for S/PDIF level inputs.

Dolby data is decoded and passed to the Reference Monitor as either a stereo down mix or the full complement of individual channels. If the signal is standard Linear





PCM, then this audio data is simply passed straight through.

The input is re-transmitted with minimal delay, to allow connection to other equipment.

* Dolby and the double-D symbol are registered trademarks of Dolby Laboratories.

Technical Specification For RM-E1X and RM-E1B

n
110Ω transformer coupled balanced I/O (RM-E1X)
75Ω transformer coupled unbalanced I/O (RM-E1B)
32 - 48 kHz
Linear PCM Dolby E (16, 20 and 24 bit) Dolby Digital (16 and 32 bit)
1 x XLR 3 pin socket (RM-E1X) 1 x XLR 3 pin plug (RM-E1X)
1 x BNC (RM-E1B)
1 x BNC (RM-E1B)
Dolby [®] E Decoder XLR expansion card Dolby [®] E Decoder BNC expansion card
ion
15cm (W) x 11.5cm (D) x 3.1cm (H) 5.9" (W) x 4.5" (D) x 1.2" (H) (1U)
22.9cm (W) x 12.7cm (D) x 7.6cm (H) 9.0" (W) x 5.0" (D) x 3.0" (H)
Nett: 0.13kg Gross: 0.4kg Nett: 0.3lb Gross: 0.9lb





RM-CA2 Confidence Monitor, 2 LED Meters & 2 Analogue Stereo Inputs



Category: Confidence Monitors. Product Function: Audible & visual monitoring of analogue audio inputs. Typical Applications: Radio station engineering racks-room for monitoring news feeds.

Features:

- Anti-vibration steel case.
- Sealed lid with foam cut-outs to dampen lid.

- Multi-point screw fixings ensure lid rigidity.
- Rear connector ports sealed with foam.
- Glue used on components which could move, or vibrate.
- Accurate 3-way speaker system.
- Two mid/high frequency speakers provide excellent stereo imaging.
- Separately driven, forward facing, dual magnet, mono bass driver.
- Custom-moulded, profiled, HF enclosures minimise standing waves.
- Acoustic damping in the HF enclosures reduces colouration.

- Separate, sealed, infinite-baffle enclosure for each driver.
- Separate, highly efficient class-D switching amplifier for each speaker.
- Short, even cable lengths to and from the speaker enclosures to reduce any potential microphonic induction.
- DSP based design allows better audio performance to be realised.
- Active crossover provides perfect separation between mid-range and bass sounds.
- A universal power supply ensures global voltage operation without adjustment.
- Optional DC power input.





Using the same outstanding speaker system as the Reference Monitor range, the confidence monitors offer a superb sound with simpler controls.

The confidence monitors have been designed to give the best possible performance at a reduced price.

The RM-CA2 is a 1U rack-mount unit offering quality loudspeaker monitoring and 2 channel metering of two stereo analogue audio sources. Input 1 has stereo balanced Neutrik™ XLRs and Input 2 has both stereo balanced Neutrik™ XLRs and stereo unbalanced RCA phono connectors. The balanced analogue inputs can be wired unbalanced if required. Sources are selected via a front panel push-button switch, with clear LED indication of the current source.

A rear panel DIPswitch setting allows the unit to monitor either:

- Stereo signals, with the two front panel control knobs acting as stereo volume and balance control, to alter the stereo imaging of the left and right channels, or
- Dual mono signals, with the two front panel control knobs acting as left and right volume controls.

There is a front panel headphone socket which responds to the volume controls and the headphone socket automatically mutes the internal loudspeakers when a plug is inserted. A pair of line-level analogue audio outputs follow the selected source at the selected level, or optionally at 10dB lower (if using the unbalanced input), set via rear-panel DIPswitch.

The level of the chosen source is shown on an 8 segment LED bar-graph display with PPM and VU scales indicated. The bar-graph can optionally be lowered by 10dB (if using the unbalanced input), set via rear-panel DIPswitch.

A single phase meter LED indicates channel correlation or phase error conditions.

The three-way loudspeaker system is fed via a DSP-based active crossover and a trio of highly efficient Class-D amplifiers. Careful attention to driver selection, materials and case design, plus active DSP equalisation, has ensured a flat response and outstanding reproduction from such a shallow unit. A protective limiter prevents damage to the loudspeakers under overload conditions

The RM-CA2 operates from global mains voltages (85-264V AC, 47-63Hz) without adjustment and can optionally be ordered with a DC 9V to 36V input instead of the AC input.



RM-CAD8 Confidence Monitor, 2 LED Meters, 2 Analogue & 6 Digital Stereo Inputs



Category: Confidence Monitors. Product Function: Audible & visual monitoring of analogue audio inputs. Typical Applications: Radio station engineering racks-room for monitoring news feeds.

Features: The RB-CAD8 has the same feature set as the RB-CA2 with the addition of AES/EBU, S/PDIF and TOSlink digital audio inputs.



The RM-CAD8 has all the features of the RM-CA2 together with the ability to select from an additional 6 stereo digital inputs. As well as the 2 stereo analogue inputs there are also:

- 4 x stereo AES/EBU balanced inputs on XLR 3 pin female.
- 1 x stereo S/PDIF unbalanced input on RCA phono female.
- 1 x stereo TOSlink unbalanced input on an optical connector.

The source select button illuminates to indicate synchronisation lock to the incoming digital source.

Sample rate converters on the digital inputs allow sources of different sample rates to be connected and monitored, between 32kHz and 96kHz.

All other features of the unit are identical to the RM-CA2.



Technical Specification For RM-CA2 & RM-CAD8

Inputs	
Audio Inputs (RM-CA2):	2 x stereo analogue (1 x XLR balanced, 1 x XLR balanced or RCA phono unbal)
Audio Inputs (RM-CAD8):	2 x stereo analogue (1 x XLR balanced, 1 x XLR balanced or RCA phono unbal) 4 x stereo XLR balanced AES/EBU digital 1 x stereo RCA phono S/PDIF digital 1 x stereo optical TOSLink digital
Max Level (0dB Input Gain):	+18dBu (analogue)/0dBFS (digital)
CMRR:	>60dB typical
Analogue Input Impedances:	XLR: >20kΩ balanced bridging RCA: >10kΩ unbalanced
Digital Input Impedances:	$\begin{array}{l} (\text{RM-CAD8 only}): \\ 110\Omega \pm 20\% \; \text{AES/EBU balanced I/O} \\ 75\Omega \pm 5\% \; \text{S/PDIF unbalanced I/O} \\ 75\Omega \pm 5\% \; \text{TOSlink unbalanced I/O} \end{array}$
AES/EBU Sample Rate:	32 to 96kHz, converted internally to 48kHz
(RM-CAD8 only): Input Gain:	+10dB on unbalanced input
Selection:	Front panel push button with indicator LEDs

1 x stereo analogue
Unity or -10dB (switchable)
+18dB
<50Ω
<0.02% (1kHz, +8dBu output)
-95dB RMS, unity gain ref +8dBu output
20Hz-20kHz +0/-0.5dB
Analogue I/O, ref 0dBu <-90dB <-85dB
eakers
Three-way with stereo mid/ high-frequency drivers & mono low-frequency driver
2 x 7W (HF) + 15W (LF) with protective limiter
250Hz (24dB/octave, Linkwitz-Riley)
< 0.1% (1kHz, 3W output)

Distortion (LF Output):	< 0.1% (100Hz, 6W output)
Noise:	More than 102dB below full output
Volume:	Mute to full volume via front panel rotary control
Balance Trim:	±6dB via front panel rotary control.
Peak Acoustic Level:	98dB SPL @ 2ft
Level & Phase N	letering
Number:	2 x 8-segment LED bargraphs
Line-Up Level:	OdB on scale can be set to OdB or -10dB via rear panel DIPswitch
Phase Meter:	Single LED indication showing average
Connectors	
Audio Inputs (RM-CA2):	4 x XLR 3-pin female balanced 2 x RCA female phono unbalanced
Audio Inputs (RM-CAD8):	4 x XLR 3-pin female analogue 2 x RCA phono analogue 4 x XLR 3-pin female AES/EBU digital 1 x RCA phono female S/PDIF digital 1 x optical TOSLink digital
Audio Outputs:	2 x XLR 3-pin male (balanced, may be unbalanced)

Headphones:	1/4" (6.35mm) A-gauge 3-pole stereo jack socket				
Mains Input:	Filtered 3-pin IEC male, continuously rated 85 - 264VAC, 47 - 63Hz, fused, 60W peak, 30W average				
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 2A 20 x 5mm				
Equipment Type					
RM-CA2:	Confidence Monitor, 2 LED meters, 2 analogue stereo inputs				
RM-CA2-DC:	Confidence Monitor, 2 LED meters, 2 analogue stereo inputs, DC supply				
RM-CAD8:	Confidence Monitor, 2 LED meters, 2 analogue & 6 digital stereo inputs				
RM-CAD8-DC:	Confidence Monitor, 2 LED meters, 2 analogue & 6 digital stereo inputs, DC supply				
Physical Specifica	tion				
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 27cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 12" (D) x 1.73" (H) (1U)				
Dimensions (Boxed):	57cm (W) x 52cm (D) x15cm (H) 22.4" (W) x 20.5" (D) x 5.9" (H)				
Weight:	Nett: 4.5kg Gross: 6kg Nett: 10lb Gross: 13.2lb				



Reference Monitor Meters

The Reference Monitor Meters are a range of freestanding and 1U rack-mount precision meters offering accurate, high resolution metering of between 1 and 4 stereo audio sources.

Each stereo source is auto-switching between either analogue or digital AES/EBU format with sample rates up to 192kHz accepted.

The level of each stereo source is displayed on a pair of bright, multi-coloured bargraph meters, with a large choice of accurately modelled scales/responses to suit different applications and local preferences. Separate 5 LED phase meters indicate channel correlation or phase error conditions, and additional LEDs show digital input lock and audio level alarm status.

On the rear panel, open-collector alarm outputs provide hardware indication of audio under-level or silence, audio over-level, sustained phase errors above 90 degrees and digital source lock.

Status monitoring and unit ID functions, plus firmware updates to add extra functionality, are all accessible remotely via a RS232 connection in conjunction with Sonifex SCi software. All Reference Monitor Meters operate from global mains voltages (85-264V AC, 47-63Hz) without adjustment.

There are eight Reference Monitor Meters:

- RM-M1F53 1 Stereo 53-Segment Meter, Free-Standing
- RM-M1R53 1 Stereo 53-Segment Meter, Rack-Mount
- RM-M2F53 2 Stereo 53-Segment Meters, Free-Standing
- RM-M2R53 2 Stereo 53-Segment Meters, Rack-Mount
- RM-M4R53 4 Stereo 53-Segment Meters, Rack-Mount
- RM-M1F106 1 Stereo 106-Segment Meter, Free-Standing
- RM-M1R106 1 Stereo 106-Segment Meter, Rack-Mount
- RM-M2R106 2 Stereo 106-Segment Meters, Rack-Mount



Reference Monitor Meters Block Diagram.





RM-M1F53 1 Stereo 53-Segment Meter, Free-Standing



Category: Reference Monitor Meters. Product Function: Visual monitoring of analogue and digital audio inputs. Typical Applications: Radio station engineering racks-room for monitoring news feeds and audio sources.

Features:

- Bright, accurate precision LED meters.
- Auto-switching analogue or digital audio inputs.
- 9 meter scales and ballistics types
- Phase meter.
- Alarm GPOs for under/over level.
- RS232 connection for PC updates and control.
- Desktop or rack-mount formats.



The RM-M1F53 is a free-standing, single stereo channel meter with bright, multi-coloured 53-segment bargraph meters and all the features listed in the

summary.

*s*ci



RM-M1R53 1 Stereo 53-Segment Meter, Rack-Mount

Available Scales/Ballistics For All Meters

There are nine scales available with accurately modelled ballistics. Each stereo meter pair can have a different scale, set via a DIPswitch on the rear panel. A complete set of overlays are provided per stereo meter so that you can define the scale(s) that you need:

1.	Dual BBC PPM + standard VU				
2.	BBC PPM	IEC60268-10 11a			
3.	EBU PPM	IEC60268-10 11b			
4.	Nordic PPM	IEC60268-10 1			
5.	AES/EBU	IEC60268-18			
	digital PPM				
6.	DIN PPM	DIN45406			
7.	Standard VU	IEC60268-17			
8.	Extended VU	IEC60268-17			

9. German PPM



SCi Software Screen for RM-M1F53.



RM-M2F53 2 Stereo 53-Segment Meters, Free-Standing



The RM-M2F53 is a free-standing, twin stereo channel meter with bright, multicoloured 53-segment bargraph meters and all the features listed in the summary.

RM-M2R53 2 Stereo 53-Segment Meters, Rack-Mount



RM-M4R53 4 Stereo 53-Segment Meters, Rack-Mount



The RM-M4R53 is a 1U rack-mount which combines 2 x RM-M2R53 units, providing 4 stereo channel monitoring.



RM-M1F106 1 Stereo 106-Segment Meter, Free-Standing



Category: Reference Monitor Meters. Product Function: Visual monitoring of analogue and digital audio inputs. Typical Applications: Radio station engineering racks-room for monitoring news feeds and audio sources. Features: As per 53 segment meters with the addition of a stereo source select button.



The RM-M1F106 is a single stereo channel free-standing meter but with 2 stereo inputs and a front panel source selector.

This unit has a pair of multi-coloured 106-segment bargraph meters for greater display accuracy. A front panel mounted push-button selects the input source to be monitored, from either of the 2 autoswitching analogue or digital AES/EBU stereo inputs, or from a mono mix of each channel, with channel 1 shown on the left meter and channel 2 shown on the right meter. All other functionality is listed in the summary.



RM-M1R106 1 Stereo 106-Segment Meter, Rack-Mount

tatus Options Misc								
		Inp	11	Г	Link >>	Inp	12	
Low Level Alarm Threshold - A	nalogues	-36	10	dB		-36	101	dB
-0	ipitak	-36	10	dB		-36	4.4	dß
Low Level Alarm Timeout:		20		secs		20	10.5	secs
High Level Alarm Threshold - A	nalogue:	12	10	dB		12	0	dB
-0	igital	12	10	dB		12	12.0	dB
High Level Alarm Timeout:		5	10	secs		5	0.	100
Phase Alarm Timeout:		10	12	secs		10	10.1	secs
Alarm Options:		(i si Cleanir		•	C Hon	o 🖗 Si Clearie		
Front Panel Alarm Indication:	Input Clip		v		Input Cla	1		
Load Defaults				Save	🖬 o	ancel/R	leload	X



SCi Software Screen for RM-M1F106.



RM-M2R106 2 Stereo 106-Segment Meters, Rack-Mount



Technical Specification For Reference Monitor Meters

Audio Specifica	Level Metering		
Inputs	Number:		
Audio Inputs:	1 x stereo analogue or AES/EBU digital (auto-selecting) (RMM1F53 & RM-M1R53) 2 x stereo analogue or AES/EBU digital (auto-selecting) (RM-M2F53, RM-M2R53, RM-M1F106 & RM-M1R106) 4 x stereo analogue or AES/EBU digital (auto-selecting) (RM-M4R53 & RM-M2R106)	- - (RM-M2R106)	
Max Level +18dBu (analogue)/0dBFS digital (0dB Input Gain):		Characteristics:	
CMRR:	>60dB typical	2.	
Input Impedance:	20kΩ (analogue) 110Ω (digital with termination switchable via DIPswitch)	- 3. 4. 5. - 6.	
AES/EBU Sample Rate:	32 to 192kHz, converted internally to 48kHz	- 6. 7. 8.	
Input Gain:	ut Gain: 0, +6, +12 or +18dB digital gain (switchable via DIPswitch)		
Selection:	Front panel illuminated push switch	Line-Up Level:	
	button (RM-M1F106, RM-M1R106 & RM-M2R106)	Phase Metering	
	init mentooy	Туре:	

etering		
:: :R106)	1 x 53-segment tri-col (RM-M1F53 & RM-M1 2 x 53-segment tri-col (RM-M2F53, RM-M2R 4 x 53-segment tri-col (RM-M4R53) 1 x 106-segment tri-co (RM-M1F106, RM-M1 2 x 106-segment tri-co	R53) bur LED bargraphs 53) bur LED bargraphs lour LED bargraphs R106)
eristics: s: Level:	Selectable by DIPswitc Dual BBC PPM + stand BBC PPM Nordic PPM AES/EBU digital PPMIE DIN PPM Standard VU Extended VU German According to selected According to selected	ard VU IEC60268-10 11a IEC60268-10 11b IEC60268-10 1 EC60268-18 DIN45406 IEC60268-17 IEC60268-17 IEC60268-17 characteristic
letering		
	5-segment, indication	at 0, 45, 90,

5-segment, indication at 0, 45, 90, 135 and 180 degrees, 1 per stereo meter

Remote Control

Q

Serial:	RS232, 19200 baud, 3-wire connection	Physic
Alarm Outputs: L.	(1-4 single input units, 1-8 twin units) Audio input 1 under-level/fail (latching)	Dimer (Raw):
2. 3.	Audio input 1 over-level (latching) Audio input 1 sustained phase error above 90 degrees (latching)	Dimer (Boxed
1.	AES/EBU input 1 unlock (non-latching)	Dimer
5. 5. 7.	Audio input 2 under-level/fail (latching) Audio input 2 over-level (latching)	(Raw):
7. 3.	Audio input 2 sustained phase error above 90 degrees (latching) AES/EBU input 2 unlock (non-latching)	(Boxed
-	Open-collector outputs rated at 30V, 50mA maximum Output low/conducting in normal	Weigh
	condition (no alarm)	
Control Inputs: 1. 2.	(1 single input units, 2 twin units) Input 1 Alarm reset Input 2 Alarm reset	Weigh
	Pull-to-ground to activate inputs	Weigh
Status Indicator	s	-
AES Lock:	Indicates lock achieved on digital input	Weigh
evel Alarm:	Indicates audio over-level	
		-

Connectors

Audio Inputs:	(All balanced, but may be wired unbal) 2 x XLR 3-pin female (RM-M1F53 &	
	RM-M1R53)	
	4 x XLR 3-pin female (RM-M2F53, RM-M2R53, RM-M1F106 & RM-M1R106)	
	8 x XLR 3-pin female (RM-M4R53 &	
	RM-M2R106)	
Serial:	D-sub 9-pin female	
Remote I/O:	D-sub 15-pin female	
Mains Input:	Filtered 3-pin IEC male, continuously rated 85 – 264VAC, 47 – 63Hz, fused 1A, 30W peak, 15W average	
Equipment Typ	be and the second s	
RM-M1F53	1 stereo 53-segment meter, free-standing	
RM-M1R53	1 stereo 53-segment meter, rack-mount	
RM-M2F53	2 stereo 53-segment meters, free-standin	
RM-M2R53	2 stereo 53-segment meters, rack-mount	
RM-M4R53	4 stereo 53-segment meters, rack-mount	
RM-M1F106	1 stereo 106-segment meter, free-standin	
RM-M1R106	1 stereo 106-segment meter, rack-mount	
RM-M1R106 RM-M2R106		
	2 stereo 106-segment meters, rack-mount	
RM-M2R106 Physical Specif Dimensions	2 stereo 106-segment meters, rack-mount ication RM-M1F53, RM-M2F53 & RM-M1F106	
RM-M2R106 Physical Specif	2 stereo 106-segment meters, rack-mount ication RM-M1F53, RM-M2F53 & RM-M1F106 21.8cm (W) x 14.8cm (D) x 4.4cm (H)	
RM-M2R106 Physical Specif Dimensions	2 stereo 106-segment meters, rack-mount ication RM-M1F53, RM-M2F53 & RM-M1F106	
RM-M2R106 Physical Specif Dimensions (Raw):	2 stereo 106-segment meters, rack-mount ication RM-M1F53, RM-M2F53 & RM-M1F106 21.8cm (W) x 14.8cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) 8.6" (W) x 5.8" (D) x 1.73" (H)	
RM-M2R106 Physical Specif Dimensions (Raw): Dimensions	2 stereo 106-segment meters, rack-mount ication RM-M1F53, RM-M2F53 & RM-M1F106 21.8cm (W) x 14.8cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) 8.6" (W) x 5.8" (D) x 1.73" (H) 34.5cm (W) x 27cm (D) x 7cm (H) 13.6" (W) x 10.6" (D) x 2.75" (H) RM-M1R53, RM-M2R53, RM-M4R53 & RM-M1R106 & RM-M2R106	
RM-M2R106 Physical Specif Dimensions (Raw): Dimensions (Boxed):	2 stereo 106-segment meters, rack-mount ication RM-M1F53, RM-M2F53 & RM-M1F106 21.8cm (W) x 14.8cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) 8.6" (W) x 5.8" (D) x 1.73" (H) 34.5cm (W) x 27cm (D) x 7cm (H) 13.6" (W) x 10.6" (D) x 2.75" (H) RM-M1R33, RM-M2R53, RM-M4R53 & RM-M1R106 & RM-M2R106 48cm (W) x 14.8cm (D) x 4.4cm (H)	
RM-M2R106 Physical Specif Dimensions (Raw): Dimensions (Boxed): Dimensions (Raw):	2 stereo 106-segment meters, rack-mount ication RM-M1F53, RM-M2F53 & RM-M1F106 21.8cm (W) x 14.8cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) 8.6" (W) x 5.8" (D) x 1.73" (H) 34.5cm (W) x 27cm (D) x 7cm (H) 13.6" (W) x 10.6" (D) x 2.75" (H) RM-M1R53, RM-M2R53, RM-M4R53 & RM-M1R106 & RM-M2R106 48cm (W) x 14.8cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) 19" (W) x 5.8" (D) x 1.73" (H)	
RM-M2R106 Physical Specif Dimensions (Raw): Dimensions (Boxed): Dimensions	2 stereo 106-segment meters, rack-mount ication RM-M1F53, RM-M2F53 & RM-M1F106 21.8cm (W) x 14.8cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) 8.6" (W) x 5.8" (D) x 1.73" (H) 34.5cm (W) x 27cm (D) x 7cm (H) 13.6" (W) x 10.6" (D) x 2.75" (H) RM-M1R33, RM-M2R53, RM-M4R53 & RM-M1R106 & RM-M2R106 48cm (W) x 14.8cm (D) x 4.4cm (H)	
RM-M2R106 Physical Specif Dimensions (Raw): Dimensions (Boxed): Dimensions (Raw):	2 stereo 106-segment meters, rack-mouni ication RM-M1F53, RM-M2F53 & RM-M1F106 21.8cm (W) x 14.8cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) 8.6" (W) x 5.8" (D) x 1.73" (H) 34.5cm (W) x 27cm (D) x 7cm (H) 13.6" (W) x 10.6" (D) x 2.75" (H) RM-M1R30 & RM-M2R53, RM-M4R53 & RM-M1R106 & RM-M2R106 48cm (W) x 14.8cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) 19" (W) x 5.8" (D) x 1.73" (H) 59cm (W) x 27cm (D) x 7cm (H) 21" (W) x 10.6" (D) x 2.75" (H) RM-M1F53 & RM-M1R53	
RM-M2R106 Physical Specif Dimensions (Raw): Dimensions (Boxed): Dimensions (Raw): (Boxed):	2 stereo 106-segment meters, rack-mount ication RM-M1F53, RM-M2F53 & RM-M1F106 21.8cm (W) × 14.8cm (D) × 4.4cm (H) 8.6" (W) × 58" (D) × 1.73" (H) 34.5cm (W) × 27cm (D) × 7cm (H) 13.6" (W) × 10.6" (D) × 2.75" (H) RM-M1R53, RM-M2R53, RM-M4R53 & RM-M1R106 & RM-M2R106 48cm (W) × 14.8cm (D) × 4.4cm (H) 19" (W) × 5.8" (D) × 1.73" (H) 59cm (W) × 27cm (D) × 7.75" (H) RM-M1F53 & RM-M1R53 Nett: 1.3kg Gross: 2.0kg	
RM-M2R106 Physical Specif Dimensions (Raw): Dimensions (Boxed): Dimensions (Raw): (Boxed): Weight:	2 stereo 106-segment meters, rack-mount ication RM-M1F53, RM-M2F53 & RM-M1F106 21.8cm (W) × 14.8cm (D) × 4.4cm (H) 8.6" (W) × 58" (D) × 1.73" (H) 34.5cm (W) × 27cm (D) × 7cm (H) 13.6" (W) × 10.6" (D) × 2.75" (H) RM-M1R53, RM-M2R53, RM-M4R53 & RM-M1R106 & RM-M2R106 48cm (W) × 14.8cm (D) × 4.4cm (H) 19" (W) × 5.8" (D) × 1.73" (H) 59cm (W) × 27cm (D) × 7.75" (H) RM-M1F53 & RM-M1R53 Nett: 1.3kg Gross: 2.0kg Nett: 2.9lb Gross: 4.4lb	
RM-M2R106 Physical Specif Dimensions (Raw): Dimensions (Boxed): Dimensions (Raw): (Boxed):	2 stereo 106-segment meters, rack-mount ication RM-M1F53, RM-M2F53 & RM-M1F106 21.8cm (W) x 14.8cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) 8.6" (W) x 5.8" (D) x 1.73" (H) 34.5cm (W) x 27cm (D) x 7cm (H) 13.6" (W) x 10.6" (D) x 2.75" (H) RM-M1R33, RM-M2R53, RM-M4R53 & RM-M1R106 & RM-M2R106 48cm (W) x 14.8cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) 19" (W) x 5.8" (D) x 1.73" (H) 59cm (W) x 27cm (D) x 7cm (H) 21" (W) x 10.6" (D) x 2.75" (H) RM-M1F53 & RM-M1R53 Nett: 1.3kg Gross: 2.0kg Nett: 2.9b Gross: 4.4lb RM-M2F53 & RM-M1F106	
RM-M2R106 Physical Specif Dimensions (Raw): Dimensions (Boxed): Dimensions (Raw): (Boxed): Weight:	2 stereo 106-segment meters, rack-mount ication RM-M1F53, RM-M2F53 & RM-M1F106 21.8cm (W) x 14.8cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) 8.6" (W) x 5.8" (D) x 1.73" (H) 34.5cm (W) x 27cm (D) x 7cm (H) 13.6" (W) x 10.6" (D) x 2.75" (H) RM-M1R33, RM-M2R53, RM-M4R53 & RM-M1R106 & RM-M2R106 48cm (W) x 14.8cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) 19" (W) x 5.8" (D) x 1.73" (H) 59cm (W) x 27cm (D) x 7cm (H) 21" (W) x 10.6" (D) x 2.75" (H) RM-M1F53 & RM-M1R53 Nett: 1.3kg Gross: 2.0kg Nett: 2.9b Gross: 4.4lb RM-M2F53 & RM-M1F106	
RM-M2R106 Physical Specif Dimensions (Raw): Dimensions (Boxed): Dimensions (Raw): (Boxed): Weight:	2 stereo 106-segment meters, rack-mouni ication RM-M1F53, RM-M2F53 & RM-M1F106 21.8cm (W) x 14.8cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) 8.6" (W) x 5.8" (D) x 1.73" (H) 34.5cm (W) x 27cm (D) x 7cm (H) 13.6" (W) x 10.6" (D) x 2.75" (H) RM-M1R53, RM-M2R33, RM-M4R53 & RM-M1R106 & RM-M2R106 48cm (W) x 14.8cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) 19" (W) x 5.8" (D) x 1.73" (H) 29" (W) x 27cm (D) x 7cm (H) 21" (W) x 10.6" (D) x 2.75" (H) RM-M1F53 & RM-M1R53 Nett: 1.4kg Gross: 2.0kg Nett: 2.9lb Gross: 4.4lb RM-M2F53 & RM-M1F106 Nett: 1.4kg Gross: 2.1kg Nett: 1.4kg Gross: 2.1kg Nett: 1.4kg Gross: 4.6lb RM-M2F53 & RM-M1R106	
RM-M2R106 Physical Specif Dimensions (Raw): Dimensions (Boxed): Dimensions (Raw): (Boxed): Weight: Weight:	2 stereo 106-segment meters, rack-mouni ication RM-M1F53, RM-M2F53 & RM-M1F106 21.8cm (W) x 14.8cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) 8.6" (W) x 5.8" (D) x 1.73" (H) 34.5cm (W) x 27cm (D) x 7cm (H) 13.6" (W) x 10.6" (D) x 2.75" (H) RM-M1R33, RM-M2R53, RM-M4R53 & RM-M1R106 & RM-M2R106 48cm (W) x 14.8cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) 19" (W) x 5.8" (D) x 1.73" (H) 59cm (W) x 10.6" (D) x 2.75" (H) RM-M1F53 & RM-M1R53 Nett: 1.3kg Gross: 2.0kg Nett: 3.1b Gross: 2.1kg Nett: 3.1b Gross: 2.1kg RM-M2F53 & RM-M1F106 RM-M2F53 & RM-M1F106 RM-M2F53 & RM-M1R06 RM-M2F53 & RM-M1R06 Nett: 1.45kg Gross: 2.15kg	
RM-M2R106 Physical Specif Dimensions (Raw): Dimensions (Boxed): Dimensions (Raw): (Boxed): Weight: Weight: Weight:	2 stereo 106-segment meters, rack-mouni ication RM-M1F53, RM-M2F53 & RM-M1F106 21.8cm (W) x 14.8cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) 8.6" (W) x 5.8" (D) x 1.73" (H) 34.5cm (W) x 27cm (D) x 7cm (H) 13.6" (W) x 10.6" (D) x 2.75" (H) RM-M1R53, RM-M2R33, RM-M4R53 & RM-M1R106 & RM-M2R106 48cm (W) x 14.8cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) 19" (W) x 5.8" (D) x 1.73" (H) 29" (W) x 27cm (D) x 7cm (H) 21" (W) x 10.6" (D) x 2.75" (H) RM-M1F53 & RM-M1R53 Nett: 1.4kg Gross: 2.0kg Nett: 2.9lb Gross: 4.4lb RM-M2F53 & RM-M1F106 Nett: 1.4kg Gross: 2.1kg Nett: 1.4kg Gross: 2.1kg Nett: 1.4kg Gross: 4.6lb RM-M2F53 & RM-M1R106	
RM-M2R106 Physical Specif Dimensions (Raw): Dimensions (Boxed): Dimensions (Raw): (Boxed): Weight: Weight:	2 stereo 106-segment meters, rack-mount ication RM-M1F53, RM-M2F53 & RM-M1F106 21.8cm (W) x 14.8cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) 8.6" (W) x 5.8" (D) x 1.73" (H) 34.5cm (W) x 27cm (D) x 7cm (H) 13.6" (W) x 10.6" (D) x 2.75" (H) RM-M1R33, RM-M2R53, RM-M4R53 & RM-M1R106 & RM-M2R106 48cm (W) x 14.8cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) 19" (W) x 5.8" (D) x 1.73" (H) 59cm (W) x 10.6" (D) x 2.75" (H) RM-M1F53 & RM-M1R53 Nett: 1.3kg Gross: 2.0kg Nett: 3.1b Gross: 4.6lb RM-M2F53 & RM-M1F106 Nett: 1.4kg Gross: 2.1kg Nett: 3.1b Gross: 2.15kg Nett: 3.2lb Gross: 2.15kg Nett: 3.2lb Gross: 2.7bg	



Reference Monitor Controllers

The Reference Monitor Controllers are a range of 1U rack-mount audio production control units, for providing source selection, volume, DIM and CUT controls for external analogue monitors, together with light controls for the Sonifex SignalLED range of studio signs, or similar. Each of the products has a light control section. This section has 3 buttons: Transmit (TX), STANDBY and Rehearse (REH). The TX and REH buttons control opto-isolated outputs on the rear panel remote connector, and these provide a direct control interface to the Sonifex SignalLED illuminated studio sign, allowing twin signs to be controlled individually.

The Standby button initiates a 2 minute countdown where the TX and REH buttons and their associated remote outputs flash alternately. After the 2 minutes has elapsed, the TX output remains on.

The remote port also has open-collector tally outputs for Transmit (TX), Rehearse (REH), as well as remote input control for the audio controls DIM and CUT, and the light controls TX, Standby and REH. There is also a +12 Volt source at 200mA maximum. The TX, STANDBY and REH buttons can optionally be replaced if you want to use different buttons for other applications.

There are four Monitor Controller products:

- RM-MC1L Monitor Controller, Single Stereo Input & Output With Light Control
- RM-MC4L Monitor Controller, 4 Stereo Inputs, 1 Output With Light Control
- RM-MC51L Monitor Controller,
 5.1 Stereo Inputs & Outputs With Light Control
- RM-MCL Monitor Light Controller, 3
 Button, TX-STANDBY-REH





RM-MC1L Monitor Controller, Single Stereo Input & Output With Light Control



Category: Reference Monitor

Product Function: Volume control, dim and mute control of powered speakers with Rehearse/Transmit light control.

Typical Applications: Production control room, live studio broadcasts, recording studios.

Features: Separate remoteable DIM & CUT buttons, tally outputs for REH and TX, DIM level control.

The RM-MC1L is a stereo unit with a single stereo balanced analogue input and output on XLRs. Useful in a production environment, the unit allows you to control the audio level to external monitors and to DIM the audio, or CUT it completely with simple front panel controls, or remote external inputs. It has a master volume control that adjusts the attenuation on the output channels from 0dB down to -86dB. A CUT control mutes the audio outputs when enabled, whilst a rear panel DIM control attenuates the audio output channels by a pre-set amount from -2dB to -23dB. All of the buttons on the front panel are illuminated by LEDs and the brightness can be changed to better suit the environment in which the unit is used.

The remote port allows control of the DIM and CUT buttons and has tally outputs for TX (transmit) and REH (rehearse).



RM-MC4L Monitor Controller, 4 Stereo Inputs, 1 Stereo Output With Light Control



Category: Reference Monitor Controllers.

Product Function: Volume control, dim and mute control of powered speakers with a 4 source selector and Rehearse/ Transmit light control.

Typical Applications: Production control room, live studio broadcasts, recording studios.

Features: 4 input source selector, separate remoteable DIM & CUT buttons, tally outputs for REH and TX, DIM level control. The RM-MC4L has four stereo balanced analogue inputs with a single stereo balanced output, all using XLR connectors.

Four illuminated front panel buttons allow you to simply select the source required at the output. The RM-MC4L has the same master volume control, CUT, DIM and light control functions and adjustments as the RM-MC1L unit.



RM-MC51L Monitor Controller, 5.1 Stereo Inputs & Outputs With Light Control





Category: Reference Monitor Controllers.

Product Function: Volume control, dim and mute control of surround sound powered speakers with Rehearse/ Transmit light control.

Typical Applications: 5.1 speaker system level control, production control rooms, live studio broadcasts, recording studios. Features: Separate remoteable DIM & CUT buttons, tally outputs for REH and TX, DIM level control. The RM-MC51L is a controller for surround sound applications with 6 balanced analogue inputs and 6 balanced analogue outputs all on XLR connectors. It is used in situations where you need to adjust the volume, or CUT, or DIM all of the speakers in a 5.1 surround system. Alternatively, the unit can be used as a global volume control for 6 analogue outputs. The RM-MC51L has the same master volume control, CUT, DIM and light control functions and adjustments as the RM-MC1L unit.

6

6

6

CE



(5) RM-MCL

65

(1)

0

RM-MCL Monitor Light Controller, 3 Button, TX-STANDBY-REH

The RM-MCL is a simple light controller for controlling a TX - STANDBY - REH light system in a production studio, as detailed in the introduction. It has no audio inputs or outputs.

Specification For RM-MC1L, RM-MC4L, RM-MC51L & RM-MCL Reference Monitor Controllers

Audio Specification	
Input Impedance:	>20kΩ
Maximum Input Level:	+25dBu
Output Impedance:	<50Ω
Maximum Output Level:	+25dBu
Attenuation Range:	>86dB
DIM Attenuation Range:	Adjustable -3dB to -23dB via rear panel potentiometer
Common Mode Rejection:	>66dB typical
Distortion:	<0.04% ref +8dBu
Crosstalk:	<-80dB @ 1kHz input, ref 0dBu

	RIM-MCL Reference Mon
Front Panel Oper	ation Controls
Light Control (All units):	Transmit (TX), Standby & Rehearse (REH) illuminated buttons
Channel Select (RM-MC4L):	1, 2, 3 & 4 illuminated buttons
Audio Controls:	DIM & CUT illuminated buttons (not on RM-MCL)
Volume Control:	Rotary potentiometer for output attenuation on front panel (not on RM-MCL)
Rear Panel Conn	ections
Audio Inputs (RM-MC1L):	2 x XLR 3-pin female (balanced)
Audio Inputs (RM-MC4L):	8 x XLR 3-pin female (balanced)
Audio Inputs (RM-MC51L):	6 x XLR 3-pin female (balanced)

CAUTION: Discor

ect the main

his supply be

Audio Outputs (RM-MC1L & RN	2 x XLR 3-pin male (balanced) I-MC4L):
Audio Outputs (RM-MC51L):	6 x XLR 3-pin male (balanced)
Remote I/O Port:	15 way D-type socket
Mains Input:	Filtered 3-pin IEC male, continuously rated 85-264VAC, 47-63Hz, fused
Power Consump	tion:
RM-MC1L	Peak 10W, average 4W
RM-MC4L	Peak 10W, average 6W
RM-MC51L	Peak 10W, average 7W
RM-MCL	Peak 10W, average 2W
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 1A, 20 x 5mm

SONIFEX

Ea	maiu	ent T	vpe

RIA-MCL: MONITOR LIGHT (85V - 264VAC

This product must be earthed

Equipment Typ	e	
RM-MC1L:	Monitor controller, single stereo input & output with light control	
RM-MC4L:	Monitor controller, 4 stereo inputs, 1 stereo output with light control	
RM-MC51L:	Monitor controller, 5.1 stereo inputs & outputs with light control	
RM-MCL:	Monitor light controller, 3 button, TX-STANDBY-REH	
Physical Specifi	cation	
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.3cm (H) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)	
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)	
Weight :	Nett: 1.3kg Gross: 1.9kg Nett: 2.9lbs Gross: 4.2lbs	




Redbox Audio & Video Interfaces

The Redbox audio & video interfaces are problem solvers for use in radio, TV & recording studios and video & post production suites. For broadcast applications and where products are being used 24/7, Redbox's outstanding product quality & reliability give you all the assurance you need.

Redbox Introduction
Rackmount Kits
3G/HD/SD-SDI Video Distribution Amplifiers
3G/HD/SD-SDI Video Embedders & De-Embedders
Digital Audio Converters
Synchronisation Add-On Boards
Synchronisers, Delays & Silence Detectors
Matching Converters
Audio Distribution Amplifiers
Phantom Power Supply
Headphone Distribution Amplifiers
Mixers, Source Selectors & Switchers
Microphone Amplifiers & Limiters
Stereo to Mono Converters
Power Controllers
Talkback & Communications
Tone Generators





Redbox Audio & Video Interfaces

Designed and manufactured to the highest specifications, Redbox is a range of analogue and digital audio & video interfaces for use in a multitude of professional audio applications, including installations at radio stations, TV studios, home studios, video suites, production & postproduction houses and recording studios. Started in 1999, the Redbox range has expanded to include over 75 high quality, versatile and reliable units.

All of the ideas for new products have come from you, the customers, so if you have a requirement for a new interface, or modifications to an existing one, then let us know by sending an email to sales@sonifex. co.uk.

Manufactured to the highest standards in our UK offices, utilisation of the finest components and critical quality control techniques ensure that your Redboxes will work every time for years to come. Designed for 24/7/365 operation for broadcast applications, each Redbox is tested twice by skilled audio engineers, before being carefully assembled and packed.

The Redbox range of products are "fit and forget" because you can set them up, fit them in your installation and then forget about them - they won't trouble you.

Features

- All are equipped with IEC mains lead and instruction manual.
- In-house design and manufacture ensures high quality control standards.
- All units are 115V 60Hz or 230V 50Hz switchable and all have a front panel LED power indicator.
- Manufactured within ISO9000 standards and guaranteed CE compliant.
- Housed in eye catching red anodised aluminium cases.

All the Redboxes are screw mountable as standard and are either rack-mounted or have the option to be rack-mounted. The RB-RK rack mount kits can be attached to the front or the rear of the Redbox products so that they can be rack mounted into a standard 19 inch rack frame in 1U of space.

Rack Mounting

For rack mounting smaller (28cm) (11") units the optional RB-RK1 (Red) or RB-RK1B (Black) kit can be used (which include 4 off M6 panel fixing screws).

Rear Panel Mounting

For rear panel mounting you can use either the RB-RK2, or RB-RK3, depending on the size of your Redbox. RB-RK2 1U rear panel rack kit for small Redbox range, e.g., RB-BL2

RB-RK3 1U rear panel rack kit for large Redbox range, e.g., RB-DA6.

The RB-RK1 can be used with the following products:-

RB-SC1	Sample rate converter
RB-UL1	Unbalanced to balanced
	single converter
RB-UL2	Dual unbalanced to
	balanced converter
RB-BL2	Unbalanced to balanced
	bi-directional converter
RB-PA2	Dual stereo RIAA phono
	amplifier
RB-LI2	Stereo line isolation unit
RB-DDA6A	6 way AES/EBU digital
	distribution amplifier
RB-DDA6A3	6 way stereo AES3ID digital
	distribution amplifier
RB-DDA6S	6 way S/PDIF digital
	distribution amplifier
RB-DDA6W	6 way word clock
	distribution amplifier
RB-MA1	Single microphone amplifier
RB-MA2	Dual microphone amplifier
RB-ML2	Stereo microphone & line
	level limiter
RB-SL2	Twin mono, or stereo, limiter



These are available without rack-ears as: RB-FR1, RB-FR2 and RB-FR3.

RB-SM1

RB-SM2

RB-LC3

RB-MM1

and RB-LU4.

When Redboxes are shipped to different countries, the correct IEC mains lead is chosen at time of despatch:

> - -

• •

бì

UK - 230V, UK 3 pin to IEC lead

EC - 230V, EEC Schuko 2 pin to IEC lead

US - 115V, US 3 pin to IEC lead

AU - 230V, Australasian 3 pin to IEC lead

RK3 Wherever you see this symbol an RB-RK3 large Redbox rear panel rack kit ears can be used.





Erð RB-FR3 - RB-HD2 front panel, no 19" rack mount.



RB-VHDA2x4 3G/HD/SD-SDI 2 Input, 8 Output Video Distribution Amplifier



Category: 3G/HD/SD-SDI Video Distribution Amplifiers. Product Function: Distributes 2 x SDI inputs to 4 outputs, or 1 SDI input to 8 outputs.

Typical Applications: Distribution of football HD live feed in OB truck, distribution of video from HD video player.

Features: 2 x SDI inputs, 8 outputs, fully reclocked outputs, AC and DC power supplies provide redundancy, web server for setup. The RB-VHDA2x4 is a high performance, reliable dual input and eight output digital video distribution amplifier for re-clocking and distributing up to two 3G, HD (high definition) or SD (standard definition) SDI sources.

By default, the RB-VHDA2x4 acts as two independent video distribution amplifiers, with input 1 routed to outputs 1-4 and input 2 routed to outputs 5-8. Either input can also be routed to all outputs if desired which can be selected by the Input Select switch on the front panel or via the built-in webserver. The webserver also provides status information for the unit.

The unit provides automatic input detection, re-clocking and cable equalisation of the input signals to 100/350 meters (HD/ SD) of coax cable. The full range of 3G, SD and HD standards are supported by the unit allowing PAL and NTSC signals up to 1080p 60Hz to be distributed.

Each output is individually buffered providing separately driven outputs for greater reliability.

As well as an AC power input, the unit also has a 12V DC input for use, for example, in outside broadcast vehicles. Both power inputs can be used to give a dual redundant power supply; whichever voltage is higher will be used.





RB-VHDA2x4 Home Page.

(4 - 10 MAIN #1	
ill they taked 10 books 12 houst the Prant alb.	
and the second sec	
CONTRACTOR OF A DECISION OF A DECISIONO OF A DECI	
term (prig farver) (prim	
NETWORK SETTINGS	Heinen Settings
	that Based
Inditance PENI-CA2N-IDDD1	Effortion (and more used) as damps. The englished part of an initial particular in comparison of the physical participant Carbon (1). The staffet response of the physical damps
Planters Official and	samp may be prevention
Below Mark 2012012	
Datum P Addance 19210881	10 Address West for each P address for our own have and in the de Tain P address of the
Dynamic Addressing 9	and Planets of Sectors in case in any of the sectors for the
	The presidence in an end of a service at the 1980 (1980)
Sec.	
	Tablet Table
	The struct speed search (20, 201, 201, 201, 2
	Common III Address Electric attents Patient stream (attent
	The latest percent of Table 2
	Opposition Addressing to the attention approximation of address and address in a
	1992) And an or other hit 700 houses in one other and in other of address.
	and a design
	In case of the local design in the community which is a part of Long-

RB-VHDA2x4 Network Page.

Specification For RB-VHDA2X4

Audio Specification	
Compatible Standards:	SMPTE-424M (3G) SMPTE-292M (HD-SDI) SMPTE-259M-AC1 (SD-SDI) SMPTE 344M DVB-ASI at 270Mb/s
^{1.} Other rates will be	passed without reclocking.
Impedance:	75Ω terminating
Equalisation:	Up to 100m of Belden 1694A at 1.485Gbps Up to 350m of Belden 1694A at 270 Mbps
Data Rates:	143, 270, 1483.5,
Fully supported Passed but not reclocked:	1485, 2967 & 2970Mbps 177, 360 & 540Mbps
Reclocking & Equalisation:	Automatic
Resolution:	Automatic
Return Loss:	>15dB at 1500MHz
Output Jitter:	<0.2UI
Signal Level:	800mV ±10%
Front Panel Indicato	rs
Power LED:	Red indicates power is present
Input Status 1 & 2 LEDs:	Green indicates signal is present, flashing red indicates signal is missing.



RB-VHDA2x4 Configuration Page.

Rear Panel Connections

3G/HD/SD-SDI Video Input:	2 x BNC (Unbalanced)
3G/HD/SD-SDI Video Outputs:	8 x BNC (Unbalanced)
Ethernet Port:	RJ45 with status LEDs
Power Supply: AC:	Filtered IEC, continuously rated 85-264VAC, 47-63Hz, fused, max 10W
Fuse Rating: DC:	Anti-surge fuse 1A 20 x 5mm 12V 300mA max, DC supply, 2.5mm socket fused
Equipment Type	
RB-VHDA2x4:	3G/HD/SD-SDI 2 inputs, 8 output video distribution amplifier
Physical Specification	
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.3cm (H) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.3kg Gross: 1.9kg Nett: 2.9lbs Gross: 4.2lbs
Accessories	
RB-RK3:	1U Rear panel rack kit for large Redboxes



RB-VHDA8 3G/HD/SD-SDI 1 Input, 8 Output Video Distribution Amplifier

The RB-VHDA8 is a high performance, reliable eight way digital video distribution amplifier for re-clocking and distributing a 3G, HD (high definition) or SD (standard definition) SDI source to eight outputs. The unit provides automatic input detection, re-clocking and cable equalisation of the input signal to 100/350 meters (HD/SD) of coax cable.

The full range of 3G, HD and SD standards are supported by the unit allowing PAL and NTSC signals up to 1080p 60Hz to be distributed.

RB-VHDA8

SONIFEX

Each output is individually buffered providing separately driven outputs for greater reliability.

As well as an AC power input, the unit also has a 12V DC input for use, for example, in outside broadcast vehicles. Both power inputs can be used to give a dual redundant power supply; whichever voltage is higher will be used.

Specification For RB-VHDA8 Audio Specification

Compatible

Standards:

SMPTE-424M (3G) SMPTE-292M (HD-SDI) SMPTE-259M-AC¹ (SD-SDI) SMPTE 344M¹ DVB-ASI² at 270Mb/s

٢

0

 ¹ Other rates will be passed without reclocking. ² Non inverted outputs only. 		
Impedance:	75Ω terminating	
Equalisation:	Up to 100m of Belden 1694A at 1.485Gbps Up to 350m of Belden 1694A at 270 Mbps	
Data Rates:	Fully supported: 143, 270, 1483.5, 1485, 2967 & 2970Mbps Passed but not reclocked: 177, 360 & 540Mbps	
Reclocking & Equalisation:	Automatic	
Resolution:	Automatic	
Return Loss:	>15dB at 1500MHz	
Output Jitter:	<0.2UI	
Signal Level:	800mV ±10%	
Front Panel Indicat	cors	
Power LED:	Amber indicates power is present,	

Red indicates detection of valid incoming SDI signal

Rear Panel Connections

RB-RK3:

1 x BNC (Unbalanced)
8 x BNC (Unbalanced)
Filtered IEC, continuously rated 85-264VAC, 47-63Hz, fused, max 10W
Anti-surge fuse 2A 20 x 5mm
12V 300mA max, DC supply, 2.5mm socket fused
3G/HD/SD-SDI 1 input, 8 output video distribution amplifier
ion
48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.3cm (H) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)
Nett: 1.3kg Gross: 1.9kg Nett: 2.9lbs Gross: 4.2lbs

1U Rear panel rack kit for large Redboxes

0





3G, HD & SD-SDI Embedders & De-Embedders

Still in the familiar Redbox chassis offering rackmounting as standard and a universal AC power supply, these new video Redboxes use latest technology components to offer embedding and deembedding for analogue and digital audio signals into and out of single link 3G, HD and SD-SDI video signals, respectively. With simple front panel controls, standard BNC connectivity and remote operation on serial and ethernet ports, there are currently 6 products in the range:

- RB-VHDMA8 De-Embedder, 8 Channel Analogue Outputs
- RB-VHEMA8 Embedder, 8 Channel Analogue Inputs
- **RB-VHCMA4** Embedder & De-Embedder, 4 Channel Analogue I/O
- **RB-VHCMD16** Embedder & De-Embedder, 16 Channel Digital I/O

Features of the 3G, HD & SD-SDI Embedders & De-Embedders

- Support all standards of single link 3G, HD and SD-SDI.
- Front panel control and remote Ethernet control.
- Two SDI outputs which can be configured independently.
- Input/output audio gain control, depending on unit.
- Analogue and digital audio I/O versions.
- AC power supply.
- 1U rackmount.

Common Specifications

SDI Specification		
SDI Input:	1 x BNC, 3G/HD/SD-SDI	
SDI Outputs:	2 x BNC, 3G/HD/SD-SDI, Re-clocked	
Impedance:	75Ω	
Output Alignment Jitter:	<0.2UI (3G <0.3UI)	
Output Level:	800mV +/- 10%	
Return Loss:	<15dB at 1500MHz	
SDI Supported Standards:	270Mbps, SMPTE-259M-C (SD) 1.485 or 1.4835Gbps, SMPTE-292M (HD) 2.97 or 2.967Gbps, SMPTE-424M (3G)	
Supported Video Formats:	525/59.94 (SMPTE-125M) 625/50 (ITU-R BT.656) 720p/23.98, 24, 25, 29.97, 30, 50, 59.94, 60 (SMPTE-266M) 1035i/59.94, 60 (SMPTE-260M) 1080i/50, 59.94, 60 (SMPTE-274M) 1080p/23.98, 24, 25, 50, 59.94, 60 (SMPTE-274M) 1080pSF/23.98, 24, 25, 29.97, 30 (RP-211) 1080i/50 (SMPTE-295M)1080p/50 (SMPTE-295M)	
Video Delay:	SD: 290 pixels / 22 us HD: 570 pixels / 8 us 3G: 570 pixels / 4 us	
Embedded Audio:	48kHz, synchronous SMPTE-272M-ABC SMPTE-299M	
Serial Port:	RS232, 9 way D-type	
Ethernet Port:	10/100Mbps	
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 2A 20 x 5mm	
Physical Specifica	tions	
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 15.8cm (D*) x 4.2cm (H) (10) 19" (W) x 6.2" (D*) x 1.7" (H) (10)	
Dimensions (Boxed):	59cm (W) x 27.5cm (D*) x 11cm (H) 23.2" (W) x 10.8" (D*) x 4.3" (H)	
Weight:	Nett:1.8kgGross:2.3kgNett:4.0lbGross:5.1lb	
Accessories		
RB-RK3:	1U Rear panel rack kit for large Redboxes	



RB-VHDMA8 3G/HD/SD-SDI De-Embedder, 8 Channel Analogue Output





Category: 3G/HD/SD-SDI Video Embedders & De-Embedders. Product Function: De-embeds from SDI stream to 8 analogue outputs. Typical Applications: De-embed audio from live HD football feed to provide multilanguage radio commentaries, de-embed audio to pass to analogue speaker system. Features: Balanced & unbalanced analogue outputs, independent output level controls, 2 x independent SDI outputs, Ethernet or front panel control & configuration. The RB-VHDMA8 is an 8 channel analogue de-embedder contained in a single 19-inch rack unit. The unit can selectively deembed up to 8 channels within any audio group of an SDI video signal, to any of the analogue outputs. After which, the video becomes two independent paths, where the audio groups can be selectively deleted or passed through and then sent to the reclocked SDI outputs. The de-embedding channel routing is controlled via the front panel buttons and indicators. There is also LED indication for SDI input status and audio group presence.

The unit can be remote controlled via Ethernet or serial port connections using the Sonifex SCi software.

It has a triple rate SDI receiver with automatic input rate detection and equalisation along with two re-clocked and individually buffered SDI outputs. It supports the full range of



RB-VHDMA8 System Block Diagram.

single link 3G, HD and SD standards from NTSC and PAL up to 1080p 60Hz. There is independent level control for each analogue output channel, which can be adjusted from -24dB through to +24dB in 0.5dB steps.

The analogue outputs have three full-scale gain settings which can be set via jumpers inside the unit. Allowable settings are +12dBu, +18dBu and +24dBu reference FSD.

The balanced and unbalanced output connections are paralleled, allowing one type to be used per output.

Specification For RB-VHDMA8

Audio Specification		
Front Panel Controls &	ndicators	
De-embed Bank Select:	Bank 1 or 2	
Bank Channel Select:	Channels 1,2,3 or 4	
Group Select:	Groups 1,2,3 or 4	
Group Channel Select:	Group channels 1,2,3 or 4	
Status:	1 x SDI input status LED 2 x SDI output LEDs 4 x Audio group status LEDs	
Audio Specifications		
Max Output Level:	+24dBu (balanced)	
Output Impedance:	<50Ω (balanced)	
Gain Range:	12dBu, 18dBu or 24dBu ref FSD (jumper selectable)	

Signal to Noise:	Better than -106dB (RMS A-weighted at 24-bit, balanced)
Distortion and Noise:	Better than -85dB THD+N at 1kHz (balanced)
De-embed Delay:	3G/HD/SD: 1.1 ms
Connections	
Analogue Audio Outputs:	8 output channels via BNC (unbalanced) or D-type socket (balanced)
Analogue Audio	8 x BNC
Connectors:	2 x 25-way D-type
Power Supply:	Universal filtered IEC, continuously rated 85-264VAC @47-63Hz, fused, max 14W
Equipment Type	
RB-VHDMA8	3G/HD/SD-SDI De-embedder, 8 channel analogue outputs



SCi Audio Output Levels Page.



SCi Delay Page.



SCi System Page.



RB-VHEMA8 3G/HD/SD-SDI Embedder, 8 Channel Analogue Inputs



Category: 3G/HD/SD-SDI Video Embedders & De-Embedders. Product Function: Embeds 8 analogue inputs to 2 x SDI streams. Typical Applications: Embed different language commentaries to live HD football feed, embed remixed 5.1 + stereo music onto HD concert footage.

Features: Balanced & unbalanced analogue inputs, independent input level controls, 2 x independent SDI outputs, Ethernet or front panel control & configuration. The RB-VHEMA8 is an 8 channel analogue embedder contained in a single 19-inch rack unit. The unit can selectively embed up to 8 analogue channels onto either of the two output video paths which are sent to the re-clocked SDI outputs. It also has the capability to allow audio groups to be deleted or passed through on each of the two video paths prior to the embedding process. The embedding channel routing is controlled via the front panel buttons and indicators. There is also LED indication for SDI input status and audio group presence.

The unit can be remote controlled via Ethernet or serial port connections using the Sonifex SCi software.

It has a triple rate SDI receiver with automatic input rate detection and equalisation along with two re-clocked and individually buffered SDI outputs. It supports the full range of single link 3G, SD





and HD standards from NTSC and PAL up to 1080p 60Hz.

There is independent level control for each analogue input channel, which can be adjusted from -24dB through to +24dB in 0.5dB steps. The analogue inputs have three full-scale gain settings which can be set via jumpers situated inside the unit. Allowable settings are +12dBu, +18dBu and +24dBu for FSD.

The balanced and unbalanced input connections are paralleled, allowing one type to be used per input.

Specification For RB-VHEMA8

Audio Specification	
Front Panel Controls & I	ndicators
Embed Bank Select:	Bank 1 or 2
Bank Channel Select:	Channels 1, 2, 3 or 4
Group Select:	Groups 1, 2, 3 or 4
Group Channel Select:	Group channels 1,2,3 or 4
Status:	1 x SDI input status LED 2 x SDI output LEDs 4 x Audio group status LEDs
Audio Specifications	
Maximum Input Level:	+27dBu (balanced)
Input Impedance:	>10kΩ bridging (balanced)
Input Levels:	+12dBu, +18dBu or +24dBu for FSD (jumper selectable)
Signal to Noise:	Better than -113dBFS (RMS A-weighted at 24-bit, balanced)

Distortion and Noise:	Better than -100dB THD+N at 1kHz (balanced)
Embed Delay:	SD: 600 us 3G/HD: 300 us
Connections	
Analogue Audio Inputs:	8 input channels via BNC (unbalanced) or D-type socket (balanced)
Analogue Audio Connectors:	8 x BNC 2 x 25-way D-type
Power Supply:	Universal filtered IEC, continuously rated 85-264VAC @47-63Hz, fused, max 18W
Equipment Type	
RB-VHEMA8	3G/HD/SD-SDI embedder,

3G/HD/SD-SDI embedder, 8 channel analogue inputs SCi Audio Inputs Page.



SCi Delay Page.



SCi Embed Page.



RB-VHEMA8 System Block Diagram.



RB-VHCMA4 3G/HD/SD-SDI Embedder & De-Embedder 4 Channel Analogue I/O



Category: 3G/HD/SD-SDI Video Embedders & De-Embedders. Product Function: De-embeds from 1 SDI stream to 4 analogue outputs & embeds 4 analogue inputs to 2 x SDI streams.

Typical Applications: To add post production audio processes, commentary & sound effects to an HD video feed (De-embed, add effects, re-embed).

Features: Balanced & unbalanced analogue inputs & outputs, independent input & output level controls, 2 x independent SDI outputs, Ethernet or front panel control & configuration. The RB-VHCMA4 is a 4-channel analogue de-embedder and a 4-channel analogue embedder combined into a single 19-inch rack unit. The unit can selectively deembed up to 4 channels within any audio group of an SDI video signal, to any of the analogue outputs. After which, the video becomes two independent paths where the audio groups can be selectively deleted or passed through. The unit then embeds any of the 4 analogue input channels to available groups within each of the two video paths, which are then sent to the reclocked SDI outputs. The de-embedding and embedding channel routing is controlled via the front panel buttons and indicators. There is also LED indication for SDI input status and audio group presence.

The unit can be remote controlled via Ethernet or serial port connections using the Sonifex SCi software.

It has a triple rate SDI receiver with automatic input rate detection and equalisation along with two re-clocked and individually buffered SDI outputs. It supports the full range of single link 3G, SD and HD standards from NTSC and PAL up to 1080p 60Hz. There is independent level control for each analogue input and output channel, which can be adjusted from -24dB through to +24dB in 0.5dB steps. The analogue outputs have three full-scale gain settings which can be set via jumpers situated inside the unit. Allowable settings are +12dBu, +18dBu and +24dBu reference FSD Similarly, the analogue inputs full-scale gain settings can be set via jumpers inside the unit. Allowable settings are +12dBu, +18dBu and +24dBu for FSD

The balanced and unbalanced connections are paralleled, allowing one type to be used per input or output.



RB-VHCMA4 System Block Diagram.



Specification For RB-VHCMA4

Front Panel Controls & Indicators

Bank Select:	De-embed bank or embed bank
Bank Channel Select:	Channels 1,2,3 or 4
Group Select:	Groups 1,2,3 or 4
Group Channel Select:	Group channels 1,2,3 or 4
Status:	1 x SDI input status LED 2 x SDI output LEDs 4 x Audio group status LEDs
Audio Specificatio	ns
Analogue Inputs Maximum Input Level:	+27dBu (balanced)
Input Impedance:	>10k Ω bridging (balanced)
Input Levels:	+12dBu, +18dBu or +24dBu for FSD (jumper selectable)
Signal to Noise:	Better than -113dBFS (RMS A-weighted at 24-bit, balanced)
Distortion and Impedance:	Better than -100dB THD+N at 1kHz (balanced)
Analogue Outputs	\$
Max Output Level:	+24dBu (balanced)

Output Impedance:	<50 Ω (balanced)
Gain Range:	12dBu, 18dBu or 24dBu ref FSD (jumper selectable)
Signal to Noise:	Better than -106dB (RMS A-weighted at 24-bit, balanced)
Distortion and Noise:	Better than -85dB THD+N at 1kHz (balanced)
De-embed Delay:	3G/HD/SD: 1.1 ms
Embed Delay:	SD: 600 us 3G/HD: 300 us
Connections	
Analogue Audio Inputs:	4 input channels via BNC (unbalanced) or D-type (balanced)
Analogue Audio Outputs:	4 output channels via BNC (unbalanced or D-type (balanced)
Analogue Audio Connectors:	8 x BNC 2 x 25-way D-type socket
Power Supply:	Universal filtered IEC, continuously rated 85-264VAC @47-63Hz, fused, max 16W
Equipment Type	
RB-VHCMA4	3G/HD/SD-SDI embedder & de-embedder, 4 channel analogue I/O

Note charal 1 Mark bings 2 Mark	Settings
Advis Caterollan 19-15	General (Bohavah) Tentro data Tentro data Tentro data Dendi ana Dendi ana Dendi ana Dendi ana
Sellavik Politera 0.040 Soluti para 0.040 Defait penangi 0.040 Nickaltera 0.05 (21848)P	Francis Angel Paral at 1 Augustan Marina Jan

Audio Group 1 Schrift mure for extending in Group 1. 19 Brober walk Scores (Interfami 1	Aufo Goog 2 Sectore for releading to line 2. T Biled andle Sector (Decentions 1)	Audio Group Debits Select autor process to desite prior 1 The effective process IF Group 2 IF Group 3 IF Group 4
(Adviced)	Autorizana A	10 34 64 Outri 344 witeday n 10 11 grada
Aude Lines 3 Dict movies into the time 3 Theorem (benefities 1	Seter beard for orbedding in Group 4.	Retrie opring page decrete une decret and reader. In Port of and control walks site P Endle

SCi System Page.

SCi Embed Page.



RB-VHCMD16 3G/HD/SD-SDI Embedder & De-Embedder 16 Channel Digital I/O



Category: 3G/HD/SD-SDI Video Embedders & De-Embedders. Product Function: De-embeds from 1 SDI stream to 16 digital outputs & embeds 16 digital inputs to 2 x SDI streams. Typical Applications: To add post production audio processes, commentary & sound effects to an HD video feed (De-embed, add effects, re-embed).

Features: Selectable unbalanced or balanced digital inputs & outputs, independent input & output level controls, 2 x independent SDI outputs, Ethernet or front panel control & configuration. The RB-VHCMD16 is a 16-channel deembedder and 16 channel embedder combined into a single 19-inch rack unit. The unit can selectively de-embed any channel within any audio group of an SDI video signal, to any of the digital outputs. After which, the video becomes two independent paths where the audio groups can be selectively deleted or passed through. The unit then embeds any of the digital input channels to available groups within each of the two video paths, which are then sent to the re-clocked SDI outputs. The de-embedding and embedding channel routing is controlled via the front panel buttons and indicators. There is also LED indication for SDI input status and audio group presence.

The unit can be remote controlled via Ethernet or serial port connections using the Sonifex SCi software.

It has a triple rate SDI receiver with automatic input rate detection and equalisation along with two re-clocked and individually buffered SDI outputs. It supports the full range of single link 3G, HD and SD standards from NTSC and PAL up to 1080p 60Hz.



Each digital input is normally sample rate converted to 48kHz before embedding, so that it is synchronous to the video input, though sample rate conversion can be bypassed on a per input basis allowing SMPTE-337M data to be embedded. All

		194 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	THE LET
1111		1.1.1.1	12101.101
			14 C 1 C 1 C 1 C 1 C 1 C 1 C 1 C 1 C 1 C
4			
		생각 이 것 것 ?	-44
4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	innes.	4 1 2 1 1 2	4
10000	10000	10000	
210100			
			[5] Alaska Sela
CHEC CHEC CHEC CHEC	CALC CALC CALC CALC	360 360 360 360	1960 CHC (1961 CHC)
IC Double	WEC Disable	MC Dualdo	SRC Disable
C Inii	E Bast k	C Esets	T Base E
C 59613	F 29452	IT PORT	T BING
Terminution	Terminution	Terminution	Territor
100412 C 140	2004.1 15.751 (* 118)	20041 5/28 /7.118	No.12
- Innad 2	inter a	rised 2	100.02
SF 25 17 1.00	9.28 C LB	975 C 10	16.75 C LB

SCi Audio Inputs Page.

SCi De-Embed Page.

49-232

Select group encrose if the orthogene party of the selection of the select

W Box matel

taxes line

Saled programmer in de-ordeoldrup is Bark

terms have

PROCEM

Di Antonio



digital outputs are output at 48kHz, synchronous to the video input. There is independent level control for each digital input and output channel, which can be adjusted from -24dB to +24dB in 0.5dB steps.

ended lack 2

and line

Select group sources for inconferentiate to Bark of

To make state

Serial IR

VORALIZAN

Select grad sectors for the endedding to Stark 2 27 Kink proble The digital audio I/O connections are transformer-coupled balanced line interfaces and can be configured to be either 750hm (AES 3ID) or 1100hm (AES 3) impedance through either a BNC or D-type connector. These connections are paralleled, allowing one type to be used per input or output.

Aufe Gree 1 Sectorer for extending to Sease 1 IF Datal andle Sector (proof sect 1	Aufle Group 2 Joint naver for execting to Group 2. In the cavate Journe (indextanes)	Auto Crise Dates Incert sub- one prior drast prov The including process. If Oran 1 If Oran 2 If Oran 2 If Oran 3 If Oran 4
		90 34 88 Ende 2405 anteolog = 50 1° Ende
Audo Georg 3 Sinct eace a for extending to Georg A → Erect Anole Status. [Count Sect. 1	Author Sance 4 Select sector for extending to Broup 4. (* Select result) Sector: Select Sector 3 •	
Product 88-258	torial fac	an Malas

SCi Embed & SDI Output Page.

Specification For RB-VHCMD16

Front Panel Controls & Indicators

Front Panel Controls & I	nuicators
Bank Select:	Bank 1, 2, 3 or 4
Bank Channel Select:	Channels 1,2,3 or 4
Function Select:	De-embed or embed
Group Select:	Groups 1,2,3 or 4
Group Channel Select:	Group channels 1,2,3 or 4
Status:	1 x SDI input status LED 2 x SDI output LEDs 4 x Audio group status LEDs
Audio Specifications	
Output Sample Rate:	48kHz
Input Sample Rates:	32-192kHz, sample rate converted to 48kHz
Input & Output Impedance:	110Ω or 75Ω (jumper selectable)
Signal Level (un-terminated):	Balanced: 3Vp-p +/- 20% Unbalanced: 2Vp-p +/- 20%
Dynamic Range:	138dB
Distortion and Noise:	<-137dB THD+N at 997Hz, ref 0dBFS
De-embed Delay:	3G/HD/SD: 330 us
SRC Input Delay:	192 kHz: 1.3 ms 96 kHz: 1.83 ms 48 kHz: 2.9 ms
Embed Delay:	SD: 600 us + SRC Input Delay 3G/HD: 300 us + SRC Input Delay
Connections	
Digital Audio Outputs:	16 outputs via 8 BNCs (AES 3ID) or D-type (AES/EBU)
Digital Audio Inputs:	16 inputs via 8 BNCs (AES 3ID) or D-type (AES/EBU)
Digital Audio Connectors:	16 x BNC 2 x 25-way D-type socket
Power Supply:	Universal filtered IEC, continuously rated 85-264VAC @47-63Hz, fused, max 13W
Equipment Type	
RB-VHCMD16	3G/HD/SD-SDI embedder & de- embedder 16 channel digital I/O

RB-VHCMD16 System Block Diagram.



RB-ADDA Combined A/D and D/A Converter



Category: Digital Audio Converters. Product Function: Converting stereo analogue audio to digital & vice-versa. Typical Applications:

 Interfacing professional or domestic audio devices e.g. ipods, cassette recorders or telephone balance units into digital environments.

Features:

- Balanced & unbalanced inputs.
- · Balanced & unbalanced outputs.
- AES/EBU & S/PDIF I/O.
- Sample rates up to 24 bit 96kHz.

The RB-ADDA A/D and D/A converter is a 1U rack-mount which produces an AES/EBU or S/PDIF level digital audio output from a balanced XLR or unbalanced phono stereo audio input. It also produces a stereo balanced XLR or unbalanced phono output from an incoming AES/EBU or S/PDIF digital input signal. The unit operates in four modes:

Master Mode - In this mode the unit receives an analogue audio signal, which is digitised and formatted for digital serial transmission (IEC958). The necessary clock signals are generated internally from an on board master clock at a selectable rate (32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz or 96kHz).

Slave Mode - In this mode the unit automatically detects the presence of a digital audio sync signal, if present at the digital input, and synchronises the digital output to it. If no sync is present, no output will be generated.

Auto Mode - Here the unit synchronises to the digital audio sync signal if present at the digital input and uses the internal master clock only if no sync input signal is detected. In this case, the internal master clock is used at the selected sample rate.

Auto Lock Mode - This operates like the auto mode except that if no sync input signal is detected, it will use the internal master clock to sync to the sample rate which was last clocked to.

When operating in sync modes, the front panel power LED flashes whenever the unit is not synchronised to the incoming digital signal. The analogue inputs have left and right level controls using pre-set potentiometers and DIP switches allowing a signal range from +9dBu to +27dBu. The RCA phono inputs have a further 10dB gain incorporated to give a total gain range of -1dBu to +17dBu for full-scale digits.

The analogue outputs have an output level control, allowing full-scale settings selectable from +12dBu, +18dBu or +24dBu. There are factory-set internal level controls for the analogue outputs allowing gain adjustment of ±1dB.

There are buttons to select either the AES/ EBU or S/PDIF input or output for the D/A and A/D sections respectively.

The output bit depth can be selected from 16, 20 or 24 bits. Inputs of a different bit depth to the output are dithered using a noise filter.

For the digital output, there is a switch available to define the content of the channel status bits embedded within the digital audio stream. The status bits can be forced to either Professional or Consumer Mode.



Additionally, if de-emphasis is selected, the RB-ADDA will decode 50/15µs emphasis when indicated by certain channel status bits in the incoming digital audio data.

The RB-ADDA has a calibration routine for optimum performance, which allows the noise floor and dynamic range to improve by 1-2dB.

The calibration cycle operates by calibrating the gain and the zero reference of the A/D converter.

Specification For RB-ADDA Audio Specification

Digital to Analogue Conversion D/A Audio Specification For RB-ADDA				
Maximum Output Level:	+24dBu balanced output, +14dBu unbalanced output			
Output Impedance:	${<}50\Omega$ balanced, ${<}75\Omega$ unbalanced			
Dynamic Range:	>100dB			
Gain Range:	Selectable 12dBu, 18dBu or 24dBu output level, ref FSD			
D/A Connections				
Digital Inputs:	1 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin female 1 x S/PDIF RCA phono			
Analogue Outputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin male (balanced) 2 x RCA phono (unbalanced)			
Analogue to Digital Conversion A/D Audio Specification For RB-ADDA				
Maximum Input Level:	+27dBu balanced inputs, +17dBu unbalanced inputs			
Input Impedance:	>10k Ω unbalanced, >20k Ω bridging balanced			
Dynamic Range:	>110dB			

Gain Range:	Adjustable input gain of ±3dB on 12dBu, 18dBu or 24dBu, ref FSD
Distortion and Noise:	>96dB THD + N at 1kHz
A/D Connections	;
Analogue Inputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin (balanced) 2 x RCA phono (unbalanced)
Digital Outputs:	1 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin male 1 x S/PDIF RCA phono
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 10W max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Operational Con	trols
Analogue Input Select:	XLR or phono, via push-switch
Digital Output Select:	AES/EBU or S/PDIF, via push-switch
Digital Input Select:	AES/EBU or S/PDIF, via push-switch
De-emphasis On/Off:	DIP switch

Input Level Adjust:	DIP switch & pre-set pots
Sample Rates:	Master rates of 32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz or 96kHz, or can synchronise to incoming 32kHz to 100kHz sample rate
Bit Depth:	16, 20 or 24 bits via DIP switch
Modes & Frequencies:	16 way rotary DIP switch
Channel Status Bits:	Forced to consumer mode or professional mode, via DIP switch
Output Level Adjust:	DIP switch
Equipment Type	
RB-ADDA:	Combined A/D and D/A converter
Physical Specifica	ition
Dimensions: (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
(Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.6kg Gross: 2.2kg Nett: 3.5lbs Gross: 4.8lbs



RB-ADDA2 A/D and D/A Converter, 24 bit 192kHz





Category: Digital Audio Converters. Description: Combined A/D and D/A Converter (24 bit, 192kHz Capable) (1U). Product Function: Converting stereo analogue audio to digital & vice-versa. Typical Applications:

• Interfacing professional or domestic

audio devices i.e. ipods or telephone balance units into digital environments.

 Recording studios/post production where easy access to settings is required.

Features:

- Front panel switches.
- Coax/optical digital I/O.
- Separate sync for A to D and D to A allows independent use.
- RS232 for remote setting/control via Sonifex SCi software.

The RB-ADDA2 A/D and D/A converter is a 1U rack-mount which produces an AES/EBU, S/PDIF or TOSlink optical level digital audio output from a balanced XLR or unbalanced phono stereo audio input. It also produces a stereo balanced XLR or unbalanced phono output from an incoming AES/EBU, S/PDIF or TOSlink optical digital input signal.

The RB-ADDA2 is a high performance, enhanced version of the RB-ADDA providing the following additional features:

- It supports higher sample frequency rates up to and including 176.4kHz and 192kHz.
- It has additional independent AES/EBU and Word Clock synchronising inputs, so that the A/D and D/A sections can operate independently, with the digital outputs synchronised to an external master reference clock.
- It has TOSlink optical digital audio I/O.
- It has front panel push-button switches for all the main settings. The buttons are arranged in sets, where pressing the button advances the current selection and LED indicator.

Analogue

 An RS232 port allows RB-ADDA2 settings to be controlled remotely. The front panel LED indicators alter automatically when using RS232 commands.

The A/D SOURCE push-button is used to select from either the balanced or unbalanced stereo analogue inputs and this push-button also defines the input level for full scale digits at one of +12dBFS, +18dBFS or +24dBFS. These values can then be fine-tuned by using rear-panel pre-set potentiometers which give another ±3dB of gain adjustment, allowing a signal range from +9dBu to +27dBu. The RCA phono inputs have a further 10dB gain incorporated to give a total gain range of -1dBu to +17dBu for full-scale digits.

For the digital output, there are three push-button switches to select the sample frequency, bit depth and status bit modes. FREQUENCY allows selection of the master sample frequency from one of 32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz, 88.2kHz, 96kHz, 176.4kHz or 192kHz. BITS sets the output bit depth as one of 16, 20 or 24 bits, and CS DATA defines the content of the channel status bits embedded within the digital audio stream. The status bits can be forced to Professional Mode (PRO), Consumer Mode (CON) or to follow the mode of the input (FOLLOW).

The SYNC button is used to select the synchronisation input, from Word Clock, AES/EBU or the D/A input, and also the synchronisation mode of the digital output. The A/D section of the RB-ADDA2 operates in four selectable modes:

Master Mode - In this mode the unit receives an analogue audio signal, which is digitised and formatted for digital serial transmission (IEC958). The necessary clock signals are generated internally from an on board master clock at a selectable rate (32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz, 88.2kHz, 96kHz, 176.4kHz or 192kHz).

Slave Mode - Here the unit is synchronised to an external source, using the digital audio sync or D/A input signal from which the clock signals are stripped, or to the TTL level Word Clock. The FREQUENCY LED indicates the synchronised sample frequency and if no sync is present, no output is generated.

Auto Mode - Here the unit is synchronised to an external source, using the digital audio sync or D/A input signal from which the clock signals are stripped, or to the TTL level Word Clock. If no sync signal is present the unit runs from the onboard master clock at a rate selected by the front panel control (32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz, 88.2kHz, 96kHz, 176.4kHz or 192kHz).

Auto Lock Mode - This operates like the auto mode except that if no sync signal is present the unit runs at the closest master clock rate to the last locked incoming signal. The FREQUENCY LED indicates the synchronised sample frequency.

When operating in sync modes, the SYNC button flashes whenever the unit is not synchronised to the incoming digital signal.

The D/A section has a SOURCE push-button which selects the digital input source from

AES/EBU, S/PDIF or TOSlink optical and which also sets the analogue output level to be generated for full scale digits, from either +12dBFS, +18dBFS or +24dBFS. There are factory-set internal level controls for fine tuning the analogue output gain adjustment. If no digital audio source is present, the D/A SOURCE button flashes. In both A/D and D/A sections, audio is sent to all of the outputs simultaneously. The RB-ADDA2 automatically decodes 50/15µs emphasis if this is indicated by certain channel status bits in the incoming digital audio data. A red LED indicates when power to the RB-ADDA2 is on.

Specification For RB-ADDA2

Analogue to Digi A/D Audio Speci	tal Conversion fication For RB-ADDA2
Maximum Input Level:	+27dBu balanced inputs, +17dBu unbalanced inputs
Input Impedance:	>10kΩ unbalanced, >20kΩ bridging balanced
Dynamic Range:	>110dB
Gain Range:	Adjustable input gain of ±3dB on selected +12dBu, +18dBu or +24dBu, ref FSD
Distortion & Noise:	>96dB THD + N at 1kHz
A/D Connections	•
Analogue Inputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin (balanced) 2 x RCA phono (unbalanced)
Sync Inputs:	1 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin female 1 x TTL Word clock BNC
Digital Outputs:	1 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin male 1 x S/PDIF RCA phono 1 x TOSlink optical
Serial RS232:	1 x 9 pin D-type plug
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, continuously rated 85-264VAC @ 47-63Hz, 10W max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 1A 20 x 5mm
A/D Operational	Controls
Analogue Input Source:	Balanced XLR or unbalanced phono, via A/D SOURCE push-button

Analogue Input Level for FSD:	+12dBFS, +18dBFS or +24dBFS, via A/D SOURCE push-button	
Analogue Input Level Adjust:	+9dBu to +27dBu via rear-panel pre-set pots	
Sample Frequency Rates:	32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz, 88.2kHz, 96kHz, 176.4kHz or 192kHz, via FREQUENCY push-button	
Bit Depth:	16, 20 or 24 bits, via BITS push-button	
Channel Status Bits:	Consumer mode, professional mode or follow input, via CS DATA push-button	
Sync Input Select:	AES/EBU, Word Clock or D/A input, via SYNC push-button	
Sync Mode Select:	Master, slave, auto, auto lock, via SYNC push-button	
Digital to Analog D/A Audio Specif	ue Conversion ication For RB-ADDA2	
Maximum Output Level:	+24dBu balanced output, +14dBu unbalanced output	
Output Impedance:	${<}50\Omega$ balanced, ${<}75\Omega$ unbalanced	
Dynamic Range:	>110dB	
D/A Connections		
Digital Inputs:	1 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin female 1 x S/PDIF RCA phono 1 x TOSlink optical	
Analogue Outputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin male (balanced) 2 x RCA phono (unbalanced)	
D/A Operational	Controls	
Digital Input Select:	AES/EBU, S/PDIF or TOSlink optical, via push-button	
Analogue Output Level for FSD:	Selectable +12dBu, +18dBu or +24dBu output level, ref FSD, via D/A SOURCE push-button	
Equipment Type		
RB-ADDA2:	Combined A/D and D/A converter, 24 bit 192kHz	
Physical Specifica	ation	
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 15.8cm (D*) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 6.2" (D*) x 1.7" (H) (1U)	
(Boxed):	59cm (W) x 27.5cm (D*) x 11cm (H) 23.2" (W) x 10.8" (D*) x 4.3" (H)	
Weight:	Nett: 1.6kg Gross: 2.3kg Nett: 3.5lbs Gross: 5lbs	

+12dBES +18dBES or +24dBES via A/D



RB-SC1 Sample Rate Converter





Category: Digital Audio Converters. **Description:** Sample Rate Converter (24 bit, 96kHz Capable). Product Function: Transferring digital audio between digital equipment. Typical Applications: Converting an audio library from 44.1kHz to 48kHz, transferring digital audio from a recorder at 48kHz to a digital mixer at 96kHz.

Ideal for the transfer of digital audio between different digital equipment, the RB-SC1 sample rate converter standardises the sample rate of a digital audio signal to one of 32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz or 96kHz, or to a synchronising input.

Both audio inputs and outputs have pushbutton switches to select either AES/EBU or S/PDIF. The synchronising input can be selected from one of AES/EBU, S/PDIF or TTL word clock.

There are four modes of operation of the RB-SC1 dependent on how you want to synchronise the output to the input :

Master Mode - In this mode the digital output sample rate is simply set by, and locked clock generator at the closest frequency to, the internal on-board clock generator. No sync signal is used or required.

Auto Sync Mode - In this mode the digital output sample rate follows the sync input. When the sync signal is not present the output sample rate will be set by, and locked to, the internal on-board clock generator at a frequency determined by the switch position.

Auto Lock Mode - In this mode no output will be generated until lock is achieved with a sync signal. The digital output sample rate now follows the sync input. If the sync signal is Consumer Mode. For sample rates of 32kHz, removed then the output sample rate will be

set by, and locked to, the internal on-board available to the previous sync input.

Slave Mode - In this mode the digital output sample rate follows the sync input. When the sync signal is not present the digital output is turned off.

There are also switches available to define the content of the channel status bits embedded within the digital audio stream. The channel status bits will be forced to Professional Mode for sample rates above 48kHz as they are not supported by the 44.1kHz and 48kHz, the status bits can be

either set to follow the input signal type, or can be forced to either Professional or Consumer Mode.

As well as indicating that power is present on the unit, the LED on the front panel has a secondary role to indicate the status of the digital inputs. Fast flashing between red and amber indicates a loss of a digital input signal and slow flashing between red and amber indicates the absence of a synchronising input when not in Master Mode.

Specification For RB-SC1

Dynamic Range:	120dB
Distortion and Noise:	-114dB THD + N at 1kHz, ref 0dB FS
Input Impedance:	75Ω S/PDIF inputs 110Ω AES/EBU input 50Ω BNC TTL word clock input
Sample Frequency Range:	Master rates of 32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz or 96kHz, or can synchronise to incoming 32kHz to 100kHz sample rate
Bit Depth:	Up to and including 24 bit
Rear Panel Conn	ections and Controls
Inputs:	2 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin female (audio and sync) 2 x S/PDIF RCA phono (audio and sync) 1 x TTL BNC female (sync)
Outputs:	1 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin male 1 x S/PDIF RCA phono
Input Select:	Push-button switch between AES/EBU and S/PDIF

Output Select:	Push-button switch between AES/EBU and S/PDIF
Sync Select:	Push-button switch between AES/EBU and S/PDIF, with DIP switch selection between TTL and the other two inputs.
Operational Modes:	Master mode, auto sync mode, auto lock mode and slave mode, set via rotary switch
Status Bits:	Forced to consumer mode, professional mode, or set to follow input with DIP switch selection.
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, continuously rated 85-264VAC @ 47-63Hz, max 10W
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Equipment Type	
RB-SC1:	Sample rate converter

Physical Specification

Dimensions (Raw):	28cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 11" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions	36cm (W) x 20.5cm (D) x 6cm (H)
(Boxed):	14.2" (W) x 8" (D) x 2.4" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.0kg Gross: 1.4kg Nett: 2.2lbs Gross: 3.1lbs

RB-SC1 Sample Rate Converter Flowchart.





RB-SC2 Dual Sample Rate Converter



Category: Digital Audio Converters. Description: Dual Sample Rate Converter (24 bit, 192kHz Capable). Product Function: Transferring digital audio between digital equipment. Typical Applications: Converting an audio library from 44.1kHz to 48kHz, transferring digital audio from a recorder at 48kHz to a digital mixer at 192kHz. The RB-SC2 sample rate converter is a 1U rack-mount which produces AES/EBU, S/PDIF and TOSlink optical level digital audio outputs from a balanced AES/EBU, S/PDIF and TOSlink optical level digital audio inputs. The sample rate of the outputs can be set by an internal clock or from various external synchroniser sources.

The RB-SC2 is a high performance, enhanced version of the RB-SC1 providing the following additional features:

- It supports higher sample frequency rates up to and including 176.4kHz and 192kHz.
- It has 2 independent sample rate converter circuits that use a common clock source to set the output sample rate.
- It has 2 optional video synchronising boards. These set the output sample rate to 48kHz that is synchronised to either an analogue video signal or SDI digital video signal (HD or SD).
- A special X-Lock mode allows the unit to function as a full bi-directional sample rate converter.
- It has TOSlink optical digital audio inputs and outputs.
- It has front panel push-button switches for all the main settings. The buttons are arranged in sets, where pressing the button advances the current selection and LED indicator.

 A serial RS232 port is included so that the RB-SC2 settings can be controlled remotely. The front panel LED indicators alter automatically when using RS232 commands.

For the digital outputs, there are three push-button switches to select the sample frequency (FREQUENCY), channel status bit type (CSDATA), and sync source and mode of operation (SYNC).

The FREQUENCY button allows selection of the master sample frequency from one of 32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz, 88.2kHz, 96kHz, 176.4kHz or 192kHz. The CS DATA button defines the content of the channel status bits embedded within the digital audio stream, and can be forced to either Professional Mode (PRO), Consumer Mode (CON) or to follow the mode of the input (FOLLOW).

The SYNC button is used to select the synchronisation input, from the AES/EBU sync input, the Wordclock input or, for X-Lock, the other digital input. The X-Lock synchronisation allows the unit to act as a bi-directional sample rate converter with the output of sample rate converter 1 syncing the input of sample rate converter 2 and vice versa so that they follow each other.

The application for the X-Lock mode is so that the RB-SC2 can be inserted between 2 digital devices which run at different sample rates, such as a PC recorder and a digital player. Using the RB-SC2 in X-Lock mode ensures that the 2 devices remain synchronised at all times regardless of the sample rate of the 2 devices.

The SYNC button will also select the operating mode of the unit as described below. If an optional video sync board is fitted then 2 sync LEDs light together to show the active video sync.

Master Mode - In this mode the unit receives a digital audio signal, which is passed to the sample rate converter and then re-formatted for the digital serial transmitter (IEC958). The sample rate converter clock signal is generated internally from an on board master clock at a selectable rate (32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz, 88.2kHz, 96kHz, 176.4kHz or 192kHz).

Slave Mode - In this mode the unit is synchronised to an external source, using the digital audio sync, or to the TTL level Word Clock. The FREQUENCY LED will indicate the synchronised sample frequency and if no sync is present, no output will be generated.

Auto Mode - Here, the unit is synchronised to an external source, using the digital

RB-SC2 shown with optional synchronisation board.

SONIFE

audio sync, or to the TTL level Word Clock. If no sync signal is present the unit runs from the onboard master clock at a rate selected by the front panel control (32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz, 88.2kHz, 96kHz, 176.4kHz or 192kHz).

Auto Lock Mode - This operates like the auto mode except that if no sync signal is present the unit will run at the closest master clock rate to the last locked incoming signal. The FREQUENCY LED will indicate the synchronised sample frequency.

When operating in sync modes, the SYNC button flashes whenever the unit is not synchronised to the incoming sync signal.

There are 2 further push-button switches (INPUT 1 & INPUT2) that are used to select the input connector used for each of the 2 sample rate converter circuits. These switches select between AES/EBU, S/PDIF and TOSLink optical connectors.

A red LED indicates power to the RB-SC2.

Specification For RB-SC2

Audio Specification

Dynamic Range:	138dB typical A-Weighted.
Distortion & Noise	e: -134dB THD + N at 1kHz, ref 0 dBFS
Sample Freq Range:	32kHz – 196kHz
Input Sample Width:	Up to and including 24 Bits.
Output Sample Width:	24 Bits.
Connections	
Digital Inputs:	2 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin female 2 x S/PDIF RCA phono 2 x TOSLink optical input
Digital Outputs:	2 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin plug 2 x S/PDIF RCA phono socket 2 x TOSLink optical output
Sync Inputs:	1 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin female 1 x Word Clock BNC 1 x Video Input (optional)
Video Sync Specs:	The Digital video sync board will accept 270Mbps SD-SDI and HD-SDI signals covered by SMPTE-259-M-C (SD) and SMPTE-292M (HD). The Analogue video sync board

will accept a composite signal of NTSC (525), PAL (625) & SECAM (625) signals covered by SMPTE-170-M (NTSC) and ITU-R BT.470-6 (PAL & SECAM).

Operational Controls

Serial Port:

Master Frequency Select:	32, 44.1, 48, 88.2, 96,176.4 or 192kHz via FREQUENCY push-button
Channel Status Bits:	Consumer mode, professional mode or follow input, via CS DATA push-button
Digital Select:	AES/EBU, S/PDIF or TOSlink Input optical, via INPUT1 or INPUT2 push-buttons
Sync Input Select:	AES/EBU, Word Clock, X-Lock or Video, via SYNC push-button
Sync Mode Select:	Master, slave, auto or auto lock, via SYNC push-button
Other Connecti	ons
Mains Input:	Universal filtered IEC, continuously rated 85-264VAC @47- 63Hz, max 10W
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 1A 20 x 5mm

RS232 9 Pin D-type socket

Equipment Type

RB-SC2:	Dual Stereo Sample Rate Converter, 24 bit 192kHz	
Physical Specif	ications	
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D*) x 4.2cm (H) (10) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D*) x 1.7" (H) (10)	
Dimensions (Boxed):	59cm (W) x 27.5cm (D) x 11cm (H) 23.2" (W) x 10.8" (D) x 4.3" (H)	
Weight:	Nett: 1.4kg Gross: 2.0kg Nett: 3.1lb Gross: 4.4lb	
Accessories		
RB-SYA:	Analogue video sync board (NTSC, PAL & SECAM)	
RB-SYD:	Digital video sync board (SD-SDI	
	& HD-SDI)	
RB-RK3:	1U Rear panel rack kit for large Redboxes	
Note that this	product is deeper than standard Redboxes	



RB-DAC1 Digital To Analogue Converter



Category: Digital Audio Converters. Product Function: Converts a digital audio signal to an analogue signal.

Typical Applications: To connect the output of a CD player to an analogue amplifier, or the program output of a digital mixer to a pair of powered speakers.

Features: AES/EBU & S/PDIF digital inputs, headphone amplifier, configurable full-scale settings.

Using 24 bit, 96kHz capable devices, the RB-DAC1 D/A Converter is a 1U rackmount which produces a stereo balanced XLR or unbalanced phono output from an incoming AES/EBU or S/PDIF digital input signal. There is also a headphone output with volume control for monitoring purposes.



The analogue outputs have an output level control, allowing full-scale settings selectable from +12dBu, +18dBu or +24dBu. The RCA phono outputs have a further 8.5dBu attenuation incorporated.

There is a button to select either the AES/ EBU or S/PDIF input for the D/A converter, which is located on the rear panel.

Additionally, if de-emphasis is selected, the RB-DAC1 will decode 50/15µs emphasis when indicated by certain channel status bits in the incoming digital audio data.

When operating, the front panel power LED flashes whenever the unit is not synchronised to the incoming digital signal.

Specification For RB-DAC1 Audio Specification Maximum +24dBu balanced, +14dBu unbalanced Output Level: +12dBu headphone Output <50Ω balanced, <75Ω unbalanced Impedance: Dynamic Range: >100dB Gain Range: Selectable 12dBu, 18dBu or 24dBu output level, ref FSD Headphone Drives 150mW into 32Ω to Output: 600Ω professional headphones Distortion <0.01% THD + N @1kHz, ref 0dBu & Noise: Sample Freq. 30kHz - 100kHz Range: **Operational Controls** Digital Input AES/EBU or S/PDIF, via push-button Select: Gain Select: DIP switch De-emphasis DIP switch On/Off:

Connections		
Digital Inputs:	1 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin female 1 x S/PDIF RCA phono	
Analogue Outputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin male (balanced) 2 x RCA phono (unbalanced)	
Headphone Output:	1 x ¼" (6.35mm) A/B-gauge 3-pole stereo jack sockets	
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, 110V-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 10W max	
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)	
Equipment Type	e	
RB-DAC1:	Digital to analogue converter	
Physical Specifi	cation	
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)	
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)	
Weight	Nett: 1.4kg Gross: 2.0kg Nett: 3.1lbs Gross: 4.4lbs	



Synchronisation Add-On Boards

There are four optional synchronisation boards which can be used with the RB-SC2 and RB-TGHD(B & X) to synchronise the outputs to analogue video (RB-SYA), digital video (RB-SYD), AES/EBU audio (RB-SYE) and word clock (RB-SYW) respectively.

RB-SYA Analogue Video Sync Board The Analogue video sync board will accept a composite signal of NTSC (525), PAL (625) & SECAM (625) signals covered by SMPTE-170-M (NTSC) and ITU-R BT.470-6 (PAL & SECAM). RB-SYD Digital Video Sync Board The Digital video sync board will accept 270Mbps SD-SDI and HD-SDI signals covered by SMPTE-259-M-C (SD) and SMPTE-292M (HD).

RB-SYE Audio Sync Board

The AES/EBU sync board can be used to synchronise the outputs of the RB-TGHD(B & X) and can accept a digital audio input signal with a sample frequency between 32kHz and 192 kHz. When using the RB-SYE sync board, the Channel Status information that is encoded in the input data signal is copied to all digital output channels on the RB-TGHD.

RB-SYW Word Clock Sync Board

The Word Clock sync board will accept a distributed clock running at the desired sample frequency between 32 kHz and 192 kHz. The signal can be differential or single ended TTL level.



RB-SYA Analogue Video Sync Board For RB-SC2 (PAL, NTSC, SECAM).

RB-SYD Digital Video Sync Board For RB-SC2 (HD-SDI, SD-SDI). RB-SYE AES/EBU Sync Board.

RB-SYW Word Clock Sync Board For RB-TGHD.



Category: Synchronisation Add-On Boards.

Product Function: Allows the RB-SC2 and RB-TGHD(B & X) to be synchronised to various inputs. Typical Applications: To sync the products to an analogue video sync input, or AES/ EBU, or Word Clock.



RB-DS2R Remote Switch Panel For RB-DS2



Category: Synchronisers, Delays & Silence Detectors. Product Function: Remote control unit

for up to 4 x RB-DS2 units. Typical Applications: Remote control of multiple RB-DS2 units from another location, where quick delay time changes are needed. Features: Quick and simple control of

delay times in frames from 0 to 7

The RB-DS2R is a remote panel for controlling up to 4 separate RB-DS2 units from a single 1U 19" rack-mount panel.

The unit has 4 rotary switches, each with 8 available selections numbered 0 to 7, used for selecting the delay time in frames.

On the rear of the unit are 4 x 15-way D-type connectors used for connecting directly to the remote input of 4 x RB-DS2 units.

The RB-DS2R is a passive unit, i.e. there is no power supply.

Specification For RB-DS2R

Audio Specification		
Rear Panel Connections		
Remote I/O Port:	4 x 15-way 'D'-type socket, 8 GPI outputs	
Front Panel Controls		
Selector Switches	: 4 x 8 way rotary selectors	
Equipment Type		
RB-DS2R:	Remote switch panel for 4 x RB-DS2	
Physical Specification		
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)	
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)Weight	
Weight:	Nett: 1.2kg Gross: 1.6kg Nett: 2.6lbs Gross: 3.5lbs	





RB-DS2 Stereo Delay Synchroniser & Time-Zone Delay





Category: Synchronisers, Delays & Silence Detectors.

Product Function: Resynchronisation of audio to video (lip-sync) following conversion, transmission delay & network delays.

Typical Applications: In the broadcast chain to remove lip-sync errors, post production to synchronize audio when monitoring video signals, time zone delay to provide +1 hour programme feed. Features: Analogue and digital I/O. Can be used as a fixed delay or for correction on the fly. Memory expansion option offers delay times in excess of 4 hours. 8 GPI's offer remote access/switching of pre-set delays.

The RB-DS2 is a stereo audio delay synchroniser used for resynchronising audio to video following delay processes such as standards conversion, transmission delay, logo insertion, video aspect ratio conversion and network delays. It can be used for fixed installations to correct a permanent audio delay, or on an intermittent basis to provide occasional correction, for example for live links.

Accepting digital audio signals up to 96kHz, 24 bit, the sonic quality of the RB-DS2 is superb and silent switching is used to provide the smoothest, cleanest audio delay available. The RB-DS2 has both balanced analogue and AES/EBU digital audio inputs and outputs on 3 pin XLR connectors. It can act as a combined A/D and D/A unit meaning that analogue inputs can be delayed and output as AES/EBU or vice-versa. It is a stereo delay, but can also be used as a dual mono delay, to process each audio path separately, or as a mono delay only.

As standard the RB-DS2 can provide up to 10.5 seconds of delay at 96kHz sampling, 24 bit (42 secs at 48kHz, 16 bit). An internal Compact Flash™ expansion allows up to 2GB of memory to be accessed providing delay times of over 4 hours, for example, to delay a programme output across different timezones, or to shift a broadcast programme by 1 hour for a satellite rebroadcast. Delay times can be selected in samples, fields, frames, metres, milliseconds and with the Compact Flash™ expansion, in hh:mm:ss. Frame and field definitions can be for PAL (25 frame) or NTSC (30 frame) signals.

A front panel blue vacuum fluorescent display with rotary controller is used for selecting the various settings of the delay, which include the source (analogue or digital), channels, sample rate, sample bit width, format (PAL or NTSC), delay units and the delay itself. Additionally, input peak digits can be selected from +12dBu, +18dBu and +24dBu for FSD and two left and right pre-set potentiometers on the rear panel allow the input gain range to be altered by ±3dB around the selected peak digits.

The analogue output gain range can be altered in software from -6dBu to +24dBu output level, ref FSD.

Both analogue and digital outputs can be separately muted and a front panel Bypass button disengages electro-mechanical relays to divert both analogue and digital inputs to their outputs. This is also disengaged automatically when a power-fail occurs.

All of the settings in the unit can be saved to one of 8 configuration settings. These Configs can be viewed, edited, saved and loaded, and also remotely loaded by using one of the 8 GPI contacts, meaning that any setting, such as delay time or Bypass, can be altered instantaneously using a GPI signal.

The RB-DS2 also has an RS232 serial port for remotely controlling the unit and there are 4 remote outputs which can be used for signalling. The front panel controls can be locked-out for situations where remote control is being used to run the unit, or where physical security is required.

Specification For RB-DS2

Audio Specification	
A/D Specification	1
Maximum Input Level:	+28dBu
Input Impedance	: > 10kΩ bridging
Analogue & Digital Input Levels:	Selectable +12dBu, +18dBu, +24dBu for FSD
Analogue Pre-set Input Gain Range:	Adjustable 3dB loss to 3dB gain (L & R adjust)
Signal to Noise:	Better than -101dBFS (RMS A-weighted at 24bit)
Dynamic Range:	> 110dB
Distortion & Noise:	> 96dB THD + N at 1kHz
D/A Specification	1
Maximum Output Level:	+24dBu
Output Impedance:	< 50Ω
Dynamic Range:	> 100dB
Analogue Output Gain Range:	Selectable -6dBu to +24dBu output level, ref FSD
Sampling Frequency:	Selectable 32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz, 64kHz, 88.2kHz or 96kHz
Sample Width:	Selectable 16bit or 24bit
Channels:	Stereo or dual mono
Format (Fields & Frames):	PAL, NTSC
Delay Units:	Samples, fields, frames, milliseconds, hh:mm:ss, (with CF expansion)
Maximum Delay:	10.5 seconds @ 96kHz, 24bit, stereo (excluding memory expansion)

Rear Panel Connections		
Analogue Inputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin female (balanced) (L & R)	
Analogue Outputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin male (balanced) (L & R)	
Digital Inputs:	1 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin female	
Digital Outputs:	1 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin male	
Remote I/O Port:	15-way 'D'-type plug, 8 GPI inputs, 4 GPI outputs	
Serial Comms Port:	9-way 'D'-type plug	
Memory Expansion:	Internal Compact Flash™ storage card supporting up to 2GB. CF cards must be PIO Type 4 or higher.	
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, continuously rated 85-264 VAC, 47-63Hz, fused, 60W peak, 30W average	
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 2A 20 x 5mm	
Front Panel Contr	ols	
Display:	Vacuum fluorescent display	
System Navigation:	Rotary selector with integral push-switch	
Audio Bypass:	Via push-button	
Equipment Type		
RB-DS2:	Stereo delay synchroniser & time-zone delay	
Physical Specification		
Dimensions	48cm (W) x 15.8cm (D *) x 4.2cm (H) (1U)	
(Raw):	19" (W) x 6.2" (D*) x 1.7" (H) (1U)	
Dimensions (Boxed):	59cm (W) x 27.5cm (D*) x 11cm (H) 23.2" (W) x 10.8" (D*) x 4.3" (H)Weight	
Weight:	Nett: 1.6kg Gross: 2.3kg Nett: 3.5lbs Gross: 4.8lbs	
* Note that this p	roduct is deeper than standard Redboxes	



RB-PD2 Stereo Profanity Delay





Category: Synchronisers, Delays & Silence Detectors.

Product Function: To introduce an audio delay into a program output allowing unsuitable or profain program material to be removed instantly.

Typical Applications: Radio and TV phone in programs and chat shows where content needs to be censored.

Features: Both analogue and digital audio I/O, automatic audio stretch algorithm allows seemless building of the delay, no pitch changes, up to 55 seconds of delay, Drop and Dump buttons, Dump via jingle playout or dropping of audio, GPI control of buttons, GPIO can follow current delay time. The RB-PD2 is a stereo audio profanity delay used for live broadcast programs to prevent unwanted or obscene material from being transmitted. It features an automatic audio stretch algorithm that allows between 2 and 55 (*) seconds of delay to be built up live whilst "on air", whilst maintaining the correct pitch. The delay can also be acquired whilst playing a pre-selected audio file on a Compact Flash™ memory card. When the program is complete, the audio stretch algorithm seamlessly reduces the delay to zero. The RB-PD2 has both balanced analogue and AES/EBU digital audio inputs and outputs on 3 pin XLR connectors and provides sample rates up to 48kHz at 24 bit. It can act as a combined A/D and D/A unit meaning that analogue inputs can be output as AES/EBU or vice-versa.

The delay can be initiated by pressing the BUILD DELAY button on the front panel. A front panel display shows the amount of delay being built-up, up to the amount initially selected. There are several ways to make sure that any unwanted material is removed from the audio at the outputs. A COUGH function, activated from a dedicated front panel button, allows locally generated sounds being presented at the inputs, such as the presenter coughing or equipment switching noises, to be discarded.

The DUMP function, which is also activated from a front panel button, has 2 different modes. The first DUMP mode removes a section of audio that has already been buffered, by a pre-selected amount. The second DUMP mode plays a pre-selected audio file on the Compact Flash™ memory card. When the file has finished playing, the delay is then equal to the duration of the file. The DUMP button can be used multiple times to use up the built-up delay and once used, the unit automatically starts to rebuild the original delay time.

As a last resort, all the buffered audio can be discarded by pressing and holding the DUMP button which activates the DROP function.

At the end of a radio show when you want to broadcast live, the delay can be ramped down by pressing the front panel EXIT DELAY button.

A dedicated record mode allows audio presented at either the analogue or digital inputs to be recorded to a linear WAV file on a Compact Flash™ memory card. Additionally, the card format used is PC readable, allowing pre-recorded linear WAV files to be transferred easily from a PC or other such device.

A front panel blue vacuum fluorescent display with rotary controller is used for selecting the various settings of the profanity delay, which include the start delay and dump modes, safe period, source (analogue or digital), sample rate and sample bit width as well as the required delay time. The current delay value, in seconds, is permanently displayed as is the current status of the unit. Additionally, input peak digits can be selected from +12dBu, +18dBu and +24dBu for FSD and two left and right pre-set potentiometers on the rear panel allow the input gain range to be altered by ±3dB around the selected peak digits. The analogue output gain range can be altered in software from -6dBu to +24dBu output level, ref FSD. Both analogue and digital outputs can be separately muted and a front panel Bypass button disengages electro-mechanical relays to divert both analogue and digital inputs to their outputs. This is also disengaged automatically when a power-fail occurs.

The RB-PD2 features a remote port supplying 8 inputs and 6 outputs, all of which are freely assignable. The inputs can be used to trigger any of the unit's functions such as build delay, activate cough or enter record mode and start a new recording. The outputs can provide external signalling to indicate when certain events have occurred such as the delay reaching the required value or the outputs being muted. Also, the 6 remote outputs can optionally be made to follow 6 of the inputs with the current programme delay inserted between actuation on the input and actuation on the output. This can be useful for timed events that need to account for the delay built up by the RB-PD2.

Because playback from a Compact Flash™ card can be triggered remotely, the RB-PD2 can also be used at transmitter sites to play an emergency audio file via GPI in the event of silence detection.

The front panel controls can be locked-out for situations where remote control is being used to run the unit, or where physical security is required.

A red LED indicates when power to the RB-PD2 is on.

* At 32kHz 16bit

A/D Specification

Specification For RB-PD2

A/D Specification	
Maximum Input Level:	+28dBu
Input Impedance:	> 10kΩ bridging
Analogue & Digital Levels:	Selectable +12dBu, +18dBu, Input +24dBu for FSD
Analogue Pre-set Input Gain Range:	Adjustable 3dB loss to 3dB gain (L & R adjust)
Signal to Noise:	Better than -101dBFS (RMS A-weighted at 24bit)
Dynamic Range:	> 110dB
Distortion & Noise:	> 96dB THD + N at 1kHz
D/A Specification	
Maximum Output Level:	+24dBu
Output Impedance:	< 50Ω
Dynamic Range:	> 100dB
Analogue Output Gain Range:	Selectable -6dBu to +24dBu output level, ref FSD

Sampling Frequency:	Selectable 32kHz, 44.1kHz or 48kHz
Sample Width:	Selectable 16bit or 24bit
Channels:	Stereo
Minimum Delay:	2 seconds
Maximum Delay:	Dependent on sample and bit rates selected: 32kHz : 16 bit - 55 seconds 24 bit - 27.5 seconds 44.1kHz :16 bit - 40 seconds 24 bit - 20 seconds 48kHz : 16 bit - 37 seconds 24 bit - 18.5 seconds
Rear Panel Connection	15
Analogue Inputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin female (balanced) (L & R)
Analogue Outputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin male (balanced) (L & R)
Digital Inputs:	1 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin female
Digital Outputs:	1 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin male
Remote I/O Port:	15-way 'D'-type plug, 8 GPI inputs, 6 GPI outputs
Serial Comms Port:	9-way 'D'-type plug
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, continuously rated 85 - 264VAC, 47 - 63Hz, fused, 60W peak, 30W average
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 2A 20 x 5mm
Front Panel Controls	
Display:	Vacuum fluorescent display
Direct Control Push-Buttons:	Build Delay, Exit Delay, Cough, Audio Bypass & Dump/Drop
System Navigation:	Rotary selector with integral push-switch
Removable Audio Storage Device:	Compact Flash™ memory card port (supporting up to 2GB) CF™ card used must be PIO type 4 or higher
Equipment Type	
RB-PD2:	Stereo profanity delay
Physical Specification	
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 15.8cm (D ⁺) x 4.3cm (H (1U) 19" (W) x 6.2" (D ⁺) x 1.7" (H)(1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	59cm (W) x 27.5cm (D*) x 11cm (H) 23.2" (W) x 10.8" (D*) x 4.3" (H)
Weight :	Nett: 1.7kg Gross: 2.3kg Nett: 3.7lbs Gross: 5lbs
* Note that this produc	t is deeper than standard Redboxes



RB-DD4 4 Channel Digital Audio Delay



Category: Synchronisers, Delays & Silence Detectors. Product Function: Resynchronisation

of audio to video (lip-sync) following conversion, transmission delay & network delays. Typical Applications: In the broadcast chain to remove lip-sync errors, post production to synchronize audio when monitoring video signals, time zone delay to provide +1 hour programme feed. Features: Digital I/O as AES/EBU, S/PDIF or TOSlink; delays 4 channels independently, front panel headphone monitoring, audio presence display, remote operation with SCi software, passive signal path and can be used as a fixed delay or for correction on the fly. The RB-DD4 4 channel digital audio delay allows you to delay 4 mono channels of audio independently or together. Each channel delay is user selectable from multiples of common video frame rates, or a user defined value set via the serial interface. The unit is perfect for synchronizing audio to video which has been delayed by processing latency.

Using a front panel button, you can select which channel needs to be delayed. There is also an 'ALL' option which allows the selected delay to be applied to all channels. Then using another front panel button you can select the length of one frame of delay and the multiple of frames to delay by.

The connectivity is incredibly flexible, allowing three different types of connection to each input and output including AES/EBU, S/PDIF and TOSLink. All three different types of output can be used simultaneously. There is a monitor socket on the front panel which allows you to listen to each mono channel, by front panel selection. Pairs of channels can be monitored (1 & 2 or 3 & 4) using a rear panel stereo option. There is also an option to attenuate the monitor by 12dB selectable by rear panel DIPswitch. Audio presence is detected and displayed for each channel



around the INPUTS 1 & 2 and INPUTS 3 & 4 buttons.

The flexibility continues with many audio synchronization options. The digital audio output can be synchronized to either input, an additional AES/EBU reference input, a TTL wordclock BNC input or an analogue/ SDI video feed if used with an additional RB-SYA or RB-SYD board. Also the output can be synchronized to an on-board master clock, with a selectable frame rate. There are warning indicators on the front panel for loss of lock on both inputs and for the selected external synchronization. Selectable synchronization modes are as follows:

Master Mode - In this mode the digital output sample rate is simply set by, and locked to, the internal on-board clock generator. No sync signal is used or required.

Auto Sync Mode - In this mode the digital output sample rate follows the selected sync input. When the sync signal is not present the output sample rate will be set by, and locked to, the internal on-board clock generator at the selected output frequency.

Auto Lock Mode - The digital output sample rate follows the sync input. If the sync signal is removed then the output sample rate will be set by, and locked to, the internal onboard clock generator at the closest frequency available to the previous sync input.

Slave Mode - In this mode the digital output sample rate follows the sync input. When the sync signal is not present the digital output is turned off.

A powerful feature of the RB-DD4 is that by using the Sonifex SCi serial software, the unit can be programmed for different delay durations. levels and switching functions so that you can program the unit for your specific application. A rear panel DIPswitch configures the unit to be controlled serially. Contact Sonifex for further information if you have a particular requirement that isn't catered for by the RB-DD4 as standard.

The RB-DD4 has been designed to have a passive signal path through the main input, so if power to the unit fails, signal inputs 1 & 2 are routed to outputs 1 & 2 and signal inputs 3 & 4 are routed to outputs 3 & 4. This is essential for applications such as installation at transmitter sites, where a power failure to the unit should not prevent the audio input signal from being output to the transmitter. Please note that this is not true for the TOSLink outputs which are muted.

Specification For RB-DD4

Audio Specificati	on
Dynamic Range:	>138dB
Distortion and Noise:	<-137dB THD + N at 1kHz, ref OdB FS
Input & Output Impedances:	110Ω ±20% AES/EBU balanced I/O 75Ω ±5% S/PDIF unbalanced I/O 75Ω ±5% TOSlink unbalanced I/O 50Ω BNC TTL word clock input
Signal Level:	Balanced: 3V/10V peak to peak min max Unbalanced: Min 0.5V±20% peak to peak
Sample Freqs:	32, 44.1, 48, 88.2, 96,176.4 or 192kHz
Bit Depth:	Up to and including 24 bit
Max Delay:	8 secs per mono channel at 32kHz 1.33 secs per mono channel at 192kHz
Frame Rates (Front Panel):	23.98fps, 24fps, 25fps, 29.97fps, 30fps, 50fps, 59.94fps, 60fps
Frame Rates (SCi Software):	525/29.97, 625/25, 720/60p, 720/59.94p, 720/50p, 720/30p, 720/29.97, 720/52p, 720/24p, 720/23.98p, 1035/60i, 1035/59.94i, 1080/60i, 1080/29.97p, 1080/25p, 1080/24p, 1080/23.98p, 1080/30p5F, 1080/24p, 1080/23.98p5F, 1080/60p, 1080/24p5F, 1080/23.98p5F, 1080/60p,
Delay Settable:	1 to 19 frames (front panel controls) Frames, lines, fields, milliseconds and samples up to total delay time (SCi software)
Front Panel Oper	rational Controls & Indicators
Digital Input Select:	AES/EBU, S/PDIF or TOSlink optical via INPUTS 1 & 2 or INPUTS 3 & 4 push-buttons
Delay Control:	Delay time selection system via front panel push button
Monitor Select Control:	Headphone monitor channel select
Indicators:	Input presence indicators via bicolour LEDS around each push button
Rear Panel Opera	ational Controls
Master Select:	32, 44.1, 48, 88.2, 96,176.4 or 192kHz Frequency via rear panel DIPSwitches
Sync Source Select:	INPUTS 1&2, INPUTS 3&4, AES Sync, Word Clock, Video Sync via rear panel

DIPSwitches

Sync Mode Select:	Master, Auto Sync, Auto Lock, Slave via rear panel DIPSwitches
Stereo Features:	Stereo monitor outputs via rear panel DIPSwitches
Monitor Attenuation:	12dB monitor attenuation via rear panel DIPSwitches
Serial Mode:	Enter serial control mode via rear panel DIPSwitches
Boot Mode:	Boot up base code or firmware via rear panel DIPSwitches
Connections	
Digital Inputs:	2 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin female 2 x S/PDIF RCA phono 2 x TOSLink optical input
Digital Outputs:	2 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin plug 2 x S/PDIF RCA phono socket 2 x TOSLink optical output
Sync Inputs:	1 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin female 1 x Word Clock BNC 1 x Video Input (optional)
Remote I/O Port:	15 way D-type plug
Serial Port:	RS232, 9 pin D-type socket
Mains Input:	Universal filtered IEC, continuously rated 85-264VAC@47-63Hz, max 10W
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 2A 20 x 5mm
Equipment Type	
RB-DD4:	4 channel digital audio delay
Physical Specifica	tions
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D*) x 4.2cm (H) (1U 19" (W) x 4.3" (D*) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	59cm (W) x 27.5cm (D*) x 11cm (H) 23.2" (W) x 10.8" (D*) x 4.3" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.4kg Gross: 2.0kg Nett: 3.1lb Gross: 4.4lb
Accessories	
RB-SYA:	Analogue video sync board (NTSC, PAL & SECAM)
RB-SYD:	Digital video sync board (SD-SDI & HD-SDI)
RB-RK3:	1U Rear panel rack kit for large Redboxes



RB-AEC Acoustic Echo Canceller



Category: Synchronisers, Delays & Silence Detectors.

Product Function: Remove acoustic echo in a presenter's earpiece caused by microphones picking up audio from loudspeakers in delay.

Typical Applications: In a TV production environment where presenters are fed a signal which has some form of acoustic delay or echo. Any situation where adaptive echo cancellaton is required. Features: Built-in web server interface, analogue and digital I/O, automatic operation once configured. The RB-AEC 1U rack-mount is an acoustic echo canceller primarily designed for the benefit of studio personnel for television and radio. When a studio presenter's microphone signal is played out through a monitor speaker in the control room, it can be picked up by the control room microphone(s) and returned to the presenter's earpiece as an undesirable echo.

In circumstances where green screen video processing is taking place, the delay can be greater than 200ms. Additionally, the dimensions, occupancy and distance between mouth and microphone can further influence the echo. The RB-AEC is used to remove the entire control room monitor speaker output from the presenter's feed by adapting to the environment in which the control room microphones are placed. Although acoustic echo cancellation is more commonly implemented in telephony systems, the Sonifex RB-AEC is designed to produce broadcast quality cancellation.

Much like during a conference call configuration between two rooms, each room has a microphone and speaker to conduct a conversation. When an occupant of one room speaks, it takes a certain length of time before it is received in the



In the particular example of TV production, as well as the processing/transmission delay, sound reflections from the control room monitor speaker into the control room microphone(s) cause the studio earpiece to suffer further delay. The sound reflections in the control room vary with the contents of the room including any personnel present. Also, different frequencies produce varying reflections across various types of surfaces and magnitudes within the room. For a 15m distance between speaker and microphone the delay is as much as 40ms. The DSP solution offered by the RB-AEC can dynamically compensate for varying configurations.

Operation of the RB-AEC

The post-processed transmission output program from the studio (A) is sent to the RB-AEC as an analogue or digital audio signal (the stereo input is auto-sensing) which acts as a mix-minus to the input signal (B) from the Control Room. The RB-AEC removes the unwanted acoustic echoes so that the audio sent to the presenter's earpiece (C) is free of echoes and reflection artifacts.





Specification For RB-AEC

Audio Input	1 x mono analogue or AES/ EBU
(Program):	digital on XLR 3-pin female (autoselecting)
Audio Input (From Control Room):	1 x mono analogue or AES/EBU digital on XLR 3-pin female (autoselecting)
Max Level (0dB Input Gain):	+18dBu (analogue)/0dBFS (digital)
CMRR:	>60dB typical
Input Impedance:	20kΩ (analogue) 110Ω (digital with termination switchable)
AES/EBU Input:	32kHz to 192kHz
Input Gain:	0, +6, +12 or +18dB digital gain (switchable)
Audio Outputs (Analogue):	2 x mono analogue on XLR 3-pin male
Audio Outputs (AES/EBU):	1 x stereo digital AES/EBU on XLR 3-pin male

Maximum Output Level:	+18dBu (analogue)/0dBFS (digital)
Output Impedance:	<50Ω (analogue)/110Ω (digital)
AES/EBU Output Sample Rates:	Selectable 32kHz - 192kH
Distortion:	<0.02% (1kHz, +8dBu output)
Noise:	-84dB RMS, unity gain ref +8dBu output
Frequency Response:	20Hz-12kHz +0/-0.5dB
Rejection Ratio (Input to Output):	Typically 20dB on complex waveforms, reference peak level of 0dB
Remote I/O Port:	9 way D-Type socket
Ethernet Port:	1 x RJ45 with status LEDs
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, continuously rated 85 264VAC @ 47-63Hz, 10W max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 1A 20 x 5mm

Controls	
Configuration:	1 x Ethernet port and 1 x rear panel 4-way dipswitch
Reset:	1 x front panel recessed button
Equipment Type	
RB-AEC:	Acoustic echo canceller
Physical Specificatio	n
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.5kg Gross: 2.0kg Nett: 3.3lbs Gross: 4.4lbs



RB-SD1 Silence Detection Unit



Category: Synchronisers, Delays & Silence Detectors.

Product Function: To detect silence in an analogue audio signal and switch to a second source.

Typical Applications: At a radio transmitter site, before the input to the transmitter. A local audio source will become the secondary input in case silence is detected from the studio source. At a radio studio in case of failure of broadcast playout server, it can switch in an emergency playback system. Features: Adjustable silence detect threshold level and silence duration, passive signal path, switching of external equipment on silence detection, automatic or manual operation, mono or stereo operation, front panel LED indications of alarm status. The RB-SD1 silence detection unit is a 1U rack-mount device used to monitor an unattended stereo studio feed and in the event of the signal going "quiet" after a given period the unit will switch through an alternative stereo audio signal. This signal could be a recorded message (e.g. "normal service will be resumed", etc), a feed from a CD player or minidisc machine, or an alternative recorded programme. Controls are provided to start external equipment and to provide remote status indication.

It has 2 balanced stereo audio inputs with the maximum input level being +28dBu. Each input is user-defined as either the main source or auxiliary source and both sources are monitored for failure, each having a remote failure alarm. In the event of the main source dropping below a pre-set level for a pre-determined amount of time, the unit will automatically switch through to the auxiliary signal.

The silence detect level is adjustable between -60dBu and -15dBu in 3dB steps via a 16 position rotary switch on the rear panel. The silence interval can be adjusted between 2 seconds to 30 seconds in 2 second steps, or, alternatively, set to 2 minutes 5 seconds also via a 16 position rotary switch on the rear panel. The audio outputs use stereo professional balanced XLR-3 male connectors. The unit can operate in 2 modes - automatic or manual. In both modes it will automatically switch over to the auxiliary source on detecting silence. When the main signal is again detected it will either return to the main signal automatically or manually depending on the mode chosen. The RB-SD1 has a number of remote operational features. Remote outputs provide separate relay contact closures for failure of the main and auxiliary inputs. You can also control remotely all of the front panel switches for source selection, mode selection and signal Restore. You can remotely start and stop another piece of equipment on alarm failure and main signal Restore respectively. Also, the longest silence time (2min 5sec) can be set remotely, which is useful if you are expecting to broadcast a long silence.

The unit can be configured to alarm when either the left or right channel of the main input source fails, or if the whole stereo signal fails. There are also options to set the remote start output as momentary or latched, to disable switching to the auxiliary input on alarming and to increase the gain on the auxiliary input so that an unbalanced input can be used, for example, from a domestic minidisc player.

Front panel LED indicators show individually left and right programme and alarm

conditions for both the main and auxiliary inputs. The status of the source, mode and alarm state are also shown on the front panel with LED indicators.

Additionally, the RB-SD1 can be programmed for specific applications which can be defined on power-up of the unit. Contact Sonifex for further information if you have a particular requirement. (Refer to the handbook on the website for information on current configurations).

The RB-SD1 has been designed to have a passive signal path through the main input, so if power to the unit fails, the signal input will still be routed through to the output. This is essential for applications such as installation at transmitter sites, where a power failure to the unit should not prevent the audio input signal from being output to the transmitter.


Specification For RB-SD1

Audio Specification	
Maximum Input Level:	+28dBu
Maximum Output Level:	+28dBu
Frequency Response:	20Hz - 20kHz ±0.1dB
Gain:	+8dB (for unbal input B - optional)
Distortion:	As input for balanced input, <0.05% ref +8dBu output for unbalanced input
Input Impedance:	>100kΩ balanced
Output Impedance:	As input, except when using unbalanced auxiliary input where output impedance <50Ω
Noise:	<-87dB, unity gain, ref +8dBu output for unbal input

ar	Panel	Connections	and	Controls

Rear Panel Connections and Controls		
Inputs (Main & Auxiliary):	4 x XLR 3 pin female (balanced, auxiliary can be unbalanced)	
Output:	2 x XLR 3 pin male (balanced)	
Remotes:	15 way D-type plug	
Alarm Threshold:	-15dBu to -60dBu in 3dB steps via rotary switch	
Silence Detect Duration:	2 - 30 seconds in 2 second intervals & 125 second option via rotary switch	
Detection Type:	Mono or stereo, via DIP switch	
Silence Switch Defeat:	Disable/enable silence switching, via DIP switch	
Remote Start:	Latched or momentary, via DIP switch	
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 9W max	
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)	

Front Panel Controls and Indicators

Controls (With Indicators):	Source select, mode select and restore	
Indicator:	Program and alarm indicators for left and right source for both main and auxiliary channels	
Equipment Type		
RB-SD1:	Silence detection unit	
Physical Specifica	tion	
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)	
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)	
Weight:	Nett: 1.4kg Gross: 2.0kg Nett: 3.1lbs Gross: 4.4lbs	



RB-SD1IP Silence Detection Unit With Ethernet & USB



Category: Synchronisers, Delays & Silence Detectors.

Product Function: To detect silence in an analogue audio signal and switch to a second source, or third USB source.

Typical Applications: At a radio transmitter site, before the input to the transmitter. A local audio source can become the secondary input in case silence is detected and if this fails, USB audio can play. At a radio studio in case of failure of broadcast playout server, it can switch in an emergency playback system.

Features: IP Enabled with web browser control interface, SNMP V1 compatible, trap generation for non-networked hardware via GPIO port, USB playback functionality, adjustable silence detect threshold level and silence duration, passive signal path, switching of external equipment on silence detection, automatic or manual operation, mono or stereo operation, front panel LED indications of alarm status. The RB-SD1IP silence detection unit is an upgraded version of the existing RB-SD1. The unit is a 1U rack mount device used to monitor an unattended stereo studio feed and in the event of the signal going "quiet" after a given period the unit will switch through an alternative stereo audio signal.

This signal could be a recorded message (e.g. "Normal service will be resumed", etc), a feed from a flashcard player, audio from a connected USB flash drive or an alternative recorded program. Controls are provided to start external equipment and to provide remote status indication.

New Features:

The RB-SD1IP offers all of the functionality of the standard RB-SD1 with several extra capabilities. Ethernet connectivity provides the ability to set up and control the unit via a browser based GUI. The network capabilities allow the user to more finely control silence level (-60dBu to 0dBu in 3dBu steps) and silence duration (1 second to 24 hours). You can also remotely lock/ unlock the front panel controls on the unit and opt to use either the hardware configured settings or web based settings. In addition to the front panel LEDs the GUI home page offers a real time view of signal levels and alarm statuses. Using the new browser GUI, left and right channels can be treated independently and remote relay triggers can be configured as one of many events including the new GPIO pins. You can also choose to lock/ unlock the use of the remote pins to control the unit and firmware updates can also be performed using the web GUI.

SNMP V1 is implemented so that the unit can be controlled by existing network management systems. The addition of 6 extra GPIO pins to the rear panel allows customisable functionality, including the use of the RB-SD1IP network interface to generate SNMP Traps on behalf of other, non-networked, hardware.

The RB-SD1IP has been fitted with a USB interface on the front panel and can act as a host in two ways. Firstly the USB port can be used to upgrade the firmware on the unit from a USB flash drive. Secondly, such a drive can hold a pre-recorded message which the unit can play out in the event that both main and auxiliary signals fall silent.



RB-SD1IP Home Page.



RB-SD1IP Levels Page.

Specification For RB-SD1IP

Audio Specification	
Maximum Input Level:	+28dBu
Input Impedance:	>100kΩ balanced
Maximum Output Level:	+28dBu
Output Impedance:	As input, except when using unbalanced auxiliary input where output impedance <50Ω
Frequency Response:	20Hz - 20kHz ±0.1dB
Gain:	+8dB (for unbal input B-optional)
Noise:	<-93dB, unity gain, ref +8dBu output for unbal input
Distortion:	As input for balanced input, <0.02% @ 1kHz ref +8dBu output for unbalanced input

Inputs (Main & Auxiliary):	4 x XLR 3 pin female (balanced, auxiliary can be unbalanced)
Output:	2 x XLR 3 pin male (balanced)
Remotes:	15 way D-Type plug
GPIO:	9 way D-Type socket
Alarm Threshold:	-15dBu to -60dBu in 3dB steps via rotary switch 0dBu to -60dBu in 3dB steps via web GUI
Silence Detect Duration:	2 - 30 seconds in 2 second intervals & 125 second option via rotary switch 1 second – 24 hours using web GUI
Detection Type:	Mono or Stereo, via DIP switch Mono, Stereo, or dual mono via web GUI

Silence Switch Defeat:	Disable/enable silence switching, via DIP switch or GUI
Remote Start:	Latched or momentary, via DIP switch or GUI
Ethernet:	10/100Mbps on 1xRJ45 socket with status LEDs
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, continuously rated 85-264VAC @47-63hz 10W max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 1A 20 x 5mm (250VAC)
Front Panel Controls and I	ndicators
Controls (With Indicators):	Source Select, Mode Select and Restore
Indicator:	Program and Alarm indicators for left and right source for both Main and Auxiliary channels, power indicator
Reset:	Recessed push button

USB

The RB-SD1IP can act as a host for low powered USB Mass Storage devices in order to playback Audio files as an emergency backup system for when both Main and Auxiliary sources fail.

File System(s):	FAT & FAT32	
Supported Audio:	.wav extension (16 bit Stereo PCM @ 48KHz, 24KHz, 12KHz, 44.1KHz, 22.050KHz, 11.025KHz, 32KHz, 16KHz, 8KHz)	
Note: Additional Audio su updates	pport may be added in future	
Equipment Type		
RB-SD1IP:	Silence Detection Unit With Ethernet & USB	
Physical Specification		
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)	
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)	
Weight:	Nett: 1.4kg Gross: 2.0kg Nett: 3.1lbs Gross: 4.4lbs	





RB-DSD1 Digital Silence Detection Unit



Category: Synchronisers, Delays & Silence Detectors. Product Function: To detect silence in a digital audio signal and switch to a second source.

Typical Applications: At a radio transmitter site, before the input to the transmitter. A local audio source can become the secondary input in case silence is detected. Features: Multiple digital audio I/O formats, adjustable silence detect threshold level and silence duration, passive signal path, switching of external equipment on silence detection, automatic or manual operation, front panel LED indications of alarm status.

The RB-DSD1 digital silence detection unit works in a similar way to the Sonifex RB-SD1 analogue silence detection unit, but has AES/EBU, S/PDIF and TOSlink inputs and outputs instead of analogue inputs and output respectively. Designed to switch from one input to another in the event of loss of audio. the unit is ideal at transmitter sites, or after the master output of a studio, to switch in another audio source, or simultaneous broadcast, should a master source fail.

The unit can switch:

- On loss of level of the main input.
- On loss of level on one channel of the main input.
- On loss of synchronisation lock of the main input.

The RB-DSD1 has 2 x digital stereo audio inputs, each one selectable via front panel MAIN and AUX push buttons, from either AES/EBU balanced XLRs, S/PDIF unbalanced phonos or TOSlink unbalanced optical inputs. Sample rate converters on each



input mean that sources of different sample rates can be used with the output sample rate being defined independently. Each input is user-defined as either the main source or auxiliary source and both sources are monitored for failure, each having a remote failure alarm. The colour of the MAIN and AUX push-buttons indicate which input is the main (green) and auxiliary (red) input, with a flashing LED indicating loss of synchronisation.

In the event of the main source dropping below a pre-set level for a pre-determined amount of time, the unit will automatically switch through to the auxiliary signal. The silence detect level is adjustable between -39dBfs and -84dBfs in 3dBfs steps via front panel DIPSwitches. The silence interval can be adjusted between 0 seconds and 252 seconds in 2 second steps via another front panel DIPSwitch block. A small cover panel can be screwed in place to obscure the DIPSwitches to prevent tampering of the settings.

There are 2 stereo outputs to allow for distribution of the selected input to multiple outputs. Each output is available as simultaneous AES/EBU balanced XLRs, S/PDIF unbalanced phonos or TOSlink unbalanced optical outputs. The output sample rates are selectable via rear panel DIPSwitches from one of 32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz, 88.2kHz, 96kHz, 176.4kHz or 192kHz.

The unit has TTL wordclock BNC and AES/ EBU XLR synchronising inputs as standard and optionally, the RB-SYA and RB-SYD synchronisation boards can be fitted to synchronise the unit to analogue or digital video signals. A front panel DIPswitch block is used to decide whether the unit is synchronised to Input1, Input2, the AES/EBU sync input, the wordclock sync input or an optional video sync board. A front panel SYNC button selects the synchronisation mode of the unit and the button flashes whenever the unit is not synchronised to an incoming sync signal. Selectable sync modes are as follows:

Master Mode - In this mode the digital output sample rate is simply set by, and locked to, the internal on-board clock generator. No sync signal is used or required.

Auto Sync Mode - In this mode the digital output sample rate follows the selected sync input. When the sync signal is not present the output sample rate will be set by, and locked to, the internal on-board clock generator at the selected output frequency. Auto Lock Mode - The digital output sample rate follows the sync input. If the sync signal is removed then the output sample rate will be set by, and locked to, the internal on-board clock generator at the closest frequency available to the previous sync input.

Slave Mode - In this mode the digital output sample rate follows the sync input. When the sync signal is not present the digital output is turned off.

The unit can operate in 2 modes automatic or manual, selectable using a rear panel DIPswitch. In both modes it will automatically switch over to the auxiliary source on detecting silence. When the main signal is again detected it will either return to the main signal automatically or manually depending on the mode chosen. In manual mode, the front panel RESTORE button is used to return to the main signal.

The RB-DSD1 has a number of remote operational features. Remote outputs provide separate relay contact closures for failure of the main and auxiliary inputs. You can also remotely select between auto and manual mode (with tally output), action the signal RESTORE, set the silence detection delay to be 2mins 5 seconds and define which input is the main input (with tally output). You can remotely start and stop another piece of equipment on alarm failure and there is an option to set the remote start output as either momentary or latched.

The unit can be configured to alarm when either the left or right channel of the main input source fails, or if the whole stereo signal fails. Additionally, if one channel of a stereo signal is lost, you can define whether to mute the lost channel, or whether to mix the remaining channel to the lost side, effectively creating a mono signal. If the main source synchronisation is lost, you can define whether the unit switches to the auxiliary input immediately, or whether to treat the signal as silence to be detected and then switched based on the unit's silence detection settings.

Front panel LED indicators by the MAIN and AUX buttons show individually left and right programme and alarm conditions for both the main and auxiliary inputs.

A powerful feature of the RB-DSD1 is that by using the Sonifex SCi serial software, the unit can be programmed for different delay durations, levels and switching functions so that you can programme the unit for your specific application. A front panel DIPswitch configures the unit to be controlled serially and a front panel LED indicates serial operation. Contact Sonifex for further information if you have a particular requirement that isn't catered for by the RB-DSD1 as standard.

The RB-DSD1 has been designed to have a passive signal path through the main input, so if power to the unit fails, signal input 1 is routed to output 1 and signal input 2 is routed to output 2. This is essential for applications such as installation at transmitter sites, where a power failure to the unit should not prevent the audio input signal from being output to the transmitter.

dication Unit Setup Misc		
Main Indicator Panel	Aux Indicator Panel	Remote Indicator Panel
Programme Level	Programme Level	Remote Start @ Remote Stop @ Sync Indicator Panel
L R Locked Output O Alarm	L R Locked Output Alarm	Mode: MASTER Source: UNPLIT 1 Sample Rate: 32K Sync Source Locked 🥥
Source: AES	Source: AES	SERIAL MODE RESTOR

SCi Indicator Page.

and the set	1	JGI	
Indication Unit Setup Misc	-		
Device Information			
Disconnect			
Update Firmwa	ane		
Special Modes			
Signal Detection Mode		Emergency Program Oven	nde 🔲
Force Main Mode		Detection Disabled Mode	
	Serial No.: 000	000 2.ab.et	CONNECTED
Product: RIF-0501			

SCi Miscellaneous Page.

Specification For RB-DSD1

Audio Specification		
Dynamic Range:	>138dB	
Distortion and Noise:	<-137dB THD + N at 1kHz, ref 0dB FS	
Input & Output Impedances:	$110\Omega \pm 20\%$ AES/EBU balanced I/O 75Ω ±5% S/PDIF unbalanced I/O 75Ω ±5% TOSlink unbalanced I/O 50Ω BNC TTL word clock input	
Signal Level:	Balanced: 3V/10V peak to peak min/max Unbalanced: Min 0.5V±20% peak to peak	
Sample Frequencies:	32, 44.1, 48, 88.2, 96,176.4 or 192kHz	
Bit Depth:	Up to and including 24 bit	
Front Panel Oper	ational Controls & Indicators	
Digital Input Select:	AES/EBU, S/PDIF or TOSlink optical via INPUT 1 or INPUT 2 push-buttons	
Sync Input Select:	AES/EBU, wordclock, INPUT 1, INPUT 2 or video board, via front panel DIPswitch	
Sync Mode Select:	Master, slave, auto or auto lock, via SYNC push-button	
Alarm Threshold:	-39dBfs to -84dBfs in 3dBfs steps via front panel DIPSwitches	
Silence Detect Duration:	0 - 252 seconds in 2 second intervals via front panel DIPSwitches	
Detection Type:	Mono or stereo, via front panel DIPswitch	
Restore Control:	Manual restore button & mode indication LED	
Indicators:	Program and alarm indicators for left and right sources for both main and auxiliary inputs	
Rear Panel Opera	tional Controls	
Master Frequency Select:	32, 44.1, 48, 88.2, 96,176.4 or 192kHz via rear panel DIPSwitches	
Input Select:	Main input from INPUT 1 or INPUT 2 via DIPswitch	
Restore Mode:	Automatic or manual, via DIPswitch	

	Latched or momentary, via DIPswitch	
Channel Loss:	Mute channel or mix remaining, via DIPswitch	
Sync Loss:	Switch immediately or treat as silence delay, via DIPswitch	
Connections		
Digital Inputs:	2 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin female 2 x S/PDIF RCA phono 2 x TOSLink optical input	
Digital Outputs:	2 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin plug 2 x S/PDIF RCA phono socket 2 x TOSLink optical output	
Sync Inputs:	1 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin female 1 x Word Clock BNC 1 x Video Input (optional)	
Remote I/O Port:	15 way D-type plug	
Serial Port:	RS232, 9 way D-Type	
Mains Input:	Universal filtered IEC, continuously rate 85-264VAC @47- 63Hz, max 10W	
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 2A 20 x 5mm	
Equipment Type		
RB-DSD1:	Digital silence detection unit	
Physical Specifica	ations	
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D*) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D*) x 1.7" (H) (1U)	
Dimensions (Boxed):	59cm (W) x 27.5cm (D*) x 11cm (H) 23.2" (W) x 10.8" (D*) x 4.3" (H)	
Weight:	Nett: 1.4kg Gross: 2.0kg Nett: 3.1lb Gross: 4.4lb	
Accessories		
RB-SYA:	Analogue video sync board (NTSC, PAL & SECAM)	
RB-SYD:	Digital video sync board (SD-SDI & HD-SDI)	
RB-RK3:	1U Rear panel rack kit for large Redboxes	



RB-DSD8 8 Channel Silence Switcher

Category: Synchronisers, Delays & Silence Detectors.

Product Function: A multi channel (4 stereo) silence detector which supports both analogue and digital signals and can switch between multiple 5.1 or 4 x stereo inputs on silence detection. Typical Applications: At a radio transmitter site, as a quad stereo silence input detector and switcher. Two separate 5.1/7.1 mixer outputs can be connected and one switched to the other in the event of failure of the primary system.

Features: Analogue and digital I/O, very flexible configuration via front panel or Ethernet, channels can switch independently or can be linked to act together, adjustable silence detect threshold level and silence duration, passive signal path, switching of external equipment on silence detection, automatic or manual operation, mono or stereo operation, front panel LED indications of alarm status, dual redundant power supplies. The RB-DSD8 8 channel silence switcher works in a similar way to the Sonifex **RB-SD1** and **RB-DSD1** but allows for 4 stereo channels of audio. These stereo audio channels can be either analogue or digital and can be used independently to give 4 stereo silence detectors or they can be linked to handle multichannel audio inputs, e.g. for 5.1 and 7.1 surround systems. Designed to switch from one input (or set of inputs) to another in the event of loss of audio. the unit is ideal at transmitter sites, or after the master output of a studio. to switch in another audio source. or simultaneous broadcast, should a master source fail.

The unit can switch:

- On loss of level of the main input.
- On loss of level on one channel of the main input.
- On loss of synchronisation lock of a main digital input.

The 2 x 8 channel audio inputs can accept both digital and analogue connections, with the unit automatically recognising a digital input. For the 8 channel outputs, by setting the appropriate DIPSwitches, each stereo output can be designated as either an analogue pair or as a digital output, thus making the RB-DSD8 incredibly flexible and suitable for many different applications. The unit level settings are in dBFS but when using analogue signals the equivalent full scale value can be set to +24dBu, +18dBu, or +12dBu by DIPSwitches.

Each stereo pair has individual settings and controls and when stereo signals are linked, the foremost pair determines the switching characteristics and controls to be used. Each stereo pair has an AES LED that shows the status of the digital audio on that channel and a Selection LED to show that input is currently being sent to each respective output. Two Presence LEDS for the left and right inputs of each stereo pair indicate the input level of the channels.

The unit can switch between sources manually or automatically at the push of a button. If switching manually, silence detection is disabled and the user chooses when to switch using the main or backup buttons. If switching automatically, the unit switches between the two sources automatically upon the detection of silence. Each pair can be set to switch manually or automatically and the current setting is indicated by the Mode LED. Link/Select buttons are used to group channels together to access multichannel operation and switch simultaneously. Each pair has a Link/Select button which illuminates blue when active. Pressing and holding the first Link/Select

button with any other Link/Select button causes all inputs up to that point to be selected.

The RB-DSD8 has a 'slave mode' that allows you to connect two RB-DSD8 units and control them simultaneously from one unit.

The silence detect level is adjustable between -39dBFS and -84dBFS in 3dBFS steps via DIPSwitches and this level is compared to peak signals. The silence interval can be adjusted between 2 seconds and 254 seconds in 2 second steps via DIPSwitches.

A powerful feature of the RB-DSD8 is that by using the Sonifex SCi serial software, the unit can be programmed for different delay durations, levels and switching functions so that you can set up the unit for your specific application. A DIPSwitch configures the unit to be controlled serially which is indicated by a front panel LED. You can control the unit remotely using either USB or Ethernet.

The RB-DSD8 has been designed with dual redundant power supplies. This means that if either power supply fails, the other is ready to take over. In the extremely unlikely event that both fail, the unit has been designed with a passive signal path through the main input. This is essential for applications such as installation at



transmitter sites, where a power failure to the unit should not prevent the audio input signal from being output to the transmitter.

Contact Sonifex for further information if you have a particular requirement that isn't catered for by the RB-DSD8 as standard.

Clocking & Synchronisation

All digital input signals are routed to a sample rate converter allowing mixed incoming sample rates to be used. The output sample rates are selectable from a predefined master clock of 32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz, 88.2kHz, 96kHz, 176.4kHz or 192kHz or the clock can be derived from a sync input. When analogue inputs are selected, the analogue to digital converters are also clocked at that sample rate.

DIPSwitches choose the synchronisation mode and the sync source from TTL wordclock or AES/EBU through the dual-purpose synchronising input as standard. A front panel indicator shows the status of the synchronization input. Selectable sync modes are as follows:

Master Mode - In this mode the digital output sample rate is simply set by, and locked to, the internal on-board clock generator. No sync signal is used or required. Auto Lock Mode - In this mode no output is generated until lock is achieved with a sync signal. The digital output sample rate now follows the sync input. If the sync signal

is removed then the output sample rate is

set by, and locked to, the internal on-board clock generator at the closest frequency available to the previous sync input.

Slave Mode - Here the digital output sample rate follows the sync input. When the sync signal is not present the digital output is turned off.



Channel Specific Settings Webpage.

BOADSX.			10	10.140	ħP.	RB-DSD8				
man (Sarda) (Sa		2	2	2	2		~	2		
itatica hered lipster un un	è	-	1	ġ	ģ	-	-	ŧ	Ettern Page Premer De anno increasemente de anno	ĺ
ES Breat Incode Post Into Incode gi	-		-		700		-		 Secondario Contra de la constructión de la constructión de la construcción de la constru construcción de la construcción de la constr	
elected Scient Puir Iden W2-tel			ģ		Ì		-		andy Taylo III Sector Anno - Score mean (II) stands on any display for the balance of numeric to index bottoms	Į
havend Back and hered For link	ites S	-	-		1 H		-		Male water, C1 allocate are any fingle for the first and any first of a difference Re and a comparison. Another and the second s	
eneral DJ Date	è	ž							Subsected facto-denoise on two a setuplice (12 annual of our annual WP) are SECREP upper Theory all in relative relies upper in sciently, being stars for two subsec	
d Syng achita	-								 The NULL mediate LLC definition goes under the measured states in the field of the second states and the second states and the second states in the second state of the second states and states and	

Status Webpage.

Specification For RB-DSD8

Dynamic Range:	>138dB
Distortion & Noise:	<-137dB THD + N at 1kHz, ref 0dBFS
Input & Output Impedances:	$110\Omega \pm 20\%$ AES/EBU balanced I/O 50 Ω BNC TTL word clock input
Signal Level:	Balanced: 3V/10V peak to peak min/max
Sample Rates:	32, 44.1, 48, 88.2, 96,176.4 or 192kHz
Bit Depth:	Up to and including 24 bit
Audio Specification -	Analogue
Maximum Input Level:	+24dBu
Input Impedance:	>20kΩ bridging balanced
Dynamic Range:	>110dB
Distortion & Noise:	>82dB THD + N at 1kHz
Common Mode Rejection:	>60dB, ref OdBu
Front Panel Operation	nal Controls
Switch Mode Select:	Via AUTO, MANUAL or SLAVE push-buttons
Manual Source	Via MAIN and BACKUP
Select:	push-buttons
Group Selection :	Via LINK/SELECT push-buttons
Front Panel Indicator	s
Presence LEDs:	For all input channels
Link LEDs:	Show which channels are controlled concurrently
Mode LEDs:	Indicate the current mode selected for each group
Selection LEDs:	Indicate whether MAIN or BACKUP is selected
AES LEDs:	Show the state of the digital input to each group
PSU LEDs:	Show the state of each power supply
Remote Control LED:	Show if remote control is selected
External Sync LED:	Show the state of any sync inputs used.

Silence Threshold:	-39dBfs to -84dBfs in 3dBfs steps, via rear panel DIPSwitches
Silence Duration:	0 - 254 seconds in 2 second intervals duration, via rear panel DIPSwitches
Stereo/Mono Switching:	Stereo or mono, via rear panel DIPSwitch
Master Select:	32, 44.1, 48, 88.2, 96,176.4 or 192kHz Output sample rate, via rear panel DIPSwitches
Ignore Silence:	Each channel can be set to ignore silences, via rear panel DIPswitches
Remote Control Enable:	Enabled or disabled, via rear panel DIPswitch
Sync Mode & Source Select:	Sync in master mode or sync from MAIN input1, AES or wordclock sync input in auto or slave mode, via rear panel DIPswitches
Remote Start:	Latched or momentary, via DIPswitch
Input Lock Loss:	Switch immediately or treat as silence delay, via rear panel DIPswitch
Digital or Analogue Output:	Digital or analogue, via rear panel DIPswitches
Full Scale Line Up:	24, 18 or 12 dBu = 0dBFS, via rear panel DIPswitches
Boot Mode:	Boot in boot or normal via rear panel DIPswitch
Connections	
Digital/Analogue Inputs:	2 x 8 channel inputs on 2 x 25 pin D-type male
Digital/Analogue Outputs:	1 x 8 channel outputs on 1 x 25 pin D-type female
Sync Inputs:	1 x BNC (Wordclock or AES)
Remote I/O Port:	25 way D-type female
SCi port:	USB or ethernet
Mains Input:	2 x Universal filtered IEC, continuously rated 85-264VAC @47- 63Hz, max 60W
Fuse Rating:	2 x Anti-surge fuse 2A 20 x 5mm

Equipment Type	
RB-DSD8:	8 channel silence switcher
Physical Specifica	tions
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm(W) x 22cm(D) x 4.2cm(H) 1U 19" (W) x 8.7" (D) x 1.7" (H) 1U
Dimensions (Boxed):	55cm(W) x 28cm(D) x 17cm(H) 21.7"(W) x 11"(D) x 6.7"
Weight:	Nett: 2.3kg Gross: 3.8kg Nett: 5.1lb Gross: 8.4lb
* Note that this p	roduct is deeper than standard Redboxes
Accessories	
RB-RK3:	1U Rear panel rack kit for large

Redboxes



RB-FS42 Audio Failover Switcher, 4 Main I/O, 2 Standby I/O



Category: Synchronisers, Delays & Silence Detectors.

Product Function: To route the source audio signals in to a standby encoder in event of encoder fail. Or to route the destination audio signals from a standby decoder in event of decoder fail. Typical Applications: As a failover

switcher for multi channel audio transport over E1 or IP, typically as performed by APT Oslo, Prodys Nureus, where a N+1 topology is adopted. Features:

- Relay based switching.
- Dual DC, or AC, power supplies (select when ordering).
- Encoder site (Set via IP): 4 stereo

program inputs, 4 + 2 stereo program outputs where each program input/ Output carries: analogue L/R, stereo AES/EBU & RS232.

- Encoder site: Each program output has an alarm detect GP input.
- Decoder Site (Set via IP): 4 +2 stereo program inputs, 4 program outputs where each program input carries: analogue L/R, stereo AES/EBU & RS232.
- Decoder Site: Each program input has an alarm detect GP input.
- AES/EBU transparent (for Dolby E transport).
- Passive throughput in event of power outage.
- GPO output for signalling RB-FS42 alarm conditions: PSU 1/2 fail, Standby 1/2 active, Summary Alarm.
- Automatic or Manual reversion modes.
- LED indicators on front panel.
- IP control, including Web GUI and SNMP.

The RB-FS42 4 + 2 audio failover switcher is a smaller channel count version of the RB-FS82, offering a lower number of inputs and outputs. It is a more cost effective solution where failover is needed for a smaller number of sources/destinations and supports all of the features of the RB-FS82.

The device has 4 main + 2 standby, stereo analogue audio, AES/EBU digital audio and RS232 connections (both inputs and outputs) and can be configured via Ethernet for two main operational applications:

- For switching of program sources to a standby destination in the event of a destination failure ('Standbys to outputs'). Typically this would be audio encoders at a program distribution head end (for audio over IP, E1 or other bearer networks), with "N" x programs feeding "N" x encoders. If an encoder fails the audio destined for that encoder gets routed to a standby encoder so ensuring the continuity of audio to network transport.
- 2. Switching of program sources, including standby sources, to destinations in the event of source failure ('Standbys to inputs'). Typically this would be audio decoders at a transmission site with "N" x programs and "N" x decoders feeding "N" x transmitters. If a decoder fails, the audio from a standby decoder, or other audio source such as an mp3 player, overrides the signal path to the transmitter so ensuring continuity on air.

The RB-FS42 supports any configuration of up to 4 main program signal paths ($N \le 4$) and there are 2 standby program signal paths, in either mode of operation. Each program path simultaneously switches analogue L/R audio, AES/EBU digital audio and RS232 data. Each of these signals is wired on D-Type connectors on the rear panel. All signal paths are passive and therefore completely transparent utilising relay based switching. This has the benefit of a "straight wire" topology during normal (alarm free) operation and also during any power outage to the device. An additional benefit of the passive signal path is AES/EBU bit transparency allowing throughput of AES/ EBU AC3 Dolby E TM signals.

To ensure the passive nature of the device, switching is determined by alarm (General Purpose) inputs, with this alarm signalling in turn being normally provided by the encoder or decoders (or other devices) at site. Recognising the mission critical nature of the system, a high grade of relay is used in the RB-FS42.

The passive design ensures continuity of audio in the event of any power outage. However the RB-FS42 also includes dual redundant power supplies (85V-264V AC with a 12V 1A DC backup as standard). The RB-FS42-DC model accepts two DC power inputs (24 - 48V DC) via locking 2.5mm pin power connectors and both power supplies are monitored by the unit. This means that if either power supply fails, the other is ready to take over. In the extremely unlikely event that both fail, the unit's passive signal path ensures a straight wire connection for all 4 program feeds (analogue, AES/EBU &



RS232). This is essential for applications such as installation at transmitter sites, where a power failure to the unit will not prevent the audio input signal from being output to each of the supported 4 transmitters.

Please see the RB-FS82 description (Page 84) for more information on LED indicators, GPIO functions, Main and Standby routing, alarm clearing and SNMP management features - the RB-FS42 is identical in this respect.

Contact Sonifex for further information if you have a particular requirement that isn't catered for by the RB-FS42 as standard.

Specification For RB-FS42

Audio Specification	n - Digital	
The RB-FS42 uses p affect the overall a	bassive fixed switching relays which don't udio performance	
Audio Specificatio	n - Analogue	
Crosstalk:	>86dB	
Front Panel Operat	tional Controls	
Manual Switching:	Via Restore 1 & Restore 2 push-buttons	
Front Panel Indicat	ors	
Power LEDs:	2 x Power indicators	
Channel Status LEDs:	8 x Standby status indicators, 2 per channel	
Standby Restore LEDs:	2 x illuminated buttons	
Rear Panel Connec	tions	
Analogue Inputs:	4 x differential stereo inputs across 1 x 25 way D-type female	
Analogue Inputs:		

4 x inputs on 1 x 25 way

D-type female

Digital Inputs:

Analogue Outputs:	4 x outputs on 1 x 25 way D-type female
Digital Outputs:	4 x outputs on 1 x 25 way D-type female
RS232 Inputs:	4 x RS232 communication lines on 1 x 25 way D-type female
RS232 Outputs:	4 x RS232 communication lines on 1 x 25 way D-type female
GPI/O:	6 Inputs & 5 outputs on 1 x 25 pin D-Type female
Standby 1&2 Inputs:	2 x Analogue differential stereo inputs 2 x Stereo digital inputs 2 x RS232 communication line pairs on 1 x 25 way D-type female
Ethernet Port:	10/100Mbps on 1 x RJ45 socket for IP control, SNMP and web GUI
Mains Input (AC): or (Dual DC):	1 x Universal filtered IEC, continuously rated 85-264VAC @47-63Hz, max 20W, plus 1 x 12V 1A DC supply, 2.5mm locking socket fused. 2 x 18V-50V 20W max, DC supply, 2.5mm locking socket fused.

Fuse Rating (AC): 1 x Anti-surge fuse 2A 20 x 5mm

Equipment Type	
RB-FS42:	Audio failover switcher, 4 + 2 inputs
RB-FS42DC:	Audio failover switcher, 4 + 2 inputs, 2 x DC inputs
Physical Specific	ations
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm(W) x 22cm(D) x 4.2cm(H) 1U 19" (W) x 8.7" (D) x 1.7" (H) 1U
Dimensions (Boxed):	55cm(W) x 28cm(D) x 17cm(H) 21.7"(W) x 11"(D) x 6.7"
Weight:	Nett: 2.1kg Gross: 3.5kg Nett: 4.6lb Gross: 7.7lb
* Note that this p	product is deeper than standard Redboxes
Accessories	
RB-RK3:	1U Rear panel rack kit for large Redboxes



RB-FS82 Audio Failover Switcher, 8 Main I/O, 2 Standby I/O



Category: Synchronisers, Delays & Silence Detectors.

Product Function: To route the source audio signals in to a standby encoder in event of encoder fail. Or to route the destination audio signals from a standby decoder in event of decoder fail.

Typical Applications: As a failover switcher for multi channel audio transport over E1 or IP, typically as performed by APT Oslo, Prodys Nureus, where a N+1 topology is adopted. Features:

- Relay based switching.
- Dual DC, or AC, power supplies (select when ordering).
- Encoder site (Set via IP): 8 stereo

The RB-FS82 8 + 2 audio failover switcher is an important tool in many critical areas in telecommunications and broadcast chains. The device has 8 main + 2 standby, stereo analogue audio, AES/EBU digital audio and RS232 connections (both inputs and outputs) and can be configured via Ethernet for two main operational applications: program inputs, 8 + 2 stereo program outputs where each program input/ Output carries: analogue L/R, stereo AES/EBU & RS232.

- Encoder site: Each program output has an alarm detect GP input.
- Decoder Site (Set via IP): 8 +2 stereo program inputs, 8 program outputs where each program input carries: analogue L/R, stereo AES/EBU & RS232.
- Decoder Site: Each program input has an alarm detect GP input.
- AES/EBU transparent (for Dolby E transport).
- Passive throughput in event of power outage.
- GPO output for signalling RB-FS82 alarm conditions: PSU 1/2 fail, Standby 1/2 active, Summary Alarm.
- Automatic or Manual reversion modes.
- LED indicators on front panel.
- IP control, including Web GUI and SNMP.

 For switching of program sources to a standby destination in the event of a destination failure ('Standbys to outputs'). Typically this would be audio encoders at a program distribution head end (for audio over IP, E1 or other bearer networks), with "N" x programs feeding "N" x encoders. If an encoder fails the audio destined for that encoder gets routed to a standby encoder so ensuring the continuity of audio to network transport.

2. Switching of program sources, including standby sources, to destinations in the event of source failure ('Standbys to inputs'). Typically this would be audio decoders at a transmission site with "N" x programs and "N" x decoders feeding "N" x transmitters. If a decoder fails, the audio from a standby decoder, or other audio source such as an mp3 player, overrides the signal path to the transmitter so ensuring continuity on air.

The RB-FS82 supports any configuration of up to 8 main program signal paths (N ≤ 8) and there are 2 standby program signal paths, in either modes of operation. Each program path simultaneously switches analogue L/R audio, AES/EBU digital audio and RS232 data. Each of these signals is wired on D-type connectors on the rear panel.

All signal paths are passive and therefore completely transparent utilising relay based switching. This has the benefit of a "straight wire" topology during normal (alarm free) operation and also during any power outage to the device. An additional benefit of the passive signal path is AES/EBU bit transparency allowing throughput of AES/ EBU AC3 Dolby E (TM) signals.

To ensure the passive nature of the device, switching is determined by alarm (General Purpose) inputs, with this alarm signalling in turn being normally provided by the encoder or decoders (or other devices) at site. Recognising the mission critical nature of the system, a high grade of relay is used in the RB-FS82.

The passive design ensures continuity of audio in the event of any power outage. However the RB-FS82 also includes dual redundant power supplies (AC with a DC backup as standard, or dual DC by ordering RB-FS82DC). This means that if either power supply fails, the other is ready to take over. In the extremely unlikely event that both fail, the unit's passive signal path ensures a straight wire connection for all 8 program feeds (analogue, AES/EBU & RS232). This is essential for applications such as installation at transmitter sites, where a power failure to the unit will not prevent the audio input signal from being output to each of the supported 8 transmitters.

A row of LEDs on the front panel confirm the unit status, with each individual program path indicated as being in alarm with



either Standby 1 or Standby 2 programs clearly confirmed as actively over-riding the failed signal. Alarm LEDs on the front panel are also indicated for power supply 1 failure and power supply 2 failure and these are also mirrored by the device's own General Purpose Outputs so facilitating easy interfacing of the device with the addition of a summary alarm status GPO. In the event of alarm clearing, the unit will automatically revert to normal operation, but a manual reversion mode is also provided, allowing for engineering investigation without the unit 'hunting' between different signal paths. Two buttons on the front panel, RESTORE 1 and RESTORE 2, allow manual restoration of the previously failed signal paths, away from Standby 1 and Standby 2 respectively

and these can be remotely controlled over Ethernet.

To facilitate integration with site management systems the RB-FS82 supports SNMP control and is configured by a simple web based GUI.

Contact Sonifex for further information if you have a particular requirement that isn't catered for by the RB-FS82 as standard.

Specification For RB-FS82

Audio Specification - Digital

The RB-FS82 uses passive fixed switching relays which don't affect the overall audio performance Audio Englification Analogue

Audio Specification - Analogue				
Crosstalk:	>86dB			
Front Panel Operat	Front Panel Operational Controls			
Manual Switching:	Via Restore 1 & Restore 2 push-buttons			

Front Panel Indicators		
Power LEDs:	2 x Power indicators	
Channel Status LEDs:	16 x Standby status indicators, 2 per channel	
Standby Restore LEDs:	2 x illuminated buttons	
Rear Panel Connec	tions	
Analogue Inputs:	8 x differential stereo inputs across 2 x 25 way D-types female	
Digital Inputs:	8 x inputs on 1 x 25 way D-type female	
Analogue Outputs:	8 x inputs on 1 x 25 way D-type female	
Digital Outputs:	8 x outputs on 1 x 25 way D-type female	
RS232 Inputs:	8 x RS232 communication lines on 1 x 25 way D-type female	
RS232 Outputs:	8 x RS232 communication lines on 1 x 25 way D-type female	
GPI/O:	10 Inputs & 5 outputs on 1 x 25 pin D-Type female	
Standby 1&2 Inputs:	2 x Analogue differential stereo inputs 2 x Stereo digital inputs 2 x RS232 communication line pairs on 1 x 25 way D-type female	

Ethernet Port:	10/100Mbps on 1 x RJ45 socket for IP control, SNMP and web GUI
Mains Input (AC): or (Dual DC):	1 x Universal filtered IEC, continuously rated 85-264VAC @47-63Hz, max 20W, plus 1 x 12V 1A DC supply, 2.5mm locking socket fused. 2 x 18V-50V 20W max, DC supply, 2.5mm locking socket fused.
Fuse Rating (AC):	1 x Anti-surge fuse 2A 20 x 5mm
Equipment Type	
RB-FS82:	Audio failover switcher, 8 + 2 inputs
RB-FS82DC:	Audio failover switcher, 8 + 2 inputs, 2 x DC inputs
Physical Specificat	ions
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm(W) x 22cm(D) x 4.2cm(H) 1U 19" (W) x 8.7" (D) x 1.7" (H) 1U
Dimensions (Boxed):	55cm(W) x 28cm(D) x 17cm(H) 21.7"(W) x 11"(D) x 6.7"
Weight:	Nett: 2.2kg Gross: 3.6kg Nett: 4.8lb Gross: 8.0lb
* Note that this pro	oduct is deeper than standard Redboxes
Accessories	
RB-RK3:	1U Rear panel rack kit for large Redboxes



RB-UL1 Single Stereo Unbalanced To Balanced Converter



. . .



Category: Matching Converters. Product Function: Converting unbalanced audio signals to balanced audio signals.

Typical Applications: Interfacing domestic unbalanced audio devices e.g. a CD player or ipod to balanced audio equipment.

Features: Pre-set left and right gain controls, Neutrik XLR output connectors.

The RB-UL1 is a single stereo unit for interfacing domestic or semi-professional unbalanced equipment, such as a CD player, to professional balanced line levels.

The two RCA unbalanced inputs have an impedance of $10k\Omega$ and are routed to two balanced XLR-3 outputs with an output impedance of <50 Ω .

The output gain can be individually adjusted for left and right channels by using pre-set potentiometers accessible through the rear panel.

Specification For RB-UL1

Audio Specification			
Maximum Input Level:	+28dBu		
Input Impedance	ce:>10kΩ		
Maximum Output Level:	+28dBu		
Output Impedance:	<50Ω		
Distortion:	0.01% THD @ 1kHz, ref +8dBu output		
Noise:	-100dB, unity gain, ref +8dBu output		
Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20kHz ±0.1dB (600Ω load, ref 1kHz)		
Gain Range:	Balanced output : -15dBu to +15dBu, ref -15dBu into unbalanced RCA input		
Connections			
Inputs:	2 x RCA phono (Unbalanced)		
Outputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin male (Balanced)		

Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 6W max	
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)	
Equipment Typ	e	
RB-UL1:	Single stereo unbalanced to balanced converter	
Physical Specif	ication	
Dimensions (Raw):	28cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 11" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)	
Dimensions (Boxed):	36cm (W) x 20.5cm (D) x 6cm (H) 14.2" (W) x 8" (D) x 2.4" (H)	
Weight:	Nett: 1.00kg Gross: 1.45kg Nett: 2.2lbs Gross: 3.2lbs	



RB-UL2 Dual Stereo Unbalanced To Balanced Converter





Category: Matching Converters. Product Function: Converting unbalanced audio signals to balanced audio signals for two stereo channels. Typical Applications: Interfacing domestic unbalanced audio devices e.g. a CD player or ipod to balanced audio equipment.

Features: Pre-set left and right gain controls, Neutrik XLR output connectors.

The RB-UL2 is a dual stereo unit for interfacing domestic or semi-professional unbalanced equipment to professional balanced line levels.

All connections are on the rear panel. Four RCA unbalanced inputs have an impedance of $10k\Omega$ and are routed to four balanced XLR-3 outputs with an output impedance of <50 Ω .

The output gain can be individually adjusted for left and right channels by using pre-set potentiometers accessible through the rear panel, allowing you to feed both balanced and unbalanced equipment.

Specification For RB-UL2

Audio Specification	
Maximum Input Level:	+28dBu
Input Impedance:	>10kΩ
Output Impedance:	<50Ω
Maximum Output Level:	+28dBu
Distortion:	0.01% THD @ 1kHz, ref +8dBu output
Noise:	-100dB, unity gain, ref +8dBu output
Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20kHz ±0.1dB (600Ω load, ref 1kHz)
Gain Range:	Balanced output : -15dBu to +15dBu, ref -15dBu into unbalanced RCA input

Connections

Inputs:	4 x RCA phono (Unbalanced)
Outputs:	4 x XLR 3 pin male (Balanced)
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 6W max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Equipment Type	
RB-UL2:	Dual stereo unbalanced to balanced converter
Physical Specifica	ation
Dimensions (Raw):	28cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 11" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)



RB-UL4 Quad Stereo Unbalanced To Balanced Converter



Category: Matching Converters. Product Function: Converting unbalanced audio signals to balanced audio signals for four stereo channels. Typical Applications: Interfacing domestic unbalanced audio devices e.g. a CD player or ipod to balanced audio equipment.

Features: Pre-set left and right gain controls, Neutrik XLR output connectors.

The RB-UL4 is a 1U rack-mount quad stereo unit for interfacing domestic or semiprofessional unbalanced equipment to professional balanced line levels.

All connections are on the rear panel. The eight RCA unbalanced inputs have an impedance of $10k\Omega$ and are routed to eight balanced XLR-3 outputs with an output impedance of $<50\Omega$.

The output gain can be individually adjusted for left and right channels by using pre-set potentiometers accessible through the rear panel.

Specification For RB-UL4	
Audio Specifica	tion For RB-UL4
Maximum Input Level:	+28dBu
Maximum Output Level:	+28dBu
Input Impedance:	>10kΩ
Output Impedance:	<50Ω
Distortion:	0.01% THD @ 1kHz, ref +8dBu output
Noise:	-100dB, unity gain, ref +8dBu output
Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20kHz ±0.1dB (600Ω load, ref 1kHz)
Gain Range:	Balanced output : -15dBu to +15dBu, ref -15dBu into unbalanced RCA input

Connections	
Inputs:	8 x RCA phono (Unbalanced)
Outputs:	8 x XLR 3 pin male (Balanced)
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 6W max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Equipment Type	
RB-UL4:	Quad stereo unbalanced to balanced converter
Physical Specifica	ation
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.3kg Gross: 1.9kg Nett: 2.9lbs Gross: 4.2lbs





RB-LU4 Quad Stereo Balanced To Unbalanced Converter

The RB-LU4 is a 1U rack-mount quad stereo unit for interfacing professional balanced line levels to domestic or semi-pro unbalanced equipment, e.g. for connecting a pro satellite receiver to a consumer hi-fi system.

All connections are on the rear panel. The eight balanced XLR-3 inputs have an impedance of $20k\Omega$ and are routed to eight unbalanced RCA outputs with an output impedance of $<50\Omega$.

The output gain can be individually adjusted for left and right channels by using pre-set potentiometers accessible through the rear panel. A LED power indicator on the front panel displays the power supply connection.

Specification For RB-LU4

Audio Specificatio	on
Maximum Input Level:	+28dBu
Input Impedance (XLR):	>20kΩ balanced bridging
Output Impedance (RCA)	<50Ω
Maximum Output Level:	+22dBu
Distortion:	0.01% THD @ 1kHz, ref +8dBu output
Noise:	-100dB, unity gain, ref +8dBu output
Common Mode Rejection:	>66dB typically
Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20kHz $\pm 0.1dB$ (600 Ω load, ref 1kHz)
Gain Range:	Unbalanced Output : -28dBu to OdBu, ref OdBu into balanced XLR input

Connections	
Inputs:	8 x XLR 3 pin female (Balanced)
Outputs:	8 x RCA phono (Unbalanced)
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 6W max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Equipment Type	
RB-LU4:	Quad stereo balanced to unbalanced converter
Physical Specifica	ition
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.3kg Gross: 1.9kg Nett: 2.9lbs Gross: 4.2lbs



Category: Matching Converters. Product Function: Converting balanced audio signals to unbalanced audio signals for four stereo channels. Typical Applications: Interfacing a professional satellite receiver to an unbalanced hi-fi system. Features: Pre-set left and right output

gain controls, Neutrik XLR input connectors.





RB-BL2 Single Stereo Bi-Directional Matching Converter



Category: Matching Converters. Product Function: Converting unbalanced audio signals to balanced audio signals and vice-versa for one stereo channel.

Typical Applications: Providing bi-directional matching conversion between an unbalanced and balanced piece of equipment, typically between an unbalanced portable recorder & balanced USB or flashcard playback device.

Features: Pre-set left and right output gain controls, Neutrik XLR input and output connectors.



The RB-BL2 is a bi-directional stereo unit for interfacing domestic or semi-pro unbalanced equipment to professional balanced line levels, and vice-versa.

The two XLR-3 electronically balanced inputs have an impedance of $20k\Omega$ bridging and are routed to two unbalanced RCA (phono) outputs with an output impedance of <50 Ω .

The two RCA unbalanced inputs have an impedance of $20k\Omega$ and are routed to two balanced XLR-3 outputs with an output impedance of <50 Ω . All connections are on the rear panel.

The output gain can be adjusted for left and right channels by using pre-set potentiometers accessible through the rear panel.

Specification For RB-BL2

A stall - Constitution

Audio Specificatio	on
Maximum Input Level:	+28dBu
Maximum Output Level:	+28dBu
Input Impedance (RCA):	>10kΩ unbalanced
Input Impedance (XLR):	>20k Ω balanced bridging
Output Impedance (RCA):	<50Ω
Output Impedance (XLR):	<50Ω
Distortion:	0.01% THD @ 1kHz, ref +8dBu output
Noise:	-100dB, unity gain, ref +8dBu output
Common Mode Rejection:	>66dB typically
Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20kHz $\pm 0.1dB$ (600 Ω load, ref 1kHz)
Gain Range:	Unbalanced Output : -28dBu to OdBu, ref OdBu into balanced XLR input Balanced Output : -15dBu to +15dBu, ref -15dBu into unbalanced RCA input

Connections	
Inputs:	2 x RCA phono (Unbal), 2 x XLR 3 pin female (Bal)
Outputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin male (Bal), 2 x RCA phono (Unbal)
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 6W max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Equipment Typ	e
RB-BL2:	Single stereo bi-directional matching converter
Physical Specifi	ication
Dimensions (Raw):	28cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 11" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	36cm (W) x 20.5cm (D) x 6cm (H) 14.2" (W) x 8" (D) x 2.4" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.0kg Gross: 1.4kg Nett: 2.2lbs Gross: 3.1lbs



RB-BL4 Dual Stereo Bi-Directional Matching Converter

The RB-BL4 is a dual bi-directional stereo unit for interfacing domestic or semi-pro unbalanced equipment to professional balanced line levels, and vice versa.

The four XLR-3 electronically balanced inputs have an impedance of $20k\Omega$ bridging and are routed to four unbalanced RCA (phono) outputs with an output impedance of <50 Ω .

The four RCA unbalanced inputs have an impedance of $20k\Omega$ and are routed to four balanced XLR-3 outputs with an output impedance of <50 Ω . All connections are on the rear panel.

The output gain can be adjusted for left and right channels by using pre-set potentiometers accessible through the rear panel.

Specification For RB-BL4

Audio Specificatio	Audio Specification	
Maximum Input Level:	+28dBu	
Maximum Output Level:	+28dBu	
Input Impedance (RCA):	>10kΩ unbalanced	
Input Impedance (XLR):	$>20 k\Omega$ balanced bridging	
Output Impedance (RCA):	<50Ω	
Output Impedance (XLR):	<50Ω	
Distortion:	0.01% THD @ 1kHz, ref +8dBu output	
Noise:	-100dB, unity gain, ref +8dBu output	
Common Mode Rejection:	>66dB typically	

Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20kHz $\pm 0.1 dB$ (600 Ω load, ref 1kHz)
Gain Range:	Unbalanced Output : -28dBu to OdBu, ref OdBu into balanced XLR input Balanced Output : -15dBu to +15dBu, ref -15dBu into unbalanced RCA input
Connections	
Inputs:	4 x RCA phono (Unbal), 4 x XLR 3 pin female (Bal)
Outputs:	4 x XLR 3 pin male (Bal), 4 x RCA phono (Unbal)
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 6W max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Equipment Type	
RB-BL4:	Dual stereo bi-directional matching converter
Physical Specifica	tion
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.3kg Gross: 1.9kg Nett: 2.9lbs Gross: 4.2lbs



Category: Matching Converters. Product Function: Converting unbalanced audio signals to balanced audio signals and vice-versa for two stereo channels.

Typical Applications: Providing bi-directional matching conversion between an unbalanced and balanced piece of equipment, typically between an unbalanced portable recorder & balanced USB or flashcard playback device.

Features: Pre-set left and right output gain controls, Neutrik XLR input and output connectors.





RB-PA2 Dual Stereo RIAA Phono Amplifier



Category: Matching Converters. Description: Dual Stereo RIAA Phono Amplifier.

Product Function: A record player/ turntable pre-amp providing RIAA equalisation.

Typical Applications: Specifically for use with record decks/DJ turntables e.g. for vinyl transfers.

Features: Superbly transparent signal, powerful bass response, Neutrik XLR connectors, adjustable output gain.

The RB-PA2 is a dual stereo RIAA equalised phono amplifier. This record player preamp amplifies the small signal from your pick up cartridge (either moving magnet or high output moving coil magnetic) and provides the necessary RIAA equalisation required for vinyl records, to match it to a line input of your mixer, or amplifier. It uses a clean RIAA response making it ideal for use with broadcast turntables and DJ decks and where vinyl records are being archived to CD for high quality transfers, or for converting albums to mp3.



It operates with phono cartridges with a nominal output of 1mV to 25mV and has been specifically tested to work with the Technics SL-1200[™] and 1210[™] range of turntables. Quality high specification components have been used together with low noise, fast acting operational amplifiers to produce a superbly transparent signal path. Additionally, the RB-PA2 runs without a rumble filter to produce a powerful bass response.

The RB-PA2 is a dual stereo unit to interface up to two turntables. The inputs are phono connectors with Neutrik XLR connectors for the balanced outputs, which may be wired unbalanced if required. Output gain is individually adjustable for left and right channels in the range 35dB to 65dB by using pre-set potentiometers. Frequency response is held within 0.5dB of the RIAA curve and noise is typically better than -84dB RMS A weighted at 40dB gain.

Specification For RB-PA2 Audio Specification

Input Impedance:	>47kΩ
Input Sensitivity Range:	1mV to 31mV (ref 1kHz)
Maximum Output Level:	+28dBu
Output impedance:	<50Ω
Output Gain Range:	Adjustable 28dB to 60dB gain via 4 multi-turn pots
Crosstalk:	Better than -80dBu at 1kHz
Frequency Response:	10Hz-15kHz (-3dB)
RIAA Accuracy:	Within 0.5dB of RIAA curve
Distortion:	0.01% THD @ 1kHz, ref +8dBu output
Noise:	-77dB (CCIR Q-Pk, 20Hz-20kHz)

Headroom:	27dB for 3mV input
Dynamic Range:	90dB
Connections	
Analogue Inputs:	4 x RCA Phono sockets.
Analogue Outputs:	4 x XLR 3 pin male (balanced) (L & R)
Earth Tag:	Grounding turret tag
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 6W max.
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Equipment Type	
RB-PA2:	Dual stereo RIAA phono amplifier
Physical Specifica	ition
Dimensions (Raw):	28cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 11" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	36cm (W) x 20.5cm (D) x 6cm (H) 14.2" (W) x 8" (D) x 2.4" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.1kg Gross: 1.5kg Nett: 2.4lbs Gross: 3.3lbs



RB-LI2 Stereo Line Isolation Unit



Category: Matching Converters. Product Function: Used to isolate audio signals from inter-area ground hum loops.

Typical Applications: To reduce earth hum problems, especially when the equipment at each end of your cable run is powered for either different mains power supplies or different phases of the same supply. To create an isolated distribution point, or if you need to take a feed from somewhere that doesn't have a distribution amplifier. Features: Transformer isolation, loopthrough output, output gain control. The RB-LI2 stereo line isolation unit is used to isolate audio signals from inter-area ground hum loops, which could be caused by equipment being powered by different mains power supplies, or different phases on the same supply.

The input and output are connected together through a transformer, which has internal jumpers allowing the outputs to be balanced about ground.

There is also a loop-through output, so that the RB-LI2 can be inserted into a line, forming a transformer balanced distribution point.

The isolated outputs can be individually adjusted using pre-set potentiometers,

accessible through the rear panel. The gain range of the stereo line isolation unit is -15dB to +13.5dB (28.5dB).

This unit is useful where audio is required to be driven over a relatively long length of cable. By isolating the signal using transformers, ground loop currents that can be present in non-isolated signals, are eradicated completely.

Specification For RB-LI2

Audio Specification	
Output impedance:	<150Ω
Distortion:	0.5% THD @ 40Hz, ref +17dBu output
Common Mode Rejection:	<64dB typically
Frequency Response:	10Hz to 36kHz ±0.5dB

Output Gain Range:	-15dB to +13.5dB
Connections	
Inputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin female (Balanced)
Isolated Outputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin male (Balanced)
Loop Outputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin male (Balanced)
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 6W max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Fauinment Type	

Equipment Type		
RB-LI2:	Stereo line isolation unit	
Physical Specification		
Dimensions (Raw):	28cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 11" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)	
Dimensions (Boxed):	36cm (W) x 20.5cm (D) x 6cm (H) 14.2" (W) x 8" (D) x 2.4" (H)	
Weight:	Nett: 1.1kg Gross: 1.5kg Nett: 2.4lbs Gross: 3.3lbs	





RB-PLI6 6 Way Mono Passive Line Isolation Unit

www.sonifex.co.uk



Category: Matching Converters. Product Function: Used to isolate audio signals from inter-area ground hum loops for 6 mono or 3 stereo channels

SONIFEX

Typical Applications: To reduce earth hum problems, especially when the equipment at each end of your cable run is powered for either different mains power supplies or different phases of the same supply. OB trucks where multiple isolated audio feeds are required to different locations on the broadcast.

Features: Passive unit so no power is required and it eliminates ground hum.

SIVE UNIT DOES NOT REQUIRE & POWER SUPP

The RB-PLI6 passive line isolation unit is used to isolate audio signals from inter-area ground hum loops, which could be caused by equipment being powered by different mains power supplies or phases on the same supply.

The input and output are connected together through a transformer, and the unit has internal jumpers allowing the inputs and/or outputs to be balanced about ground. The unit requires no mains power for operation.

This unit is useful where audio is required to be driven over a relatively long length of cable. By isolating the signal using transformers, ground loop currents which can be present in non-isolated signals, are eradicated completely.

Specification For RB-PLI6

Audio Specification

RE-PLIS: 6 WAY PASSIVE LINE ISOLATION UNIT

Ce

Output impedance:	<150Ω
Distortion:	0.5% THD @ 40Hz, ref +17dBu output
Common Mode Rejection:	>64dB typically
Frequency Response:	10Hz to 36kHz ±0.5dB
Connections	
Inputs:	6 x XLR 3 pin female (Balanced)
Outputs:	6 x XLR 3 pin male (Balanced)
Equipment Type	
RB-PLI6:	6 way mono passive line isolation unit
Physical Specifica	ation
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.5kg Gross: 1.9kg Nett: 3.3lbs Gross: 4.2lbs





RB-DA6 6 Way Stereo Distribution Amplifier

The RB-DA6 is a 1U rack-mount high performance 6 way stereo distribution amplifier for splitting a source into a number of different outputs.

The RB-DA6 has 1 stereo input and 6 stereo outputs. It can also be configured so that 1 mono input can be distributed to 12 outputs by use of a switch which is recessed on the front panel to prevent it being accidentally knocked. The XLR-3 inputs and outputs are electronically balanced and can be wired unbalanced. Each output is individually buffered so that a short circuit on one output won't affect the others.

The left and right input gain controls (normalising) are pre-set potentiometers accessible through the front panel.

The output gain may be varied from -8dB to 18dB which is useful for normalising consumer and professional signals to give outputs of -15dBu and 0dBu respectively.



Category: Audio Distribution Amplifiers. Product Function: Audio distribution to multiple destinations.

Specification For RB-DA6

Audio Specification	
Maximum Input Level:	+28dBu
Maximum Output Level:	+28dBu
Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20kHz ±0.1dB (600Ω load, ref 1kHz)
Gain Range:	Adjustable 8dB loss to 18dB gain (L & R adjust)
Common Mode Rejection:	>66dB typically
Input impedance:	>20kΩ bridging
Output impedance:	<50Ω
Distortion:	0.01% THD @ 1kHz, ref +8dBu output
Noise:	-100dB unity gain, ref +8dBu output

Typical Applications: Distribute line level signals to multiple reporters in a broadcast centre, distribute main programme output from a mixer to other studios. Features: Input level adjustment, mono/stereo switch, Neutrik XLR audio connectors.

2 x XLR 3 pin female (balanced, can be unbalanced)
12 x XLR 3 pin male (balanced, can be unbalanced)
Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 6W max
Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
6 way stereo distribution amplifier
tion
48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)
Nett: 1.3kg Gross: 1.9kg Nett: 2.9lbs Gross: 4.2lbs





RB-DA6G 6 Way Stereo Distribution Amplifier With Output Gain Control

SONIFEX



Category: Audio Distribution Amplifiers. Product Function: Audio distribution to multiple destinations.

RB-DA6G

Typical Applications: Distribute line level signals to multiple reporters in a broadcast centre, distribute main programme output from a mixer to other studios, create multiple feeds of a recorded signal at different output levels.

Features: Output level adjustment, mono/stereo switch, Neutrik XLR audio connectors. The RB-DA6G is a 1U rack-mount high performance 6 way stereo distribution amplifier for splitting a source into a number of different outputs. It is identical to the RB-DA6 with the addition of individual output gain adjustment, instead of global stereo gain adjustment.

Specification For RB-DA6G

Audio Specification	
Maximum Input Level:	+28dBu
Maximum Output Level:	+28dBu
Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20kHz ±0.1dB (600Ω loa ref 1kHz)
Gain Range:	Adjustable 8dB loss to 18dB gair (12 adjustable pots)
Common Mode Rejection:	>66dB typically
Input impedance:	>20kΩ bridging

Output <50Ω impedance: 0.01% THD @ 1kHz, ref +8dBu output Distortion: Noise: -88dB unity gain, ref +8dBu output Connections 2 x XLR 3 pin female (balanced, can be Inputs: unbalanced) Outputs: 12 x XLR 3 pin male (balanced, can be unbalanced) Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or Mains Input: 220-240V, fused, 6W max Fuse Rating: Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC) Equipment Type RB-DA6G: 6 way stereo distribution amplifier with output gain control **Physical Specification** Dimensions 48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U) (Raw): 58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) Dimensions 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H) (Boxed):

Weight: Nett: 1.3kg Gross: 1.9kg Nett: 2.9lbs Gross: 4.2lbs

۲





RB-DA6P 6 Way Stereo Distribution Amplifier With Phoenix Connectors

The RB-DA6P is a version of the RB-DA6 audio distribution amplifier which uses Neutrik Phoenix style connectors instead of XLR inputs and outputs. Each unit is shipped with the mating connectors so that wires can be simply terminated using a small flat-blade screwdriver.

RB-DAGP SONIFE

The inputs and outputs are electronically balanced and can be wired unbalanced. Each output is individually buffered so that a short circuit on one output won't affect the others.

The left and right input gain controls (normalising) are pre-set potentiometers accessible through the front panel.

The output gain may be varied from -8dB to 18dB which is useful for normalising consumer and professional signals to give outputs of -15dBu and OdBu respectively.



Category: Audio Distribution Amplifiers. Product Function: Audio distribution to multiple destinations.

Specification For RB-DA6P

Audio Specification	
Maximum Input Level:	+28dBu
Maximum Output Level:	+28dBu
Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20kHz ± 0.1 dB (600 Ω load, ref 1kHz)
Gain Range:	Adjustable 8dB loss to 18dB gain (L & R adjust)
Common Mode Rejection:	>66dB typically
Input impedance:	>20kΩ bridging
Output impedance:	<50Ω
Distortion:	0.01% THD @ 1kHz, ref +8dBu output
Noise:	-100dB unity gain, ref +8dBu output

Typical Applications: Distribute line level signals to multiple reporters in a broadcast centre, distribute main programme output from a mixer to other studios. Features: Input level adjustment, mono/

stereo switch, Neutrik Phoenix style audio connectors.

Inputs:	2 x Phoenix 3 pin (balanced, can be unbalanced)
Outputs:	12 x Phoenix 3 pin (balanced, can be unbalanced)
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 6W max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Equipment Type	
RB-DA6P:	6 way stereo distribution amplifier with Phoenix connectors
Physical Specifica	ition
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.3kg Gross: 1.9kg Nett: 2.9lbs Gross: 4.2lbs



RB-DA6R 6 Way Stereo Distribution Amplifier With RJ45 Connectors



Category: Audio Distribution Amplifier. Product Function: Audio distribution to multiple destinations over CAT5 cabling. Typical Applications: Distribute line levels signals to multiple reporters in a broadcast centre, distribute main programme output from a mixer to

RB-DAGR SONIFE

other studios using a pre-wired CAT5 infrastructure, create multiple feeds of a recorded signal.

Features:

- Input level adjustment (RB-DA6R).
- Individual output gain adjustment for each channel (RB-DA6RG).
- Mono/stereo switch.
- Multiple input connections.
- Fast wiring using RJ45 connectors and Cat 5 cabling

The RB-DA6R is a 1U rack-mount high performance 6 way stereo distribution amplifier for splitting a source into a number of different outputs. The amplifier provides multiple balanced audio outputs using RJ45 connectors wired to the StudioHub+TM standard *.

By using RJ45 outputs, it allows simpler CAT5 cabling to used to connect the amplifier to other products.

The RB-DA6R has one stereo input which is switchable via a rear panel push switch between paralleled balanced inputs (2 x XLR sockets or 1 x stereo input on RJ45) and unbalanced inputs (1 pair of stereo phono sockets).

SONIFE

The unit has 6 stereo outputs on 6 x RJ45 connectors. The unit can also be configured so that 1 mono input can be distributed to 12 outputs by use of a switch which is recessed on the front panel to prevent it being accidentally knocked.

The inputs and outputs are electronically balanced and can be wired unbalanced. Each output is individually buffered so that a short circuit on one output won't affect the others. The left and right input gain controls (normalising) are pre-set potentiometers accessible through the front panel.

The output gain may be varied from -8dB to 18dB which is useful for normalising consumer and professional signals to give outputs of -15dBu and 0dBu respectively.

0

12

Studio fub -/- RK3

* StudioHub+[™] is a registered trademark of Radio Systems Inc



RB-DA6RG 6 Way Stereo Distribution Amplifier With RJ45 Connectors & Output Gain Control



The RB-DA6RG is a 1U rack-mount high performance 6 way stereo distribution amplifier for splitting a source into a number of different outputs.

It is identical to the RB-DA6R with the addition of individual output gain adjustment, instead of global stereo gain adjustment.

* StudioHub+[™] is a registered trademark of Radio Systems Inc

Specification For RB-DA6R & RB-DA6RG

Availa Constituenting

Maximum nput Level:	+28dBu
Maximum Output Level:	+28dBu
Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20kHz ± 0.1 dB (600 Ω load, ref 1kHz)
Gain Range RB-DA6R): Gain Range RB-DA6RG):	Adjustable 8dB loss to 18dB gain (L & R adjust) Adjustable 8dB loss to 18dB gain (12 adjustable pots)
Common Vode Rejection:	>66dB typically
nput impedance:	>20kΩ bridging (balanced) >10kΩ (unbalanced)

Output impedance:	<50Ω
Distortion:	0.01% THD @ 1kHz, ref +8dBu output
Noise:	-100dB unity gain, ref +8dBu output
Connections	
Inputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin female, 1 x RJ45 socket balanced) 2 x phono sockets (unbalanced)
Outputs:	6 x RJ45 sockets (all balanced, can be unbalanced)
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 6W max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC

Equipment Type

RB-DA6R:	6 way stereo distribution amplifier with RI45 connectors
RB-DA6RG:	6 way stereo distribution amplifier with RJ45 connectors & output gain control
Physical Specif	ication
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.3kg Gross: 1.9kg Nett: 2.9lbs Gross: 4.2lbs
Accessories	
RB-RK3:	1U Rear panel rack kit for large Redboxes



RB-DA4x5 4 Input, 4 x 5 Output Distribution Amplifier/Mixer



Category: Audio Distribution Amplifier. **Product Function:** Mixing & distribution of 4 mono analogue audio inputs to 4 sets of 5 mono outputs. Typical Applications: Distribute line level signals to multiple reporters in a broadcast centre, at a radio station to distribute a PC automation output to up to 5 studios, to distribute a main programme output from a mixer to other studios, to create multiple mix minus feeds or to create multiple stereo to mono outputs.

Features:

- 4 input, 20 output distribution amplifier.
- Audio prescence LED's for inputs or outputs.
- Balanced I/O that can be wired unbalanced.
- Outputs a 1kHz test tone e.g to check transmission lines.
- Front panel cover to secure settings.
- Input and output gain adjustment.

The RB-DA4x5 is a 1U rack-mount combined distribution amplifier and mixer. It has 4 mono analogue audio inputs on female XLR and 4 groups of 5 outputs on 15 way D-type connectors.

Each output group has a five way frontpanel DIP switch assigned to it which is used to select the input(s) to send to the output group. This enables each of the four inputs, or a 1kHz 0dBu tone, to be mixed to the output group.



The inputs and outputs are electronically balanced and can be wired unbalanced. Each input has adjustable gain using a preset potentiometer, providing a gain range of -8dB to +18dB.

Each output is individually buffered so that a short circuit on one output won't affect

the others. The output gain of each group can similarly be adjusted between -8dB and +18dB using pre-set potentiometers.

The DIP switch settings and gain controls are recessed beneath a front-mounting screw-on cover so that settings can not be accidently altered, for secure applications. Four bright front-panel signal present LEDs show the levels of either the inputs or the output groups by pressing the AUDIO PRESENCE button. The LEDs will show green illumination from -12db through to 0db, amber from 0db through to +6db and red for inputs and outputs at +6db and over.

Specification For RB-DA4X5

Audio Specificatio	on
Maximum Input Level:	+28dBu
Maximum Output Level:	+28dBu
Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20kHz $\pm 0.1 dB$ (600 Ω load, ref 1kHz)
Input Gain Range:	Adjustable 8dB loss to 18dB gain (channel 1-4 adjust)
Output Gain Range:	Adjustable 8dB loss to 18dB gain (group 1-4 adjust)
Input impedance:	>20kΩ bridging
Output impedance:	<50Ω
Distortion:	0.01% THD @ 1kHz, ref +8dBu output
Noise:	-100dB unity gain, ref +8dBu output
Common Mode Rejection:	>66dB typically
Connections	
Inputs (4 x Mono):	4 x XLR 3 pin female (balanced, can be unbalanced)
Outputs (20 x Mono):	4 x 15 way D-type male plug (balanced, can be unbalanced)
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 9W max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Equipment Type	
RB-DA4x5:	4 Input, 4 x 5 output distribution amplifier/mixer
Physical Specifica	tion
Dimensions	48cm (W) x 15.8cm (D*) x 4.2cm (H) (1U)
(Raw):	19" (W) x 6.2" (D*) x 1.7 (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	59cm (W) x 27.5cm (D*) x 11cm (H) 23.2" (W) x 10.8" (D*) x 4.3" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.6kg Gross: 2.2kg Nett: 3.5lbs Gross: 4.8lbs
* Note that this p	roduct is deeper than standard Redboxes



RB-DA4x5 Block Diagram.



RB-DDA6A 6 Way Stereo AES/EBU Digital Distribution Amplifier





Category: Audio Distribution Amplifiers. Product Function: 1 input, 6 output AES/ EBU digital audio distribution amplifier. Typical Applications: Distribution of audio from a digital mixing desk to multiple digital recorders, or feeding multiple studios with an output from a flashcard player.

Features: Neutrik XLR input and output connectors, sample rates up to 96kHz.

The RB-DDA6A digital distribution amplifier is used for distributing digital audio data in AES/EBU format, repeating both the audio data and the status information of the input whilst re-normalising to standard digital audio levels.

It has a single XLR-3 female AES/EBU audio input which is distributed to 6 XLR-3 male AES/EBU outputs.

Applications include distributing audio from a digital mixing desk to multiple digital recorders, or feeding multiple studios with an output from a flashcard player.

It can accept input sample rates in the range of 30kHz - 100kHz, and bit rates of 16, 20 and 24 bit. So, it can be used for standard CD signal distribution at 16 bit 44.1kHz, as well as for high quality 24 bit 96kHz recording.

Specification For RB-DDA6A Audio Specification

Audio Specificat	1011
Input Impedance:	110Ω ±20% balanced
Output Impedance:	110Ω ±20% balanced
Sample Freq Range:	30-100kHz (i.e. including 32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz, 64kHz, 88.2kHz & 96kHz)
Signal Level:	2V/7V peak to peak min/max
Connections	
Input:	1 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin female (Balanced)
Outputs:	6 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin male (Balanced)
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 6W max

Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Equipment Type	2
RB-DDA6A:	6 way stereo AES/EBU digital

Equi RB

RB-DDA6A:	6 way stereo AES/EBU digital distribution amplifier
Physical Specif	ication
Dimensions (Raw):	28cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 11" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	36cm (W) x 20.5cm (D) x 6cm (H) 14.2" (W) x 8" (D) x 2.4" (H)
Weight :	Nett: 0.95kg Gross: 1.4kg

Nett: 0.95kg Gross: 1.4kg Nett: 2.1lbs Gross: 3.2lbs

Specification For RB-DDA6A-2P

Audio Specification

Input Impedance:	110Ω ±20% balanced
Output Impedance:	110Ω ±20% balanced
Sample Freq Range:	30-100kHz (i.e. including 32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz, 64kHz, 88.2kHz and 96kHz
Signal Level:	2V/7V peak to peak min/max
Connections	
Audio Inputs:	1 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin female (balanced)
Audio Outputs:	6 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin male (balanced)
Alarm Outouts:	2 x Relay output indicators on 1 x 9 pin D-Type socket
Mains Input:	2 x Filtered IEC, 85-264V switchable, fused, 6W max
Fuse Rating:	2 x Anti-surge fuse 1A 20 x 5mm
Equipment Type	
RB-DDA6A-2P:	6 way AES/EBU stereo digital distribution amplifier with dual power supplies
Physical Specification	
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H)(1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.5kg Gross: 2.0kg Nett: 3.3lbs Gross: 4.4lbs

1

SONIFEX

RB-DDA6A-2P 6 Way Stereo AES/EBU Digital Distribution Amplifier with Dual Power Supplies

The RB-DDA6A-2P digital distribution amplifier is used for distributing digital audio data in AES/EBU format, repeating both the audio data and the status information of the input whilst renormalising to standard digital audio levels.

It has a single XLR-3 female AES/EBU audio input which is distributed to 6 XLR-3 male AES/EBU outputs.

Applications include distributing audio from a digital mixing desk to multiple digital

RB-DDA6A-2P

recorders, or feeding multiple studios with an output from a flashcard player.

It can accept input sample rates in the range of 30kHz - 100kHz, and bit rates of 16, 20 and 24 bit. So, it can be used for standard CD signal distribution at 16 bit 44.1kHz, as well as for high quality 24 bit 96kHz recording.

The unit provides redundancy protection by using two power supply units that can be supplied from separate mains feeds. The unit automatically load shares between the two supplies so that if either supply should fail the unit will continue to work correctly. If both supplies fail the input is connected directly to output 1.

The condition of the two supplies is indicated on the front panel by two red LEDs which illuminate to indicate the correct function of the supply. On the alarm output connector there is a changeover relay to indicate the status of each supply. This is normally closed to indicate power fail and once the supply is working correctly the relay activates to make a normally open contact.





RB-DDA6S 6 Way Stereo S/PDIF Digital Distribution Amplifier

S/PDIF



Category: Audio Distribution Amplifiers.

Product Function: 1 input, 6 output S/PDIF digital audio distribution amplifier.

Typical Applications: Audio distribution at 16 bit 44.1kHz from a consumer CD player to multiple digital recorders, distribution of high quality 24 bit 96kHz signals from digital mixing desks to recorders and connection of the output of, say, a BluRay player to multiple studios.

Features: Fully buffered outputs, sample rates up to 96kHz.



The RB-DDA6S digital distribution amplifier is similar to the RB-DDA6A except that it is used for distributing digital audio data in S/ **PDIF** format.

It has a single S/PDIF audio input which is distributed to 6 x S/PDIF audio outputs at the same level and condition as the input signal. It can accept input sample rates in the range of 30kHz - 100kHz, and bit rates of 16. 20 and 24 bit.

Uses include audio distribution at 16 bit 44.1kHz from a consumer CD player to multiple digital recorders, distribution of high quality 24 bit 96kHz signals from digital mixing desks to recorders and connection of the output of, say, a BluRay player to multiple studios.

Specification For RB-DDA6S

Audio Enocification

Audio Specification	
Input Impedance:	$75\Omega \pm 5\%$ unbalanced
Output Impedance:	$75\Omega \pm 5\%$ unbalanced
Sample Freq. Range:	30-100kHz (i.e. including 32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz, 64kHz, 88.2kHz & 96kHz)
Signal Level:	Balanced min 0.5V ±20% peak to peak
Connections	
Input:	1 x S/PDIF RCA phono (unbalanced)
Outputs:	6 x S/PDIF RCA phono (unbalanced)
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 6W max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)

Equipment	Тур
-----------	-----

RB-DDA6S: DIGITAL DISTRIBUTION AMPLIFIC

230V 100mA 115V 200mA

This product must be earthed

RB-DDA6S: 6 way stereo S/PDIF digital distribution amplifier **Physical Specification** Dimensions 28cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 11" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U) (Raw):

Dimensions	36cm (W) x 20.5cm (D) x 6cm (H)
(Boxed):	14.2" (W) x 8" (D) x 2.4" (H)
Weight :	Nett: 0.9kg Gross: 1.35kg Nett: 2lbs Gross: 3lbs



RB-DDA6W 6 Way Word Clock Distribution Amplifier





Category: Audio Distribution Amplifiers. Product Function: 1 input, 6 output TTL word clock distribution amplifier. Typical Applications: Distribution of word clock signal from a master generator to other studio equipment to keep them synchronised. Features: Fully buffered outputs. The RB-DDA6W word clock distribution amplifier distributes a word clock BNC input signal to 6 word clock BNC outputs re-conditioned. It is used to distribute reference clocks for digital audio systems.

It has a single female BNC audio input which is distributed to 6 female BNC outputs.

The units primary application is to distribute a master TTL word clock source to multiple pieces of equipment that need to be synchronised from the master.

Specification For RB-DDA6W

Audio Specification	
Input Impedance:	50Ω
Output Impedance:	<50Ω
Connections	
Input:	1 x BNC female
Outputs:	6 x BNC female
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 6W max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)

Equipment Typ	e
RB-DDA6W:	6 way word clock distribution amplifier
Physical Specifi	ication
Dimensions (Raw):	28cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 11" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions: (Boxed):	36cm (W) x 20.5cm (D) x 6cm (H) 14.2" (W) x 8" (D) x 2.4" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 0.9kg Gross: 1.35kg Nett: 2lbs Gross: 3lbs



RB-DDA6W-2P 6 Way Word Clock Distribution Amplifier with Dual Power Supplies



Category: Audio Distribution Amplifiers. Product Function: 1 input, 6 output TTL

The RB-DDA6W-2P word clock distribution amplifier distributes a word clock BNC input signal to 6 word clock BNC outputs re-conditioned. It is used to distribute reference clocks for digital audio systems.

word clock distribution amplifier. **Typical Applications:** Distribution of word clock signal from a master generator to other studio equipment to keep them synchronised.

Features: Fully buffered outputs, dual IEC mains inputs.

It has a single female BNC audio input which is distributed to 6 female BNC outputs. The units primary application is to distribute a master TTL word clock source to multiple pieces of equipment that need to be synchronised from the master. The unit provides redundancy protection by using two power supplies that can be supplied from separate mains feeds. The unit automatically load shares between the two supplies so that if either supply should fail, it will continue to work correctly. If both supplies fail, the input is connected directly to output 1.

The condition of the two supplies is indicated on the front panel by two red LEDs which illuminate to indicate the correct function of the supply. On the alarm output connector there is a changeover relay to indicate the status of each supply. This is normally closed to indicate power fail and once the supply is working correctly the relay activates to make a normally open contact.

Specification For RB-DDA6W-2P

Audio Specification	
Input impedance:	500
Output impedance:	<500
Connections	
Audio Inputs:	1 x BNC female
Audio Outputs:	6 x BNC female
Alarm Outputs:	2 x Relay output indicators on 1 x 9 pin D-Type socket
Mains Input:	2 x Filtered IEC, 85-264V switchable, fused, 6W max
Fuse Rating:	2 x Anti-surge fuse 1A 20 x 5mm
Equipment Type	
RB-DDA6W-2P:	6 way word clock distribution amplifier with dual power supplies
Physical Specificatio	n
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.5kg Gross: 2.0kg Nett: 3.3lbs Gross: 4.4lbs

0





RB-DDA6A3 6 Way Stereo AES3ID Digital Audio Distribution Amplifier





Category: Audio Distribution Amplifiers. Product Function: 1 input, 6 output AES3id digital audio distribution amplifier.

Typical Applications: Distribution of audio from a BluRay player to recorders, or feeding multiple studios with an output from a master clock. Features: Fully buffered outputs, sample rates up to 96kHz. The RB-DDA6A3 digital distribution amplifier is used for distributing AES3id digital audio, repeating both the audio data and the status information of the input whilst re-normalising to standard digital audio levels. It has a single BNC AES3id audio input which is distributed to 6 BNC AES3id audio outputs.

Applications include distributing audio from a BluRay player to recorders, or feeding multiple studios with an output from a master clock.

It can accept input sample rates in the range of 30kHz - 100kHz, and bit rates of 16, 20 and 24 bit.

Specification For RB-DDA6A3

Technical Specification	n
Audio Specification	
Input impedance:	75Ω
Output impedance:	75Ω
Sample Freq Range:	30-100kHz (i.e. including 32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz, 64kHz, 88.2kHz & 96kHz)
Signal Level:	1V ±20% peak to peak (output 1.17V to drive long cable lengths)
Connections	
Inputs:	1 x BNC female
Outputs:	6 x BNC female
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 6W max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)

Equipment Type	
RB-DDA6A3:	6 way stereo AES3ID digital audio distribution amplifier
Physical Specification	
Dimensions (Raw):	28cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 11" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	36cm (W) x 20.5cm (D) x 6cm (H) 14.2" (W) x 8" (D) x 2.4" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 0.95kg Gross: 1.4kg Nett: 2.1lbs Gross: 3.2lbs



RB-DDA22 Digital Audio Distribution Amplifier With Multiple Outputs

The RB-DDA22 is a multiple input and multiple output digital audio distribution amplifier designed to accept one of 5 different digital inputs and output to 22 digital audio outputs of 5 different connector types.

It is used for distributing digital audio data in many formats, repeating both the audio data and the status information of the input whilst re-clocking the data and re-normalising to the appropriate standard digital audio levels.

Input Signals:

- 1 x XLR 3 female AES/EBU digital audio input
- 1 x BNC AES-3id digital audio input
- 1 x RJ45 AES/EBU digital audio input
- 1 x RCA Phono S/PDIF input
- 1 x TOSLink digital audio optical input

Output Signals:

- 6 x XLR-3 male AES/EBU digital audio outputs
- 6 x BNC AES-3id digital audio outputs
- 6 x RJ45 AES/EBU digital audio outputs
- 2 x RCA Phono S/PDIF outputs
- 2 x TOSLink optical outputs

The RJ-45 connectors are wired to be StudioHub+ compatible, a format defined by Radio Systems Inc.

Applications include distributing audio from a digital mixing desk to multiple digital

Category: Audio Distribution Amplifiers. Product Function: Multi input, multi output format, digital audio distribution amplifier. Typical Applications: Distribution of an AES/EBU output to many recorders with different digital inputs. General tool for studio digital audio distribution. Features:

- Multiple input formats.
- Multiple output formats.
- Sample rates up to 192kHz.
- Front panel input selection.

recorders, or feeding multiple studios with an output from a USB audio player.

It can accept input sample rates in the range of 30kHz - 200kHz, and bit rates of 16, 20 and 24 bit. So, it can be used for standard CD signal distribution at 16 bit 44.1kHz, as well as for high quality 24 bit 96kHz or 192kHz recording.

The front panel has an INPUT SELECT button and 7 indicator LEDS. The button is used to select the input to be used and shows the mode of operation of the unit. The LEDs will indicate, depending on the mode of operation, the input selected, valid signal presence, or the operational frequency.

In 'operating mode', the central button LED is unlit. The unit selects this mode when a valid input signal has been present and no button presses have been made for 8 seconds. The LEDs around the button illuminate amber to directly indicate the following frequencies 32, 44.1, 48, 88.2, 96, 176.4 & 192 kHz. If the input is at a non-standard frequency then the unit will indicate both the frequencies either side of the incoming frequency – e.g. if the input signal has a frequency of 64kHz then both the 48kHz and 88.2kHz LEDs will be illuminated. If the frequency is below 32kHz or above 192kHz then the appropriate LED will flash.

Pressing the INPUT SELECT central button illuminates it red and allows you to select the required input. Pressing the button will step the selected input to the next input selection including auto mode.

In Input Select Mode the LEDs have the following states:

Off – Signal not selected & no valid signal. Green – Signal not selected & valid signal. Red – Signal selected & no valid signal. Amber – Signal selected & valid signal. present or Auto Mode Selected.

Note: Input Select mode is chosen automatically when the selected input is not present.

In this special input select mode the unit will hunt through all the inputs until it finds a valid signal. If multiple signals are present you can force selection of the next input by holding the input select button down for 2 seconds, when the next valid input will be selected.


Specification For RB-DDA22

Audio Specification	
Input & Output Impedances:	110Ω $\pm20\%$ AES/EBU balanced I/O 75Ω $\pm5\%$ S/PDIF unbalanced I/O
Signal Level:	Balanced: 3V/10V peak to peak min/max Unbalanced: Min 0.5V±20% peak to peak
Sample Frequencies:	32, 44.1, 48, 88.2, 96,176.4 or 192kHz
Bit Depth:	Up to and including 24 bit
Front Panel Ope	rational Controls & Indicators
Digital Input Select:	AES/EBU (XLR), AES/EBU (BNC), AES/EBU (RJ45), S/PDIF or TOSlink optical
Indicators:	Input presence indicators via tricolour LEDS around the input select button

Connections	
Digital Inputs:	1 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin socket 1 x AES/EBU BNC 1 x AES/EBU RJ45 socket (StudioHub+ TM) 1 x S/PDIF RCA phono socket 1 x TOSLink optical input
Digital Outputs:	6 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin plug 6 x AES/EBU BNC 6 x AES/EBU RI45 socket (StudioHub+ TM) 2 x S/PDIF RCA phono socket 2 x TOSLink optical output
Mains Input:	Universal filtered IEC, continuously rated 85-264VAC@47-63Hz, max 10W
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 1A 20 x 5mm

Equipment Type

Equipment typ	
RB-DDA22:	Digital audio distribution amplifier with multiple outputs
Physical Specif	ication
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.4kg Gross: 2.0kg Nett: 3.0lbs Gross: 4.4lbs
Accessories	
RB-RK3:	1U Rear panel rack kit for large Redboxes

* StudioHub+[™] is a registered trademark of Radio Systems Inc



RB-DA24MD 24 Way Mono Audio Distribution Amplifier





Category: Audio Distribution Amplifiers. Product Function: Mixing & distribution of 2 mono analogue audio inputs to 24 mono outputs.

Typical Applications: Distribute mono emergency audio signals to multiple powered monitors, to distribute a mono source (e.g. mic input converted to line) to many outputs, e.g. at a news conference. Features:

- 2 input, 24 output distribution amplifier.
- Input gain adjustment.
- Balanced I/O that can be wired unbalanced.
- Use as a stereo pair, or 2 x mono inputs.
- High pass roll-off filter.
- Output protection against PoE & phantom power.
- Mixed output level adjustment.

The RB-DA24MD is a 1U rack mount high performance 24 way audio distribution amplifier. It has 2 inputs which can be each individually routed to 12 outputs, or mixed and routed to all 24 outputs.

The inputs can be configured as either dual mono, input 1 routed to outputs 1-12 and input 2 routed to outputs 13-24, or mixed-

mono, inputs 1 and 2 mixed at a pre-set level and routed to all 24 outputs.

When set to mixed-mono operation there are 3 different output mix level modes, enabled by altering internal jumpers, providing -6dB, -3dB or 0dB adjustment of the output. The XLR inputs and D-type outputs are electronically balanced and can be wired unbalanced. Each output is individually buffered so that a short circuit on one won't affect the others.

Each output is also protected against connection to both POE (power over Ethernet) and phantom power circuits.

The RB-DA24MD has master gain controls for both input 1 and input 2 which are preset potentiometers accessible through the rear panel. These controls allow the gain to be adjusted from -15dB to +15dB, useful for normalising consumer to professional signals and vice versa.

A 125Hz 6dB per octave roll off filter is activated by a push switch on the rear panel. When selected the filter is the applied to both inputs.

An LED power indicator on the front panel shows that the unit is powered.

Specification For RB-DA24MD

Audio Specification	
Input impedance:	>20kΩ bridging (balanced)
Output impedance:	<50Ω
Maximum Input Level:	+28dBu
Maximum Output Level:	+28dBu
Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20kHz ± 0.1 dB (600 Ω load, ref 1kHz)
Gain Range:	Adjustable -15dB loss to +15dB gain
Common Mode Rejection:	>66dB typically
LF Roll Off Filter:	125Hz at 6dB/octave
Distortion:	0.01%THD @ 1kHz, ref +8dBu output
Noise:	-100dB unity gain, ref +8dBu output

Connections	
Inputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin female (balanced)
Outputs:	2 x 25 way D-type plug (balanced, can be unbalanced)
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 12W maximum
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Equipment Type	
RB-DA24MD:	24 way mono distribution amplifier
Physical Specificatio	n
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 15.8cm (D) x 4.2 (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 6.2" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 27.4cm (D) x 10.8cm (H) 23" (W) x 10.9" (D) x 4.3" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.6kg Gross: 2.2kg Nett: 3.5lbs Gross: 4.8lbs



RB-AES4B3 Quad 3 Way Passive AES3ID Splitter BNC Connectors



Category: Audio Distribution Amplifiers. Product Function: 4 sets of: 1 input, 3 output AES3id distribution amplifier. Typical Applications: Distribution of AES3id source to 3 mixing consoles. Features: No power needed, can apply 75Ω termination to unconnected outputs. The RB-AES4B3 is a passive, quad "oneto-three" splitter housed in a 19" rack. Each bank is designed to split a single AES3ID digital audio source to up to three destinations, using female BNC connectors. Particularly useful in a video production and broadcast environment, the RB-AES4B3 splits the input signal through high quality transformers.

75Ω termination can be applied, if desired, to unconnected outputs to maintain optimum carrier parameters.

The RB-AES4B3 requires no power to operate, ensuring your audio remains connected from source to destination(s) without interruption from power failures.

Specification For RB-AES4B3

Audio Specification Cable Drive Capability

Cumulative cable drive capability of 100m of 75Ω coaxial cable at sample rates up to and including 96kHz.
Connections
A × BMC fample

Inputs:	4 x BNC female
Outputs:	12 x BNC female
Equipment Type	
RB-AES4B3	Quad 3 way passive AES3ID splitter with BNC connectors.
Physical Specifica	ation
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.0kg Gross: 1.4kg Nett: 2.25lbs Gross: 3.0lbs





RB-AES4X3 Quad 3 Way AES/EBU Splitter XLR Connectors

The RB-AES4X3 is a passive, quad "oneto-three" splitter housed in a 19" rack. Each bank is designed to split a single AES3 digital audio source to up to three destinations, using Neutrik XLR connectors.

The RB-AES4X3 provides solutions to a range of digital signal distribution problems, where correct termination is essential to

maintain signal integrity. The input signal is split through high quality transformers, and 110Ω termination can be applied, if desired, to unconnected outputs.

The RB-AES4X3 requires no power to operate, ensuring your audio remains connected from source to destination(s) without interruption from power failures.



Category: Audio Distribution Amplifiers. **Product Function:** 4 sets of: 1 input, 3

Specification For RB-AES4X3

Audio Specification Cable Drive Capability

The table below sets out the minimum signal amplitude required to drive 100m (cumulative) of 110Ω twisted pair cable, based on the sample rate of the digital audio:

Sample Rate	Minimum Signal Amplitude
32kHz	*2Vpk-pk
44.1kHz	*2Vpk-pk
48kHz	*2Vpk-pk
88.2kHz	5Vpk-pk
96kHz	5Vpk-pk
* Minimum of	2Vnk-nk is defined by the AES3 format

* Minimum of 2Vpk-pk is defined by the AES3 format specification.

output AES3 distribution amplifier. **Typical Applications:** Distribution of AES3 source to 3 mixing consoles. **Features:** No power needed, can apply 110Ω termination to unconnected outputs, transformer based solution provides reliability.

The table below sets out the minimum signal amplitude required to drive 30m (cumulative) of 110Ω twisted pair cable, based on the sample rate of the digital audio:

Sample Rate	Minimum Signal Amplitude	
176.4kHz	3Vpk-pk	
192kHz	3Vpk-pk	
Connections		
Inputs:	4 x XLR 3 pin female	
Outputs:	12 x XLR 3 pin male	
Equipment Ty	pe	
RB-AES4X3	Quad 3 way AES/EBU splitter with XLR connectors	
Physical Speci	fication	
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H)(1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)	
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)	
Woight:	Nott: 1 0kg Grocs: 1 4kg	





RB-MS4X3 Quad 3 Way Passive Microphone Splitter



Category: Audio Distribution Amplifiers. Product Function: To split up to 4 microphone or line level signals to 3 independent outputs each.

Typical Applications:

To share microphones between radio/TV/ production studios.

Features:

- Passive transformer design.
- · Ground lift switch.
- External or looped phantom power inputs.
- Line level -30dB pad.

The RB-MS4X3 is a passive, quad, "oneto-three" splitter housed in a 19" rack. Each bank is designed to split a single microphone or line source to up to three destinations, using Neutrik XLR connectors. Cable connections are located on the rear panel, with recessed controls and indicators available to the user on the front panel, allowing quick and easy access to setup parameters.

Wide Signal Range Capability

The RB-MS4X3 uses high quality audio transformers that are capable of accepting input levels of up to +18dBu, making the splitter useful in both microphone and line level splitting applications. A 30dB pad can be applied to the input, allowing a line level signal to be interfaced into a microphone input with suitable levels and the correct termination.

Versatile Phantom Powering Options The RB-MS4X3 offers three methods of providing phantom power to a microphone connected to its input:



- From the external +48VDC power connector.
- From a microphone amplifier connected to output 1 (direct).
- From a microphone amplifier connected to output 2 (phantom loopback).

Controlling which method is used to provide phantom power is easy with front panel switches and indicators. It is possible to concurrently power a microphone using any two of the above methods without degrading audio performance, thus providing power supply redundancy.

Ground Loop Hum Elimination

Ground loop hum problems can be quickly eliminated using the front panel toggle switches to lift pin 1 of the output connectors (output 2 and 3 only).

Specification For RB-MS4X3

Audio Specification		
Test	Conditions	Results
Frequency	• Ref6dBu, 1kHz	10Hz -
Response:	• Source impedance = 150Ω	30kHz
	 Load impedance = 10kΩ 	±0.5dB
Total Harmonic	 Ref. +3dBu, 50Hz 	0.02%
Distortion:	 Source impedance = 150Ω Load impedance = 10kΩ 	
	•	
Total Harmonic	• Ref. 0.1%THD+N, 50Hz	+13dBu
Distortion 0.1%:	 Source impedance = 150Ω Load impedance = 10kΩ 	
Total Harmonic Distortion 1%:	 Ref. 1%THD+N, 50Hz Source impedance = 150Ω 	+18dBu
DISTOLION 1%:	 Source impedance = 150Ω Load impedance = 10kΩ 	
Common Maria	Ref. 20kHz	>60dB
Common Mode Rejection Ratio:	 Ref. 20KHZ Source impedance = 600Ω 	>600B
Rejection Ratio.	 Load impedance = 10kΩ 	
Connections		
Inputs:	4 x XLR 3 pin female	
Outputs:	12 x XLR 3 pin male	
DC Phantom		
Power Input:	+48V DC, 2.5mm socket	
Equipment Type		
RB-MS4X3	Quad 3 way microphone split	tter
Physical Specificatio	n	
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2c (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (. ,
Discoursions (Do. 1)		
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 70 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)	cm (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.5kg Gross: 1.9kg Nett: 3.3lbs Gross: 4.2lbs	



RB-MSP6 6 Way +48V Phantom Power Supply



Category: Phantom Power Supplies. Product Function: Providing multiple +48V power outputs.

The RB-MSP6 is a 1U rack-mount phantom power supply, designed to be used in conjunction with up to six RB-MS4X3s,

10

SONIFEX www.sonifex.co.uk

SON

lect the mains supply before rer

Typical Applications: Connecting to multiple RB-MSP6 microphone splitters to ensure phantom power redundancy for connected microphones.

Features:Dual redundant IEC power inlets.

ing the equipment covers-

This product must be earth

• 6 x locking DC output connectors for +48V phantom power.

providing mains input redundancy to ensure the target microphones remain powered in the event of a single mains failure. Two mains AC inlets power separate 48V supplies that are diode fed to six locking DC connector outputs. Each output connector is individually protected with a resettable fuse rated at 50mA, so a fault on one output will not affect the others.

Should either of the 48V supplies fail, or if their AC power input is removed, the corresponding red front panel LED will extinguish, and a relay alarm output is provided on the rear panel D-Type.

1

0

Specification For RB-MSP6

Mains Inputs:	2 x Filtered IEC, 90V-264V, 47-63Hz, fused, 20W maximum
Fuse Ratings:	2 x Anti-surge fuse 1A 20 x 5mm
Phantom Power Outputs:	6 x locking DC connectors, 2.5mm pin, 48V DC, 50mA maximum current, protected by resettable fuse.
Equipment Type:	
RB-MSP6:	6 way +48V phantom power supply
Physical Specification	n:
Dimensions (Raw):	28cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 11" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	36cm (W) x 20.5cm (D) x 6cm (H) 14.2" (W) x 8" (D) x 2.4" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.2kg Gross: 1.5kg Nett: 2.6lbs Gross: 3.3lbs
Accessories:	
RB-RK2:	1U rear panel rack kit for small Redbox range





RB-HD1 Stereo Headphone Amplifier With VCA Volume Control

The RB-HD1 is a 1U rack-mount stereo headphone amplifier for driving up to two pairs of professional stereo headphones from a single stereo or mono input. One headphone socket is on the front panel with one on the rear.

The main stereo input uses electronically balanced XLR-3 connectors on the rear panel, which can be wired un-balanced. The output volume for the headphones can be controlled either by a pot situated on the front panel or a VCA signal supplied externally via the remote connector. A mono input can be mixed into the main headphone feed, for example, for mixing in talkback to the headphones. This has an input level control via a recessed adjustable potentiometer. The mono mix input can also be controlled remotely.

A stereo/mono switch is recessed on the rear panel to prevent accidental knocking. With mono selected, audio is sent to both left and right ear pieces.

A LED power indicator on the front panel displays the power supply connection.

EADPHON

SONIFE



Category: Headphone Distribution Amplifiers.

Specification For RB-HD1

Audio Specification

Input

Level:

Range:

Impedance: Output

Mono Mix

Input Gain

Max Input Level:

Volume Control:

Connections

Main Stereo

Inputs:

Input:

Mono Mix

6

1

Product Function: Provides a headphone output from a line level signal.

>20kΩ balanced bridging (main)

2 x XLR 3 pin female (balanced, can be

1 x XLR 3 pin female (balanced, can be

Drives 150mW into 32Ω to

6000 headphones

-80dB to +11dB gain

22dBu

+28dBu

unbalanced)

unbalanced)

Typical Applications: Headphone monitoring for voice over booths, adding headphone output to mixer programme output.

Features:

- Front and rear headphone outputs.
- VCA remote level control.
- Stereo/mono selection.
- Mono talkback input.

Outputs:	2 x ¼" (6.35mm) A-gauge 3-pole stereo jack sockets
Remote Control:	9-pin D-type socket
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 9W max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Equipment Type	
RB-HD1:	Stereo headphone amplifier
Physical Specificat	ion
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.35kg Gross: 2.0kg Nett: 3lbs Gross: 4.4lbs





RB-HD2 Dual Stereo Headphone Amplifier

The RB-HD2 is a high performance 2-way stereo headphone distribution amplifier for driving up to 2 pairs of professional stereo headphones from a single stereo or mono input.

A switch on the rear panel enables the distribution of a mono signal to all four outputs (i.e. both earpieces of a pair of stereo headphones) via the left channel input. The stereo/mono switch is located on the rear panel to prevent accidental knocking. The XLR-3 inputs are electronically balanced and can be wired unbalanced. There are two pre-set controls on the rear panel that adjust the level of the master input signal to the outputs.

Each output is on a ¼" stereo jack socket and is designed to drive 150mW into 32 ohm to 600 ohm stereo headphones. The outputs are individually buffered with their own front panel volume control. A LED power indicator on the front panel displays the power supply connection.



Category: Headphone Distribution Amplifiers.

Specification For RB-HD2

Audio Specification	
>20k Ω balanced bridging (main)	
+28dBu	
-12dB to +20dB gain (pre-set pots)	
Drives 150mW into 32Ω to 600Ω headphones	
-80dB to +11dB gain	
2 x XLR 3 pin female (balanced, can be unbalanced)	

Product Function: Provides 2 headphone outputs from a line level signal. Typical Applications: Adding headphone outputs to mixer programme output. Features: Stereo/mono selection and input gain controls.

2 x ¼" (6.35mm) A-gauge 3-pole stereo jack sockets
Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 9W max
Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Dual stereo headphone amplifier
ion
48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)
Nett: 1.35kg Gross: 2.0kg Nett: 3lbs Gross: 4.4lbs





RB-HD6 6 Way Stereo Headphone Distribution Amplifier

SONIFEXON

SONIE

The RB-HD6 headphone distribution amplifier is a 1U rack-mount which distributes stereo audio to up to 6 different sets of headphones, or can be used as 6 independent headphone amplifiers, each with their own input and volume control.

A typical application might be to provide common headphone feeds for guests in a radio studio, with a separately derived feed, perhaps including talk-back, for the presenter.

RB-HD6

The main stereo input is on XLR-3 connectors on the rear panel which are electronically balanced and can be wired unbalanced. A stereo/mono input select switch on the rear panel sums left and right outputs to provide a mono feed to the headphones. The unit can receive an override audio signal via a jack socket for each output channel, allowing the unit to act as 6 single independent headphone amps. Plugging in the jack plug will divert the headphone output from the master audio signal to the audio present on the jack plug. The override audio inputs can also be individually configured as parallel outputs of



the front sockets, by setting internal jumpers.

The master volume control adjusts overall level of the 6 outputs and does not affect the level of channels using the override inputs. The master volume can be disabled by internal jumpers.

Specification For RB-HD6

0.0.0.0.0

Audio Specification

Input Impedance:	>20kΩ balanced bridging, >10kΩ unbalanced override
Output Level:	Drives 150mW into 32Ω to 600Ω headphones
Individual Volume Control:	-60dB to +18dB gain
Max Input Level:	+28dBu
Override Inputs:	+3dBu for full volume at +18dB gain
Master Vol Control:	±10dB gain

Product Function: Distributes a stereo line level signal to 6 x headphone outputs. Typical Applications: Provides multiple guest headphone outputs in a radio studio. Features: Individual & master volume controls, insert jacks on each output, paralleled outputs and mono/stereo switch.

Connections

Main Stereo Inputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin female (balanced, can be unbalanced)	
Insert Inputs/ Parallel Outputs:	6 x ¼" (6.35mm) A-gauge 3-pole stereo jack sockets (unbalanced)	
Outputs:	6 x ¼" (6.35mm) A-gauge 3-pole stereo jack sockets	
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 9W max	
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)	
Equipment Type		
RB-HD6:	6 way stereo headphone distribution amplifier	
Physical Specificat	tion	
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)	
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)	
Weight:	Nett: 1.35kg Gross: 2.0kg Nett: 3lbs Gross: 4.4lbs	





RB-DHD6 Digital 6 Way Stereo Headphone Distribution Amplifier



Amplifiers.

Product Function: Distributes a stereo digital line level signal to 6 x headphone outputs.

Typical Applications: Provides multiple guest headphone outputs from the digital output of a radio mixer or router matrix. Features: Individual volume controls, AES/EBU or S/PDIF input switch. The RB-DHD6 digital 6 way headphone distribution amplifier is a 1U rack-mount which receives a digital input signal, as either AES/EBU or S/PDIF and converts it to 6 individually buffered, jack-plug, headphone outputs, each with their own volume control.



Useful for connection to digital mixing desks, digital routers and matrices, the RB-DHD6 connects directly to an AES/EBU or S/PDIF output to provide the highest quality audio directly to the headphones.

The input connectors consist of a single balanced XLR-3 for the AES/EBU input and a single unbalanced phono connector for the S/PDIF input.

A button located on the rear panel is used to select either the AES/EBU, or S/PDIF, input and de-emphasis on the output can be controlled via dipswitch.

If de-emphasis is selected, the RB-DHD6 will decode 50/15µs emphasis when indicated by certain channel status bits in the incoming digital audio data.

When operating, the front panel power LED flashes red and amber whenever the unit is not synchronised to the incoming digital signal.

Specification For RB-DHD6

Audio Specification		
Output Level:	Drives 150mW into 32Ω to 600Ω headphones	
Dynamic Range:	>100dB	
Input Impedance:	110Ω ±20% AES/EBU 75Ω ±15% S/PDIF	
Maximum Output Level:	+12dBu unbalanced	
Headphone Gain Range:	-80dBu to +12dBu	
Sample Frequency Rang	30kHz-100kHz e:	
Connections		
Digital Inputs:	1 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin female, 1 x S/PDIF RCA phono	
Headphone Outputs:	6 x ¼" (6.35mm) A/B-gauge 3-pole stereo jack sockets	
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, 110V-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 10W max	

Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)	
Operational Cor	itrols	
De-emphasis On/Off:	DIP switch selection	
Digital Input Select:	AES/EBU or S/PDIF, via push-switch	
Equipment Type	1	
RB-DHD6:	Digital 6 way stereo headphone distribution amplifier	
Physical Specific	ation	
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)	
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)	
Weight:	Nett: 1.6kg Gross: 2.2kg Nett: 3.5lbs Gross: 4.8lbs	



RB-SS10 10 Way Stereo Analogue Source Selector/Mixer





Category: Mixers, Source Selectors & Switchers.

Product Function: Mixes or routes up to 10 stereo inputs to one stereo output with front panel & remote button control. Typical Applications: For monitoring multiple stereo audio sources, as a studio on-air switcher.

Features:

- Individual channel gain controls.
- Mix mode available.
- Optional channel selection through remote control.
- Front panel selection Inhibit.
- Headphone monitoring of output.
- Simultaneous routing of GPIO with audio.

The RB-SS10 10 way stereo analogue source selector/mixer is a 1U rack-mount unit that produces a stereo analogue audio output from 10 selectable stereo analogue sources. There are 10 illuminated front panel push-buttons, which select and indicate the current channel selection. The selection and indication is also available through a remote connector on the rear panel. To stop accidental front panel selection there is a remote input to inhibit the front panel buttons. Two of the stereo inputs are on XLR so that you can hot-plug audio sources, e.g. portable recorders.

As well as being able to act as a source select module, the RB-SS10 can act as a mixer, by enabling the mix mode (using the remote input).

The gain for left and right inputs can be individually adjusted by using the pre-set potentiometers on the front panel. As well as routing the selected audio signal, the unit will also route a remote signal input through the remote connector to the selected input source, for starting external audio equipment such as a CD player.

The front panel headphone output has its own volume control, which is independent of the level adjustment for the main outputs, and has a maximum output level of +12dBu.

The volume control can be made to also alter the output level of the main XLR outputs by using a switch on the rear panel to enable/disable this feature.

There is a designation strip on the front panel, useful for giving the buttons a meaningful description. The strip covers the input gain controls so that once configured, they can't easily be altered - ideal for installation work.

The LED on the front panel is used to indicate that power is present on the unit.



RB-SS10 Flowchart.

Specification For RB-SS10

Audio Specification		Connections	Connections		Equipment Type	
Input Impedance:	OkΩ bridging Inputs:	Inputs: 4 x XLR 3 pin female (2 x stereo) (balanced, can be unbalanced)	RB-SS10:	10 way stereo analogue source selector/mixer		
Output	<50Ω	_	2 x 25 way D-type socket (female) (4 stereo balanced channels on each)	Physical Specif	ications	
Impedance: Maximum	+28dBu	Outputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin male (stereo balanced, can be unbalanced)	Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)	
Input Level: Maximum	+28dBu	Remote Start I/O:	25 way D-type plug (male)	Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)	
Output Level:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Weight:	Nett: 1.5kg Gross: 2.0kg			
Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20kHz ±0.1dB (600Ω load, ref 1kHz)	Remote Select/ Switch Inputs:	25 way D-type socket (female)		Nett: 3.3lbs Gross: 4.4lbs	
Input Gain	Adjustable 8dB loss to 20dB gain	Status Outputs: 25 way D-type socket (female) Mains Input: Filtered IEC, 110V-120V, or 220-240V switchable, fused, 6W maximum.				
Range:	(L & R adjust).					
Common	>66dB typically		switchable, fused, 6W maximum.			
Mode Rejection:		Fuse Rating:	Fuse Rating: Anti-surge fuse 160mA 20 x 5mm			
Noise:	-96dB unity gain ref +8dBu	(230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 315mA 20 x 5mm				
Max Headphone Output Level:	+12dBu		(115VAC)			



RB-DSS10 10 Way Stereo Digital Source Selector



Category: Mixers, Source Selectors & Switchers.

Product Function: 10 stereo digital input source selection unit to 1 stereo output. Typical Applications: Switching the broadcast output from digital mixers in multiple studios.

Features:

- Both AES/EBU & S/PDIF I/O.
- Individual channel gain controls.
- Optional channel selection via remote control.
- Front panel selection inhibit.
- Headphone monitoring of output.
- Routing of remote inputs with selected audio channel.

The RB-DSS10 digital source selector is a 1U rack-mount which produces an AES/EBU and S/PDIF level digital audio output from 10 selectable AES/EBU or S/PDIF digital input signals. There are 10 illuminated front panel push-buttons, which select and indicate the current channel selection. The selection and indication is also available through a remote connector on the rear panel. To stop accidental front panel selection there is a remote input to inhibit the front panel buttons. The digital receivers in this unit are fully 24 bit, 96kHz capable. When an input is selected from the front panel, or remotely, the unit will attempt to capture the incoming signal on either the AES/ EBU or the S/PDIF signal inputs, with priority given to the AES/EBU input. If the AES/EBU signal becomes locked while the S/PDIF signal is routed, the unit will automatically switch to the incoming AES/EBU signal.

Once the receiver has successfully locked to a digital input, the LED illuminates, the tally is made, and the audio is routed simultaneously to both the digital audio outputs and converted to analogue audio for monitoring on the front panel headphone socket. If the incoming audio signal is not present, the push-button LED and remote tally flash to indicate that the incoming digital signal is missing.

The headphone output has its own volume control, which is independent of the level adjustment for the main outputs, and has a maximum output level of +12dBu.

As well as routing the selected audio signal, the unit will also route a remote signal input through the remote connector to the selected input source, for starting external audio equipment, such as a CD player.

There is a designation strip on the front panel, useful for giving the buttons a meaningful description.





The LED on the front panel is used to indicate that power is present on the unit. However, it also has a secondary role to indicate whether the selected channel is routing the AES/EBU (red LED) or S/PDIF input (amber LED).

Specification For RB-DSS10

Input Impedance:	110Ω ±20% balanced (AES/EBU) 75Ω ±5% unbalanced (S/PDIF)
Output Impedance:	$110\Omega \pm 20\%$ balanced (AES/EBU) 75 $\Omega \pm 5\%$ unbalanced (S/PDIF)
Signal Level:	3V/10V peak to peak min/max (AES/EBU) 0.5V ±20% peak to peak (S/PDIF)
Sample Freq Range:	30-100kHz (i.e. including 32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz, 64kHz, 88.2kHz and 96kHz), following input signal
Bit Depth:	Up to and including 24 bits, following input signal
Max Headphone Output Level:	+12dBu

Connections	
Audio Inputs:	8 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin female 2 x AES/EBU (part of 1 x 25 way D-type plug) 10 x S/PDIF (part of 1 x 25 way D-type plug)
Audio Outputs:	1 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin male 1 x S/PDIF (part of 1 x 25 way D-type plug)
Remote Start I/O:	1 x 25 way D-type plug (male)
Remote Input Select & Swi	1 x 25 way D-type socket (female) tch Inputs:
Status Outputs:	1 x 25 way D-type socket (female)
Headphone Outputs:	6 x ¼" (6.35mm) A-gauge 3-pole stereo jack sockets

Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, continuously rated 85-264VAC @ 47-63Hz, max 10W	
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 1A 20 x 5mm	
Equipment Type		
RB-DSS10	10 way stereo digital source selector	
Physical Specificat	ions	
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)	
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)	
Weight:	Nett: 1.6kg Gross: 2.2kg Nett: 3.5lbs Gross: 4.8lbs	



RB-PMX4 10 Input, 4 Output Analogue Pre-set Mixer



Category: Mixers, Source Selectors & Switchers.

Product Function: 10 mono input to 4 mono output mixer/router.

Typical Applications: Four bus mini-mixer, a multiple clean-feed generator, a 4 zone mixer for pubs and clubs and a quad stereo to mono converter.

Features:

- Neutrik XLR I/O.
- Individual input channel gain controls.
- Total flexibility for routing/mixing signals.
- Simple to use and configure.
- Front panel cover for secure applications.

The RB-PMX4 is a high performance 10 mono input to 4 mono output pre-set mixer. Each of the four outputs has a 10 way DIP switch associated with it to select which of the 10 inputs are routed to it. So, by altering the DIP switches, any of the input sources can be mixed to any of the outputs. The DIP switches are enclosed by a screw-on cover on the front panel so that the settings can not be accidentally changed for secure applications.



The RB-PMX4 has been designed for situations where a small mixer is needed for installations where it will be configured and then only altered occasionally, or never altered at all.

Uses for this product are numerous including a four bus mini-mixer, a multiple clean-feed generator, a 4 zone mixer for pubs and clubs and a quad stereo to mono converter to name a few.

The XLR-3 inputs and outputs are electronically balanced and can be wired unbalanced. Each output is individually buffered so that a short circuit on one won't affect the others.

Each input has its own gain control which is a pre-set potentiometer accessible through the front panel. This provides gain adjustment of -8dB to +18dB. This is useful for normalising consumer and professional signals to give outputs of -15dBu and 0dBu respectively.

Specification For RB-PMX4

Audio Specification

Audio Specificatio	on
Input Impedance:	>20k Ω balanced bridging
Maximum Input Level:	+36dBu
Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20kHz ±0.1dBu (600Ω load, @ 1kHz)
Common Mode Rejection:	>60dBu typically
Noise:	-86dBu RMS 22Hz-22kHz unity gain, ref +8dBu
Output Impedance:	<50Ω
Maximum Output Level:	+28dBu
Gain Range:	Adjustable -8dBu to +18dBu gain
Off-isolation/ Crosstalk:	>90dBu @ 1kHz
Distortion:	<0.01% @ 1kHz, 0dBu to +26dBu
Connections	
Inputs:	10 x XLR 3 pin female (Balanced, can be unbalanced)
Outputs:	4 x XLR 3 pin male (Balanced, can be unbalanced)
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 6W maximum
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Equipment Type	
RB-PMX4:	10 input, 4 output analogue pre-set Mixer
Physical Specifica	tion
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.5kg Gross: 2.2kg Nett: 3.3lbs Gross: 4.8lbs



RB-DMX4 4 x 4 Channel Digital Audio Mixer/Router





Category: Mixers, Source Selectors & Switchers.

Product Function: 4 mono digital inputs to 4 mono digital outputs mixer/router. Typical Applications: Four bus digital mini-mixer, multiple digital clean-feed generator, a 4 zone mixer for pubs and clubs and a dual digital stereo to mono converter.

Features:

- Passive signal path.
- AES/EBU, S/PDIF & TOSlink I/O.
- Headphone output with input selector.
- Input & output presence indicators.
- Input channel gain controls.
- TTL wordclock & AES/EBU sync inputs.
- Optional sync cards can be added.
- Mono or stereo operation.
- Total flexibility for routing/mixing signals.
- Front panel cover for secure applications.

The RB-DMX4 is a digital mixer capable of mixing or routing 4 mono input channels into 4 mono outputs, or 2 stereo inputs into 2 stereo outputs. The inputs are sample rate converted to allow sources of different sample rates to be mixed. The flexible Mix Matrix allows for a wide variety of mixing options and creativity, using 4 blocks of 4 way DIPSwitches to select which inputs are mixed or routed to which outputs. The RB-DMX4 has 4 x digital mono audio inputs, selectable in pairs via front panel INPUTS 1 & 2 and INPUTS 3 & 4 push buttons, from either AES/EBU balanced XLRs, S/PDIF unbalanced phonos or TOSlink unbalanced optical inputs. Sample rate converters on each input mean that sources of different sample rates can be used with the output sample rate being defined independently. The colour of the INPUTS 1 & 2 and INPUTS 3 & 4 push-buttons indicate whether the input source is synchronised (no colour) or not (flashing green and red).

Each input has a trim pot, which can be used to attenuate the input signal. This allows for a perfect mix of channels at different audio levels. Audio presence LEDS around each input button give an indication of input audio level. There is one LED for each channel. There are also 4 presence LEDS around the MONITOR button which give an indication of output level. Additional gain can be added by accessing the OUTPUT GAIN mode.

There are 2 stereo outputs which are available as simultaneous AES/EBU balanced XLRs, S/PDIF unbalanced phonos or TOSlink unbalanced optical outputs. The output sample rates are selectable via rear panel DIPSwitches from one of 32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz. 88.2kHz. 96kHz. 176.4kHz or 192kHz.

The unit has TTL wordclock BNC and AES/ EBU XLR synchronising inputs as standard and optionally, the RB-SYA and RB-SYD synchronisation boards can be fitted to synchronise the unit to analogue or digital video signals. A rear panel DIPswitch block is used to decide whether the unit is synchronised to Input 1 & 2. Input 3 & 4, the AES/EBU sync input, the wordclock sync input or an optional video sync board. The DIPswitch block also selects the synchronisation mode of the unit and the MONITOR button flashes whenever the unit is not synchronised to an incoming sync signal. Selectable sync modes are as follows:

Master Mode - In this mode the digital output sample rate is simply set by, and

locked to, the internal on-board clock generator. No sync signal is used or required.

Auto Sync Mode - In this mode the digital output sample rate follows the selected sync input. When the sync signal is not present the output sample rate will be set by, and locked to, the internal on-board clock generator at the selected output frequency.

Auto Lock Mode - The digital output sample rate follows the sync input. If the sync signal is removed then the output sample rate will be set by, and locked to, the internal on-board clock generator at the closest frequency available to the previous sync input.

Slave Mode - In this mode the digital output sample rate follows the sync input. When the sync signal is not present the digital output is turned off.

There is a monitor socket on the front panel with a gain pot to allow you to monitor the output of each channel. The monitored channel can be selected via a push button on the front panel which, when held, can also supply up to 12dB of gain. If the level that is being monitored is close to full scale, a 12dB attenuation can be added to the monitor output via a DIPswitch on the rear panel.

The unit can be placed in mono or stereo mode via rear panel DIPswitch. Stereo mode allows you to monitor the two input pairs as stereo channels as well as controlling the input gain as a pair, giving tied audio levels.

The RB-DMX4 has been designed to have a passive signal path through the main input,

so if power to the unit fails, signal inputs 1 & 2 are routed to outputs 1 & 2 and signal inputs 3 & 4 are routed to outputs 3 & 4.

This is essential for applications such as installation at transmitter sites, where a power failure to the unit should not prevent the audio input signal from being output to the transmitter. Please note that this is not true for the TOSLink outputs which are muted.

The RB-DMX4 can be controlled using Sonifex free software, SCi. Contact Sonifex for further information if you have a particular requirement that isn't catered for by the RB-DMX4 as standard.

Specification For RB-DMX4 Audio Specification

•	
Dynamic Range:	>138dB
Distortion and Noise:	<-137dB THD + N at 1kHz, ref 0dB FS
Input & Output Impedances:	110Ω ±20% AES/EBU balanced I/O 75Ω ±5% S/PDIF unbalanced I/O 75Ω ±5% TOSlink unbalanced I/O 50Ω BNC TTL word clock input
Signal Level:	Balanced: 3V/10V peak to peak min/max Unbalanced: Min 0.5V±20% peak to peak
Sample Frequencies:	32, 44.1, 48, 88.2, 96,176.4 or 192kHz
Bit Depth:	Up to and including 24 bit
Front Panel Oper	rational Controls & Indicators
Digital Input Select:	AES/EBU, S/PDIF or TOSlink optical via INPUT 1 & 2 or INPUT 3 & 4 push-buttons
Mix Control:	Output mix selection system via front panel DIPSwitches
Input Gain:	Input gain control for four INPUT channels via potentiometers, from muted (-∞) to unity gain
Output Gain:	Adjustable via front panel push switch to 0dB, 3dB, 6dB or 12dB
Monitor Select Control:	Headphone monitor channel select and output gain via push button
Indicators:	Input and output presence indicators via bicolour LEDS around each push button

Rear Panel Operational Controls

Select:	INPUTS 1&2, INPUTS 3&4, AES Sync, Word Clock, Video Sync via rear panel DIPSwitches Master, Auto Sync, Auto Lock, Slave via		
Sync Mode Select: Stereo Features:			
Stereo Features:	rear panel DIPSwitches		
	Stereo gain control and monitor outputs via rear panel DIPSwitches		
Monitor Attenuation:	12dB Monitor attenuation via rear panel DIPSwitches		
Serial Mode:	Enter serial control mode via rear panel DIPSwitches		
Boot Mode:	Boot up base code or firmware via rear panel DIPSwitches		
Connections			
Digital Inputs:	2 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin female 2 x S/PDIF RCA phono 2 x TOSLink optical input		
Digital Outputs:	2 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin plug 2 x S/PDIF RCA phono socket 2 x TOSLink optical output		
Sync Inputs:	1 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin female 1 x Word Clock BNC 1 x Video Input (optional)		
Remote I/O Port:	15 way D-type plug		
Serial Port:	RS232, 9 pin D-type socket		
Mains Input:	Universal filtered IEC, continuously		
	rated 85-264VAC@47- 63Hz, max 10W		
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 2A 20 x 5mm		
Equipment Type			
RB-DMX4:	4 x 4 channel digital audio mixer/router		
Physical Specifica	tions		
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D*) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D*) x 1.7" (H) (1U)		
Dimensions (Boxed):	59cm (W) x 27.5cm (D*) x 11cm (H) 23.2" (W) x 10.8" (D*) x 4.3" (H)		
Weight:	Nett: 1.4kg Gross: 2.0kg Nett: 3.1lb Gross: 4.4lb		
Accessories			
RB-SYA:	Analogue video sync board (NTSC, PAL & SECAM)		
RB-SYD:	Digital video sync board (SD-SDI & HD-SDI)		
	-		
RB-RK3:	1U Rear panel rack kit for large Redboxes		



RB-SSML1 Mic/Line Source Selector with Compressor/Limiter





Category: Mixers, Source Selectors & Switchers.

Product Function: Compressing or limiting an incoming mic or stereo line signal, mixing with a stereo monitor input for metering and mixing to two headphone outputs. Typical Applications: Designed for voiceover & over-dubbing applications in voiceover booths/suites, use with audio codecs. Features:

- Two headphone outputs.
- Mic high pass filter & phonatom power.
- Wide mic gain range adjustment.
- Line inputs & outputs can be balanced or wired unbalanced.
- Compression ratio & threshold limits adjustment.
- Bright LED output level metering.

The RB-SSML1 is a 1U rack-mountable source selector for compressing or limiting an incoming microphone or stereo line signal and mixing this signal with a stereo monitor input, which can then be metered and mixed to two headphone outputs. The unit is mainly used in situations where level control is required, for example in voiceover applications. The mic input consists of an independent low-noise microphone pre-amplifier for converting microphone level signals to a line level. There are independent switches to control a high pass filter (low frequency rolloff at 125Hz) and to provide phantom power at +48V to the connected microphone. A preset pot on the rear panel allows adjustment of the mic gain from 36dB to 75dB. A front panel switch selects between mic & line inputs. Both mic and line inputs have fully adjustable volume control via front panel pots, with an additional 10dB gain increase for the line input via a rear panel switch, for use with unbalanced equipment. The mono mic input is converted to a stereo signal before being passed to the compressor/limiter.

The XLR-3 stereo monitor input has an adjustable volume control via a back panel recessed pot, and has an additional 10dB gain increase via a switch on the rear panel, for use with unbalanced equipment. The audio on this input is only present on the headphone outputs, and is therefore suitable as a return feed from a codec, a PC audio output, or similar equipment.

The compression ratio and threshold limits of the compressor/limiter section are fully adjustable via linear pots situated on the front panel. The threshold can be set between -30dBu and +20dBu. When the input signal rises above the threshold level a soft-knee compression is applied at the selected ratio. The compressor has an attack time of approximately 20ms and a release time of approx 400ms, and can operate at ratios of 1:1 (no compression) to :1 (limiting). A front panel BYPASS button can be used, where no compression is applied. A rear-panel DIPswitch allows compression only to be applied to the mic input and not the stereo line input.

The metering is carried out after the compressor/limiter section and consists of two rows of 12 round LEDs showing levels between -17dB and +11dB. An internal jumper allows the metering to follow either the stereo output, or the headphone monitor outputs and a rear panel DIPswitch can disable the peak hold display.

The XLR-3 stereo line output can be fed from either the mic or line input, but not the stereo monitor input. The line output is electronically balanced and can be wired unbalanced by grounding the non-phase signal, allowing you to feed both balanced and unbalanced equipment. A pushbutton switch is provided to reduce the output by 10dB for this purpose.

An LED power indicator on the front panel displays the power supply connection.

Technical Specification	
Maximum Input Level:	-10dBu (mic), +28dBu (line), electronically balanced
Input Impedance:	$20k\Omega$ nominal balanced
Maximum Output Level:	+28dBu
Output Impedance:	<50Ω
Low Frequency	125Hz @ 6dB/octave Roll-Off:
Gain Range (mic):	Adjustable 36dB to 75dB gain (-80dB volume min.)
Volume Control (line):	-80dB to +6dB gain (-70dB +16dB with additional input gain)
E.I.N:	130dB
Distortion:	<0.02% THD @ 1kHz, ref +8dBu output
Common Mode Rejection:	>66dB typically
Phantom Power:	48V
Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20kHz ±0.3dB (600Ω load, ref 1kHz)

Specification For DR SSMI 1

Connections	
Mic Input:	1 x XLR 3 pin female (Balanced)
Line Input:	2 x XLR 3 pin female (Balanced)
Monitor Input:	2 x XLR 3 pin female (Balanced)
Output:	2 x XLR 3 pin male (Balanced, can be unbalanced)
Headphone Outputs:	2 x ¼" (6.35mm) A-gauge 3-pole stereo jack sockets
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, 110V-120V, or 220-240V switchable, fused, 9W maximum
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Equipment Type	
RB-SSML1:	Mic/Line source selector with compressor/limiter
Physical Specifica	ition
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)
Weight	Nett: 1.3kg Gross: 2.0kg Nett: 2.9lbs Gross: 4.4lbs





RB-OA3 3 Studio On-Air Switcher





Category: Mixers, Source Selectors & Switchers.

Product Function: To switch the on-air transmission output between multiple radio studios.

Typical Applications: Designed for multistudio switching & routing the studio output to the transmitter.

Features:

- Controls the offer/accept switching for 3 studios.
- Switches 3 stereo bidirectional channels so allows sharing of equipment between studios, e.g. studio output, codec clean-feeds, telco feeds & other equipment.
- Has a stereo transformer mix input, e.g.

for playout system.

- Continuity mode allows switching to/ from a PC playout system, so a 3rd studio can be used as sustaining service allowing other studios to be powered down for maintenance or power saving.
- Latching relay switching means transmission path remains intact on power-fail.
- Expandable to switch 6 stereo channels between 5 studios.
- Last studio to offer bus.

The RB-OA3 is a 1U rack-mount, unity gain on-air switcher, capable of switching three stereo pairs between three studios. Each studio can control the transmission path together with two peripheral paths for equipment such as a codec or hybrid and there is also a "Last studio to offer" bus, allowing for seamless and continuous broadcast from any multi-studio radio network. A "sustain" mode allows for a sustaining system, such as a PC automation system, to control the broadcast. Multiple RB-OA3 units can be connected together to switch more studios or more stereo pairs.

The switching is achieved using relays, except the "last studio to offer" which is switched by an analogue switch. The transmission path is switched using latching relays. This means that if there is a power failure to the unit, the transmission path will remain selected.

All studios are connected using 25 way D-types for electronically balanced audio signals and control is achieved using 15 way D-types, connecting to an external control unit such as the Sonifex S2-MTBS mixer control panel. A transmission mix connection is included to mix audio which is generic to all studios into the transmission path. This could be used for jingles or adverts for example. The RB-OA3 also allows for the control of a profanity delay to be shared by all connected studios.

Each studio has the ability to offer the transmission. Once offered, the transmission is fed to the other studios via the "last studio to offer" bus. The next scheduled station

can then fade in the transmission and accept at the appropriate time meaning the transmission can be continuous.

The "sustain" mode can be used to control an automated studio, such as an overnight music system. In this case, station control will switch to the automated system by holding the Offer button down for a number of seconds, pre-determined by a calibration routine. This will select the sustaining studio, set as studio three, which will immediately offer control back to all remaining studios. Any studio can then accept to resume orthodox broadcasting. The RB-OA3 can be expanded to switch between up to 5 studios or up to 6 stereo pairs by connecting a multiple of units together via RJ45 serial connections. With the addition of a single unit, expansion in "studio" mode allows for 2 additional studios to take control of the transmission path and additional equipment. If the expansion is made in "bus" mode, then three additional stereo channels can be added. 4 x RB-OA3 units can be connected together to switch 6 stereo pairs between up to 5 studios.

The modes are configured by dip switch configurations, on the rear of each unit. Two DIP switches control the unit ID and there are two switches which decide between "studio" and "bus" modes. A master unit, defined by a preset ID, conducts all communication between all units.

Specification For RB-OA3

opcomoution	
Audio Specification	
Transmission and Peri	pheral Path:
Relays are used for sw a passive, transparent	itching these specific paths leading to audio path.
LSO Path:	
Input Impedance:	>20kΩ
Output Impedance:	<50Ω
Gain Range:	Unity gain
Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20kHz ±0.1dB
Common Mode Rejection:	< -66dB typically
Distortion:	0.01%THD @ 1kHz
Noise:	-100dB unity gain, ref +8dBu
Mix Audio Transforme	er Specifications:
Common Mode Rejection:	< -64dB @ 10kHz
Distortion:	0.5% THD ref 17dBu @ 40Hz
Bandwidth:	±0.5dBu 10Hz to 36kHz
Connections	
Studio I/O:	3 x 25 way D type socket (female)
Transmission I/O:	1 x 25 way D type socket (female)
Dump/Delay Control:	1 x 9 way D type plug (male)
Studio Control:	3 x 15 way D type sockets (female)
LSO Expansion Port:	1 x 9 way D type socket (female)
Mix Input:	1 x 9 way D type socket (female)
Serial Ports:	2 x RJ45
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, 110V-120V, or 220-240V switchable, fused, 9W maximum
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 1A 20 x 5mm
Equipment Type	
RB-OA3:	3 Studio on-air switcher
Physical Specification	
Dimensions	48cm (W) x 15.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U)
(Raw):	19" (W) x 6.2" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	59cm (W) x 27.5cm (D*) x 11cm (H) 23.2" (W) x 10.8" (D*) x 4.3" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.9kg Gross: 2.5kg Nett: 4.2lbs Gross: 5.5lbs

 Figure R

 Image: Company of the company of the

RB-0A3b

RB-0A3c

Adding RB-OA3a allows 3 stereo channels to be switched between 5 studios.

Adding RB-OA3b allows 6 stereo channels to be switched between 3 studios.

Adding RB-OA3a, RB-OA3b and RB-OA3c allows 6 stereo channels to be switched between 5 studios.



RB-OA3R Remote Switcher Panel For RB-OA3

The RB-OA3 has been designed for installation in a central technical area with cabling to custom panels, or selection switches, in each studio. If you don't have any custom switch panels available, you can use an RB-OA3R in each studio.

The RB-OA3R is a 1U rack mount switch unit for use in each studio that needs to be connected to the STUDIO 1-3 CONTROL connectors on an RB-OA3. It takes it's power from the RB-OA3 unit so needs no power supply itself.

It contains four buttons which are used to control the functions of the RB-OA3. Each

front panel push button is illuminated by coloured LEDs and controls the OFFER, ACCEPT. DELAY and DUMP functions

Specification For RB-OA3R

Audio Specification	
Connections	
Studio Control:	1 x 15 way D type plug (male)
Equipment Type	
RB-OA3R:	1 Studio on-air switcher
Physical Specifica	tion
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.2kg Gross: 1.8kg Nett: 2.6lbs Gross: 4lbs



Category: Mixers, Source Selectors &

Product Function: Remote switch panel

Switchers.

for RB-OA3 unit.

Typical Applications:

Allows remote control of the RB-OA3 unit. Features:

- Powered from the RB-OA3 unit.
- Allows the RB-OA3 unit to be situated in the main control room.
- Illumination of selected button showing status.

RB-OA3C Expansion Unit Cable For RB-OA3

If you add another RB-OA3 to an existing unit to expand either the number of buses or studios, you need additional cables to connect it which are contained in this kit:

1 x Transmission output expansion cable, 25 pin D-type male to 25 pin D-type male, 30cm lead, wired pin to pin.

1 x LSO expansion cable, 9 pin D-type male to 9 pin D-type male, 30cm lead, wired pin to pin.

1 x RS232 expansion cable, RJ45 to RJ45 standard wiring, 30cm lead.

1 x kit should be used for each expansion RB-OA3 being used.





RB-MA1 Single Microphone Amplifier



Category: Microphone Amplifiers & Limiters.

Product Function: Amplification of mic level signals to line level.

Typical Applications: To amplify additional microphones in a studio talks area, court room microphone amplification

Features:

- Neutrik XLR connectors.
- Mic input gain adjustment.
- +48V phantom power.
- High pass (rumble) filter.

The RB-MA1 consists of a low noise microphone pre-amplifier for converting mic level signals to line level, or for driving long lines from microphones to mixing equipment.

The connections and controls are on the rear panel. The microphone input is an XLR-3 type and is electronically balanced. The gain for the input can be adjusted by a recessed pre-set potentiometer which allows for the use of both dynamic and powered microphones.

The line output is of an XLR-3 type and is electronically balanced. It can be wired unbalanced by grounding the non-phase

signal, allowing you to feed both balanced and unbalanced equipment.

There is a switch to control a high pass filter (low frequency roll-off at 125Hz) and to provide phantom power at +48V to the connected microphone.

Specification For RB-MA1

Audio Specification	
Maximum Input Level:	-10dBu
Maximum Output Level:	+28dBu
Low Frequency Roll-Off:	125Hz @ 6dB/octave
E.I.N.:	130dB
Common Mode Rejection:	>60dB typically
Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20kHz ±0.1dB (600 Ω load, ref 1kHz)
Input Impedance:	$2k\Omega$ nominal balanced

Output Impedance:	<50Ω	
Gain Range:	Adjustable 36dB to 75dB gain	
Distortion:	0.01% THD @ 1kHz, ref +8dBu output	
Phantom Power:	48V	
Connections		
Input:	1 x XLR 3 pin female (Balanced)	
Output:	1 x XLR 3 pin male (Balanced, can be unbalanced)	
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 6W max	
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)	
Equipment Type		
RB-MA1:	Single microphone amplifier	
Physical Specifica	tion	
Dimensions (Raw):	28cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 11" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)	
Dimensions (Boxed):	36cm (W) x 20.5cm (D) x 6cm (H) 14.2" (W) x 8" (D) x 2.4" (H)	
Weight:	Nett: 0.90kg Gross: 1.35kg Nett: 2lbs Gross: 3lbs	







RB-MA2 Dual Microphone Amplifier



Category: Microphone Amplifiers & Limiters.

Product Function: Amplification of two mic level signals to line level.

Typical Applications: To amplify additional microphones in a studio talks area, court room microphone amplification, converting mic signal where mic and amp are a long distance apart.

Features:

- Neutrik XLR connectors.
- Mic input gain adjustment.
- +48V phantom power.
- High pass (rumble) filter.



The RB-MA2 consists of two independent low-noise microphone pre-amplifiers for converting mic level signals to line level, or for driving long lines from microphones to processing equipment.

All connections and controls are on the rear panel. The microphone inputs are XLR-3 type and are electronically balanced. The input gain for each input can be adjusted individually by a recessed pre-set potentiometer which allows for the use of both dynamic and powered microphones.

The XLR-3 line outputs are electronically balanced and can be wired unbalanced by grounding the non-phase signal, allowing you to feed both balanced and unbalanced equipment. For each channel there are independent switches to control a high pass filter (low frequency roll-off at 125Hz) and to provide phantom power at +48V to the connected microphones.

Specification For RB-MA2

Audio Specification

Maximum Input Level:	-10dBu
Maximum Output Level:	+28dBu
Low Frequency Roll-Off:	125Hz @ 6dB/octave
E.I.N.:	130dB
Common Mode Rejection:	>60dB typically
Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20kHz ±0.1dB (600Ω load, ref 1kHz)
Input Impedance:	$2k\Omega$ nominal balanced
Output Impedance:	<50Ω

Gain Range:	Adjustable 36dB to 75dB gain (each input)
Distortion:	0.01% THD @ 1kHz, ref +8dBu output
Phantom Power:	48V
Connections	
Inputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin female (Balanced)
Outputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin male (Balanced, can be unbalanced)
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 6W max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Equipment Type	
RB-MA2:	Dual microphone amplifier
Physical Specifica	ition
Dimensions (Raw):	28cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 11" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	36cm (W) x 20.5cm (D) x 6cm (H) 14.2" (W) x 8" (D) x 2.4" (H)
Weight RB-MA2:	Nett: 1.00kg Gross: 1.45kg Nett: 2.2lbs Gross: 3.2lbs



RB-MA2G Dual Microphone Amplifier Gain Controls



Category: Microphone Amplifiers & Limiters.

Product Function: Amplification of two mic level signals to line level. Typical Applications: To amplifiy additional microphones in a studio

RB-MA2G

RK2

talks area, court room microphone amplification, converting a mic to a line signal where mic and amp are a long distance apart.

Features:

SONIFEX

- Front panel level adjustment.
- Front panel bright LED metering.
- Neutrik XLR connectors.
- Coarse mic input gain adjustment.
- +48V phantom power.
- High pass (rumble) filter.

SONIF

The RB-MA2G consists of two independent low-noise microphone pre-amplifiers with front panel level controls and metering, for converting microphone level signals to line level, or for driving long lines from microphones to mixing equipment.

All connections are on the rear panel. The microphone input is XLR-3 type and is electronically balanced. The input gain can be adjusted individually by a recessed pre-set potentiometer. A front panel potentiometer gives ±12dB level adjustment and a 12 segment LED meter shows the audio level for each channel. The XLR-3 line output is electronically balanced and can be wired unbalanced by grounding the non-phase signal, allowing you to feed both balanced and unbalanced equipment.

For each channel there are independent switches to control a high pass filter (LF roll-off at 125Hz) and to provide phantom power at +48V to the connected microphone. An LED power indicator on the front panel displays the power supply connection.

Made in the U.K

Specification For RB-MA2G

Audio Specifications	
----------------------	--

Audio Specifications	
Maximum Input Level:	+4dBu
Maximum Output Level:	+28dBu
Input Impedance:	2kΩ nominal balanced
Output Impedance:	<50Ω Balanced
Low Frequency Roll-Off:	125Hz @ 6dB/octave
Gain Range:	Adjustable 12dB to 80dB gain
E.I.N:	-128dBu, 20kHz BW, max gain, Rs=200Ω
Distortion:	<0.01%, +8dBu, 20Hz – 20kHz, 40dB gain, 20kHz bandwidth
Common Mode Rejectio	n: >66dB @ 1kHz
Phantom Power:	48V
Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20kHz +0/-0.1dB
Connections	
Input:	2 x XLR 3 pin female (Balanced)
Output:	2 x XLR 3 pin male (Balanced, can be unbalanced)
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, 110V-120V, or 220-240V switchable, fused, 9W maximum
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Equipment Type	
RB-MA2G:	Dual microphone amplifier with gain
Physical Specifications	
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H)
	23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.35kg Gross: 2.0kg Nett: 3.0lbs Gross: 4.4lbs



RB-DMA2 Dual Digital Microphone Amplifier



Category: Microphone Amplifiers & Limiters.

Product Function: Amplification of two

mic level signals to line level & AES/EBU outputs

Typical Applications: To amplify additional microphones in a studio talks area, court room microphone amplification, converting mic signal where mic and amp are a long distance apart. Features: See RB-ADDA & RB-MA2.

The RB-DMA2 consists of two independent low-noise microphone pre-amplifiers for converting microphone level signals to a digital AES/EBU or S/PDIF output. Individual analogue balanced line level outputs are also produced for use, for example, to feed talkback systems. The unit can either be used as two independent microphone amplifiers, or one mic input can be copied to both channels of the digital output.



The microphone inputs are XLR-3 type and are electronically balanced. The input gain for each input can be adjusted individually by a volume control on the front panel enabling the use of dynamic and powered microphones and each has a LED level indicator. For each channel there are independent switches to control a high pass filter (low frequency roll-off at 125Hz) and to provide phantom power at +48V to the connected microphones.

The RB-DMA2 has AES/EBU, S/PDIF and TTL word clock sync inputs and has the same sync modes, bit depth selection, channel status bit adjustment, front panel LED synchronisation and calibration routine as the RB-ADDA. Please refer to that product for further information.

Specification For RB-DMA2

Audio Specification	
Input Level:	Max -25dBu, Min -62dBu to give FSD
Input Impedance:	2kΩ nominal
Input Gain Range	: 37dB
Low Frequency Roll-of	125Hz @ 6dB/octave f:
Signal To Noise:	130dB EIN
Dynamic Range:	>110dB
Distortion And Noise:	<0.01% THD + N absolute @ 1kHz
Phantom Power:	48V
Connections	
Microphone Inputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin female (balanced)
Sync Inputs:	1 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin female (balanced) 1 x S/PDIF RCA phono socket, 1 x TTL BNC female

Analogue Outputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin male (balanced)
Digital Outputs:	1 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin male (balanced), 1 x S/PDIF RCA phono socket
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 10W max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Equipment Type	
RB-DMA2:	Dual digital microphone amplifier
Physical Specifica	ation
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.6kg Gross: 2.2kg Nett: 3.5lbs Gross: 4.8lbs



RB-ML2 Stereo Microphone & Line Level Limiter The RB-ML2 is a stereo microphone



Category: Microphone Amplifiers & Limiters.

Product Function: To limit the maximum output level for 2 x mic/line audio signals. Typical Applications: To protect mixer inputs, for mic inputs to a PC workstation, to amplify additional microphones in a studio talks area.

Features:

- Mic/line input & mic/line output levels.
- Mic input gain adjustment.
- +48V phantom power.
- High pass (rumble) filter.

The RB-ML2 is a stereo microphone and line level limiter. The unit is mainly used where assistance with level control is required, for protection of mixer inputs and to prevent distortion. Ideal for news-booths, and the input to PC workstations, it provides an economical level control solution.

The RB-ML2 has two electronically balanced XLR-3 inputs, which are routed to a line amplifier, or microphone amplifier, via a rear push-button. The microphone amplifiers have independent pre-set gain controls, and DIP switches for a high pass filter (low frequency roll-off at 125kHz) and phantom power to provide +48V to the connected microphones.

The outputs of these amplifiers are passed through a VCA limiter circuit that can operate jointly on the signals in stereo mode, or independently in dual mono mode. The rear panel mode switch changes the unit from dual mono to stereo. Stereo limiting operates by limiting both left and right outputs if either left or right input needs to be limited. Dual mono limiting operates by limiting left and right signals individually, so you can use the RB-ML2 as two separate mono mic/line limiters.

The characteristics of the limiter can be set via level threshold pre-sets. For each channel there is an input gain and a threshold level control. With the limit threshold set to maximum, the input through to output can be normalised using the input potentiometers. Once the unit is acting as a buffer with gain/attenuation, the limit threshold level can be set, with the recovery adjusted for the application. The power LED indicates limiting by flashing.

The two XLR-3 electronically balanced outputs can be set to either line or mic output levels via a push-button. This allows the RB-ML2 to be used in line with a line or mic input on a mixer, or similar equipment.

Specification For RB-ML2

Audio Specification

Maximum -6dBu (mic), +28dBu (line), Input Level: electronically balanced



Input Impedance:	>20k Ω balanced bridging
Input Gain Range:	Adjustable +22dB to +67dB gain (mic) via 2 x pre-set potentiometers (L & R), 0dB gain (line)
Maximum Output Level:	-18dBu (mic), +28dBu (line), electronically balanced
Output Impedance:	<50Ω balanced
Output Gain Range:	Adjustable -54dB to -24dB gain (mic), -8dB to +22dB gain (line), ref OdBu line input, gain via 2 x pre-set pots
Limit Threshold:	Adjustable -8dBu to +28dBu
Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20kHz ±0.1dB (600Ω load, ref 1kHz)
Noise (RMS):	<-70dB unity gain, ref +8dBu output
Distortion:	< 0.02% THD + N @ 1kHz, ref +8dBu output, threshold set at +10dBu
Common Mode Rejection (>66dB typically Line):
Common Mode Rejection (>86dB typically Mic):
Phantom Power:	+48V
LF Filter:	125Hz @ 6dB/octave
Connections & Co	ontrols
Analogue Inputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin female mic or line switchable (balanced) (L & R)
Mic/Line Control:	2 x push-buttons for mic/line inputs Input
Analogue Outputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin male mic or line switchable (balanced) (L & R)
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 6W max.
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Mic/Line Output Control:	2 x push-button for mic/line outputs
Phantom Power & LF Filter	1 x 4-way DIP switch
Mono/Stereo Mode Select:	1 x push-button
Limit Level Threshold Set:	2 x pre-set potentiometers
Equipment Type	
RB-ML2:	Stereo microphone limiter
Physical Specifica	ation
Dimensions (Raw):	28cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 11" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	36cm (W) x 20.5cm (D) x 6cm (H 14.2" (W) x 8" (D) x 2.4" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 0.90kg Gross: 1.35kg
	Nett: 2lbs Gross: 3lbs



RB-SL2 Twin Mono, Or Stereo, Limiter



Category: Microphone Amplifiers & Limiters.

Product Function: To limit the maximum output level for a stereo or twin mono line level audio signal.

Typical Applications: Limiting program output from a radio studio mixer, school radio audio output limiter.

Features:

 Stereo or mono operation, can be used as two mono limiters.

CAUTION: Disconnect the mains suppl

VEL J MODE L LIMIT LEVEL supply before removing the equipment

• Input gain & threshold limit controls.

The RB-SL2 is a stereo, or twin independent mono. VCA limiter for use in news-rooms and other locations where the correct level into recording equipment is required, but not necessarily under the control of an engineer, for example, for overload protection.

It can also be used as an inexpensive main output limiter for small scale radio stations, hospital radio and student radio.

The XLR-3 electronically balanced inputs and outputs can be wired unbalanced to accept an output from domestic equipment.

For each channel there is an input gain and a threshold level control. With the limit threshold set to maximum, the input through to output can be normalised using

OUTPUT 2

pment covers.

RB-SL2: STEREO LIMITER

230V 100mA

115V 2

This product must be earthed

the input potentiometers. Once the unit is acting as a buffer with gain/attenuation. the limit threshold level can be set, with the recovery adjusted for the application. The power LED indicates limiting by flashing.

The rear panel mode switch changes the unit from dual mono to stereo, when only the pre-sets for channel 1 (left) are active and apply to both channels. Stereo limiting operates by limiting both left and right outputs if either left or right input needs to be limited. Dual mono limiting operates by limiting left and right signals individually, so you can use the RB-SL2 as two separate mono limiters.

Specification For RB-SL2

Audio Specification Maximum +28dBu In nut I nun

Input Level:	
Maximum Output Level:	+28dBu
Input Gain:	Adjustable -8dB to +18dB gain
Limit Threshold:	Adjustable -8dBu to +28dBu
Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20kHz ±0.1dB (600Ω load, ref 1kHz)
Noise:	-100dB unity gain, ref +8dBu output
Distortion:	0.01% THD @ 1kHz, ref +8dBu output, threshold set at +10dBu
Common Mode Rejection:	>66dB typically
Input impedance:	$>20k\Omega$ balanced bridging
Output impedance:	<50Ω balanced
Connections	
Inputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin female (Balanced, can be unbalanced)
Outputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin male (Balanced, can be unbalanced)
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 6W max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Equipment Type	
RB-SL2:	Twin mono, or stereo, limiter
Physical Specifica	ation
Dimensions (Raw):	28cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 11" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	36cm (W) x 20.5cm (D) x 6cm (H 14.2" (W) x 8" (D) x 2.4" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.0kg Gross: 1.45kg

Nett: 2.2lbs Gross: 3.2lbs





RB-SM1 Single Stereo To Mono Converter





Category: Stereo to Mono Converters. Product Function: To create a mono output from a stereo source.

Typical Applications: To supply cue in broadcast environments, to make a mono feed for AM transmission, or to feed a mono PA system.

Features:

- Neutrik XLR connectors.
- Balanced audio but can be wired unbalanced.
- Output gain adjustment.

The RB-SM1 converts a stereo input to a fully buffered and balanced mono line output, e.g. to supply cue in broadcast environments or to feed a mono PA system.

The connections, which are on the rear panel, are of an XLR-3 type. The input is electronically balanced with an impedance of $20k\Omega$ bridging. This can be wired unbalanced to accept an output from domestic equipment.

The output is electronically balanced with an output impedance of $<50\Omega$. The output can be wired unbalanced by grounding the non-phase signal, allowing you to feed both balanced and unbalanced equipment. Output gain adjustment using a pre-set potentiometer for the converter allows a normalised mono output from domestic stereo equipment. This potentiometer is accessible through the rear panel.

Specification For RB-SM1

Audio Specification	
Maximum Input Level:	+28dBu
Maximum Output Level:	+28dBu
Input Impedance:	>20k Ω balanced bridging
Output Impedance:	<50Ω balanced
Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20kHz ±0.1dB (600 Ω load, ref 1kHz)
Gain Range:	Adjust -8dB to +18dB gain, ref. 0dB input on L and R
Common Mode Rejection:	>66dB typically

Distortion:	0.01% THD @ 1kHz, ref +8dBu output
Noise:	-100dB, unity gain, ref +8dBu output
Connections	
Inputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin female (Balanced, can be unbalanced)
Output:	1 x XLR 3 pin male (Balanced, can be unbalanced)
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 6W max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Equipment Type	
RB-SM1:	Single stereo to mono converter
Physical Specificat	ion
Dimensions (Raw):	28cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 11" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	36cm (W) x 20.5cm (D) x 6cm (H 14.2" (W) x 8" (D) x 2.4" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.00kg Gross: 1.45kg Nett: 2.2lbs Gross: 3.2lbs



RB-SM2 Dual Stereo To Mono Converter



Category: Stereo to Mono Converters. Product Function: To create two mono outputs from two stereo sources. Typical Applications: To supply cue in broadcast environments, to make a mono feed for AM transmission, or to feed a mono PA system.

Features:

- Neutrik XLR connectors.
- Balanced audio but can be wired unbalanced.
- Output gain adjustment.

The RB-SM2 is a dual version of the RB-SM1, consisting of two independent converters which will produce two fully buffered and balanced mono line outputs from two stereo inputs.

All connections are on the rear panel. The XLR-3 inputs are electronically balanced with an impedance of $20k\Omega$ bridging. These can be wired unbalanced to accept an output from domestic equipment.

The XLR-3 line outputs are electronically balanced with an output impedance of <50Ω. The outputs can be wired unbalanced

MONO OUT

CAUTION: Disconnect the mains supply before removing the equipment covers.

by grounding the non-phase signal, allowing vou to feed both balanced and unbalanced equipment.

Output gain adjustment using pre-set potentiometers for both converters allows a normalised mono output from domestic stereo equipment. The potentiometers are accessible through the rear panel.

Specification For RB-SM2

L - INPUT 2 - P

MONO OUT

This product must be earthed

RB-SM2: STEREO TO MONO CONVERTER

230V 100mA

115V 200m A

Audio Specification	
Maximum Input Level:	+28dBu
Maximum Output Level:	+28dBu
Input Impedance:	$>20k\Omega$ balanced bridging
Output Impedance:	<50Ω balanced
Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20kHz $\pm 0.1dB$ (600 Ω load, ref 1kHz)

Adjust -8dB to +18dB gain, ref. 0dB input on L and R	
>66dB typically	
0.01% THD @ 1kHz, ref +8dBu output	
-100dB, unity gain, ref +8dBu output	
4 x XLR 3 pin female (Balanced, can be unbalanced)	
2 x XLR 3 pin male (Balanced, can be unbalanced)	
Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 6W max	
Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)	
Dual stereo to mono converter	
tion	
28cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 11" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)	
36cm (W) x 20.5cm (D) x 6cm (H) 14.2" (W) x 8" (D) x 2.4" (H)	
Nett: 1.05kg Gross: 1.50kg Nett: 2.3lbs Gross: 3.3lbs	





RB-LC3 3 Way Light/Power Controller



Product Function: To switch mains power to

3 x IEC outlets for mains voltage signal lamps.

Category: Power Controllers.

Typical Applications: Controlling radio studio On-Air, Mic-Live and Telephone signal lamps.

Features:

- GPI to control switching of 3 IEC outlets.
- Telephony input for 'Call Ringing' displays.
- Flash rate control.

The RB-LC3 is a triple output switching unit for controlling external mains indicators, primarily studio status lights for broadcasting applications, such as On-Air, Mic-Live and Rehearsal/Live lights.

Each output can be individually controlled by one of three remote inputs (pulled high,

or low), by a telephony input (when ringing, or off-hook, or both), or a combination of two inputs (to control two outputs, e.g. for Rehearsal/Live situations). The type of control is set using the 12 way DIP switch (4 switches for each output, allowing 16 different settings). All connections are on the rear panel. The three IEC outputs are controlled by zero-cross point drivers. When an output is activated, the A.C. voltage level at that output will be equal to the mains input voltage used to power the unit.

External control of the switched mains outputs is via the 15 way D-type plug connector.

The telephone line input and handset output are via two RJ11-4 type connectors. The telephone connections are wired pin to pin from line to handset except when the remote 'Ring Mute' control input is asserted. In this case the ring signal to the handset is muted.

The status of the telephone line is continually monitored so that handset

ringing and off-hook conditions can be indicated.

A pre-set potentiometer on the rear panel controls the flash rate of the output when the appropriate mode is selected. Neon indicators on each power socket show the status of the mains output.

Specification For RB-LC3 Audio Specification

Connections	
Mains Input:	Non-filtered IEC, 110V-240V auto- adjusting, fused, 6W maximum
Mains Outputs:	3 x Non-filtered IEC plugs, 1A fused
Fuse Rating (Mains Outputs):	3 x Anti-surge fuse 1A 20 x 5mm
Telephone:	2 x RJ11-4 sockets
Control Inputs & Outputs:	15 way D-type plug Inputs: 0V- 5V DC Outputs: Open collector 20mA sink capability
Equipment Type	
RB-LC3:	3 way light/power controller
Physical Specificati	on
Dimensions (Raw):	28cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 11" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
. ,	
Dimensions (Boxed):	36cm (W) x 20.5cm (D) x 6cm (H) 14.2" (W) x 8" (D) x 2.4" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.00kg Gross: 1.45kg Nett: 2.2lbs Gross: 3.2lbs




RB-MM1 Mix-Minus Generator



Category: Talkback & Communications. Product Function: To generate a suitable mix to send to a telephone hybrid or codec from a mixer.

Typical Applications: Used with mixers without mix-minus busses.

- Features:
- Neutrik input and output connectors.

CAUTION: Disconnect the mains supply before removing the equipment covers.

- Output level adjustment.
- Cancellation null adjustment.
- Band pass filter.

Whenever programming originates from outside of the studio, or if listeners/viewers are calling a phone-in using telephone hybrids or codecs, mix-minus feeds are required. Most telephone lines incur delays which prohibit off-air monitoring, because the caller, or remote talent, would hear their own voice in delay which is very disconcerting. The solution is to feed a mix back to the caller minus his or her own voice. Some mixing desks do not have a dedicated telco channel to generate a clean-feed, or mix minus, so the RB-MIM1 can be used.

The RB-MM1 is a unit for generating a suitable mix to send to a telephone hybrid or codec. A stereo output is taken from a mixer, together with a post fader output

This product must be earthed

from the mono telephone fader on the mixer. The caller audio is removed from the station output so that it can be sent to the telephone line via the hybrid.

Analogue audio inputs and outputs are via Neutrik XLR connectors. The output level to the TBU can be adjusted using a rear panel pre-set potentiometer. To control the cancellation null (the amount of the telephone channel which is subtracted from the mixer output signal), 2 multiturn potentiometers are provided, one for the LF null and the other for the full-band null. Additionally, a band pass filter can be switched in and out, via a rear panel switch, to condition the signal for the telephone hybrid. To use the RB-MM1 unit with full-band ISDN codecs, the band pass filter can be switched out. For stereo codecs. or conference calls, multiple RB-MM1 units can be used.

RE-MM1: MIX MIN

220

Specification For RB-MM1

Audio Specification

Audio Specification	
Maximum Input Level:	+28dBu
Input Impedance:	>20kΩ
Maximum Output Level:	+28dBu
Output Impedance:	<50Ω
Output Gain Range:	Adjustable -15dB to +12dB, ref 0dBu gain via a multi-turn pot
Common Mode Rejection:	>60dB
Band Pass Filter Range:	200Hz to 4kHz, 12dB/octave
LF Null Adjustment:	Better than 40dB at 100Hz
Mix-Minus Null:	Better than 40dB at 1kHz
Frequency Response:	20Hz - 22kHz ± 0.1dB
Distortion:	0.01% THD @ 1kHz, ref +8dBu output (C-Message weighted)
Noise:	-90dBu unity gain +6dBu
Connections	
Analogue Inputs From Mixer Output:	2 x XLR 3 pin female (balanced) (L & R)
Analogue Input From Telephone Fad	1 x XLR 3 pin female (balanced) (L & R) er:
Analogue Output To TBU:	1 x XLR 3 pin male (balanced) (L & R)
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, switchable 110-120V, or 220-240V, fused, 6W max.
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Equipment Type	
RB-MM1:	Mix-minus generator
Physical Specificatio	n
Dimensions (Raw):	28cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.3cm (H) 11" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H)
Dimensions (Boxed):	36cm (W) x 20.5cm (D) x 6cm (H) 14.2" (W) x 8" (D) x 2.4" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.1kg Gross: 1.5kg Nett: 2.4lbs Gross: 3.3lbs





RB-MTV1 Contribution Voiceover Monitor With Talkback





Category: Talkback & Communications. Product Function: Mixes a mic, talkback and two stereo inputs to headphone output and two line outputs.

Typical Applications: In voice-over booths, news booths, commentary locations, for continuity announcements and for any other similar applications where voice needs to be added to programme content and then monitored, with talkback.

Features:

- Wide mic input gain range.
- High pass filter & +48V phantom power.
- Switchable level limiter with threshold control.
- · Mic level metering.
- 'Lazy' talkback input/output & button.
- Two stereo inputs, which can be balanced or unbalanced (+10dB pad).
- Front panel headphone output with a volume control for each input.
- Headphone monitoring configured via DIPswitches.
- Two mic/line outputs.
- Remote control of MIC and TALK buttons.

The RB-MTV1 contribution voiceover monitor is a 1U rack-mount designed to be used in voice-over booths, news booths, commentary locations, for continuity announcements and for any other similar applications where voice needs to be added to programme content and then monitored. Programme feeds, auxiliary feeds and a talkback feed can be taken and monitored. The RB-MTV1 has four inputs and two outputs. It has a mono microphone input on XLR with switched coarse gain and variable fine gain control using a multi-turn preset potentiometer to give an overall gain range from +20dB to +80dB. There is also a switched LF rumble filter, switched +48V phantom power and switched level limiting control. A rear-panel multi-turn preset potentiometer allows adjustment of the threshold at which the limiter begins to operate, from -8dBu to +26dBu. There is an indication of the limiter activity using a blue LED and the microphone level is monitored by a simple 5 LED meter. The meter can be configured to either show the MIC signal activity in normal operation, i.e. when TALK is pressed the meter is off, or the meters can permanently show the MIC activity even when the TALK button is on or the MIC button is off.

There is a mono balanced TALKBACK input on XLR. There are two balanced XLR stereo inputs, CUE and programme (PGM) each with a 10dB input gain switch to facilitate the use of unbalanced sources such as from PC audio cards, domestic CD players, etc.

Each of these inputs, MIC, TALKBACK, CUE and PGM can be mixed and monitored in the front and rear headphone outputs

with individual volume controls. Which of the inputs is presented to the headphone outputs can be configured using two banks of DIPSwitches on the underside of the unit. one bank for audio that is heard in the left ear piece and one bank for audio monitored in the right ear piece. For example, the left and right PGM inputs can be sent to the right ear-piece and all other signals to the left ear-piece, or the TALK signal could be sent to the right ear-piece and all other signals to both ear-pieces. In this way, you can configure the unit for your particular application on installation. If a presenter doesn't like to hear themselves in their headphones when using the TALK button, there is also a DIPswitch option to mute the mic signal to the headphones.

There are two mono balanced outputs. The processed microphone signal is fed to the two outputs when the latching front panel MIC button is active - the button illuminates when active.

The two main outputs can be independently switched to be at 'Line' or 'Mic' level outputs using rear panel push switches. Setting the output to a microphone level allows the unit to be inserted into the microphone channel of a mixer.

There is an option to permanently enable the MIC button, even when remotely controlled, for occasions when you always want the MIC channel left open. Additionally, there is an option to mix the CUE input as a mono feed to the outputs permanently.

The front panel TALK button is a momentary push switch that routes the processed microphone signal to the "LAZY" TALK output, whilst disconnecting it from the main outputs, allowing the operator to talk to a colleague. This enables the unit to be used as a talkback intercom between two or more studios.

There is a rear panel remotes connector giving remote control of the two front panel MIC and TALK buttons and opto-isolated tallies of their status.

A red LED on the front panel of the unit indicates when power is present.

Specification For RB-MTV1	
---------------------------	--

\udio	Specification	
4uuio	Specification	

Audio Specification	
Input Impedance:	$2k\Omega$ nominal balanced MIC input >20k Ω all other inputs.
Maximum Input Level:	-10dBu MIC input +26dBu TALK, CUE & PGM inputs
Mic Gain Range:	Adjustable +20dB to +80dB
E.I.N.:	130dB
Common Mode Rejection	n: >60dB typically
Low Frequency Roll-Off:	125Hz @ 6dB/octave
Distortion:	0.01% THD @ 1kHz, ref +8dBu o/p
Phantom Power:	48V
Limiter Threshold:	Adjustable +8dBu to +28dBu
Output Impedance:	<50Ω
Maximum Output Level:	+26dBu balanced outputs
Headphone Output Level:	Drives 150mW into 32Ω to 600Ω headphones
Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20KHz ±0.1dB (ref 1KHz)
Rear Panel Connections	
Mic Input:	1 x XLR 3 pin female (Balanced)
TALKBACK Input:	1 x XLR 3 pin female (Balanced)
CUE Inputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin female (Balanced)
PGM Inputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin female (Balanced)
Output 1:	1 x XLR 3 pin male (Balanced)
Output 2:	1 x XLR 3 pin male (Balanced)
TALK (LAZY) Output:	1 x XLR 3 pin male (Balanced)
Headphone Outputs:	2 x ¼" (6.35mm) A-gauge 3-pole stereo jack sockets
Remote I/O Port:	9-way 'D'-type socket
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, 110V-120V, or 220- 240V switchable, fused, 9W max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 100mA 20 x 5mm (230VAC) Anti-surge fuse 250mA 20 x 5mm (115VAC)
Equipment Type	
RB-MTV1:	Contribution voiceover unit with talkback
Physical Specification	
Dimensions (H) (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.3cm 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm(H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.8" (H)
Weight :	Nett: 1.3kg Gross: 1.9kg Nett: 2.9lbs Gross: 4.2lbs
Accessories	
RB-RK3:	1U Rear panel rack kit for large Redboxes



RB-MTV1 Block Diagram.



RB-IPE IP Extender for GPIO & Analogue Control Signals



Category: Talkback & Communications. Product Function: Provides remote control and telemetry of GPIO and analogue control voltages over an Ethernet network. Typical Applications: It allows any

SONIFE

tallies & control signals, together with analogue potentiometer movements, to be sent across a network, e.g. for remote alarm points, to trigger failure alarms at transmitter sites and to control remote equipment at unmanned posts, outstations or transmitter sites.

Features:

- 8 x isolated current sink inputs.
- 8 x pull to ground protected inputs.

- 8 x isolated relay change-over output contacts.
- 8 x opto-isolated output contacts.
- 8 x 0 to 3.3V/5V/12V input signals.
- 8 output signals nominally at 0 to 3.3V.
- Two units can act as master and slave.
- Input & output voltages can be mapped.
- Webserver configuration and control.

The RB-IPE is a 1U rackmount unit designed to provide remote control of GPIO and analogue control voltages over an Ethernet network. Configured using a built-in web server, two units can control each other across an Ethernet network, or a single unit can be controlled via Ethernet commands and the web server interface.

The unit can be used in any position where you need to remotely acquire GPO signals or remotely control equipment, for example controlling equipment at unmanned posts, outstations or transmitter sites.

Each unit has 16 x general purpose inputs on 8 x RJ45 connectors, consisting of 8 x isolated current sink inputs and 8 x pull to ground

0



RB-IPP

protected inputs; and 16 x general purpose outputs on 8 x RJ45 connectors using 8 x isolated relay change-over contacts and 8 x opto-isolated contacts. These rear panel RJ45 connectors have an LED for each GPIO which shows its state.

On another 8 x RJ45 connectors there are also 8 x 0 to 3.3V/5V/12V input signals and 8 output signals nominally at 0 to 3.3V output, with other output voltage configurations possible. The outputs can all be controlled from the inputs of another RB-IPE, or from Ethernet commands.

This allows any tallies and control signals, together with analogue potentiometer movements, to be sent across a network. e.g. for remote alarm points, to trigger failure alarms at a transmitter site and to control remote equipment.

When two units are connected together at different sites, if a general purpose input state changes at one site the unit sends the new state to the other site and the appropriate opto-isolator output changes on that unit. Similarly input voltage controls are monitored and the changing voltage is sent to the remote unit where an output voltage changes accordingly.

The signals can be routed and distributed such that a single input signal to a unit on one site can be routed to multiple outputs in a unit on another site and/or have the logic inverted and distributed to multiple outputs. Also, the state of the GPOs when the unit is powered on can be configured, allowing more reliable recovery of external connected equipment from a power-fail condition.

The analogue I/O control signals can be mapped to give different ranges between the incoming and outgoing signal, e.g. 0V to 5V input giving a OV to 12V output, or a linear input mapped to a log scale output. Also, by programming threshold values, analogue input voltages can be mapped to GPO pins. e.g. for sending a signal to a GPO when a volume knob is turned too high.

The web server in the RB-IPE can be configured with a static IP address or by using DHCP.

The three front panel green LEDs give an indication of Ethernet connectivity, i.e. they show when commands are being sent/ received. The CONNECTED LED shows link status, the GPIO LED illuminates whenever a GPIO state changes and the ANALOGUE LED indicates a change in state of the analogue voltage signals.

The RB-IPE is powered from a universal mains input between 85-264V AC at 47-63Hz.



Specification For RB-IPE Audio Enocification

Audio Specification	
Rear Panel Connecti	ons
Isolated GPI:	4 x RJ45 sockets, with LED status indicator per input
Active Low GPI:	4 x RJ45 sockets, with LED status indicator per input
Relay GPO:	4 x RJ45 sockets, with LED status indicator per output
Isolated GPO:	4 x RJ45 sockets, with LED status indicator per output
Analogue Control Inputs:	4 x RJ45 sockets
Analogue Control Outputs:	4 x RJ45 sockets
Ethernet Port:	RJ45 with status LEDs
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, continuously rated 85-264VAC @ 47-63Hz, 10W max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 1A 20 x 5mm
Input & Output Deta	ail
General Purpose Inputs:	8 x isolated current sink inputs from 3.3V to +24V (Max input range: 0V to +24V) 8 x pull to ground protected inputs (Max input range -24V to +24V)
General Purpose Outputs:	(Was hiple range 244 (5) (244) 8 x isolated relay change-over contacts: Nominal switching capacity (resistive load): 1A @ 30V DC (0.5A @ 125V AC) 8 x opto-isolated contacts:



RB-IPE Configuration of Analogue Inputs Page.

	Maximum collector/emitter voltage peak: 35V DC @ 7mA Maximum collector/emitter current: 80mA @ 2.5V DC (Note: There is a 200 mA fused +5V power supply available on GPI ports 1 – 8 and GPO ports 9 – 16.)
Analogue Control: Inputs:	8 x 0V-3.3V, 5V or 12V input signals
Analogue Control Outputs:	8 x output signals, nominally 0V-3.3V, 5V or 12V
Front Panel Indicator	s
Power On:	Red LED
CONNECTED:	Green link status LED
GPIO:	Green GPIO change status LED
ANALOGUE:	Green analogue control I/O change status LED
Equipment Type	
RB-IPE:	IP extender for GPIO & analogue control signals
Physical Specification	1
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.5cm (W) x 22.5cm (D) x 7cm (H) 23" (W) x 8.9" (D) x 2.75" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.6kg Gross: 2.2kg Nett: 3.5lbs Gross: 4.8lbs
Accessories	
RB-RK3	1U Rear panel rack kit for large Redboxes



RB-TGHD(B or X) Multi-Channel HD Tone Generator



Category: Tone Generators. Product Function: 8 Channel audio tone generator that provides line identification for multi-channel audio systems.

Typical Applications: It allows correct channel configuration in fold-down mixes when you need to mix several audio channels into a stereo feed, e.g. 5.1 and 7.1

surround sound. Features:

- 8 analogue & 8 digital output channels. • EBU R49, GLITS and BLITS tones, with
- channel identification.

- 2, 4, 6 and 8 channel configurations.
- Wordclock sync input.
- Optional sync boards available.
- Audio level line-up adjustable from 0dBu to +24dBu.
- Available with BNC (B) or XLR (X) digital audio outputs.
- Programmable audio tone sequences using SCi serial remote.

The RB-TGHD is an 8 channel audio tone generator that provides line identification for multi-channel audio systems, including 5.1 and 7.1 surround sound typically used in high definition television broadcasts. By using a range of widely accepted industry standard tone sequences such as the EBU R49, GLITS and BLITS tones, channel identification and associated levels can be determined easily.

Correct channel configuration in folddown mixes can also be highlighted when





The RB-TGHD caters for 2, 4, 6 and 8 channel configurations and all of the available audio tone sequences for each channel configuration can be cycled through automatically, or selected manually, and a loop mode allows patterns of tones to be repeated. A bank of 4 pushbuttons on the front panel sets these options and the associated LEDs indicate the current setting. A set of 8 LEDs on the front panel indicate which channel is currently outputting audio with the LEDs numbered as both 1-8 and as L, R, C, LFE, Ls, Rs, LR and RR.

The RB-TGHD is available in two variations, each providing both analogue and digital audio outputs. The RB-TGHDX offers balanced AES/EBU digital audio outputs on 3 pin XLR connectors and the RB-TGHDB has unbalanced digital audio outputs on BNC connectors. Both types provide 8 balanced analogue outputs on 3 pin XLR connectors.

A word clock synchronising input on BNC connector allows the digital outputs to be synchronised to an external signal. Optionally, an RB-SYA, RB-SYD or RB-SYE sync board can be fitted, to synchronise the unit to either an analogue or digital video sync signal, or an AES/EBU audio input respectively. A SYNC LED on the front panel indicates when the unit is synchronised to the external signal.

The audio level line-up of the RB-TGHD can be adjusted from 0dBu to +24dBu in 1dBu steps (ref FSD) to suit different environments via the front panel mounted DIPSwitches. Changing the audio line-up does not affect the gain relationship

between each channel, ensuring that correct levels through the target system can be maintained. These switches also provide settings for digital sample rate which ranges from 32 kHz to 192 kHz, and digital sample width which is either 16 bit or 24 bit.

The serial port allows the RB-TGHD to be connected to a PC running SCi, the Sonifex Serial Control Interface. This allows full control of the unit and the ability to generate a user defined audio tone sequence.

In addition, a remote port on the rear provides a simple interface to control the unit and has several outputs to indicate which tone sequence is active.

Control User Sequer	ce Hisc	0.00	
Active C	annels 🧶 🗶 🎯 🎯	5 6 7 8 6 6 6 6 Ls Rs Lr Rr	
Channels • 2 • 4 • 6 • 8	Sequence Hode AUTO HANNAL	Sequence • EBU LINE UP • GLITS LINE UP • BLITS LINE UP • EBU CHANNEL ID • PHASE • USER	Sequence Loop • off • off Sequence Restart
Sample Rate: Sample Width: Audio Line Up:	48 kHz 16 bit 0dBFS = 0dBu	Sync Hode: Sync Board Fitted:	External Video - Digital © SYNC LOCKED
Product: RS-TGHD	Senal No.: 0000	00 Status:	CONNECTED

SCi Control Page.

Saudex SC	allen.	0 10	<i>i</i> ci	
Control User Sequence	fisc		114.4.00	
Device Informatio	213			
Normal communic	cation			
Disconnect	t I			
Update Firmw	are			
Set Serial Nun	nber			
Product: RS-TOHD	Serial No.: Basecode:		Status: Permare:	CONNECTED
RS-232: COM1:19200.8.E.1				

SCi Miscellaneous Page.

Control User Sequence Hisc	1						
Total Duration: 10000 ms	Channel	1.0	Steps	1 0	Frequency:	1000	Hz
File: Open Unit: Load				(Add)	Amplitude:	0 0	ders
(SaveAs) (Save)		Copy		(Insert)	Position	0	ms
(Delete)		(Dear)		Delete	Duration	10000	-
Channel 1 - L. Channel 2 - R. Channel 3 - C. Channel 4 - UFE Channel 5 - Ls Channel 6 - Rs Channel 6 - Rs Channel 6 - Rs							
	Serial No.:	000000	-	614	te: CON	ALCTED	-

SCi User Sequence Page.

Specification For RB-TGHD(B & X)

Audio Specification	
Analogue Output Impedance:	<50Ω
Digital Output Impedance:	110Ω balanced 75Ω unbalanced
Dynamic Range:	>100dB
Max Output Level:	+24dBu
Distortion & Noise:	<-85dB THD+N at 1kHz
Crosstalk:	<-110dB (20Hz to 20kHz) for analogue outputs
Front Panel Controls	
Channels:	2, 4, 6 or 8
Sequence Mode:	Auto or Manual
Sequence:	EBU R49 stereo line-up GLITS stereo line-up BLITS stereo line-up EBU R49 channel ID BLITS channel ID Phase User defined (using SCi)
Sequence Loop Mode:	On or Off (enables looping of current sequence)
Digital Sample Frequency:	32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz, 88.2kH 96kHz, 176.4kHz or 192kHz (via DIPSwitches)
Digital Sample Width:	16bit or 24bit (via DIPSwitches
Audio Line-Up:	OdBu to +24dBu in 1dB steps re FSD (via DIPSwitches)
Channel Identification:	LEDs indicating 1-8 and L, R, C, LFE, Ls, Rs, LR and RR
Rear Panel Connections	
Analogue Outputs:	8 x XLR 3 pin male

(balanced)

Ηz 8 x XLR 3 pin male

Digital Outputs:	4 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin male (balanced) or 4 x BNC female (un-balanced)	
Digital Input:	Word clock on BNC	
Remote I/O Port:	25-way 'D'-type socket	
	17 inputs, 7 tally outputs	
Serial Comms Port:	9-way 'D'-type socket	
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, continuously rated 85-264VAC, 47-63Hz, 60W peak, 30W average	
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 1A 20 x 5mm	
Equipment Type		
RB-TGHDB:	Multi-channel HD tone generator with BNC digital outputs	
RB-TGHDX:	Multi-channel HD tone generator with XLR digital outputs	
Physical Specification		
Dimensions (Raw):	48cm (W) x 10.8cm (D) x 4.3cm (H) 19" (W) x 4.3" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)	
Dimensions (Boxed):	59cm (W) x 27.5cm (D*) x 11cm (H) 23.2" (W) x 10.8" (D*) x 4.3" (H)	
Weight :	Nett: 1.3kg Gross: 1.9kg Nett: 2.9lbs Gross: 4.2lbs	
Accessories		
RB-SYA:	Analogue video sync board (NTSC, PAL & SECAM)	
RB-SYD:	Digital video sync board (SD-SDI & HD-SDI)	
RB-SYE:	AES/EBU sync board	
RB-RK3:	1U Rear panel rack kit for large Redboxes	

CM-AESX3 Single 3 Way AES/EBU Passive Splitter With XLR Connectors



Category: Audio Distribution Amplifiers. Product Function: 1 input, 3 output AES3 distribution amplifier. Typical Applications: Distribution of AES3 source to 3 mixing consoles. Features: No power needed, can apply 110Ω termination to unconnected outputs, transformer based solution provides reliability.



The CM-AESX3 is a passive "one-to-three" splitter housed in a small but robust aluminium box. It splits a single AES3 digital audio source to up to three destinations, using Neutrik XLR connectors.

The CM-AESX3 solves a range of digital signal distribution problems, where correct termination is essential to maintain signal integrity. The input signal is split through high quality transformers and 110Ω termination can be applied, to unconnected outputs.

The CM-AESX3 requires no power to operate, ensuring your audio remains connected from source to destination(s) without interruption from power failures.

Specification For CM-AESX3

ole Drive Capability
w sets out the minimum signal amplitude ve 100m (cumulative) of 110Ω twisted pair n the sample rate of the digital audio:
Minimum Signal Amplitude
*2Vpk-pk
*2Vpk-pk
*2Vpk-pk
5Vpk-pk
5Vpk-pk

The table below sets out the minimum signal amplitude required to drive 30m (cumulative) of 1100 twisted pair cable, based on the sample rate of the digital audio:

Sample Rate	Minimum Signal Amplitude	
176.4kHz	3Vpk-pk	
192kHz	3Vpk-pk	

Connections		
Inputs:	1 x XLR 3 pin female	
Outputs:	3 x XLR 3 pin male	
Equipment Typ	be and the second s	
CM-AESX3	Single 3 way AES/EBU passive splitter with XLR connectors	
Physical Specif	ication	
Dimensions (Raw):	7.7cm (W) x 8.3cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) 3.0" (W) x 3.3" (D) x 1.7" (H)	
Dimensions (Boxed):	22.9cm (W) x 12.7cm (D) x 7.6cm (H) 9.0" (W) x 5.0" (D) x 3.0" (H)	
Weight:	Nett: 0.22kg Gross: 0.33kg Nett: 0.49lbs Gross: 0.73lbs	

CM-AESB3 Single 3 Way Passive AES3ID Splitter With BNC Connectors



Category: Audio Distribution Amplifiers. Product Function: 1 input, 3 output AES3 distribution amplifier. Typical Applications: Distribution of AES3 source to 3 mixing consoles. Features: No power needed, can apply 110Ω termination to unconnected outputs, transformer based solution provides reliability. The CM-AESB3 is a passive "one-to-three" splitter housed in a small but robust aluminium box. It is designed to split a single AES3ID digital audio source to up to three destinations, using female BNC connectors.

Particularly useful in a video production and broadcast environment, the CM-AESB3 splits the input signal through high quality transformers. 75Ω termination can be applied, if desired, to unconnected outputs to maintain optimum carrier parameters.

The CM-AESB3 requires no power to operate, ensuring your audio remains connected from source to destination(s) without interruption from power failures.

Specification For CM-AESB3

CM-AESB3: Cable Drive Capability

Cumulative cable drive capability of 100m of 75Ω coaxial cable at sample rates up to and includin g 96kHz.

Connections	
Inputs:	1 x BNC female
Outputs:	3 x BNC female
Equipment Typ	e
CM-AESB3	3 Way passive AES3ID splitter with BNG connectors.
Physical Specif	ication
Dimensions (Raw):	7.7cm (W) x 8.3cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) 3.0" (W) x 3.3" (D) x 1.7" (H)
Dimensions (Boxed):	22.9cm (W) x 12.7cm (D) x 7.6cm (H) 9.0" (W) x 5.0" (D) x 3.0" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 0.22kg Gross: 0.33kg Nett: 0.49lbs Gross: 0.73lbs



CM-AESB3 Front & Rear View.

CM-MS3 Single 3 Way Passive Microphone Splitter



Category: Audio Distribution Amplifiers. Product Function: To split a microphone or line level signal to 3 independent outputs.

The CM-MS3 is a passive "one-to-three" splitter housed in a small but robust aluminium box. It is designed to split a single microphone or line source to up to three destinations, using Neutrik XLR connectors.

Wide Signal Range Capability

The CM-MS3 uses high quality audio transformers that are capable of accepting input levels up to +18dBu, making the splitter useful in both microphone and line level splitting applications.

Versatile Phantom Powering Options

The CM-MS3 offers three methods of providing phantom power to a microphone connected to its input:

- From the external +48VDC power connector.
- From a microphone amplifier connected to output 1 (direct)

Typical Applications:

To share microphones between radio/TV/ production studios.

Features:

- Passive transformer design.
- Ground lift switch.
- External or looped phantom power inputs.
- External +48V phantom power input.
- From a microphone amplifier connected to output 2 (phantom loopback)

Controlling which method is used to provide phantom power is achieved with simple push switches. It is possible to concurrently power a microphone using any two of the above methods without degrading audio performance, thus providing power supply redundancy.

Ground Loop Hum Elimination

Ground loop hum problems can be quickly eliminated using the push switches to lift pin 1 of the output connectors (output 2 and 3 only).



Specification For CM-MS3

Test	Conditions	Results
Frequency Response:	Ref6dBu, 1kHz Source impedance = 150? Load impedance = 10k?	10Hz - 30kHz ±0.5dB
Total Harmonic Distortion:	Ref. +3dBu, 50Hz Source impedance = 150? Load impedance = 10k?	0.02%
Total Harmonic Distortion 0.1%:	Ref. 0.1%THD+N, 50Hz Source impedance = 150? Load impedance = 10k?	+13dBu
Total Harmonic Distortion 1%:	Ref. 1%THD+N, 50Hz Source impedance = 150? Load impedance = 10k?	+18dBu
Common Mode Rejection Ratio:	Ref. 20kHz Source impedance = 600? Load impedance = 10k?	>60dB

Connection

La se coloria	4 VID 2 min famola (halamand and	
Inputs:	1 x XLR 3 pin female (balanced, can be unbalanced)	
Outputs:	3 x XLR 3 pin male (balanced, can be unbalanced)	
DC Phantom		
Power Input:	+48V DC, 2.5mm socket	
Equipment Type		
RB-MS3	Single 3 way passive microphone splitter	
Physical Specific	ation	
Dimensions (Raw):	7.7cm (W) x 8.3cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) 3.0" (W) x 3.3" (D) x 1.7" (H)	
Dimensions (Boxed):	22.9cm (W) x 12.7cm (D) x 7.6cm (H) 9.0" (W) x 5.0" (D) x 3.0" (H)	
Weight:	Nett: 0.30kg Gross: 0.40kg Nett: 0.66lbs Gross: 0.88lbs	



Professional PCIe Sound Cards & Radio Capture Cards

Professional PCIe Sound Cards	1
PC-AD2 2 Stereo Analogue I/O & 2 Stereo AES-3 I/O PCIe Half Height Sound Card	1
PC-DIG4 Digitorc 4, 4 Stereo AES-3 I/O PCIe Sound Card	1
PC-AUR44 Auricon 4.4 PCIe Analogue Sound Card	1
Radio Capture Cards	1
PC-DAB1-4 Multi-Ensemble DAB+/DAB Radcap PCle Card	1
PC-FM6-32 FM Radcap PCle Card (6 to 32 Channels)	1
PC-AM6-32 AM Radcap PCle Card (6 to 32 Channels)	1



Professional Sound Cards

These professional sound cards and radio capture cards were precision engineered in Australia. Use of the highest quality components & excellent electronic design give these cards the flatest frequency response in the business.

PC-AD2 2 Stereo Analogue I/O & 2 Stereo AES-3 I/O PCIe Half Height Sound Card



Category: Professional Sound Cards & Radio Capture Cards.

Product Function: Provides two AES-3 and two balanced analogue audio inputs and outputs for use in a PC. Typical Applications: Audio workstations, recording studios,

automation systems, audio logging, multi-channel playout.

Features:

- 2 independent transformer-coupled AES-3 inputs and outputs.
- 2 independent high level balanced stereo inputs and outputs.

- One of the stereo line inputs can act as a dual mono or stereo mic input with +48V phantom power and limiter.
- 1 AES-11 synchronisation input.
- 2 opto isolated GPIOs.
- 24-bit audio resolution.
- Sampling rates up to 192kHz.
- Asynchronous sampling rate converters on each input.
- Card synchronisation to any input, AES-11 input or other PC-AD2 card.
- 32 and 64 bit drivers for Windows7/8/10, Windows Server 2008/R2, 2012/R2.
- WDM-compliant supporting Wave, DirectSound, DirectShow and Core Audio APIs.
- Simultaneous record/play per channel.

The PC-AD2 is a dual stereo analogue input/output and dual stereo AES-3 digital input/ output sound card in the PCIe half height format. One of the analogue inputs can be used as a mic input, there is a dedicated AES-11 sync input and also 2 GPIOs. It is fully compatible with the Windows[™] Wave, DirectSound, DirectShow, MCI and Core Audio APIs, supporting audio up to 24 bit, 192kHz.

The PC-AD2 is a professional-quality half-height PCIe audio input-output card, offering both analogue and AES-3 stereo inputs and outputs. It is supplied with a Windows WDM driver to provide full sound card functionality on Windows 7, 8, 8.1, 10 and Windows Server 2008 R2, 2012 and 2012 R2. Many of the modern smaller PC systems only have space for half height PCIe cards – the PC-AD2 card has been designed with this in mind allowing a high channel count in a small format card.

The PC-AD2 has two stereo analogue inputs (the first of which can be used as a dual mono or stereo microphone input) and two stereo analogue outputs, two stereo AES-3 inputs and two stereo outputs, a dedicated AES-11 sync input and two general purpose (GPIO) inputs and outputs. When acting as a microphone input, phantom power can be applied at +48V to the microphone input connection, but is removed if Line Input 1 becomes active. An audio limiter on the mic input automatically reduces the microphone gain if the recording level approaches clipping.

The peak analogue level sets the clipping threshold for the analogue inputs to one of +15, +18, +20, +22 or +24dBu. With the Windows endpoint faders set to maximum, these levels correspond to full scale on the software audio streams.

The card's core sampling rate can be synchronised to an external source chosen from either of the AES-3 inputs, the dedicated AES-11 sync input or by using the inter-card cable (PC-AD2SY) for synchronising to another PC-AD2.



The PC-AD2 Properties/Configuration Page.



Independent asynchronous sampling rate conversion on the inputs supports rates from 32kHz to 192kHz, while the output rate can be configured as 192kHz, 96kHz, 88.2kHz, 48kHz, 44.1kHz or 32kHz, either free-running or locked to an AES11 reference on any of the digital inputs. Software sampling rate conversion is automatically inserted by Windows when the application rate does not match the hardware rate, ensuring that files of any sample rate can be played and recorded. Extended software bit depths of 32 and 24 bits are supported as well as 16 and 8 bits for playback and recording. For each AES-3 input, the received sampling rate, frame lock and sampling rate converter status is shown.

The playback and recording topology is virtualised because Windows treats each input source as its own 'endpoint'. Endpoints are the physical audio sources and destinations, such as microphones, speakers and line connectors. Each of the PC-AD2 card's physical line inputs is represented by an endpoint device, and as the hardware has separate A/D converters or AES-3 receivers for each one, they can be used simultaneously. A Microphone endpoint is also created which is shared with analogue Line Input 1 endpoint. The Windows mixer API is virtualised for each application, providing just a mute and volume control for each endpoint and affecting only the audio going to and from that application.

Line	Jospor	Properties					×
General	Levels	Advanced					
Line C	utput 1		•	0.0 dB	d n	Balance	
Wave	Out Mix	1		0.0 dB	•	Balance	^
AES-3	Input 1			-96.0 dB	()	Balance	
Line Ir	aput 1			-96.0 dB	(1)	Balance	
AES-3	Input 2			-96.0 d8		Balance	

The PC-AD2 Line Output 1 Properties Page.

The PC-AD2 has two optically-isolated general purpose inputs and outputs which are accessed through a programming API supplied with the driver package. A demo program is included with the driver package to illustrate the operation of the GPIO API and to quickly test the GPIO functionality.

All the standard Windows audio APIs are available including the Core Audio API, Wave, DirectSound, DirectShow, MCI and MIDI playback, as are a variety of audio compression modes via the Windows Audio Compression Manager or other software compression systems.

Multiple cards may be installed in a single PC.

A 44-pin high-density D-type connector to XLRs & 9 pin D-type breakout lead is offered as an option, the PC-AD2BC.

Specification for PC-AD2 2 Stereo Analogue I/O & 2 Stereo AES-3 I/O PCIe Half Height Sound Card

Operating Systems Supported

Platform:	Windows 7, 8, 8.1 and 10 (32-bit and 64-bit versions	Digital Audio Inter
	Server 2008 R2, 2012 and 2012 R2.	Digital Input Impe
PCIe Specification	2012 112.	Synchronisation In
Card Interface:	Single lane PCIe 1.1	Output Sampling
Audio Specification		
Analogue Sampling Rate:	32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz, 88.2kHz, 96kHz or 192kHz	Input Sampling Ra Software Samplin
Analogue Resolution:	24 bits	Software Resoluti
Dynamic Range:	>100dB typical (unweighted)	GPIO Inputs:
Analogue THD+N:	< 0.0015% (-96dB)	
Analogue Input Interface:	2 x stereo balanced analogue line (1 can be switched to	GPIO Outputs:
	dual mono or stereo microphone)	Connector:
Analogue Input Impedance:	20k Ω (balanced line), 2.5k Ω (microphone)	Equipment Type
Analogue Output Impedance		PC-AD2
Analogue Maximum Signal:	+15dBu, +18dBu, +20dBu,	
	+22dBu, +24 dBu (software settable)	Physical Specifica
Microphone Sensitivity:	-58dBu to +2dBu for full scale	Dimensions (Raw
Microphone E.I.N.:	-119dBu (unweighted)	Dimensions (Boxe
	(Sample rate 48kHz, max gain, 200Ω source)	Weight:
Microphone CMRR:	77dB @ 1kHz, 77dB @ 10kHz	Accessories
Microphone Phantom Power:	+48V (software enabled)	PC-AD2BC
Frequency Response:	Input – 1Hz to 88kHz	
	Output – 1Hz to 88kHz (192kHz hardware sampling rate)	PC-AD2SY

gital Audio Interface:	2 x AES-3 (formerly known as AES/EBU) inputs/outputs
gital Input Impedance:	110Ω transformer coupled
nchronisation Input:	1 x AES-11 input synchronisation:
utput Sampling Rates:	32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz, 88.2kHz, 96kHz and 192kHz
put Sampling Rates:	32kHz to 192kHz
ftware Sampling Rates:	Any rate from 10Hz to 384kHz
ftware Resolution:	32, 24, 16 or 8 bits
PIO Inputs:	Optically isolated, 2.5 to 50V on (2.5 to 50mA).
PIO Outputs:	Optically isolated, 5mA max on, 80V max off.
onnector:	44-pin high-density D-type female
uipment Type	
C-AD2	2 Stereo analogue I/O & 2 stereo AES-3 I/O PCIe half height sound card
sical Specification	
mensions (Raw):	18cm (L) x 7.0cm (H) x 2cm (D) 7.1" (L) x 2.8" (H) x 0.8" (D)
mensions (Boxed):	27cm (L) x 22.5cm (H) x 6cm (D) 10.6" (L) x 8.9" (H) x 2.4" (D)
eight:	Nett: 0.10kg Gross: 0.20kg Nett: 0.2lbs Gross: 0.4lbs
cessories	
C-AD2BC	PC-AD2 full XLR & 9 pin D-type breakout cable
C-AD2SY	Cable to sync 2 x PC-AD2 cards

PC-DIG4 Digitorc 4, 4 Stereo AES-3 I/O PCIe Sound Card



Category: Professional Sound Cards & Radio Capture Cards. Product Function: Provides four AES-3 audio inputs and outputs for use in a PC. Typical Applications:

Audio workstations, automation systems, audio logging, multi-channel playout.

Features:

- 4 independent transformer-coupled AES-3 inputs and outputs.
- 24-bit audio resolution.
- Sampling rates up to 96kHz.
- Asynchronous sampling rate converters on each input.
- Card synchronisation to any input or NTP-locked system clock.
- 32 and 64 bit drivers for Windows XP, & Windows7/8/10.
- WDM-compliant supporting Wave, DirectSound, DirectShow and Core Audio APIs.

Software sampling rate conversion is automatically inserted by Windows when the application rate does not match the hardware rate, ensuring that files of any sample rate can be played. Extended software bit depths of 32 and 24 bits are supported as well as 16 and 8 bits for playback and recording.

The playback topology consists of a master output level, mute control and peak meter, a wave level and mute control, and input monitor level and mute controls for each of the line inputs. The record topology consists of a master input level, mute control and peak meter, line input level controls for each of the physical inputs and a digital loopback level control and mute. The range



The Digitorc 4, 4 Stereo AES-3 I/O PCIe Sound Card

on the input and output master controls is -96dB to +6dB, while the individual line controls range from -96dB to 0dB. The mixer functions allow inputs to be mixed back into each output, while a digital loopback is available from each playback channel into its corresponding record channel.

High quality electrostatically-shielded transformers are used on all the inputs and outputs to give superb performance.

Multiple cards may be installed in a single PC.

A 25-pin D-type connector to 8 x XLR breakout lead is offered as an option.

Specification for PC-DIG4 Digitorc 4 AES3 Sound Card

Operating Systems Supported

Platform:	Windows XP, Server 2003, Vista,
	Server 2008, Windows 7, Server
	2008 R2, Windows 8 and Server
	2012 (32- and 64-bit versions),
	Windows 10
Features	Windows 10
Card Interface:	Single lane PCI Express version 1.1
Line Interface:	Transformer coupled AES3 (AES/EBU)
Line Output	96kHz, 88.2kHz, 48kHz, 44.1kHz
Sampling Rate:	or 32kHz (configurable)
Line Input	32kHz to 96kHz via independent
Sampling Rate:	asynchronous sampling rate
	converters
Audio Resolution:	24 bits
Sampling Rate	+/- 5ppm
Accuracy:	
External:	AES11 compliant synchronisation:
Frequency Response:	DC to 43.5kHz (at 96 kHz
	sampling)
Connector:	25-pin D-type female
Equipment Type	
PC-DIG4	Digitorc 4 4 stereo AES-3 I/O
	PCIe sound card
Physical Specification	
Dims (Raw):	14cm (L) x 12.5cm (H) x 2cm (D)
· ·	5.5" (L) x 4.9" (H) x 0.8" (D)
Dims (Boxed):	27cm (L) x 22.5cm (H) x 6cm (D)
,	10.6" (L) x 8.9" (H) x 2.4" (D)
Weight:	Nett: 0.10kg Gross: 0.20kg
	Nett: 0.2lbs Gross: 0.4lbs
Accessories	
PC-DIG4BC	Digitorc 4 XLR breakout cable

The Digitorc 4 has four AES-3 stereo input and output channels on a Windows platform and is fully compatible with the Wave, DirectSound, DirectShow, MCI and Core Audio APIs.

On the card is implemented both a single lane bus-master PCle interface and four x 24-bit AES-3 codecs. Independent asynchronous sampling rate conversion on the inputs supports rates from 32kHz to 96kHz, while the output rate can be configured as 96kHz, 88.2kHz, 48kHz, 44.1kHz or 32kHz, either free-running or locked to an AES3 or AES11 reference on any of the inputs. When used with an internet time standard (e.g.ntp.org), a very precise sampling rate can be achieved.

PC-AUR44 Auricon 4.4 PCIe Analogue Sound Card



Category: Professional Sound Cards & Radio Capture Cards. Product Function: Provides four stereo balanced analogue audio inputs and outputs for use in a PC. **Typical Applications:** Audio workstations, automation

systems, audio logging, multi-channel plavout.

Features:

- 4 independent high level balanced stereo inputs and outputs.
- 24-bit audio resolution.
- Sampling rates up to 192kHz.
- 32 and 64 bit drivers for Windows XP. & Windows 7/8/10.
- WDM-compliant supporting Wave, DirectSound. DirectShow and Core Audio APIs.
- Simultaneous record/play per channel. are available, with the Windows sampling

The Auricon 4.4 is a professional quality 4 stereo input and 4 stereo

rate converter transparently providing support for other rates. The card supports extended bit depths to 32 bit and the software sampling rate and bit depth (32, 24, 16 or 8 bits PCM) can be set independently for each input and output channel.

Windows Wave, DirectSound and DirectShow API's are supported, as are a variety of audio compression modes via the Windows Audio Compression Manager or other software compression systems. On Windows Vista/ Server 2008 and later systems, the Core Audio API is also fully supported.

There are four configuration settings for the Auricon 4.4, these being Mode (stereo/ mono). H/W Sampling Rate. Input Coupling



The Auricon 4.4 PCIe Analogue Sound Card

and Nominal Line Level. The mode may be configured as either stereo or mono. In mono mode the number of input and output channels that Windows sees is doubled. The nominal line level can be set to +8dBu. +4dBu or 0dBu. In each case the clipping level is 16dB above the nominal level. The input coupling can be set to either DC or AC (the default is AC).

The playback topology consists of a master output level, mute control and peak meter. and input monitor level and mute controls for each of the line inputs. The record topology consists of a master input level, mute control and peak meter, and level controls and mutes for the physical input and digital loopback. The digital loopback allows the output of the card to be digitally mixed back into the input. The range on the input and output

master controls is -96dB to +6dB, while the individual line controls range from -96dB to OdB.

Multiple cards may be installed in a single PC.

A 44-pin high-density D-type connector to XLRs breakout lead is offered as an option.

Specification for PC-AUR44 Auricon 4.4 PCIe Analogue Sound Card

Operating Systems Supported

Platform:	Supports Windows - XP, Server 2003, Vista, Server 2008, Windows 7, Server 2008 R2, Windows 8, Server 2012 (32-bit and x64 versions), Windows 10
Audio Specification	
Dynamic Range	114dB typical (upweighted)

Dynamic Range:	114dB typical (unweighted)
Input Impedance:	20k (balanced)
Output Impedance:	40Ω (balanced)
Maximum Signal:	+24dBu (34.6Vp-p)
Frequency Response:	Input – DC to 88kHz (DC coupling) 1Hz to 88kHz (AC coupling) Output – DC to 88kHz (192kHz hardware sampling rate)
Connector:	44-pin high-density D-type female
Equipment Type	
PC-AUR44	Auricon 4.4 PCIe analogue sound card
Physical Specification	
Dims (Raw):	14cm (L) x 12.5cm (H) x 2cm (D) 5.5" (L) x 4.9" (H) x 0.8" (D)
Dims (Boxed):	27cm (L) x 22.5cm (H) x 6cm (D) 10.6" (L) x 8.9" (H) x 2.4" (D)
Weight:	Nett: 0.10kg Gross: 0.20kg Nett: 0.2lbs Gross: 0.4lbs
Accessories	
PC-AUR44BC	Auricon 4.4 XLR breakout cable

output analogue PCIe audio card. The inputs and outputs can be reconfigured as separate mono channels, giving eight inputs and outputs. It is supplied with a Windows WDM driver to provide full sound card functionality under Windows XP, Server 2003, Vista, Server 2008,

Windows 7. Server 2008R2. Windows 8. Server 2012 & Windows 10.

The card uses 24-bit 192kHz sigma-delta converters which pass data to and from the PC via a single lane PCI Express interface. An onboard FPGA provides audio buffering, level adjustment and mixing functions. Hardware sampling rates of 48kHz, 96kHz and 192kHz

Radio Capture Cards

Radio capture cards don't have inputs and outputs, other than an aerial to capture the required signal. They allow a PC to record or monitor a number of DAB/DAB+, FM or AM radio channels so are useful for logging and monitoring applications.

PC-DAB1-4 Multi-Ensemble DAB+/DAB Radcap PCIe Card



Category: Professional Sound Cards & Radio Capture Cards.

Product Function: Simultaneous audio capture of multiple DAB services for use in a PC.

Typical Applications:

Audio logging, station monitoring, media tracking.

- Features:
- Simultaneous capture of every audio service across multiple ensembles.

The PCIe DAB+/DAB radio capture card receives and decodes the entire contents of up to four DAB+/DAB ensembles, rendering each audio service as a virtual Windows audio capture device for use with multichannel recording or monitoring software.

Broadcast data services, including DLS text and MOT slideshows, are also available through a simple application programming interface.

- Available in 1, 2, 3 or 4 ensemble versions with field expansion option.
- Tunes Band III (174-240 MHz) using standard European channel numbers.
- DAB+ and legacy DAB supported.
- Each service appears as a standard audio input device.
- 32 and 64 bit drivers for Windows Vista, Windows 7,8,10.
- WDM-compliant supporting Wave, DirectSound, DirectShow and Core Audio APIs.
- API for monitoring, control and PAD extraction.
- Sample application for displaying DLS text and MOT slideshow.

The card supports both legacy DAB MP2 audio coding as well as the new HE-AAC v2 encoding used with DAB+ broadcasts.

Any application that records from standard wave input devices can be used to record the audio streams from the DAB+ Radcap. A recording level and mute control are provided for each service through the devices' mixer ports.

A sample monitor application is included which displays a control panel for each card and creates buttons for each audio service. When a button is clicked, it plays the audio through the default output device while



The PC-DAB1 Multi-Ensemble DAB+/DAB Radcap PCle.

displaying information obtained from the service and any DLS text and MOT images being broadcast.

The number of ensembles is factory-set as 1 (PC-DAB1), 2, 3 or 4 (PC-DAB4) but is fieldexpandable through a purchased expansion key. Multiple cards can be installed, allowing simultaneous monitoring or recording of more than four ensembles.

A sample application is provided with the card, allowing monitoring of DAB+/ DAB audio and data as well as providing diagnostic ensemble spectrum displays, signal quality indicators and an uncorrected error counter. Each card panel displays the ensemble name and identifier, along with the phase reference correlator level and signal spectrum.

Specification for PC-DAB1-4 Multi-Ensemble DAB+/DAB Radcap

System Requirements

Platform:	Windows Vista, Server 2008,	
	Windows 7, Server 2008 R2,	
	Windows 8, Server 2012 (32-bit and	
	64-bit versions supported),	
	Windows 10 (Note: Windows XP and Server 2003 are not supported)	
Processor:	2GHz quad-core or better	
	1GB minimum	
Memory:		
Motherboard:	PCIe socket, single lane or greater	
Other:	Sound card or motherboard sound port for monitoring	
Specifications		
Tuning Range:	Band III (174-240 MHz)	
DAB Format:	Mode 1	
RF Input:	BNC connector	
PCIe Interface:	Single lane PCIe 1.1	
Number of Ensembles:	Factory-configured for 1, 2, 3 or 4	
	ensembles (field-expandable for an additional fee)	
Total Number		
of Services:	128	
Error Correction:	Soft-decision Viterbi inner decoder, Reed-Solomon outer decoder	
Audio Decoding:	MP2 and HE-AAC v2	
Audio Format:	48kHz 16-bit stereo (other	
	application sampling rates and bit	
	depths supported through the Windows SRC) (24kHz and 32kHz	
	services are internally up-converted	
	to 48kHz)	
Decoding Latency:	3 seconds	
Equipment Type		
PC-DAB1-4	Multi-ensemble DAB+/DAB radcap PCIe card	
Physical Specification		
Dims (Raw):	14cm (L) x 12.5cm (H) x 2cm (D) 5.5" (L) x 4.9" (H) x 0.8" (D)	
Dims (Boxed):	27cm (L) x 22.5cm (H) x 6cm (D) 10.6" (L) x 8.9" (H) x 2.4" (D)	
Weight:	Nett: 0.10kg Gross: 0.20kg Nett: 0.2lbs Gross: 0.4lbs	

PC-FM6-32 FM Radcap PCIe Card (6 to 32 Channels)



Category: Professional Sound Cards & Radio Capture Cards.

Product Function: Simultaneous audio capture of multiple FM radio stations for use in a PC.

Typical Applications:

Audio logging, station monitoring, media tracking.

- Features:
- Simultaneous capture of multiple FM

The FM Radcap PCIe is a radio capture card designed for simultaneous recording of multiple radio stations. The frequency of each station is set in software and its audio appears as a standard Windows audio input device. RDS decoding is also supported.

The card uses a high-speed A/D converter to digitise the entire FM band, with up to 32 individual tuners. The Radcap achieves exceptionally low audio distortion through the use of linear phase filtering and mathematically precise FM demodulation and stereo decoding. FM demodulation and stereo decoding is done in FPGA stations.

- Available in 6, 12, 18, 24 and 32 station versions with field expansion option.
- Tunes 87.5-108.5 MHz in 25kHz steps.
- · Stereo and RDS decoding.
- Each station appears as a standard audio input device.
- 32 and 64 bit drivers for Windows XP and all later versions, as well as Debian Linux.
- WDM-compliant supporting Wave, DirectSound, DirectShow and Core Audio APIs (Windows) and ALSA (Linux).
- API for monitoring and control.

fabric, while RDS decoding, if enabled,
is performed in the driver using the hostMultiple card
subject to ava
de-emphasisCPU's SSE-2 instruction set. This division of
labour between the FPGA and driver allows
greatest flexibility in catering for future
baseband technologies while minimising the
CPU overhead of the card.Multiple card
subject to ava
de-emphasis
75us. In Aust
is used, while
Autility callo

A WDM driver for Windows XP (SP2 or later), Server 2003, Vista, Server 2008, Windows 7, Server 2008 R2, Windows 8, Server 2012 & Windows 10 is supplied as well as software for setting the tuner frequencies and monitoring the received audio. A programming API and DLL for software control and monitoring are also supplied.



The PC-FM6-32 FM Radcap PCle Card (6 to 32 Channels).

The card can be configured to operate in stereo, mono or paired mono (two mono stations combined on a 2-channel audio stream) modes. Multiple cards can be used in a single PC, subject to available CPU bandwidth. The audio de-emphasis may also be set to either 50us or 75us. In Australia, New Zealand and Europe 50us is used, while in the USA and Canada 75us is used.

A utility called FMSpectrum is supplied. This displays the RF spectrum from 85MHz to 111MHz, using data from the card's front-end 256-point FFT and may be useful in selecting the best location for the antenna or resolving interference problems.

The card is factory-configured for 6 (PC-FM6), 12, 18, 24 or 32 (PC-FM32) stations, but may be expanded in the field for an additional charge.

Specification for PC-FM6-32 FM Radcap PCIe (6 to 32 channels)

System Requirements

System Requirements		
Platform:	Windows XP (SP2 or later), Server 2003, Vista, Server 2008, Windows 7, Server 2008 R2, Windows 8 and Server 2012 (32-bit and 64-bit versions), Windows 10	
Processor:	2.5GHz Pentium 4 or better	
Memory:	256 MB minimum (1GB for Vista Windows 7/Server 2008, 2GB for Windows 8/Server 2012)	
Bus:	Single lane PCI Express v1.1	
Other:	Sound card or motherboard sound port for monitoring	
Specifications		
Tuning Range:	87.5MHz to 108.5MHz in 25kHz steps	
Sensitivity:	10uV for 40dB S/N	
Maximum Input:	150mV RMS	
RF Input Impedance:	75Ω	
De-emphasis:	Configurable as 50us or 75us	
Audio Distortion:	<0.01%	
Audio Sampling Rate:	48kHz (all other rates automatically supported via Windows sampling rate converter)	
Number of Stations:	6, 12, 18, 24 or 32 (factory configured but end-user expandable)	
RDS Decoding:	Optionally enabled in driver configuration	
Equipment Type		
PC-FM6-32	FM Radcap PCle card (6 to 32 channels)	
Physical Specification		
Dims (Raw):	14cm (L) x 12.5cm (H) x 2cm (D) 5.5" (L) x 4.9" (H) x 0.8" (D)	
Dims (Boxed):	27cm (L) x 22.5cm (H) x 6cm (D)	
	10.6" (L) x 8.9" (H) x 2.4" (D)	

PC-AM6-32 AM Radcap PCIe Card (6 to 32 Channels)



Category: Professional Sound Cards & Radio Capture Cards.

Product Function: Simultaneous audio capture of multiple AM radio stations for use in a PC.

- **Typical Applications:**
- Audio logging, station monitoring, media tracking.

The AM Radcap PCIe card is a radio capture card designed for simultaneous recording of up to 32 radio stations. The frequency of each individual station may be set in software and its audio appears as a standard Windows audio input device.

The AM Radcap uses a high speed analogueto-digital converter to digitise the entire AM band, with advanced digital signal processing on a Spartan 6 FPGA used to tune and extract the audio for each individual station. It can be configured to either create a separate audio stream for each station or to pair stations together as 2-channel streams.

- Simultaneous capture of multiple AM stations.
- Available in 6, 12, 18, 24 and 32 station versions with field expansion option.
- Tunes 500-1610 kHz in 1kHz steps.
- Each station appears as a standard audio input device.
- 32 and 64 bit drivers for Windows XP and all later versions, as well as Debian Linux.
- WDM-compliant supporting Wave, DirectSound, DirectShow and Core Audio APIs (Windows) and ALSA (Linux).
 - Audio APIS (Willuows) allu ALSA (Lillux).
- API for monitoring and control.

A WDM driver for Windows XP, Windows 7/8/10 and other versions is supplied as well software for setting the tuner frequencies and monitoring the received audio.

A recording level control, mute control and peak meter are provided for each station (or pair of stations) through the devices' mixer ports. The default level setting is 50%, and at this setting 100% modulation will produce a peak audio level 6dB below clipping.

A utility called AmSpectrum is supplied. This displays the RF spectrum from 500kHz to 1700kHz and may be useful in selecting the best location for the antenna or resolving interference problems. The receiver bandwidth can be set to wide (default) or



The PC-AM6-32 AM Radcap PCle Card (6 to 32 Channels).

narrow. The narrow setting restricts the audio response to about 3kHz, which may be useful in noisy environments.

A utility program called Tuner is also supplied which can be used to set the frequency of each station and to monitor each station through the PC's standard sound card or motherboard sound port. The Tuner program also provides relative signal strength indicator bars which may be useful in adjusting antenna placement.

The card is factory-configured for 6 (PC-AM6), 12, 18, 24 or 32 (PC-AM32) stations, but may be expanded in the field for an additional charge.

Specification for PC-AM6-32 AM Radcap PCIe (6 to 32 channels)

System Requirements

oyotenn nequirentento		
Platform:	Windows XP, Ser Server 2008, Win 2008 R2, Window (32-bit and 64-b Windows 10	ndows 7, Server ws 8, Server 2012
Processor:	1GHz Pentium II	or better
Memory:	128MB minimum (1GB for Vista an later systems)	
Bus:	Single lane PCI E	xpress v1.1
Other:	Sound card or m port for monitor	otherboard sound ing
Specifications		
Tuning Range:	500kHz to 1710kHz in 1kHz steps	
Sensitivity:	50uV for 40dB S/N	
RF Input Impedance:	50Ω	
Filter Attenuation:	82dB at 15kHz or more from centro frequency	
Audio Bandwidth:	5kHz	
Audio Distortion:	<0.1%	
Audio Sampling Rate:	22.05kHz (other rates supported vi Windows SRC)	
Number of Stations:	6, 12, 18, 24 or 3	32
Equipment Type		
PC-AM6-32	AM Radcap PCle card (6 to 32 channels)	
Physical Specification		
Dims (Raw):	14cm (L) x 12.5cm (H) x 2cm (D) 5.5" (L) x 4.9" (H) x 0.8" (D)	
Dims (Boxed):	27cm (L) x 22.5c 10.6" (L) x 8.9" (
Weight:	Nett: 0.10kg Nett: 0.2lbs	Gross: 0.20kg Gross: 0.4lbs







Audio Logging

Net-Log Network Audio Logger The Net-Log has been specifically designed for long-term recording and archival by the use of a dedicated hardware recording platform with a simple network connection for audio playback. Playback software on a network connected PC streams the audio to the desktop where it can be played out or saved as a file.	160
Net-Log-Win Software	162
Mentor Time-Server	165
PC-FLS8 Flashlog 8 Audio & Radio Capture Logging Software Flashlog 8 is configurable, ultra powerful multi-channel logging software. It makes use separate Sonifex hardware (sound and radio capture cards) to provide a host of logging features on a single PC platform.	
PC-FLS8LT1 Flashlog 8 Single Stereo Channel Logging Software	168
PC-FLS8LT2 Flashlog 8 Two Stereo Channel Logging Software	168
PC-RACK Industrial PC Racks for Audio Logging	169





Net-Log Network Audio Logger



Category: Audio Logging. Product Function: To record 4 mono channels for long term archival and play back over a network.

Typical Applications:

Recording radio station off air transmissions for regulatory purposes, recording board room proceedings, recording courtroom trials.

Features:

- Dedicated reliable multi-channel recording hardware.
- Easy to use Windows[™] remote operation for playback, archiving,

The Net-Log has been specifically designed for long-term recording and archival by the use of a dedicated hardware recording platform that uses a simple network connection for audio playback.

streaming and configuration.

- Independently configurable channel pairs to record at different sample rates. different bit rates and in mono or stereo.
- Recording duration configuration of the channels to suit your needs, e.g. 2 channels of low quality logging for 12 months together with two channels of high quality logging for 1 month, on one machine.
- Record inputs can be controlled remotely, e.g. snoop recording from mic-live output of a mixer.
- Automated voice recording each channel can start and stop recording automatically by setting audio threshold levels, which means that it can be used for voice controlled systems and telephony recording.

- Up to 250,000 recordings per channel can be made.
- Each Net-Log has its own IP address, so a number of machines can be installed on the same network.
- Fail-safe alarm indicators and remotes.
- Password protection and security access rights to system.
- Support for hard disk sizes up to 2048GB.
- Recordings can be made using optional G.729 algorithm, allowing longer recordings and lower network traffic. G.729 audio quality is comparable to MPEG L2 at 32kbits/sec when used to record/playback speech.
- Recording on Net-Log can be controlled serially by Crestron and Televic board room controllers.

enough for continuous recording 24/7/365. The Net-Log was designed from the ground up to offer :

- High reliability for continuous operation.
- High quality audio (mpeg compressed).
- Compatibility with existing broadcast & Windows based systems (bwf files can be saved).
- Automatic operation with very simple to use software.

All audio created by Net-Log is Windows Media Player[™] compatible so files can be emailed to colleagues and customers and played out on any PC with a sound system.

There are many applications for Net-Log. from radio stations recording their broadcasts for regulatory purposes, to small call centres, law firms and security companies using them for monitoring. Net-Logs have been installed in court rooms & police interview rooms for audio surveillance and offer a cost saving desk-top based logging & filing system for audio.

Radio Broadcast Logging

Where logging is required by the authorities, Net-Log provides a perfect, simple to use, elegant solution providing playback of requested recordings within seconds. But even if logging isn't regulatory. Net-Log can still deliver audio to the desktop of anyone at a radio station - you don't need to go to the racks-room, or central technical area to play out a recording previously made. So it has the following advantages :

- From their desktop, the sales team can check to make sure that advertising was played on time and can create audio files to email to customers.
- Program controllers can snoop on their presenters, checking performance and

Playback software on a network connected PC streams the audio to the desktop where it can be played out or saved as a file.

The Sonifex Net-Log is a 4 channel audio logger which can record weeks of programming on a large internal harddisk. The unit was designed as dedicated hardware for reliability reasons, i.e. there's no PC motherboard in this machine. Although PC based systems are great for playback, they generally aren't robust

checking that scheduled music was played.

- Station managers can check up on their competition and compare it with the sound of their own station.
- The production team have much easier access to recorded audio from past radio shows for the preparation of future stings & trailers.

Net-Log records in mpeg layer 2, the standard for radio broadcasting, so that you can be sure that audio files created using Net-Log are compatible with almost every mpeg based automation system available. File downloads can be made in mp2, mp3 or linear .wav format, and broadcast wave format (bwf) files are supported as standard, ensuring tight integration with your playout systems.

Key Features of Net-Log Hardware Description

Mining uning

Net-Log is a 1U rack-mount unit which has 4 mono record inputs on 3 pin XLR sockets with potentiometer gain controls and LED level indicators for each input. These accept 2 stereo, or 4 mono audio streams which are encoded in mpeg layer 2 format and written to a large internal IDE hard disk drive. The size of the drive is continuously being increased as technology improves and Net-Log can support sizes up to 2048GB. Contact sales@sonifex.co.uk for current drive sizes installed.

Net-Log has 2 serial ports on 9 pin D-types which are used to program the IP address of the machine and to upload new software. Additionally, there is a 15 pin D-type connector used for remote input recording control and for alarm outputs (hard disk failure and archiving warning).

A 10Mbps RJ45 network port is used to connect Net-Log to your PC network and audio is streamed using TCP/IP. Audio can be streamed simultaneously to one, or many, PCs, as well as simultaneously archiving audio data to an IP server automatically in the background. All the Net-Log configurations and operational features are controlled from a connected PC using the Net-Log-Win software.



Net-Log-Win Software

There are 3 PC applications used to configure and control the Net-Log :

- · Net-Util A utility mainly used to initially configure the Net-Log and solve connection problems.
- Net-Log-Win This is the application used on a day to day basis to control recording and playback.
- Auto-Archive This is used to automatically archive/backup files to an
- IP server.

Net-Util Application

The Net-Util program connects to a Net-Log unit via a serial (COM) port using the supplied serial cable, and is used to :

- Define the IP address of the connected Net-Log.
- · Upload network settings.
- Monitor status messages.
- Upload new firmware into the Net-Log.

Net-Log-Win Application

There are 4 main screens in Net-Log-Win which control and configure the connected Net-Log(s) : Recording, Playback, Archiving and Options. Access to these screens can be password protected and users can be configured either to View or Edit each screen. In the top part of the screen, a drop down list allows you to select which Net-Log you wish to connect to and the alarm states are also shown.

The Options screen is the place where you configure the settings of the connected Net-Log. The Options Archive screen in Net-Log-Win is used to configure the IP address and directory of the archiving destination and also to define archives to be written either as the cuts were recorded, or in files of a certain duration, e.g. hourly.

Recording

Unlike normal hard-disk recording systems which stop when the disk is full, on reaching the "end" of the recording data space Net-Log begins to overwrite the oldest recordings, meaning that you always have access to the last recordings made, up to the size of the hard-disk. Additionally, it allows simultaneous recording and playback, so that you don't have to stop the unit recording in order to search and play. Each channel can be given a service name for reference when searching for audio.

Recording can be controlled in 5 different ways:

- Using on-screen buttons in the Manual Record screen.
- Using the Program Record screen to start & stop recording at different times, using up to 20 programs. Programs can be saved to disk.

Net-Util Screen.

Net-Log-Win Software & Licensing The Net-Log is initially configured and controlled by Net-Log-Win software which is a suite of three applications which run under MS Windows[™] 7/8/10. The software is sold either as a two stream, or a five stream licence. This means that each Net-Log on a network can simultaneously support either 2, or 5 simultaneous connections to it for playback or archiving. Note that you don't need to buy a licence for each Net-Log if they are on the same network - if you have a number of Net-Logs on a single network, you only need to purchase a single set of licences, e.g. if you have 3 Net-Logs and buy a single Net-Log-Win05 5 stream licence, up to 5 different people can stream from each of

the 3 Net-Logs, i.e. 15 separate streams, provided that your network infrastructure can allow for this. Additionally, this is a buy once licence - we don't ask you to re-buy it each year !

Net-Log licensing operates by you providing us with a licence code which appears in a licence window within Net-Log-Win. Once

we've verified the authenticity of your order, we send you an authentication code which you enter into the licence window to licence your Net-Log. If you don't have a licence code, the Net-Log will continue recording but access to the recordings will be denied after 3 days.





Manual Record Screen.

the Log Seems	Discrete Active Marche		
Recct E Anhie	Ene Dates		
1777 C 17			_
4 >> Audie inpo			
Paper alica Refer († 🔮	Fragen f döde Star inn för 11.00 gå Kundnar för 190 tiller gå	Forgen Loopeen Forlow	firent √ linter
ALC: UNK A	107 No. 10 Mar 10 Mar	14.20 1.000 1010 AVA 1010	-
Harita	And in case of the local division of the		-
Denter			-
Westwala	A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR A CONTRACT	a se han de la successive de la successive	-
Thatda		and the second se	
Friday 100	Restored in case of the local division in	and the second sec	-

Program Record Screen.



Options Record Screen.

- Using a remote input on the 15 way D-type connector.
- Automatically on voice/sound level, ideal for recording telephone conversations, configured in the Options Record screen.
- By Crestron and Televic board room controllers, via an RS232 serial connection. The controllers are mainly used in meeting rooms and allowing Net-Log to more easily be used for recording in this environment.

In the event of needing to record directly from the Net-Log, there is an emergency Record Control on the front panel of the machine.

Net-Log-Win Playback

Net-Log-Win software for MS-Windows[™] 7/8/10 is used to listen to audio recorded at a previous time and date, or for copying audio to a file, e.g. to email to a client or colleague.

In the Play screens, simply select a Net-Log and the required channel service name and a list of all the recordings made are displayed, sorted by recorded date and time. There are 4 ways to play audio :

- Using the Play Stream screen, selected audio is played out on your PC sound system within seconds.
- Using the Play Download screen, you can select a recording's date, time and

duration and a file is downloaded from the Net-Log and created on your local PC. You can then use separate applications to email the audio file, edit it, or save it to CD, or DVD. Files can be saved as .mp2, .mp3 or linear .wav.

- Using the Play Program screen, you can select a number of recordings, made at the same time over a number of days of the week and save them off to a single directory, e.g. for storing commercials from a particular customer. Files can be saved as .mp2, .mp3 or linear .wav.
- Using the Play File screen, you can open any previously saved audio file for playback. You can also play .mp3 and linear .wav files this way.

Additionally, a separate free player is available within Net-Log-Win to play any audio file created from a Net-Log.

un Ercbun Station Endlan Helico Auto

Action from

71 10 10 10 10 10 10

22.04

-

Berlagfrieden X Cale Aserbacher

14 05 00 00 00 00

R feine E Anhee E Page D Option

4 3 Audio input 1: B1 STERED

rited opporte cathors

MP3 and

Play Program Screen.

ngs Nacial 12 Aubie	Decreat Athenderstatio El Par El Onior	Rotlad
and Propen Steam		
H > Audie i	Contract To B 1 STERED	Manager De
Ner Das No. Cali NUTROS 3 INVINOS 1	Dat Date Bat Tene - EndDate - End Time -	Pale
investa 1		
0.0000000000000000000000000000000000000		Teles
Play Stream		
Harden. 07.05/2005	a second second	00:00:00
Battim & m 1	1 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00	> I I I I
and the second second second		

Play Stream Screen.

Heligisees	Chestarchester Descent	
Trease Enter	1 2 Apr 0 Aker	
MPERCA marrier	Port 1: R1 STERED Or must transfer MINA	interest in
Start Date 196, Call SUSSICE 3 STASACE 3	De Dan Hartine (niche friedre Base Martine (niche friedre Base) Martine (niche friedre Base) Martine (niche Base) Martine (niche friedre Base) Martine (niche friedre Base)	7644
Play Deveload		
Tertden Jacobs/2006 * Tertine & e v Thethold & 0000	Ind car Ind car During b = 0 Ind car mmm m ± 0 15.82.24 0	
Select and by tot Ended in factors (brigging): 2417 Delack lade Crite Data & Brigge 1475	-	Sanda I

Play Download Screen.



Play File Screen.



Net-Log-Win Free File Player.

Archiving

You can use the Archiving function to automatically create long-term backups of the recordings by streaming audio to a separate server disk for archival purposes.

For each recorded channel, you can define an IP address and directory to save files to and Net-Log can create files on that directory either in the same way that they are recorded, or in files of a certain length, e.g. of 1 hour duration.

The Net-Log Auto-Archive utility is run on the server that you are archiving to. It has the following features :

- Simultaneous connection to multiple Net-Logs.
- Automatic log-in, archive and log-out process.
- Status display of Net-Logs on-screen in an easy to understand format.
- Status reports, error reports and archive alarm information can be emailed automatically at regular intervals.
- · Can be used to check the status of
- Net-Logs even when archiving is not used or required.

Note that Archiving uses a licence stream.

Specification For Net-Log

Recording Types:

Hard Disk Capacity:

Audio Specification	
Input Impedance:	>10kΩ balanced.
Maximum Input Level:	+20dB.
Distortion:	<0.1% @ 1kHz + 16dBu.
Signal to Noise Ratio:	90 dB RMS A wtd. 22kHz bandwidth.
Wow and Flutter:	Unmeasurable.
Phase Error at 10kHz:	Unmeasurable.
depends on the sound	idio specification of the play output card that you have installed on your ing device and has no audio output
Rear Panel Connection	s, Controls and Indicators
Analogue Inputs:	4 x XLR 3 pin socket.
Input Level Controls:	4 x Rotary pre-set potentiometers.
Network:	RJ45 10Mbps ethernet.
Network Status LEDs:	Rx, Tx, link and collision.
RS232:	2 x 9 way D-type plug.
Alarm Outputs and Remote Inputs:	15 way D-type plug.
Power:	IEC Power plug, 95-265 VAC, 47-63Hz.
Controls and Indicator	s
Front Panel Controls:	Record control to instantly start recording
Front Panel Power Indicator:	Power LED (blue)
Front Panel Alarm Indicators:	2 x Alarm LEDs, disk drive alarm LED (red), archive alarm LED (red)
Front Panel Level Indicators:	4 x Analogue input level LED, 1 for each channel (green, orange, red)
Rear Panel Network Indicators:	4 x LEDs, receive (RX), transmit (TX), link and collision LEDs
Additional Information	ı
Sample Rates:	16kHz, 22.05kHz, 24kHz, 32kHz, 44.1kHz and 48kHz
Audio Format:	Mpeg layer 2 with bit-rates as below and G.729 low bit rate

Mono, dual mono, stereo

is fitted.

A minimum hard-disk size of 1TB

Due to the rapidly changing nature

PC Soundcard Needed: Any windows compatible soundcard that can play PCM (.wav) audio files Windows[™] 7,8 or 10 Operating System: Equipment Type Net-Log-01 Net-Log 4 channel audio logger, with large hard disk (contact sales @sonifex.co.uk for current sizes available) Net-Log Windows[™] software - 2 Net-Log-Win01 stream licence Net-Log-Win05 Net-Log Windows[™] software - 5 stream licence Net-Log-UPS01 1U rack-mount UPS for use with Net-Log Net-Log-G729 G.729 software licence for one Net-Log (up to 4 mono channels). Physical Specification Dimensions (Raw): 1U 19" rack x 220mm deep 48cm (W) x 22cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) (1U) 1U 19" rack x 8.7" deep 19" (W) x 8.7" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U) 56cm (W) x 30cm (D) x 18cm (H) Dimensions (Boxed): 22" (W) x 11.8" (D) x 7.09" (H) 2.5kg - 5.5lbs Weight:

of disk capacities, the hard-disk

size you buy may be larger

than this.

Record Duration

The table below shows the approximate record capacity at different bit-rates for one mono channel on a 1TB hard disk. For 4 mono channels, divide the figures by 4.

Note: Each pair of channels can be given a different bit-rate and * indicates bit-rates for stereo channels only.

(kbit/sec)	Days	(kbit/sec)	Days
8	11572	112	826
16	5786	128	723
24	3857	*144	642
32	2893	160	578
40	2314	192	482
48	1928	*224	413
56	1653	*256	361
64	1446	*320	289
80	1157	*384	241
96	964		

Specification For Net-Log UPS01

Output	
Output Power Capacity:	280 Watts/450 VA
Max Configurable Power:	280 Watts/450 VA
Nominal Output Voltage:	: 230V
Output Voltage Distortion:	Less than 5% at full load
Output Frequency (sync to mains):	47-53Hz for 50 Hz nominal, 57 63Hz nominal
Crest Factor:	Up to 5 : 1
Waveform Type:	Stepped approximation to a sinewave
Output Connections:	(4) IEC 320 C13 (2) IEC Jumpers
Input	
Nominal Input Voltage:	230V
Input Frequency:	50/60Hz +/-3Hz (auto sensing)
Input Connections:	IEC-320 C14
Input voltage range for main operations:	160-286V
Input voltage adjustable range for mains operatio	

Batteries & Runtime	
Battery Type:	Maintenance-free sealed Lead Acid battery with suspended electrolyte: leakproof
Typical recharge time:	5 hours
Replacement Battery:	RBC18
RBC™ Quantity:	1
Typical Backup Time at half load:	19.4 minutes (140 Watts)
Typical Backup Time at full load:	5.9 minutes (280 Watts)
Runtime Chart:	Smart-UPS SC
Physical Specification	
Dimensions (Raw):	1U 48.3cm rack x 43.2cm (W) x 38.5cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) (1U) 1U 19"rack x 17" (W) x 15" (D) x 1.7" (H) (1U)
Dimensions (Boxed):	47.6cm (W) x 58.9cm (D) x 16.4cm (H)(1U) 18.74" (W) x 23.19" (D) x 6.45" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 10.2kg Gross: 13.0kg Nett: 22.4lbs Gross: 28.6lbs
Colour:	Grey



Net-Log UPS01.

Mentor Time-Server

The Mentor Time Server is software which runs on a MS-Windows Windows™ 7/8/10 PC and synchronizes a number of MS-Windows Windows™ 7/8/10 PC client machines or Sonifex Net-Log units to its time. The client PCs or Net-Logs read the server time and have their time set using TCP/IP at regular intervals.

Clock Sources

Mentor Server can be synchronised to NTP (Time servers on the Internet).

For pricing information, please contact the Sales Department.

Sonifex Mentor Client Installation

The Mentor Client software can be installed on any number of PCs connected to network where a Mentor Server is located, but clock updates will only be performed up to the number of client licences installed on the server.

Mentor Server

The Mentor Server to connect to is identified by its TCP/IP address.

Equipment Type Mentor

MTS-5	Mentor Time-Server 5 client licence
MTS-25	Mentor Time-Server 25 client licence
MTS-100	Mentor Time-Server 100 client licence
MTS-500	Mentor Time-Server 500 client licence

Flashlog<mark>8</mark>

PC-FLS8 Flashlog 8 Audio & Radio Capture Logging Software



Category: Audio Logging. Product Function: Continuous audio logging software for analogue, AES-3, AM, FM, DAB+, IP audio and internet streams for long term archival and retrieval. Typical Applications:

Compliance logging, air checking, content reuse, monitoring of competitors. Features:

 Continuous recording from 7 days to up to 2 years, user selectable on each channel or ensemble, dependent on hardware & HDD size.

Flashlog 8 is configurable, ultra powerful multi-channel logging software. It makes use of separate Sonifex hardware (sound and radio capture cards) to provide a host of logging features on a single PC platform.

It can record from analogue and digital line inputs, IP based line inputs (Axia[™], Wheatstone[™] or Dante[™]), from the Sonifex radio capture cards and internet radio streams.

- Based on 64-bit Windows 7/8.1/10.
- Up to 64 analogue, AES-3 or IP-based (Axia or Wheatstone) line inputs supported.
- Up to 32 AM stations & 32 FM stations supported.
- Up to 4 DAB/DAB+ ensembles supported.
- Up to 32 internet radio streams supported
- Contact-closure driven skimming option on line inputs (separate hardware required).
- Supports archiving optional parallel recording of selected channels to an archive location on the network.
- Simultaneous network playback on multiple client PCs.
- Easy-to-use interface with rapid date/time navigation and waveform display.
- Playback metadata display of FM RDS, DAB DLS/Slideshow/EPG & internet stream metadata.

Up to 2 years of radio broadcasts or audio can be logged, depending on available hardware.

When also using the Sonifex PC-DAB DAB+ multi-ensemble PCIe Radcap card, the software records the entire contents of up to four ensembles. Decoding occurs during playback, showing DLS text, MOT slide shows and electronic programme guides along with the audio. But DAB+ isn't all you get with Flashlog 8. By using suitable hardware, Flashlog 8 has the ability to record up to 64 stereo line channels, 32 stereo FM stations, 32 AM stations, 4 DAB+ ensembles and 32 internet radio streams, limited only by the number of PCle slots on the motherboard that you use. (See later for the PC-RACK units that can be used with Flashlog 8 software).

The number of HDD logging days can be independently set for each line, AM or FM channel, and for each DAB+ ensemble. Archiving also allows parallel recording of selected channels to a permanent archive location on the network, either continuously or on selected days and time ranges.

All text fields are Unicode-based, allowing multilingual display and entry.

Playback on both the logger and through Flashback 8 supports saving log extracts as MP3 as well as WAV, WMA and AVI files.

The Flashlog 8 recorder runs as a Windows service and is controlled from under the



Flashback 8 Playback Page.

Sources tab in the Flashlog application.

Each line source can be configured as Stereo. 2 x Mono, 1 x Mono or Hidden. When set to Hidden, the input is still being recorded, but the source doesn't appear on the playback screen. The number of recording days dropdown list is dynamically populated to ensure the hard drive space won't be exceeded. If line channel subcategories have been created, the subcategory can also be selected from a dropdown list. Each input can have a 12-character name, which is what appears on the playback button for that channel, and when 2 x Mono mode is selected, separate names are given to each channel. The audio compression rate can be set to 80kbps, 128kbps, 256kbps or lossless, and audio failure alarms can optionally be enabled.

When used with the PC-AM and PC-FM radio capure cards, AM and FM radio capture sources are shown next, with edit fields for the frequency and an optional descriptive name. If RDS is present and no descriptive name has been entered, the transmitted station name is used and is dynamically updated should it be changed by the station. RF and audio signal levels are shown, along with stereo and RDS indicator lights for FM channels. Alarms (audio or carrier fail) can be optionally enabled. A drop-down list allows the number of logging days to be set, with the range determined dynamically from the available drive space.

When using the PC-DAB radio capture card, each DAB ensemble has a spectrum display, an RF level indicator, a phase reference correlator level, an uncorrected error count and an alarm enable checkbox. When alarms are enabled, the Configure button opens a dialog box allowing alarms to be enabled or disabled on individual services. The number of logging days for each ensemble is set from a drop-down list.





Finally shown are the internet radio streams displaying the URL, stream status, bit-rate, audio coding and audio levels, with dropdown lists for setting logging days and alarm enable checkboxes. Audio level meters, based on analysing the compressed audio data, are also presented.

Additional buttons at the bottom of the Sources window provide further source and SNMP configuration.

The playback screen, available under the Player tab on the Flashlog unit and in the free Flashback network playback application, provides easy selection of audio source and playback date and time.

Across the top, tabs for each source category or subcategory select a group of up to 32 buttons, identified by the channel name. In the case of DAB sources, the broadcast short service name is used.

The waveform display can span one minute, ten minutes, an hour or a day, by using 'span' buttons. The date is selected from a calendar control, with the time set either by using the up and down buttons or by directly typing into the hours, minutes and seconds fields. The playback position can also be adjusted by dragging on the ruler bar below the waveform.

A section of audio can be marked either with the mouse in the waveform window or by navigating to the start and end points and clicking on the Mark button. Once highlighted, the section can be saved to the Windows clipboard or to a file in WAV, WMA or MP3 format. For DAB channels, an AVI video file incorporating the slideshow and DLS text along with the audio can also be created.

Flashlog 8 Source Page.





Flashlog 8 Internet Radio Streams Page.

The display window on the lower left shows DLS text for DAB services. RDS radiotext for FM stations and artist/title metadata for internet streams. The window on the lower right shows skimming events for line channels. slideshows for DAB audio services, a program guide tree view for DAB EPG services and header information for internet streams.

Flashback can be simultaneously used on multiple workstations. up to the limit imposed by the recorder's operating system (20 users for Windows 7/8/10 or the number of installed CALs for server versions).

Features

 Analogue, AES-3, Axia Livewire[™] Wheatstone Wheatnet[™] & Audinate Dante[™] IP line inputs supported (Note separate proprietary drivers needed from the IP audio suppliers).

Flashback 8 - FL8000

Logger Window About

Analogue AES-3 AM

23M

K Day Hour 10Mn Min

Unmark

Next Race - 11:17 Addington

Grave DS

+ 0 >

Mark

ClasRock

Gorilla

Stardust

200

Buddha

Fine Mus

•

- Up to 64 stereo inputs supported, each reconfigurable as a pair of mono inputs.
- Up to four assignable line sub-categories for grouping channels.
- Selectable audio compression rates ranging from 80kbps to lossless.
 - Adjustable no. of logging days per input.
 - Recording time of up to two years, settable on each channel or ensemble (dependent on no. of channels, audio compression rate & HDD size).
- Operates on 64-bit Microsoft Windows[™] 7/8.1/10 Professional operating system.
- Network playback using free Flashback 8

application (also compatible with Flashlog 5, 6 and 7 recorders).

 SNMP monitoring and alarms. including RDS / DLS text.

FM DAB+ Sydney 1 DAB+ Sydney 2 SY ABC&sbs RADIO Internet

Dance

2UE+954

Koori

07 着

August 2014

10 11 12 13 14 15

· Sides

4 5 6 7 8 9

EPG

Fun

NTS

2RPH

2Day FM

SkySprt1

2000

Race Results

Official Dividends

\$9.80

\$2.60

\$1.20

\$1.90

TAB COM AU NSW

6

2

Addington Race 4 (JG4)

Qui 5-8 Exa 5-8

Due 5-8

Tri

5-8-6

5-6

- Optional skimming control inputs supported.
- Live input monitoring on logger unit.
- Selectable audio failure alarms.

AM & FM Radio Capture Using PC-AM & PC-FM Cards

each station.

All FM logging in stereo.

pilot and RDS indicators.

FM RDS radiotext logging.

Live monitoring on logger unit.

- Up to 32 AM stations and 32 FM stations.
- Adjustable number of logging days on

Received signal strength, FM stereo

Selectable carrier & audio failure alarms.

- - Selectable ensemble, stream and audio failure alarms.

Internet Stream Capture

- Up to 32 internet radio streams.
- HLS. Shoutcast, Icecast & RTMP protocols.
- MP3 and HE-AAC audio encoding.
- Metadata recording.

PC-FLS8LT1 Flashlog 8 Single Stereo Channel Logging Software

*

Triple M

SkySprt2

LoveLand

SkyWorld

SKY

\$15.20

\$180.20

\$1065.70 \$3.30

\$9.20

\$6.60

PC-FLS8LT2 Flashlog 8 Two Stereo Channel Logging Software

New licences of the Flashlog 8 software are now available to allow logging of either one or two stereo channels, together with IP audio streams.

Aimed at the community radio market, these new licences offer full Flashlog functionality for logging radio output.

A great value for money solution using your own PC hardware.

Flashback 8 Playback Paae.

DAB+ Radio Capture Using PC-DAB Card

- Up to four DAB+ ensembles.
- Adjustable no. of logging days per ensemble.
- Entire MSC (main service channel) contents recorded.
- Receiver spectrum display, signal strength and quality indicators, and uncorrected error counter.
- Decodes legacy MP2 as well as HE-AAC v2 audio compression.
- Displays DLS text, MOT slides and electronic programme guide.
- · Live monitoring of audio and data.



Specification for Flashlog 8 Software

30kbps / 128kbps / 256kbps / ossless compression (selectable per channel). 12kHz – 96kHz 24-bit sampling 30kbps / 128kbps /256kbps / lossless compression (selectable per channel) Dptional software driver supporting up o sixteen stereo inputs and playback putput. Dptional software driver supporting up o sixteen stereo inputs and playback putput. TTMP, Shoutcast, leccast, HLS stream ogging. MP3 and HE-AAC encoding. Maximum 32 streams. Daily event list display linked to audio og. Sequential playing and archiving of multiple events. (Needs separate nardware).
30kbps / 128kbps / 256kbps / lossless compression (selectable per channel) Dptional software driver supporting up to o sixteen stereo inputs and playback putput. Dptional software driver supporting up to sixteen stereo inputs and playback putput. TTMP, Shoutcast, leccast, HLS stream ogging. MP3 and HE-AAC encoding. Maximum 32 streams. Daily event list display linked to audio og. Sequential playing and archiving of multiple events. (Needs separate
o sixteen stereo inputs and playback output. Dptional software driver supporting up to sixteen stereo inputs and playback output. RTMP, Shoutcast, Icecast, HLS stream ogging. MP3 and HE-AAC encoding. Maximum 32 streams. Daily event list display linked to audio og. Sequential playing and archiving of multiple events. (Needs separate
o sixteen stereo inputs and playback output. RTMP, Shoutcast, Icecast, HLS stream ogging. MP3 and HE-AAC encoding. Maximum 32 streams. Jaily event list display linked to audio og. Sequential playing and archiving of multiple events. (Needs separate
ogging. MP3 and HE-AAC encoding. Maximum 32 streams. Daily event list display linked to audio og. Sequential playing and archiving of multiple events. (Needs separate
og. Sequential playing and archiving of multiple events. (Needs separate
500kHz – 1710kHz tuning range (1kHz steps). 22.05kHz sampling. 32kbps compression. Maximum 32 stations
37.5 – 108.5MHz tuning range (50kHz steps). 48kHz sampling. 64kbps compression. Maximum 32 stations. RDS radiotext logging.
Band III (174 – 240MHz) DAB Mode 1. Maximum 4 ensembles. Maximum 32 iervices per ensemble. Dynamic reconfiguration. DAB+ and Legacy DAB supported. Decoding for MP2 / HE-AAC v2 audio, DLS, JPEG / PNG images, EPG.
Shoutcast, Icecast & RTMP protocols.
nput audio / carrier / DAB status /RDS-DLS text monitoring. Selectable trap generation.

Audinate

PC-RACK Industrial PC Racks for Audio Logging

Sonifex can supply industrial rackmount PCs to run the PC-FLS8 Flashlog logging software.

PC-RACK4D 4U Rackmount PC With Front Panel Display



The PC-RACK4D

This is a rugged industrial 4U rackmount PC to run the PC-FLS8 Flashlog 8 software which has a front panel LCD display with a pull-out drawer for the keyboard and mouse. So, it's completely self-contained and useful for secure logging environments. It has dual power supplies, 4 x PCI slots and 8 x PCIe slots. It uses an Intel i7 processor, has 8GB RAM, runs Windows 10 Professional and uses a reliable batterybacked Adaptec SATA RAID with 3 x 2TB Enterprise HDD. Finally there is also a DVD-RW drive.

The 8 x PCIe slots allow this PC to be fitted with multiple PC-AD2, PC-DIG4, PC-AUR44,

PC-FM, PC-AM and PC-DAB cards to produce a very powerful audio and radio capture logger.

PC-RACK4 4U Rackmount PC

This is similar to the PC-RACK4D but doesn't contain the integrated display and has a separate USB keyboard and mouse. It has dual power supplies, 7 x PCI slots and 5 x PCIe slots. It uses an Intel i7 processor, has 8GB RAM, runs Windows 10 Professional and uses a reliable batterybacked Adaptec SATA RAID with 3 x 2TB Enterprise HDD. There is also a DVD-RW drive.

On this PC, there are 5 x PCIe slots which can be fitted with multiple PC-AD2, PC-DIG4, PC-AUR44, PC-FM, PC-AM and PC-DAB cards.



The PC-RACK4

PC-RACK1 1U Rackmount PC

This is a 1U industrial rackmount PC to run the PC-FLS8 Flashlog 8 software. It has a single PCIe slot so can only be used with one PCIe audio or radio capture card, ideal for logging up to 32 FM, or 32 AM channels or 4 DAB ensembles. It uses an Intel i5 processor, has 8GB RAM, runs Windows 10 Professional and uses SATA RAID with 2 x 2TB HDD. It also has a DVD-RW drive and separate keyboard and mouse.



The PC-RACK1

Please note that the PC-FLS8 Flashlog 8 software is not automatically included with these systems and must be ordered separately. Also, as is common with PC systems, the specification can change so contact Sonifex to check the latest product specs.

Sonifex S2 Digital I/O Analogue Radio Broadcast Mixer. Photo courtesy of Radio 10 Magic FM & Triple Audio.

Radio Broadcast Mixing Consoles

S0 Radio Broadcast On-Air Mixer

The SO is a high quality yet simple to operate radio broadcast mixer ideally suited to community radio stations, for educational purposes and for internet radio.

S1 Radio Broadcast On-Air Mixer

The Sonifex S1 mixer is a high performance compact, low cost, fixed format mixing console designed for on-air radio use.

S2 Digital I/O Analogue Radio Broadcast Mixer

The S2 is a fully modular radio broadcast mixer offering digital audio quality with analogue reliability, using the latest technology components.

S2 Input Channels	1
S2 Output Channels	1
S2 Meterbridge Modules	1
S2 Chassis Sizes	2
S2 Script Spaces	2
S2-PSU Power Supply	2
S2-PSUS Dual Power Supply Switcher	2



SOV2

S0v2 Radio Broadcasting On-Air Mixer



Category: Radio Broadcast Mixing Consoles - S0v2 Radio Broadcast Mixer. Product Function: 9 Channel analogue fixed format on-air broadcast mixer. Typical Applications: Community, student, hospital and small scale radio broadcast mixer, secondary or backup on-air mixer.

Features:

- User friendly broadcast mixer.
- Clear, simple layout with no jargon.
- Designed for school & community radio.
- Nine multi-function channel mixer.
- Built in telephone interface.
- Skype PC interface on 3.5mm jack and USB.
- Built in headphone volume limiter.
- Large, simple LED volume display.
- Remote output for fader starts.
- Speaker muting when 'Mics' are on.
- External mic-light switching output.

- 'Programme' and 'record' outputs.
- 'Aux' input for iPod or MP3 players.
- Four microphone/line channels.
- Four stereo line channels.
- Machined luxury face plate in brushed
- aluminium finish.
- Switchable telephone/AUX channel.
- Stereo USB audio to and from a PC.
- Guest headphone 'talkback'.
- Reliable, low cost mixing solution.
- Rack or flush mountable.
- Integrated AC power supply.

The S0v2 is a high quality yet simple to operate radio broadcast mixer ideally suited to community radio stations, for educational purposes and for internet radio.

An upgrade to the original S0 mixer, it is easy to understand, the S0v2 includes a telephone hybrid for making and recording telephone calls and a 3.5mm stereo jack for plugging in an mp3 player. The addition of a USB port allows for recording to a PC and for playing a PC automation system directly through the mixer. The headphone outputs have a built in limiter to offer



SO Radio Broadcast Mixer Rear.
hearing protection and the studio speakers mute when a microphone fader is open, with automatic mic live sign switching. The S0v2 allows presenters and DJs to be up and running quickly with a fully featured radio studio mixer.

Difference between the S0 and the S0v2:

The SOv2 has a machined luxury face plate in brushed aluminium finish and a Skype PC interface on 3.5mm jack and USB.

The Sonifex S0v2 mixer is a compact, low cost, fixed format broadcast mixing console designed for on-air radio use. It uses the same high quality circuitry and components as the Sonifex S2 and S1 mixers to provide an audio experience second to none. The S0v2 can be fitted flush into a desk-top or can be rack mounted directly using the front panel mounting holes.

The uncomplicated and intuitive front panel layout ensures that the unit appeals to novices and broadcast professionals alike, whilst a range of user configurable options allows for flexible operation.

The console consists of nine input channels:

- 4 x mono balanced XLR mic/stereo unbalanced RCA phono line inputs.
- 4 x dual stereo unbalanced RCA phono line inputs.



 1 x telephone balance unit (with line and handset ports)/stereo unbalanced RCA phono auxiliary input with a parallel 3.5mm stereo jack input on the front panel.

Providing in total 4 mic, 12 stereo line, 1 TBU & 1 stereo auxiliary inputs which you can switch between.

Input Channels

Input source buttons at the top of each channel strip are used to select the required mono or stereo source. The mixer has two main stereo buses, PGM (Program) and REC (Record), so each channel also has PGM and REC buttons to independently select which mixer bus the selected input is routed to. The XLR microphone inputs on channels 1 to 4 have individually selectable +48V phantom power and a gain calibration potentiometer providing up to 65dB of gain for the preamp. Input channel 1 also serves as the microphone input for a dedicated talkback channel.

The stereo RCA phono line inputs on channels 1 to 8 have 10dB of gain at the input to compensate for unbalanced consumer inputs.

Input channel 9 is a TBU and stereo auxiliary input channel. The TBU allows direct connection to a telephone line and allows calls to be made and received through the mixer using the handset connection. The auxiliary channel can switch between 2 independent inputs, one on the rear panel and one on the front panel.

Any channel which has the fader up is routed to the selected output, either PGM or REC or both.

Gain for each channel is trimmed by the front panel TRIM control providing ±15dB of gain. A PAN/BAL(ance) control is available to facilitate stereo imaging.

The use of VCAs controlled by the ALPS long throw 100mm faders gives a smooth, repeatable response and ensures tight stereo tracking while eliminating mechanical and electronic noise.

USB Audio for Playback and Recording

The S0v2 has the option to send and receive audio over USB. This allows the audio on the REC bus to be sent to a PC for recording or monitoring purposes. Also, the S0v2 can receive a USB audio stream from a PC and route it to the auxiliary inputs on channel 8. Alternatively, this signal can be routed to channels 5, 6 or 7 if required.

Output Channels

The SOv2 has separate stereo PGM and REC bus outputs. The PGM bus is output on balanced stereo XLRs and the REC bus



SO Radio Broadcast Mixer Top View.

is output on unbalanced stereo RCA phono connectors. There are monitor outputs for presenter headphones, guest headphones and loudspeakers.

Monitoring & Headphone Limiter

The monitor loudspeakers, presenter headphones and guest headphones are on 6.35mm stereo jack sockets and the headphones can be plugged in to the front and rear of the mixer. The monitor loudspeaker and headphone levels are independently variable between 0 (cut off) and 10 (max).

With the concerns over listening levels being too high in headphones, the addition of an adjustable limit level potentiometer on the rear panel of the mixer is a great idea which limits the maximum level of the audio routed to the presenter and guest headphone outputs. An illuminated MUTE LED shows when a live microphone channel has muted the loudspeakers and there is a MUTE contact output available to illuminate a 'MIC LIVE' light via a 6.35mm stereo jack socket on the rear panel.

A three way electronically interlocking illuminated switch bank selects the source routed to the loudspeaker and headphone outputs from either PGM, REC or from an additional unbalanced stereo RCA phono input EXT 1. This external input can be used for monitoring an off air signal or studio output.

Green illuminated AUTO CUE/PFL (pre fade listen) buttons adjacent to each level control allow the automatic monitoring of any channel that has been selected to pre-fade, either to the monitors or headphones.

For the presenter headphones, SPLIT CUE/ PFL can be selected which places the selected source in mono in the left ear, and pre-fade in mono in the right ear.

Metering

A pair of bright 21 segment LED meters can be configured to show either VU or PPM metering. The meters follow the selection of the presenter headphones including any pre-fade or split pre-fade function.

Talkback

A separate TALKBACK button is provided to allow the presenter to talk to a guest on the guest headphones. The S0v2 uses input channel 1 as the talkback source.

Channel Remotes

The remote outputs for each channel are highly configurable providing a comprehensive range of options to interface external equipment to the mixer. Each channel input has its own START and STOP remote controls which can be triggered when the channel is routed to the PGM or REC bus and the fader is opened or closed. The remotes can be set-up to be either pulsed or continuous latched outputs, and if in pulsed mode the

on fex SCI		1202208
Channel Configuration Monitor C	Configuration Info & Updates	-
Channel 1 Channel 2 Ohannel 3 Ch	annel 4 Channel 5 Channel 6 Channel 7 Channel 8 O	e lenner
MIC/LINE		
Input Modes:	Mic & Line available. Phantom Power On	
PGM Button Mode:	Enabled	•
REC Button Mode	Enabled	•
CUE/PFL Auto Cancel Mode:	Enabled, CUE/PFL cancelled on Fader Open	*
10	ed when fader open. Stop enabled when fader clo pulse when fader opens/closes, repeat Start enab	
Remotes Active when CUE/PF	LActivated/Deactivated /* Enabled /* Dir	abled
₽ Enable Senial Notifications	Save Satings Reboat S	ettings
Product SO-Miver	Ferrivare V1.014 Status CONTRA	TED
Connection: COM5:115200.8.E.1	Basecode: V1.0 Serial No.: TL0033834	

SCi Configuration Page.

Sandex SCI		101	
Channel Configuration Honiter C	entimention Info & Upd	0.50	(estimated)
Device Information			
Normal communicatio	-		
Configuration Control			
Save Configuration			
Load Configuration			
Restore Detauts			
Firmware Update			
Update	File: N/A		
	N/A		
Serial Number	(27)		
Sit Seral Number	π. [003		
Set Server Number	ir joo.	8017	
Product SDMmer	Ferminane V1.008	Status	CONNECTED
Connection: COM7:115200.8.E.1	Barecode: V1.0	Serial No.: TLC	038017

SCi Info & Updates Page.

START button has the capability to produce repeated start pulses.

Configuration Settings

The SOv2 has a range of software configurable options which can be used to customize the operation of the mixer. It is possible to enable or disable specific inputs, enable phantom power for the microphone channels and limit which buses each channel can be routed to. Other settings control auto cancelling of PRE FADE when the channel fader is opened and all the remote output configurations.

The S0v2 has an integral universal switch mode power supply, which uses an IEC mains inlet.

Specification For S0v2

Mic Inputs Audio Specification

Input Impedance:	> 1k5Ω electronically balanced
Input Gain Range:	Preset pot +24dB to +67dB ref -50dBu, TRIM pot ± 15dB
Frequency Response:	40Hz to 20kHz –1dB, +0dB
Mic input E.I.N.:	-130dB with 150Ω source
Phantom Power:	+48V to each mic input (SCi selectable)
Common Mode Rejection Ratio:	> 60dB typically
Pan Range:	Off/-3dB Centre/Off

Stereo	Line	Inputs	Audio	Specif	ication

Input Impedance:	> 20kΩ electronically unbalanced
Input Gain Range:	+10dB ref 0dBu at PGM output, TRIM pot ± 15dB
Frequency Response:	20Hz to 20kHz -0.5dB, +0dB
Noise (20Hz-20kHz):	-92dBu ref 0dB (fader down, no routing)
Total Harmonic Distortion:	0.015% at 1kHz, 0.015% at 10kHz ref +8dBu
Balance Range:	± 6dB

Outputs Audio Specification	
Output Impedance:	PGM output: < 50Ω electronically balanced
REC output:	< 75Ω unbalanced Monitor output: < 75Ω unbalanced
Headphone output load:	> 16 Ω , recommended 250 Ω
Maximum Output:	PGM output: +26dBu balancedREC output: Level:+16dBu unbalanced



This product has settings that can be adjusted using the Sonifex SCi (Serial Control Interface) software.

Audio Outputs: PGM: 2 x XLR-3 pin plug (balanced) REC: 1 x Stereo pair RCA phono sockets Monitor Inputs: 1 x Stereo pair RCA phono sockets Monitor Outputs: 5 x 6.35mm (1/4") stereo jack sockets (2 x presenter, 2 x guest, 1 x loudspeaker) Remote Outputs: 9 x 6.35mm (1/4") stereo jack sockets (one per channel) 1 x 6.35mm (1/4") stereo jack socket for light control 2 x RJ11 6/4 (1 x line, 1 x handset) Telephone: USB Audio: 1 x Type-B receptacle USB Serial: 1 x Type-B receptacle Mains Input: Filtered IEC, continuously rated 85 264VAC, 47-63Hz, 45w nominal, 50w peak Fuse Rating: Anti-surge fuse 2A 20 x 5mm **Equipment Type** S0v2: S0v2 radio broadcast mixer

Physical Specification	
Dimensions (Raw): (H)	48.3cm (W) x 35.6cm (D) x 12.5cm
	19" (W) x 14" (D) x 4.9" (H)
Dimensions (Boxed):	67cm (W) x 44cm (D) x 25cm (H) 26.4" (W) x 17.3" (D) x 9.84" (H)
Cut-Out Dimensions:	44cm (W) x 34.7cm (D) 17.32" (W) x 13.66" (D)
Weight:	Nett: 8.5kg Gross: 10.12kg Nett: 18.7lb Gross: 22.26lb





SO Radio Broadcast Mixer Dimensions (in mm).

Input & Output Connections

Audio Inputs:	4 x Microphone XLR-3 pin sockets
	12 x Pair stereo line RCA phono
	sockets
	1 x Pair stereo aux RCA phono
	sockets
	1 x Stereo aux 3.5mm jack socket

11



S1 Radio Broadcast On-Air Mixer

The small radio mixer that's big on features.

The S1 has an amazing feature set and offers a proper broadcast solution to community, educational and student radio stations that need a versatile, reliable radio broadcast mixer. It has a 'no compromise on quality' approach with excellent mic amps, comprehensive facilities & simple, reliable operation.





Category: Radio Broadcast Mixing Consoles - S1 Radio Broadcast Mixer. Product Function: 9 Channel analogue fixed format on-air broadcast mixer. Typical Applications: Community, student, hospital and small scale radio broadcast mixer, secondary or backup on-air mixer.

Features:

- High performance, ultra-reliable on-air radio mixer.
- Low cost and easy to use.
- Small footprint, flush-mounting or rack-mounting.
- Analogue & digital inputs & outputs.
- Main stereo output bus plus 2 Aux output buses, pre or post fader

selectable.

- Rotating rear panel for ease of installation.
- Integrated power supply.
- Remote outputs per channel.
- Fader start of ancilliary equipment such as CD players.
- Programmable general purpose I/O.
- Monitor muting on mic live.
- Mic-live/on-air sign switching.
- Monitor outputs for presenter & guest

headphones, & speakers.

- Bright LED meter display PPM/VU selectable with separate meterbridge output.
- 100mm ALPS long-throw faders with control via VCAs.
- Separate telco & stereo cleanfeed o/ps for use with a telephone hybrid & codec respectively.
- Advanced automation facilities.
- Remote control via free SCi software.



S1 Digital/Analogue Radio Broadcast Mixer, Rear View.

The Sonifex S1 mixer is a high performance compact, low cost, fixed format mixing console designed for on-air radio use. It can be fitted flush into a desktop or can be rack-mounted by the addition of optional rack ears. The rear connectivity panel can be rotated 90° onto the base of the unit providing easier connection to the unit when it is rack-mounted. It has an integral universal switch mode power supply, which uses an IEC inlet. It maintains the same front panel ease of use found on the Sonifex S2 whilst providing advanced automated features not seen on any other product currently available on the market.

The console consists of ten input channels:

- 2 x mono XLR mic/mono XLR line inputs.
- 1 x mono XLR mic/mono XLR telco input.
- 2 x mono XLR mic/mono XLR line inputs/ stereo ¼" jack unbalanced line input.

- 1 x stereo XLR line/stereo XLR cleanfeed input.
- 2 x stereo XLR line/stereo RCA inputs, one with a 3.5mm stereo aux input.
- 2 x stereo XLR line/stereo SPDIF & Toslink digital inputs.

Providing in total 5 mic, 4 mono line, 10 stereo analogue, 2 stereo digital, 1 telco & 1 stereo cleanfeed inputs which you can switch between.

Wide-Ranging Input Channels

Input source buttons at the top of each channel strip are used to route the connected source to the mixer buses.

All of the balanced XLR input connectors have a 10dB gain switch on the rear panel for use with unbalanced or low level input sources. The XLR microphone inputs have individual +48V phantom power switches and a gain calibration potentiometer providing up to 65dB of gain for the preamp.



S1 Digital/Analogue Radio Broadcast Mixer, Top View.

Input channels 1 & 2 have 2 separate XLRs for microphone & balanced line input sources.

Input channels 3 and 4 use an XLR and a combination XLR/stereo jack connector to allow a microphone input and both a balanced mono or an unbalanced stereo line input to be used.

Input channel 5 acts as microphone input or as a telco input with a dedicated cleanfeed output, with available line hold remote for connection to a telephone hybrid.

Input channel 6 is a balanced stereo line input on XLR together with a stereo cleanfeed input on balanced XLR for use with ISDN codecs.

Input channels 7 & 8 have stereo balanced XLRs and stereo unbalanced phonos on the rear and channel 7 also has a 3.5mm insert jack socket on the front panel for use with an mp3 player/iPod.

Input channels 9 and 10 provide a stereo analogue XLR input and stereo digital S/PDIF and TOSLink optical inputs.

Any channel which has the fader up and the ON button selected is routed to the main PGM output(s).

Gain for each channel is trimmed by the front panel TRIM control providing \pm 12dB of gain.

Equalisation is provided on every input channel, allowing up to 7dB cut and boost at HF (6.5 kHz) and LF (100Hz). A PAN/ BAL(ance) control is available to facilitate stereo imaging.

The use of VCAs controlled by the ALPS long throw 100mm faders give a smooth, repeatable response and ensures tight stereo tracking while eliminating mechanical and electronic noise.

Analogue & Digital Outputs

The S1 has a multitude of output connectivity: one balanced stereo XLR PGM output, two balanced stereo AUX outputs on a 9-way D-type socket, a mono clean feed output on balanced XLR (for use with a telephone hybrid), a stereo cleanfeed output on stereo balanced XLRs (for use with an ISDN/IP codec) and monitor outputs for presenter headphones, guest headphones and loudspeakers. Additional outputs are provided for talkback on a 9-way D-type socket and metering using a 15-way D-type socket.

A digital stereo PGM output is provided in XLR AES/EBU or phono S/PDIF formats. The output can be referenced to an internal clock source between 32 kHz and 96 kHz or external synchronisation sources can be connected via S/PDIF, AES/EBU or BNC wordclock. The illuminated DIGITAL SYNC LED shows when the digital output is locked to either an internal or external clock.

Two Auxiliary Buses

The S1 has two Auxiliary buses that can be configured in either pre-fade or post-fade mode. Each channel can be routed to these buses using the potentiometers provided on each channel strip. Each AUX output has a trim control knob operating between fully attenuated and unity gain. Aux buses can be used for a wide range of purposes including recording telephone conversations, generating different mixes for output, connecting to audio processing equipment and much more.

Comprehensive Monitoring

The control room loudspeakers, presenter's headphones, and guest headphones are on 6.35mm stereo jack sockets. Front panel control knobs are used to vary the monitor and headphone levels and the presenter's headphones can be plugged in to the front and rear of the mixer. The control room monitor loudspeaker and headphone levels are variable between 0 (cut off) and 10 (max). An illuminated MUTE LED shows when a live microphone channel has muted the speakers and there are two pairs of MUTE contact outputs available to illuminate a 'MIC LIVE' light.

A five way electronically interlocking switch bank selects the source routed to the speakers and presenter's headphones from either of two external inputs (EXT 1, EXT 2), the PGM, or AUX Outputs. The buttons illuminate to show the selected source, PGM, AUX 1 and AUX 2 in green, EXT 1 and EXT 2 in red. The external inputs can be used for monitoring an off air signal or another studio output.

Green illuminated AUTO CUE/PFL buttons adjacent to each level control allow the monitoring of PFL when an input channel has been selected to CUE/PFL, either to the monitors or headphones.

For the Presenter headphones, SPLIT CUE/ PFL can be selected which places the selected source in mono in one ear and PFL in mono in the other.

A pair of bright 21 segment LED meters can be configured to show either VU or PPM metering. The meters show either the PGM output or the selection heard in the presenter's headphones, selectable by PGM/MFM (Meter Follows Monitor) button.

Talkback

A separate TALKBACK button is provided to allow the Presenter to talk to a Guest. The S1 uses input channel one as the talkback source. Global talkback can also be configured (see the Programmable GPIO section) to allow every mic channel to communicate with the Presenter and Guest headphones. A separate TALKBACK 9-way D-type socket on the rear panel can be used to connect the talkback output and input to and from other studios.

Configurable Remotes Per Channel

The remote outputs for each channel are highly configurable providing every possible option required to interface your external equipment to the mixer. Each channel input has its own START and STOP remote controls, except the microphone inputs which have only START outputs. (If you wanted a MIC stop control signal, you could configure this using a GPIO). Each remote can be configured to be triggered from a variety of sources, including the ON button and the CUE/PFL Button. The remotes can be set-up to be either pulsed or continuous latched outputs, and if in pulsed mode the ON button has the capability to produce repeated start pulses on additional ON button presses, when the channel is ON with the fader up.

In the case of the Telco & Stereo Cleanfeed outputs you may want to generate start and stop remotes independently of the position of the fader, so that the hybrid or codec can be triggered to connect before the channel is opened. This is possible in 'Telco Mode' where a 'start' is sent when the ON button is initially pressed & a 'stop' is sent when the ON button is pressed again, turning the channel selection off. In addition the channel can be configured to show the state of the external equipment, e.g. using a tally back GPI signal from an automation system, the ON button can flash green when the end of a song is being reached.

Programmable GPIOs

The S1 also has five General Purpose Inputs/Outputs (GPIO's) available. Each input/output has been designed to be very versatile & almost any operation with the mixer can be achieved when utilising them. A GPI can be configured using the SCi software to perform up to 10 different operations from a single input. For example, in an automated playout situation, you may want to:

- Force 4 channels ON with the faders forced up.
- Force 4 channels to stereo Line Input.
- Mute the Control Room Monitors.



S1-RCK Optional S1 9U 19" Rack Ears.

This configuration would use 9 of the 10 operations available for an individual GPI.

The GPOs are equally powerful. The outputs can be configured to be pulsed or continuous, and active high or low. An output can be generated based on actions required. For example, a GPO can be configured to generate a global talkback function with a set-up so that:

• When Mic 2, Mic 3 & Mic 4 are all not live, generate a GPO continuous output.

The GPO could then be linked back into one of the GPI's with the input configured to:

- Force PFL on Mics 2.3 & 4.
- Enable Auto CUE/PFL on Guest H/phones.

This would allow the guests to freely talk to each other until one of their microphones goes live. This is just an example of the potential uses of the programmable GPIOs.

Remote Control & Configuration Using SCi Software

The S1 mixer is highly configurable and has numerous options allowing the mixer configuration to be tailored to your requirements. Using the freely available Sonifex SCi software, every parameter of the mixer can be set up with ease.

System :	Setti		101	
Channel Configurat	ion GPID	Configuration Sys	tem Configuration	Info & Updates
Save Setup V Auto Save Der	sk State to	Memory Sev	Button Lock	Post T Mon. EXT 2
Digital Outputs Sync Mode Master Sample Rate @ Master C Slave C 44 1kHz C 88 2kHz C Auto @ 48/Hz Stere		☐ Mon. PGM ☐ Pres. Auto ☐ Pres. Split ☐ Guest Auto ☐ Monitor Auto	o PFL t PFL to PFL uto PFL Same	
AUX Buttons			Display Inten Meter Max	Buttons Max
Monitor Setup Monitor Channel		Metering C VU	Of	Min Save
PGM 👻	Saye	@ PPM See	Talkback Set	the second second second second
Mix Mode C Mix R Interlock		Monitor Mute	Route Talkb	ack Source
		SawAt	Guest Head	lphones Save

SCi Channel Configuration Page.

Soutex SCI		and a second second	Married Sciller
System Setti	ngs		
Channel Configuration GP10	Configuration System	Configuration Info &	Updates
Save Setup IF Auto Save Desk State to	Memory Seve	Button Lock	☐ Mon. EXT 1 ☐ Mon. EXT 2 ☐ Mon. AUX1
Oligital Outputs Master Sample Rate Sync Mode Master Sample Rate @ Master 326Hz C Stave C 41 142 r 9684bz C Auto @ 4864bz Seret		Mon. PGM Pres. Auto PFL Pres. Split PFL Guest Auto PFL Monitor Auto PFI	T Mon. AU02
AUX Buttons		Display Intensity Meter Max	Buttons Max
Monitor Setup Monitor Channels	Metering C VU @ PPM Save	Cet Save	Min Save
Mix Mode C Mix # Interlock	Monitor Mute	Talkback Setup Route Talkback © On T/B press © Always	Source F Mic C Line
	Save At	Guest Headphone: Cut Mix	Sert
		Ref	turn to Main Screen

SCi System Configuration Page.



Specification For S1

Input / Output Impedances

Input / Output Imp	edances	
Mic Input:	> 1k5Ω electronically balanced	
Mono Line Input:	> 20kΩ electronically balanced	
Stereo Line Input:	> 20kΩ electronically balanced	
PGM Output:	< 50 Ω electronically balanced	
Monitor Outputs:	< 75Ω unbalanced	
AES Input/Output:	110Ω	
S/PDIF Input/ Output:	75Ω	
BNC Wordclock Input:	50Ω	
Input / Output Gain	n Range	
Mic Input:	Preset pot +21dB to +64dB ref -50dBu, TRIM pot ± 12dB	
Mono Line	Switch OdB to +10dB ref OdBu, Input: TRIM pot ± 12dB	
Stereo Line Input:	Switch 0dB to +10dB ref 0dBu, TRIM pot ± 12dB	
Telco Input:	Switch 0dB to +10dB ref 0dBu, TRIM pot ± 12dB	
Stereo Cleanfeed Input:	Switch 0dB to +10dB ref 0dBu, TRIM pot ± 12dB	
Digital Input:	OdBFS = +18dBu on input; TRIM pot ± 12dB allowing OdBu to +24dBu	
Digital Output:	0dBFS = +18dBu	
Frequency Respons	e	
Mic Input:	40Hz to 20kHz –1dB, +0dB	
Line Inputs:	20Hz to 20kHz -0.5dB, +0dB	
RCA Inputs:	20Hz to 20kHz -0.5dB, +0dB	
Noise (20Hz to 20k	Hz)	
Mic Input E.I.N.: Stereo Inputs	-130dB with 1500 source. -92dBu ref 0dB (fader down, no routing) -91dBu (fader down, one channel routed) -86 dBu (unity gain, one channel routed) -83 dBu (unity gain, two channels routed)	

Distortion .

IOLAI HAIIIIOIIIC	0.015% dt 1KHZ, 00BU
Distortion:	0.015% at 10kHz, 0dBu

Inter-Channel < -80dBu typically Equalisation LF: Shelving at 100Hz ± 7dB HE: Shelving at 6.5kHz ± 7dB Range Pan Range: Off/-3dB centre/off + 6dB Balance Range: Common Mode Rejection Ratio Mic Input: >60dB typically Digital I/O Sync Input Sample 32kHz – 96kHz Rate Range: Output Sample 32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz, & 96kHz Rates: (Using Onboard Clock) Output Sample 24 bit Width: Output Headphone >45Ω, recommended 400 Output Load: Maximum Output +26dBu balanced into 2k or greater (Analogue): **Rear Panel Switches** Phantom Power: +48V individual per mic input Gain Switch: +10dB per XLR balanced mono & stereo input & EXT 1. EXT 2 inputs Input & Output Connections Analogue Inputs: 5 x Microphone XLR 3 pin sockets 2 x Mono line XLR 3 pin sockets 2 x Mono/stereo line combi XLR 3 pin sockets & 6.35mm stereo jack sockets 1 x Telco XLR 3 pin socket 5 x Stereo line pairs XLR 3 pin sockets 2 x Stereo line pairs phono sockets 1 x Stereo cleanfeed pair XLR 3 pin sockets 1 x Stereo insert, 3.5mm jack socket Digital Inputs: 2 x S/PDIF phono sockets, 2 x TOSLink optical connectors Analogue Outputs: PGM: 2 x XLR 3 pin plug (balanced) AUX: 9-way 'D'-type socket (balanced) TELCO: XLR 3 pin plug (balanced)

STEREO CLEANFD: 2 x XLR 3 pin plug (balanced)

Crosstalk



S1 Digital/Analogue Radio Broadcast Mixer Dimensions.



S2 Digital I/O Analogue Radio Broadcast Mixer



Category: Radio Broadcast Mixing Consoles - S2 Digital I/O Analogue Radio Broadcast Mixer.

Product Function: Modular multichannel analogue on-air broadcast mixer with digital I/O.

Typical Applications: Community, student, hospital and small scale radio broadcast mixer, secondary or backup on-air mixer.

Features:

- Wide range of input and output channels.
- PFL/cue buttons & bus.
- Fader-start operation of equipment.
- Automatic monitor muting on miclive.
- · Light controlling remote outputs.
- Optional EQ on input modules.
- Gram amp input options.
- 2 main audio buses, allowing you to broadcast on the PRG bus while recording on the AUD bus.
- Bus output selection on each module.
- Separate 1U power supply.

S2 is a modular broadcast mixer which offers digital audio quality with analogue reliability in a modular format. S2 has both digital and analogue input channels, together with simultaneous analogue and digital outputs.

Following on from the Sovereign range of audio mixers, S2 combines all the features needed of a radio broadcast mixer in a stylish, flush-mounting chassis

48888

Innovative Design

- The S2 chassis is available in 5 module width sections, allowing 5, 10, 15, 20, 25 and 30 module width mixers. This means S2 can be used for small newsrooms or large on-air situations.
- Modular "pop-up" input and output channels means that the mixer can be maintained simply and quickly. Hot-swappable input channels can be individually removed and repaired whilst still on-air.

888

0.00.000

- The angle of the meterbridge can be varied and set for best viewing position.
- Any module can be in any position so that customising the mixer for your own purposes is easy.
- Large back-lit buttons allow you to see the status of the mixer at all times.
- The fitted rear panel hides all cable connections but can be simply unclipped and reclipped for maintenance.
- The modular design of the desk gives you the flexibility to expand it at a later date
- You can even add another S2 mixer and link them together with a bus connector cable to allow for split desk configurations.

Radio Broadcast Mixer Using S2-25 Chassis and Script Space.



Superb Audio Quality and Unquestionable Reliability

- The S2 uses Crystal semiconductor parts to allow input and output of digital audio signals up to 24 bit, 96kHz sample rate.
- The analogue signal paths use low noise circuitry to provide superb audio performance well capable of satisfying radio listeners worldwide.
- The high reliability and build quality of S2 minimises the chance of failure, avoiding lost air-time. Each module is individually checked twice before being assembled into the finished chassis and the whole unit is tested before shipping.
- ALPS long throw 100mm faders give a smooth, repeatable response and the XLR Neutrik connectors used are an industry standard.
- The use of VCAs controlled by the faders ensures tight stereo tracking and eliminates mechanical and electronic noise.
- S2 has a separate 1U power supply providing regulated, ripple-free power to the mixer. There is an optional switcher to control 2 power supplies providing redundancy.
- High quality stainless steel is used for the chassis and screws to prevent corrosion in high humidity environments.
- Each channel is metal coated internally to provide exceptional EMC screening.

S2 Input Channels

There is a wide choice of input channels for the S2 mixer. Each channel has a number of common features:

Assigning an Input Channel to an Output Bus

Switches at the top of the channel are used to select the output group routing, to either Program, Audition, or both output buses. Selecting the PGM and/or AUD buttons routes the channel audio to the PGM and/ or AUD mix buses. The buttons illuminate green to indicate the routing status.

Changing the Input Level

Coarse gain is set using pre-set potentiometers on the channel circuit board which allow unbalanced inputs to be used on mono and stereo line inputs. The front panel TRIM control allows fine gain of ±12dB.

Changing the Signal Pan, or Balance

The BAL/PAN control is used on mono channels to pan the mono input signal in the stereo image and on stereo channels to balance the stereo image.

CUE/PFL (Pre Fade Listen)

Selecting the CUE/PFL button routes the pre-fader input signal to the monitoring system where the signal can be heard via headphones and/or loudspeakers. The button lights green when CUE/PFL is active and a jumper option is available to cancel the CUE/PFL selection when the fader is raised. This button works with both a momentary and latched operation - if held down, the selection is cancelled on release, otherwise the button is alternate action.

Fader Start & ON Button Control

The ON button works in conjunction with the 100mm long-throw carbon fader and is used to control channel remotes (e.g. starting a CD player), routing and timers, etc. When unlit, the channel is off. Flashing red indicates that the channel has been selected to ON but not routed to either PGM or AUD. Steady red indicates that the channel is ON and "armed", ready for the fader to be raised. Raising the fader changes the illumination to green indicating that the channel is live. Alternatively, with the button unlit the fader may be raised and the channel can be operated simply by selecting ON. The illumination in this case toggles between unlit (channel OFF) and green (channel ON).

Programmable Button Settings

To make the S2 modules as flexible as possible, every button on each channel can be set to a number of different modes to aid the use of the mixer and allow for extra functionality. Each button can be set to either operate manually, be permanently on, or permanently disabled. Also, the ON button can be configured to operate in a number of modes, altering remote start functions, and the channel ON function can be controlled remotely by automation playout systems, such as RCS[®] or VCS.

Scribble Pad

A scribble pad is provided at the bottom of the channel for user labelling of the channel function.

RCS® is a registered trademark of Radio Computer Systems Inc.

VCS is a wholly-owned subsidiary of SciSys plc.

S2-CMM Mic/Mic Channel

The mic/mic input channel is a dual mono microphone input with a button switch to select either Mic 1 or Mic 2.

Each Mic input has jumper settable phantom power available at +48V and a high pass filter to remove low frequency rumbles. When enabled, the LF response of the microphone is rolled off at 125kHz, 6dB per octave. If the Mic input is used for the presenter's mic it can also become the talkback mic.

Equalisation is fitted as standard on this channel and is enabled by the EQ button, *S2-CMM Mic/Mic Channel*.

providing 10dB cut and boost at HF (6.5kHz) and LF (100Hz).

The BAL/PAN control operates as follows: Full anti-clockwise pans the signal to the left and increases the signal by 3dB (right channel reduces by 70dB); full clockwise pans the signal to the right and increases the signal by 3dB (left channel reduces by 70dB).

A balanced line level insert send and return is available for the Mic input.

This is useful for hooking up an outboard effects unit to be used with the microphone.

There are logic remote input controls for Mic Cough muting and Reverse Talkback, together with 2 separate output controls for Mic Cue lights, momentary or latching.

The remote outputs on the 9 way D-type plug are fed from NPN opto-isolators.

Both Mic inputs have a jumper selectable output to facilitate either Control Room speaker or Studio speaker muting and the channel can also be used to control either one of two separate timer displays.

Gold plated Neutrik XLR connectors are used for the audio inputs and outputs.

S2-CML Mic/Line Channel Rear.

S2-CML Mic/Line Channel

The mic/line input channel is a mono input with a button switch to select either Mic or Mono Line.

For the Mic input, phantom power at +48V can be configured. The Mic input has a jumper selectable high pass filter to remove low frequency rumbles.

If the Mic input is used for the presenter's mic it can also become the talkback mic. The talkback function will be retained when the channel input is switched to Line.





S2-CMM Mic/Mic Rear.



S2-CML Mic/Line Channel.

Equalisation is fitted as standard on this channel and is enabled by the EQ button, providing 10dB cut and boost at HF (6.5kHz) and LF (100Hz).

A balanced line level insert send and return is available for the Mic input for the insertion of an effects, or voice, processor into the mic channel. The send and return is disabled in Line mode. There are logic remote input controls for Mic Cough muting and Reverse Talkback. There are output controls for Mic Cue lights and separate line remote start/stop controls by fader or ON button. Both latching and momentary contacts are catered for. The remote outputs on the 9 way D-type plug are fed from NPN opto-isolators.

The Mic input provides a jumper selectable

output to facilitate either Control Room speaker or Studio speaker muting and the channel can also be used to control either one of two separate timer displays.

In addition the Line input can be configured with all the features of the Mic input when used as a Mic input with an external microphone amplifier, e.g. for monitor muting purposes.

Gold plated Neutrik XLR connectors are used for the audio inputs and outputs.

S2-CS Dual Stereo Line Channel & S2-CSE Dual Stereo Line Channel with EQ

The S2-CS dual stereo line channel has two balanced stereo inputs on Neutrik XLR connectors.

The INP 1/INP 2 button selects which input is routed through the channel. The button is illuminated in red to indicate when Input 2 is selected. The operation of the button is inhibited when the channel is "live".





S2-CS Dual Stereo Line and S2-CSE Dual Stereo Line with EQ Rear.



There are separate logic remote output controls for both of the two inputs providing start/stop functions by fader, or ON button. Remotes, etc, are triggered when the fader is up and the channel ON button shows green. The start function can be configured to be either momentary (500mS) or latched for each input. The remote outputs on the 9 way D-type plug are fed from NPN opto-isolators.

Continuous momentary start can be enabled such that when the fader is up and the channel is on, each press of the ON button triggers a momentary start.

Two remote pins can also be configured for general use as either inputs, outputs, latching, or momentary and active high or low. Uses for this include channel live indication or specific channel function remote control.

The BAL/PAN control adjusts the stereo balance in the following manner : Full anti-

clockwise shifts the signal to the left and increases the signal by 6dB (right channel reduces by 6dB); full clockwise shifts the signal to the right and increases the signal by 6dB (left channel reduces by 6dB).

The 100mm VCA fader provides unity gain when fully open. The channel input signal is routed to the outputs whenever the fader is open, the ON button is selected and either or both of the routing buttons are selected.

The S2-CSE channel is the dual stereo line channel as above but fitted with equalisation, providing 10dB cut and boost at HF (6.5kHz) and LF (100Hz). The EQ button places the equalisation in and out of the signal path. The button is illuminated in yellow when the EQ is active.

The channel can be used to control either one of two separate timer displays.

S2-CSG Stereo Line & Gram Channel & S2-CSGE Stereo Line & Gram Channel with EQ

The S2-CSG channel is the dual stereo line channel fitted with an RIAA input amplifier on the second input. The balanced stereo line input is on Neutrik XLR connectors and the unbalanced RIAA stereo input on phonos.

The channel is used for connecting a turntable or record deck. The GRAM inputs have RIAA equalisation suitable for magnetic pick-up cartridges. Selecting the LINE/GRAM button switches the channel input between Stereo Line and RIAA . The button is illuminated in red to indicate when Gram (RIAA) is selected. The operation of the button is inhibited when the channel is "live".

There are separate logic remote output controls for both of the two inputs providing start/stop functions by fader, or ON button. Remotes, etc, are triggered when the fader is up and the channel ON



S2-CSG Stereo Line & Gram and S2-CSGE Stereo Line & Gram with EQ Rear.



S2-CSG Stereo Line & Gram Channel



S2-CSGE Stereo Line & Gram Channel with EQ.

button shows green. The start function can be configured to be either momentary (500mS) or latched for each input. The remote outputs on the 9 way D-type plug are fed from NPN opto-isolators.

Continuous momentary start can be enabled such that when the fader is up and the channel is on, each press of the ON button triggers a momentary start.

Two remote pins can also be configured for general use as either inputs, outputs, latching, or momentary and active high or low. Uses for this include channel live indication or specific channel function remote control.

The BAL/PAN control adjusts the stereo balance in the following manner : Full anticlockwise shifts the signal to the left and increases the signal by 6dB (right channel reduces by 6dB); full clockwise shifts the signal to the right and increases the signal by 6dB (left channel reduces by 6dB).

The 100mm VCA fader provides unity gain when fully open. The channel input signal is routed to the outputs whenever the fader is open, the ON button is selected and either or both of the routing buttons are selected.

The S2-CSGE channel is the stereo line & gram channel as above but fitted with equalisation, providing 10dB cut and boost at HF (6.5kHz) and LF (100Hz). The EQ button places the equalisation in and out of the signal path. The button is illuminated in yellow when the EQ is active.

The channel can be used to control either one of two separate timer displays.

S2-CDS Digital Dual Stereo Channel

The digital dual stereo channel has two 24bit 96kHz digital inputs with an INP 1/INP 2 button switch to select between them. The button is illuminated in red to indicate when Input 2 is selected. The operation of the button is inhibited when the channel is "live".

Either input can be configured to be balanced AES/EBU on standard XLR, or S/ PDIF on phono sockets, selected by internal jumpers. An additional jumper option can be used to decode emphasis when indicated by certain status bits in the incoming data stream.

The digital signals are converted to analogue and from this point the channel functions are the same as the S2-CS Dual Stereo Line channel with the addition that when the ON button flashes green, it means that there is no valid digital input.



S2-CDS Digital Dual Stereo Channel and S2-CDSE Digital Dual Stereo Channel with EQ and Rear.Rear.



S2-CDSE Digital Dual Stereo Channel with EQ.

Stereo Channel with EQ

This channel is as the digital dual stereo channel but fitted with equalisation.

The HF and LF controls are used to adjust the equalisation of the signal. The HF control boosts and cuts the signal by 10dB at 6.5kHz. The LF control boosts and cuts the signal by 10dB at 100Hz. The EQ button places the equalisation in and out of the signal path and is illuminated yellow when the FO is active.

Both S2-CDS and S2-CDSE channels can be used to control either one of two separate timer displays.

S2-CDSE Digital Dual S2-CDAS Dual Stereo Line Channel & S2-CDASE Dual Stereo Line Channel with FO

The S2-CDAS dual stereo line channel has one 24-bit 96kHz AES/EBU digital input and one balanced analogue stereo input, both on Neutrik XLR connectors.

The INP 1/INP 2 button selects which input is routed through the channel. The button is illuminated in red to indicate when Input 2 the balanced analogue source is selected. The operation of the button is inhibited when the channel is "live".

Input 1 is configured to be the AES/EBU input on standard XLR. An additional jumper option can be used to decode emphasis when indicated by certain status bits in the incoming data stream.

The digital signals are converted to analogue and from this point the channel functions are the same as the S2-CS Dual Stereo Line channel with the addition that when Input 1 is selected and the ON button flashes green. it means that there is no valid digital input signal being received.

There are separate logic remote output controls for both of the two inputs providing start/stop functions by fader, or ON button. Remotes, etc, are triggered when the fader is up and the channel ON button shows green. The start function can be configured to be either momentary (500mS) or latched



S2-CDAS Dual Stereo Line Channel and S2-CDASE Dual Stereo Line Channel with EO Rear



S2-CDASE Dual Stereo Line Channel with EQ.

for each input. The remote outputs on the 9 way D-type plug are fed from NPN optoisolators.

Continuous momentary start can be enabled such that when the fader is up and the channel is on, each press of the ON button triggers a momentary start.

Two remote pins can also be configured for general use as either inputs, outputs, latching, or momentary and active high or low. Uses for this include channel live indication or specific channel function remote control.

The BAL/PAN control adjusts the stereo balance in the following manner : Full anticlockwise shifts the signal to the left and increases the signal by 6dB (right channel reduces by 6dB); full clockwise shifts the signal to the right and increases the signal by 6dB (left channel reduces by 6dB).

The 100mm VCA fader provides unity gain when fully open. The channel input signal is routed to the outputs whenever the fader is open, the ON button is selected and either or both of the routing buttons are selected.

The S2-CDASE channel is the dual stereo line channel as above but fitted with equalisation, providing 10dB cut and boost at HF (6.5kHz) and LF (100Hz).

The EQ button places the equalisation in and out of the signal path. The button is illuminated in yellow when the EQ is active.

The channel can be used to control either one of two separate timer displays.

S2-C6SS 6 Way Stereo Source Select Channel with EQ

The 6 way stereo line source select channel has 6 balanced stereo inputs on a 25 way D-type connector selectable by a 6 way mechanical interlocking switch bank, numbered 1 - 6. A depressed button indicates the selected input.

The switch bank also controls 6 sets of remote outputs allowing each source to have a set of start/stop remotes. The remote starts can be set as momentary or latching. Continuous momentary start can also be enabled such that when the fader is up and the channel is on, each press of the ON button triggers a momentary start. The channel is fitted with EQ as standard and other functions are similar to the S2-CSE Dual Stereo channel with EQ.

The HF and LF controls are used to adjust the equalisation of the signal. The HF control boosts and cuts the signal by 10dB at 6.5kHz. The LF control boosts and cuts the signal by 10dB at 100Hz. The EQ button places the equalisation in and out of the signal path and is illuminated yellow when the EQ is active. The channel can be used to control either one of two separate timer displays.



S2-C6SS 6 Way Stereo Source Select Channel With EQ and Rear.



S2-C6SS 6 Way Stereo Source Select Channel With EQ.

S2-CSMM Stereo Mix Minus Channel

The stereo mix-minus channel has one balanced stereo line level input and a balanced stereo mix-minus output, on XLR connectors. The channel is intended for use where a remote stereo source, such as another studio connected via ISDN, requires a stereo cleanfeed return. The cleanfeed is generated by the mixminus method from either the PGM or AUD outputs, depending on the routing selection.

Selecting the CUE/PFL & T/B button routes the pre-fader input signal to the monitoring system where the signal can be heard via headphones and/or loudspeakers. In addition, talkback is routed to the cleanfeed output. This enables the presenter/technical operator to communicate with the remote source prior to going live to air. PFL can be automatically disabled when the fader is opened.

The outputs on this channel can be configured by jumper settings as a mono sum of mix-minus on the left channel and continuous talkback on the right channel (for some ISDN codecs and hybrid applications).

The fader, or ON button, control a logic remote output function. The remote

function can be configured to be either momentary or latched. The remote outputs on the 9 way D-type plug are fed from NPN opto-isolators.

Continuous momentary start can be enabled such that when the fader is up and the channel is on, each press of the ON button triggers a momentary start.

Two remote pins can also be configured for general use as either inputs, outputs, latching, or momentary and active high or low. Uses for this include channel live indication or specific channel function remote control. Selecting the PGM and/or AUD buttons routes the channel audio output to the PGM and/or AUD mix buses. Selecting the PGM button also routes the PGM main output via the mix minus system to the cleanfeed output. Selecting the AUD button routes the AUD main output to the mix minus system. The mix minus is derived from the PGM output when selecting both PGM and AUD.

Equalisation is fitted as standard on this channel and operates in the same was as on the S2-CSE channel.

The channel can be used to control either one of two separate timer displays.



S2-CSMM Stereo Mix Minus Channel Rear.



S2-CSMM Stereo Mix Minus Channel.

TOLD

PGM AUD PFL CIFEED T/B Routing To S2-OMC & S2-OMS CPU HF/LF EQ Fader hybrid. CPU PGM Aud EQ On C / Feed Left From PGM Output L

S2-CT Telco Channel

The telco input channel controls the connection to a telephone balance unit (or hybrid). It has one balanced line level mono input on Neutrik XLR, and one balanced line level cleanfeed output to return to the

Selecting the CUE/PFL & T/B button routes the pre-fader input signal to the monitoring system where the signal can be heard via headphones and/or loudspeakers. In addition, talkback is automatically routed back to the caller via the cleanfeed system. This enables the presenter, or technical operator, to communicate with the caller prior to putting the caller live to air. PFL can be automatically disabled when the fader is opened.

There is a logic remote output to place the hybrid "on hold" by using the LINE HOLD button. The remote output on the 9 way D-type plug is fed from an NPN opto-isolator and it can be made momentary or latching.

Selecting the PGM and/or AUD buttons routes the channel audio output to the PGM and/or AUD mix buses. The buttons are illuminated in green to indicate the routing status. Changing the status of the PGM button is inhibited when the channel is "live".

S2-CSG Stereo Line With Gram (S2-CSGE with EQ), S2-CS Dual Stereo (S2-CSE with EQ), S2-CDS Digital Dual Stereo (S2-CDSE with EQ), S2-CSMM Stereo Mix Minus and S2-C6SS Stereo Source Select.







S2-CT Telco Input Channel

AUD

Input 1

Input 1

Input 2

Line Right

1 INE 1/2

- Right

Selecting the PGM button also routes the channel to one of the two true cleanfeed buses (jumper selectable). When selecting only the AUD button, for example to record off-line telephone conversations, a cleanfeed is generated via the channel mix-minus system. When both PGM and AUD are selected the channel operates in the true cleanfeed mode, sending the PGM signal to the cleanfeed bus.

Equalisation is fitted as standard and is enabled by the EQ button, providing 10dB cut and boost at HF (6.5kHz) and LF (100Hz). The EQ button places the equalisation in and out of the signal path and is illuminated yellow when the EQ is active.



S2-CT Telco Input Channel.

S2-CB Blank Channel

This blank channel is used to fill in areas of the mixer where you don't require an input or output channel.



Ć

S2-CB Blank Channel.



S2 Output Channels

There are six different output channels available, for controlling monitoring in both a Control Room and separate Studio, with the two main output channels also having a master fader option.

The master output channels provide balanced analogue audio outputs as well as simultaneous AES/EBU or S/PDIF digital audio outputs for both PRG and AUD buses. The analogue mono output can be selected from PRG or AUD and meter selection is available to show either the PRG bus, AUD bus, or to follow the Control Room Monitor selection.

Both Control Room and Studio Monitor channels are available for controlling what's routed to the presenter's and guest's headphones and monitor speakers. 2 external inputs can also be monitored.

A minimum of 3 channels need to be fitted into a mixer: channels S2-OMC, S2-ODP (or S2-ODPF) and S2-ODA (or S2-ODAF) must be fitted and S2-OMS is optional.

S2-OMC Control Room Monitor Channel

The control room monitor channel is common to every mixer and is used for the monitoring of various sources on the control room loudspeakers (MONITOR) on a 6.35mm stereo jack socket and presenter's headphones (PHONES) on 6.35mm stereo jack sockets. Front panel control knobs are used to vary the monitor and headphone levels and headphones can be plugged in on the front or the rear of this channel. The control room monitor loudspeaker and headphone levels are variable between 0 (cut off) and 10 (max).

A four way electronically interlocking switch bank selects the source routed to the speakers and headphones from either of two external inputs (EXT 1, EXT 2), the PGM, or AUD output. The buttons illuminate to show the selected source, PGM and AUD in green, EXT 1 and EXT 2 in red. The external inputs can be used for monitoring an off air signal or another studio output.

An illuminated Mute LED shows when a live microphone channel in the control room has muted the speakers, to prevent feedback. Mute outputs on the remote connector of the PGM output channel can be used to remotely illuminate "Mic Live" lights.

AUTO CUE/PFL buttons adjacent to each level control allow the monitoring of PFL when an input channel has been selected to CUE/PFL. In addition, SPLIT CUE/PFL can be selected to the headphones, which will place the selected source in mono in one ear and PFL in mono in the other.

This channel controls the signal conditioning for the talkback input and output and routes these signals to and from the talkback bus.



S2-OMC Control Room Monitor Rear.











S2-OMC Control Room Monitor Channel.

Internal jumpers can be configured to allow talkback to replace or dim the selected source, dimming independently on monitor speakers or headphones.

A Global Talkback system can be configured to allow every contribution point in the control room and studio to communicate with each other via their microphone and headphones.

S2-OMS Studio Monitor Channel

The studio monitor channel is optional and is used for the monitoring of various sources on the studio loudspeakers (MONITOR) on a 6.35mm stereo jack socket and studio headphones (PHONES) on a 6.35mm stereo jack socket.

A front panel control is used to vary the monitor level. The studio monitor loudspeaker level can be variable between 0 (cut off) and 10 (max). The output will need to be fed to a suitable power amplifier to drive the loudspeakers. Headphones with impedances of 35Ω and above can be driven directly from the channel headphone connector on the rear panel.

A four way electronically interlocking switch bank selects the source routed to the speakers and headphones from either of two external inputs (EXT 1, EXT 2), the PGM, or AUD output. The buttons illuminate to show the selected source, PGM and AUD in green, EXT 1 and EXT 2 in red. External inputs can be used for monitoring an off air signal or another studio output.

An illuminated Mute LED shows when a live microphone channel in the studio has muted the speakers. Mute outputs on the remote connector of the AUD output channel can be used to remotely illuminate "Mic Live" lights.

Green illuminated AUTO CUE/PFL buttons adjacent to each level control allow the monitoring of PFL when an input channel has been selected to CUE/PFL, either to the monitors or headphones. A separate Studio T/B button is provided to allow the presenter/engineer to talk to the studio monitors and/or headphones and internal jumpers allow this talkback to replace or dim the selected source. A Global Talkback system can be configured to allow every contribution point in the control room and studio to communicate with each other via their microphone and headphones.



S2-OMS Studio Monitor Channel and S2-OMC Control Room Monitor Channel.



S2-OMS Studio Monitor Rear.

T/B



S2-OMS Studio Monitor Channel.

S2-ODP Digital PGM Output Channel & S2-ODPF Digital PGM Output Channel with Master Fader

This channel is common to every mixer and provides a digital and analogue output from the PGM mix bus. The digital output is available as a balanced AES/EBU signal via a standard XLR or as S/PDIF on phono sockets. The balanced analogue PGM output and mono output is on a 15 way D-type connector. This also carries the two sets of latching relay contacts for the control room mutes.

The main power input from the S2-PSU is on this channel. Button switches at the top of the channel select the mono output source from either PGM or AUD. The Mono compatible output could be used to feed a mono transmitter or any station output monitoring system that requires a mono signal, such as a background music system.

The digital output status bits (consumer or professional), output sample size (16, 20 or 24 bits) and sample rate (automatically or by internal jumpers from 32 kHz to 96 kHz) can be set. The digital output can be synchronised from an external input, or

from an on-board master clock. There are 4 different sync modes : Master, Auto, Auto Lock and Slave.

The illuminated LOCK LED shows that the digital output is locked to the onboard master clock, incoming word clock or AES/ EBU or S/PDIF sync signal. The channel automatically locks to a valid sync clock, flashing if sync is lost. Synchronisation can be jumper disabled.

The S2-ODPF channel also has a 100mm VCA output fader for production use which provides unity gain when fully open. S2-ODP Digital PGM Output Channel and S2-ODPF Digital PGM Output with Master Fader.





S2-ODP Digital PGM Output Channel (S2-ODPF with Master Fader) and S2-ODA Digital AUD Output Channel (S2-ODAF with Master Fader).



S2-ODPF Digital PGM Output Channel with Master Fader.

S2-ODA Digital AUD Output Channel & S2-ODAF Digital AUD Output Channel with Master Fader

This channel is also common to every mixer and provides a digital and analogue output from the AUD mix bus. The digital output is available as a balanced AES/EBU signal via a standard XLR or as S/PDIF on phono sockets. The balanced analogue AUD outputs are available on a 15 way D-type connector which also carries the two sets of latching relay contacts for the studio mutes.

Button switches at the top of the channel select the monitoring source to the meterbridge. Meters in the meterbridge which are connected to the "Monitor Meter" position will display the selected signal from the electronically interlocking PGM, AUD, or CR MON buttons. The CR MON signal source is whatever is being monitored on the presenter's headphone on the control room monitor channel, pre talkback and level control. This signal could be PGM, AUD, EXT 1, EXT 2, or PFL, as selected by the presenter.

The digital output status bits (consumer or professional), output sample size (16, 20 or 24 bits) and sample rate (automatically or by internal jumpers from 32 kHz to 96 kHz) can be set. The digital output can be synchronised from an external input, or from an on-board master clock. There are 4 different sync modes : Master, Auto, Auto Lock and Slave.

The illuminated LOCK LED shows that the digital output is locked to the onboard master clock, incoming word clock or AES/ EBU or S/PDIF compatible sync signal. The channel automatically searches for a sync signal on the Word Clock, or the selected digital input, and automatically locks to a valid sync clock. If sync is lost then the indicator will flash. Synchronisation can be jumper disabled.

The S2-ODAF channel also has a 100mm VCA output fader for production use which provides unity gain when fully open.

S2-PG Penny & Giles Conductive Plastic Fader



The input and output channels of an S2 mixer can optionally be fitted with high quality Penny & Giles faders.



S2-ODA Digital AUD Output Channel and S2-ODAF Digital AUD Output Channel with Master Fader Rear.



S2-ODAF Digital AUD Output Channel with Master Fader.



S2 Meterbridge Modules

In the meterbridge area you can choose from four styles of metering, a phase meter, a dual timer, a PFL/Talkback loudspeaker, 2 talkback modules, 3 switch panels and a range of blanking plates. S2's meterbridge modules are freely assignable so that you can position them exactly where you want them.

The dual meter panels are used for monitoring console signal levels. Up to three different meter panels can be housed in the meterbridge. The meters can be configured internally to be fed from one of three signal sources, the selected source indicated by a LED:

Select

The output of the meter switch on the AUD output module which can show PGM, AUD, or CR MON, which is the selected monitor source on the control room monitor module, (EXT 1, EXT 2, PGM, or AUD) interrupted by PFL.



S2-MPPM/T Meterbridge PPM Panel, S2-MVU Meterbridge VU Meter Panel, S2-ML53 Meterbridge LED Meter Panel, S2-MPH Meterbridge Phase Meter Panel, S2-MTBS Station Master and S2-MTB6 6 Way Talkback Panels, S2-MT Meterbridge Dual Timer Panel and S2-ML Meterbridge Loudspeaker Monitor and Talkback Panel.

- Program PGM output which can optionally be interrupted by PFL.
- PFL The output of the PFL bus.

S2 Without Meterbridge

The S2 is available without a meterbridge. This does affect some of the features available on the mixer. Contact sales@ sonifex.co.uk for further information and pricing.

In the meterbridge area you can choose from four styles of metering, a phase meter, a dual timer, a PFL/Talkback loudspeaker, 2 talkback modules and a range of blanking plates. S2's meterbridge modules are freely assignable so that you can position them exactly where you want them.



S2-MPPM Meterbridge PPM Meter Panel

The S2-MPPM panel has two fast-reading moving-coil meters with PPM-style scale.

The PPMs have a 1-7 scale and are configured such that a 1kHz signal, at 0dB at the PGM output, will indicate a meter reading of 4. Each mark on the PPM scale indicates a 4dB change in signal level.

S2-MVU Meterbridge VU Meter Panel

The S2-MVU two moving coil VU meters are

configured such that a 1kHz signal, at +4dBu at the PGM output, will indicate a meter reading of 0VU.





S2-ML53 Meterbridge LED Meter Panel

The LED meter consists of 53 LEDs showing both VU and peak representation. Both PPM and VU scales are shown, one on each side of the LED bar-graph.



S2-MPH Meterbridge Phase Meter Panel

The S2-MPH is a phase meter which operates on the selected source to the meters. 5 LED indicators show the phase angle in 45 degree steps from 0 (in-phase) to 180 (out of phase).

A separate phase meter can be linked to each meter in the meterbridge.



0

S2-MT Meterbridge Dual Timer Panel

Each of the dual timers can be used for timing events triggered by Timer 1, Timer 2, or the Mic fader open signal. In addition the upper timer is used for displaying the time of day and the lower timer for displaying the date. The illumination pattern of the red LEDs indicates the timer display mode.

The date and time can be synchronised to a very accurate internal clock or optionally from an external source, MSF, DCF, SMPTE, or RS232 time code string.

S2-ML Meterbridge Loudspeaker Monitor Panel

The S2-ML speaker is used for monitoring PFL and reverse talkback in the control room directly from the mixer. Two control knobs are provided for adjusting the levels of the PFL and Talkback signals from cut-off at 0 to unity gain at 10. The speaker is muted automatically when the control room mute is active, to prevent feedback.





S2-MSB1 S2 Meterbridge Switch Panel With 1 Button

This is a meterbridge panel, 1 channel wide, with 1 button which can be used for bespoke control of the S2, or for your own purposes, e.g. equipment control.

Contact Sonifex with your particular mixer control requirements.

S2-MSB3 S2 Meterbridge Switch Panel With 3 Buttons

This is a meterbridge panel, 1 channel wide, with 3 buttons which can be used for bespoke control of the S2, or for your own purposes, e.g. equipment control, or for transmission control linked to an RB-OA3 on-air switcher.

Contact Sonifex with your particular mixer control requirements.

S2-M6SS Meterbridge 6 Way Source Select Panel



The meterbridge source selector panel produces a stereo analogue audio output from 6 selectable stereo analogue sources, which can be connected to a stereo input channel within the mixer, or the EXT 1 and EXT 2 monitor inputs, to provide up to 12 external monitor inputs. There are 6 illuminated push buttons, which select and indicate the current channel selection. The 6 stereo sources are connected on the rear of the panel via a connector, which uses exactly the same pin configuration as the stereo audio source input connector on the S2-C6SS channel.

S2-MTBS Meterbridge Station Master Talkback Panel

This is used for interfacing with a Sonifex Station Master studio switcher and talkback router, or the RB-OA3 on-air switcher, and has buttons for talkback, Offer and Accept switching and profanity delay control.



S2-MTB6 Meterbridge Alter 6 Way Talkback Panel Text



This is used for communicating with up to 6 other locations, studios or mixers, and with the Sonifex TB-6D and TB-6R talkback intercoms. While a button is pressed, the switch is illuminated and the talkback is active. The buttons work with both a momentary and latched operation - if held down, the selection is cancelled on release. Otherwise the button is alternate action.

Alternative Button Text

For meterbridge panels, the buttons can be supplied with different printed script. A few examples are shown here, but for a full list, please go to the Sonifex website: www.sonifex.co.uk/s2/s2-buttons.shtml

MIC 1 O MIC 2 O MIC O STUDIO SPLIT INP 1 O LINE O T/B CUE/PFL CUE CUE/PFL LINE CR EXT 1 PFL HOLD MON & T/B AUTO EXT 2 PGM AUD EQ CUE/PFL START/ LINE O ON MODE RESET GRAM O STOP

S2-MB1-5 Meterbridge Blanking Plates 1-5

Meterbridge blanking plates are available in channel widths from 1 to 5 inclusive and are used to fill areas in the meterbridge not occupied by active modules.





S2 Chassis Sizes

The S2 chassis is available in 5 channel width sections, allowing 5, 10, 15, 20, 25 and 30 channel width mixers. This means S2 can be used for small newsrooms or large on-air situations.

S2-05 Chassis

Chassis with 5 channel width sections.



S2-15 Chassis

Chassis with 15 channel width sections.



Chassis Sizes

Model No.	Number of Channels
S2-05	5
S2-10	10
S2-15	15
S2-20	20
S2-25	25
S2-30	30

S2-25 Chassis

Chassis with 25 channel width sections.



S2-10 Chassis

Chassis with 10 channel width sections.

S2-20 Chassis Chassis with 20 channel width sections.

S2-30 Chassis Chassis with 30 channel width sections.





S2-7SS Script Space

The script space occupies an area of 7 channel widths, and is designed to hold documents or scripts for the mixer operator when desk space is at a premium. The S2-7SS Script Space is 266mm wide x 390mm deep.



S2-10SS Script Space

This script space is 10 channels wide and is large enough for a small keyboard. The S2-10SS Script Space is 380mm wide x 390mm deep.



Mic Input: > 1k5Ω electronically balanced Mono Line Input: > 20kΩ electronically balanced Stereo Line Input: > 20kΩ electronically balanced PGM & AUD Output: < 75Ω electronically balanced Mono Output: < 75Ω electronically balanced Monitor Outputs: < 75Ω unbalanced AES Input/Output: 110Ω S/PDIF Input/Output: 75Ω BNC Wordclock input: 500 Input/Output Gain Range Mic Input: Preset pot +13dB to +66dB ref -50dBu, TRIM pot ±12dB Mono Line Input: Preset pot -6dB to +10dB ref 0dBu, TRIM pot ±12dB Stereo Line Input: Preset pot -6dB to +10dB ref 0dBu, TRIM pot ±12dB Telco Input: Preset pot -6dB to +10dB ref 0dBu, TRIM pot ±12dB Preset pot -6dB to +4dB ref 0dBu Telco Output: Mix Minus Input: Preset pot -6dB to +10dB ref 0dBu, TRIM pot ±12dB Mix Minus Output: Preset pot -3dB to +3dB ref OdBu Digital Input: OdBFS = +12dBu on input; TRIM pot ±12dB allowing 0dBu to +24dBu Digital Output: 0dBFS = +18dBu **Frequency Response** Mic Input: 40Hz to 20kHz, -1dB,+0dB (-3dB at 130Hz with HPF in) Line Inputs: 20Hz to 20kHz. - 0.5dB.+0dB **RIAA Input:** 30Hz to 16kHz ±1.5dB RIAA equalised Noise (20Hz to 20kHz) Mic Input E.I.N.: -129dB with 150Ω source -89dB ref 0dB Stereo Inputs (fader down, no routing): Stereo Inputs (fader -89dB down, one channel routed):

Technical Specification For S2

Input/Output Impedances

Stereo Inputs (unity gain, no routing):	-89dB
Stereo Inputs (unity gain, one channel route	-86dB ed):
Stereo Inputs (unity gain, two channels rou	-83dB ted):
Distortion	
Total Harmonic Distortion:	0.015% at 1kHz, 0dB 0.025% at 10kHz, 0dB
Crosstalk	
Inter-channel:	< -90dBu
Stereo:	-90dBu at 1kHz
Equalisation	
LF Shelving at 100Hz:	±7dB
HF Shelving at 6.5kHz:	±7dB
Range	
Pan Range:	Pot position: Fully clockwise, centre, fully anti-clockwise; Left: Off, OdB, +3dB; Right: +3dB, OdB, Off respectively.
Balance Range:	±6dB
Common Mode Reject	ion Ratio
Mic Input:	> 100dB at 70dB gain
Digital I/O	
Sync Input Sample Rate:	30kHz - 100kHz
Output Sample Rates (Using Onboard Clock):	32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz, & 96kHz
(Using Sync Input):	30kHz - 100kHz
Output Sample Width:	16, 20, 24 bit
Output	
Headphone Output Load:	>45Ω, 400Ω recommended
Maximum Output (Analogue):	+26dBu balanced into 2kΩ or greater

S2 Mixer Weights and Boxed Dimensions

Mixer Type	Width (cm)	Width (inches)	Depth (cm)	Depth (inches)	Height (cm)	Height (inches)	Gross Weight (kg)	Gross Weight (Ibs)	Nett Weight (kg)	Nett Weight (Ibs)
S2-30	137cm	53.9"	70cm	27.6"	45cm	17.7″	36kg	79lbs	32kg	70lbs
S2-25	117cm	46.0"	70cm	27.6"	45cm	17.7″	35kg	77lbs	31kg	68lbs
S2-20	100cm	39.4"	70cm	27.6″	45cm	17.7″	33kg	73lbs	29kg	64lbs
S2-15	80cm	31.5″	70cm	27.6″	45cm	17.7″	27kg	59lbs	24kg	53lbs
S2-10	60cm	23.6"	70cm	27.6″	45cm	17.7″	25kg	55lbs	22kg	48lbs
S2-05	60cm	23.6"	70cm	27.6″	45cm	17.7″	22kg	48lbs	20kg	44lbs



S2 Mixer Placement In Furniture



Solutions Single Mixer Furniture Package Showing an S2-25 Mixer.



S2 Mixer Viewed from Side Profile.



S2 Placement in Cut-Out Viewed from Above.



S2-PSU Power Supply



The S2-PSU is a 1U high rack-mount unit, which supplies power to the entire range of S2 mixers. A lead with a special 9 pin D-Type socket on each end is used to connect the power supply to the S2-ODP PGM output channel on the mixer.

LEDs on the front of the unit indicate whether the power to the voltage rails is being supplied correctly.

Dimensions (S2-PSU)

(Raw):	48cm (W) x 24.3cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) 19" (W) x 10" (D) x 3.5" (H)
(Boxed):	54cm (W) x 41cm (D) x 16cm (H) 21.3" (W) x 16.1" (D) x 6.3" (H)
Weight (S2-F	PSU)
	Nett: 6kg Gross: 7.8kg Nett: 13.2lbs Gross: 17lbs



S2-PSU Rear Panel.

S2-BI Bus Interlink Cable

This is used to connect two S2 chassis so that they can function as one mixer. Note that a maximum total of 30 channels is allowed in a split mixer configuration.





S2-PSUS Dual Power Supply Switcher



The S2-PSUS is a passive power switcher which takes the power feeds from 2 x S2-PSU units and switches between them in the event of failure. Two trailing leads 0.5m in length connect to 2 x S2-PSU units. With LED failure indicators and GPI alarms, the S2-PSUS is the perfect dual redundant power supply module.

Dimensions (S2-PSUS)

	48cm (W) x 23cm (D) x 4.4cm (H) 19" (W) x 9" (D) x 1.7" (H)			
	55cm (W) x 39.3cm (D) x 8.5cm (H) 21.6" (W) x 15.5" (D) x 3.4" (H)			
SUS)				
Nett: 1.58kg	Gross: 2kg			
Nett: 3.5lbs	Gross: 4.4lbs			
	19" (W) x 9" (55cm (W) x 3 21.6" (W) x 1 SUS) Nett: 1.58kg			



Sonifex S2 Solutions Furniture. Photo courtesy of Huddersfield Hospital Radio.

1

1

•



Radio Studio Packages

Monitor Speaker Stands

208





Monitor Speaker Stands



Category: Speaker Mounts. Product Function: For desktop mounting monitor speakers.

Typical Applications: In any studio (radio, TV, recording, voiceover, production) to mount speakers above the level of the desktop.

Features:

- Hard wearing.
- Cable hole for hiding cable.
- Desktop mounting.

SOL-MS21, SOL-MS32, SOL-MS40, SOL-MS53 Monitor Speaker Stands

Made from steel, the stands are strong and resilient with a black semi-gloss stove enamel coating. The stands are tubular and have a cable hole, surrounded by a black grommet, which sits just underneath the top round plate so that speaker cables can be routed into the tube and hidden inside the tube through to the underside of a work surface. The top plate is round and has 4 countersink holes for screwing into the base of a speaker. The bottom plate has 4 arms each with a straight hole for bolting the speaker stand onto a desktop or similar surface.

The mounts are supplied with M5 screws, washers and nuts for the base and No. $6 \times 5/8''$ wood-screws for the top.

SOL-MS21 monitor speaker stands, 21cm (8") high, black, pair.

SOL-MS32 monitor speaker stands, 32cm (13") high, black, pair.

SOL-MS40 monitor speaker stands, 40cm (16") high.

SOL-MS53 monitor speaker stands, 53cm (21") high.

S2 Solutions Monitor Speaker Stands	
Stock Code	Description
SOL-MS21	Monitor Speaker Stands, 21cm High, Black, Pair
SOL-MS32	Monitor Speaker Stands, 32cm High, Black, Pair
SOL-MS40	Monitor Speaker Stands, 40cm High, Black, Pair
SOL-MS53	Monitor Speaker Stands, 53cm High, Black, Pair
-	



208
S

Talkback & Commentary

Talkback Control Unit

The CM-TB8 is a talkback control unit providing 8 channels of 4-wire communication, housed in a 1U rack mount enclosure. There are two options to add PSTN or GSM interfaces.

CM-TB8 8 Channel Talkback Control Unit CM-TB8T Talkback Control Unit, CM-TB8 with CM-TBT Dual PSTN Telephone Hybrid CM-TB8G Talkback Control Unit, CM-TB8 with CM-TBG Dual GSM Interface	210 213 214
Professional Gooseneck Microphone CM-GM1 Professional Gooseneck Condenser Microphone	215
Commentator Units There are two commentator units catering for single and dual commentary positions. CM-CU1 Commentator Unit, 1 Commentator & Line Input CM-CU21 Commentator Unit, 2 Commentators & 1 Guest	216 220
Beltpacks CM-BH4W & X Belt-Pack 4-Wire Headphone Amp CM-BHA Belt Pack Headphone Amplifier With Limiter & Loudspeaker	224 225

Talkback

The Sonifex Talkback Intercoms provide a cost effective way of enabling talkback between up to 7 areas in a studio complex.

TB-6D & TB-6R 6 Way Talkback Intercoms

226





CM-TB8 8 Channel Talkback Control Unit





Category: Talkback & Commentary. Product Function: Talkback controller offering 8 channels of 4 wire/IFB with options for GSM & POTs comms. Typical Applications: Ideal in an OB van/truck or small production gallery where talkback is needed between up to 8 different areas/groups, which could be commentators, cameramen, presenters, etc. Features:

- 8 Channel talkback control unit in a 1U rack mount package.
- Separate microphone and headset inputs with phantom power and individual gain settings.
- Microphone talk level can be instantly adjusted or preset.
- Talk level LEDs and built-in limiter.
- Configurable 'Group Talk' function.
- Interruptible Foldback and direct 4-Wire

operation selectable on each channel with optional talkback-microphone mix function.

- 2 external IFB (Interruptible Foldback) inputs available to each channel.
- Optional telephone hybrid or GSM ports allow direct connection to a telephone line for remote communications.
- Individual monitor level control for each channel.
- Microphone output feed which is gain adjusted & level limited.
- Ethernet connection for remote

The CM-TB8 is a powerful and highly flexible self contained communications unit allowing multiple 4-wires and IFBs within a single 1U rack space. It offers easy connection to any industry standard talkback system including the Sonifex CM-TLL line listen unit, the CM-BHA and CM-BH4W belt-packs plus the CM-CU1 and CM-CU21 commentator units.

The CM-TB8 8 Channel Talkback Control Unit is ideal in an OB truck or small studio. The CM-TB8 is a talkback control unit providing 8 channels of 4-wire communication, housed in a 1U rack mount enclosure.

The unit has individual connections for both a headset on 5 pin XLR and microphone/

configuration with built-in web server.

- 6 stored configuration templates with 4 user editable sets.
- Front panel loudspeaker with separate feed for an external loudspeaker.
- Loudspeaker mute and dim controls, also available on remote input.
- Remote 'tally' outputs indicating when each channel is active.
- Remote inputs providing a call indication on each channel.
- Built in tone generator for channel identification.

headphones on XLR/stereo TRS jack, with the current selection indicated on the front panel. The gain setting for each input type can be individually set between +6dB and +68dB allowing for a wide range of microphone types and +48V phantom power is also available. Small talk level adjustments can be made quickly, using the front panel rotary control with a maximum adjustment range of ±12dB. This adjustment can be disabled if required to stop inadvertent changes. A level limiter automatically adjusts the microphone gain if the signal level exceeds a preset level, and the current talk level is indicated on the front panel when it exceeds 0dB and +8dB. A separate output on the rear panel provides a balanced, gain adjusted and level limited microphone signal on 3 pin XLR.

Each channel can be set to either 4-Wire or Interruptible Foldback operation. In 4-Wire mode the 4-Wire input signal is routed to the monitor channel (headphones/ headset & loudspeaker) at the level set by the monitor level potentiometer. When the TALK button is pressed, the microphone signal is routed to the rear panel talkback output connector, and the level of the feed to the loudspeaker is reduced to the level preset by the dim potentiometer.

When in IFB mode, the channel's own 4-Wire input, or one of two external IFB inputs, is routed to the talkback output connector and can be selected as the interruptible signal. It is also possible to configure each channel so that the input signal is mixed with the microphone input rather than being interrupted by it.

When a channel's TALK button is active, the level of the signal routed to the loudspeaker is automatically reduced by a preset amount, which ranges between full on and off. The TALK button also acts as a call indicator. When the signal level on the 4-Wire input of an inactive channel is above -12dB, the talk button illuminates green. The TALK and GROUP TALK buttons all have a momentary action that will automatically latch on if they are briefly pressed.

The group talk function allows a group of preselected channels to be activated simultaneously. The buttons on all activated channels are illuminated as is the GROUP TALK button. Each channel can be included or excluded from group talk function, and by default, all channels are included.

Each channel has a separate monitor level control which sets the level of the signal that is mixed with the other active channels. This signal is then fed to both the loudspeaker and headphone monitor channels and its overall level is controlled by the monitor level potentiometer. The loudspeaker has front panel mute and dim attenuation level controls. An external loudspeaker connection on the rear panel provides a level adjusted output and when this output is used, the signal to the internal speaker is muted.

The unit has a built in line-up tone generator for easy channel identification and cabling



CM-TB8 Front View.



CM-TB8 Rear View Showing Optional CM-TB8T Card.

Talkback & Commentary - CM-TB8

checks. The test-tone generator has 2 modes. In manual mode, tone is routed to a channel when the corresponding TALK button is pressed. In auto mode, a tone pulse is generated on each channel to uniquely identify it.

A rear panel mounted remote output connector provides a 'tally' indication of active talk channels and group talk status via open collector driven outputs. Other 'tally' outputs indicate the status of the loudspeaker dim and mute controls and also if any of the audio input activated call indications are active.

A separate remote input connector provides an additional call input indication on each channel. When an input is activated, the corresponding talk button flashes. Inputs to remotely operate the loudspeaker dim and mute controls are also available.

An optionally fitted telephony add-in card (CM-TB8T or CM-TB8G respectively) allows up to 2 channels to be connected to a telephone or GSM network. This allows the operator and the talkback users to communicate with a connected caller and both 4-wire and IFB operation is available.

The CM-TB8 provides a wide range of user configurable options and there are 6

configuration templates that allow settings to be stored and recalled at a later date. Two of the configuration sets are read only and cannot be changed. The other four can be used to store customised settings. This allows the unit to be preconfigured for a range of user scenarios which can be instantly recalled.

The Ethernet port allows configuration settings to be modified using the built-in web server and an on-board configuration mode allows several of the configuration options to be changed without the need of a PC.

The CM-TB8 talkback control unit is powered from a universal mains input between 85-264V AC at 47-63Hz.

the last time index from the last

•



Close-Up Of The CM-TB8 Front Left Hand Side.

Specification Fo	or CM-TB8
Microphone Input	
Gain Range:	+6dB to +68dB
Maximum Input Level:	-6dBu
C.M.R.R.:	>60dB
Frequency Response:	±0.5dB 20Hz to 15kHz Ref 50dB gain @ 1kHz
Headphone Output	
Gain Range:	-60dB to +18dB
Maximum Output Level:	+18dBu
Frequency Response:	±0.5dB 20Hz to 15kHz
4-Wire And IFB Inputs	
Maximum Input Level:	+18dBu
Frequency Response:	±1dB 20Hz to 15kHz
Talkback Outputs	
Maximum Output Level:	+18dBu
Frequency Response:	±1dB 20Hz to 15kHz
Loudspeaker	
Power Output:	6W
Noise:	More than 80dB below full output

- 12 📳 - Sugar - P 🛱 🙆 -
Lander
12 Annual Includes National Includes of Antibiotecomic Approximation II 2 March
Sector for FT starts for an end-of character if the sector at starts and an end-of-sector if the sector of the sector is the sector starts for encodence applies around of the sector if the sector is the field of the The FT scene for the sector is after the descena one of FT and KeeFT is from FT and The FT and
Salack for each fixed before sugged to exceeding tasks by a where of testing present is allocated and a second table press is required to each taken by a proper sector. So each case a second regime is a second taken by a proper sector.
Salaphara Bala
The splits is only a sample or descent hand is only in a single sector in Tayle A 1978, Augustum model allowed for allowed in descent in definition of a public integration sectors. A 1979 constraint can be based for allowed in the singletant sectors.
To bandle he one dependently in the converted 10 TML press he fage

CM-TB8 Configuration Channels Page.



Mute to full volume via front

XLR-3 pin female (electronic

6.35mm stereo jack socket

XLR-5 pin female (input

electronic balanced)

8 x XLR-3 pin female

2 x XLR-3 pin female

8 x XLR-3 pin male (transformer balanced)

(transformer balanced)

(transformer balanced)

panel potentiometer

balanced)

Volume:

Connections

Microphone:

Headphones:

4-Wire Inputs:

Talkback Outputs:

Headset:

IFB Inputs:



Close-Up Of The CM-TB8 Front RightHand Side.



CM-TB8T Talkback Control Unit, CM-TB8 with CM-TBT Dual PSTN Telephone Hybrid



Category: Talkback & Commentary.

with dual PSTN comms.

Product Function: Talkback controller

Typical Applications: Ideal in an OB van/

truck or small production gallery where talkback is needed to a remote location, or other country.

Features:

- Two independent telephone hybrids.
- Ethernet & front panel control.
- Auto-answer & auto disconnect.
- 8 Speed dials available.
- IFB on telephone channels.

line conditions. This setting also configures the relevant auto disconnect mode which can be enabled if required. An option to auto answer an incoming telephone call can also be enabled.

Calls can be made and received by using an external telephone handset connected to each hybrid channel, or directly on the CM-TB8 using the channel controls. Each hybrid can independently speed dial one of the 8 user defined telephone numbers stored on the unit.

IFB modes are fully supported on the telephone channels allowing selected signals to be routed to a connected telephone call.

Specification For CM-TB8T

Bandwidth to Telephone Line:	125Hz – 3.6kHz, -3dB ref 1kHz
Telephone Line	Nominally 600Ω - complex
Impedance:	impedances set via country code
Telephone Line Impedance Range:	300Ω to 1500Ω
Connections:	2 x RJ11 Socket – line 2 x RJ11 Socket – handset
CM-TBT :	Add-in card for CM-TB8 with 2 x telephone hybrids.
CM-TB8T:	CM-TB8 including CM-TBT.
Physical Specificatio	n
Dimensions (Raw):	15cm (W) x 10cm (D) x 3cm (H) 5.9" (W) x 3.9" (D) x 1.2" (H)
Dimensions (Boxed):	22.9cm (W) x 12.7cm (D) x 7.6cm (H) 9.0" (W) x 5.0" (D) x 3.0" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 0.2kg Gross: 0.3kg Nett: 0.4lbs Gross: 0.7lbs



CM-TBT Dual PSTN Card For the CM-TB8T.

The CM-TB8T is the CM-TB8, 8 Channel Talkback Control Unit, with the CM-TBT add-in card fitted.

The CM-TBT is a dual PSTN, telephone hybrid expansion card. It extends the talkback capability of the CM-TB8 by allowing telephone calls to be made and received on two independent analogue direct exchange or PSTN lines.

The hybrids are fully configurable and are easy to setup via the CM-TB8 embedded web server. Simply select your location from a country code list to automatically configure the telephone interface for local

CM-TB8	PAR .
Hore Million Depter Collysiation Loss Salls	a (deve dietingan kopeana)
PETRI Process Construction Register Streets Register Regi	 Proceedings Proceedi
	Transmit Fault Halon for pair officials for this raises party & for statutore the Coverny Carlo Santhag The cardin statu attraves faures for restance raises attraves to the term

CM-TB8T PSTN Configuration Page.

the last per Highey Bulley



CM-TB8T Channels Config Page.



CM-TB8G Talkback Control Unit, CM-TB8 with CM-TBG Dual GSM Interface



Category: Talkback & Commentary. Product Function: Talkback controller with dual GSM comms. Typical Applications: Ideal in an OB van/

The CM-TB8G is the CM-TB8, 8 Channel Talkback Control Unit, with the CM-TBG add-in card fitted.

The CM-TBG is a dual GSM telephone expansion card. It extends the talkback capability of the CM-TB8 by allowing mobile telephone calls to be made and received via two independent quad band mobile telephone modules.

The GSM modules are configured via the CM-TB8 embedded web server. This provides access to features including network selection, telephone number storage and phone logs. Each module has its own internal SIM card slot and separate antenna connection which is mounted on the rear panel of the CM-TB8. truck or small production gallery where talkback is needed from a remote location, or to staff in a remote location. Features:

- Two separate quad band GSM circuits.
- Ethernet & front panel control.
- Auto-answer & auto disconnect.
- 8 Speed dials available.
- IFB on GSM channels.

Telephone calls are made and received using the embedded web server or directly using the channel controls. The CM-TB8 can store 8 telephone numbers and each channel can speed dial the required number.

anishad 🔘 İsraha 🕆 hanal din Thinna (K	- 1 Brings P 8 0 4
GSM	Care Instance & Server New Northead
Olanal 1 Des Rorise 8 Famil Contar relative UK Star-Calling Rend Romph 3168 (prob	The location or solar of the dependence of the observations for the solar and solar and the solar an
Dates Delig (10200202 Del Detes Del	arrenty against to Support Transpill Transformers and a straight of the south Statement and against New Adations on power and a straight of the south Statement against
Read Greater solution (# Bare Carton, Barel Dongh, 4100-141 Bales Read-1-6 dar 1900-0000	 Maarte dilitiin and dishinka par par ng tao'n ann thai ay n' magan ank Maarte dilitika an dishinka an Maarte dilitika da dishinka par Maarte dilatika haramati
Cal Date: (a) (Ball) (a)	Name Na alatan ba sangé data di Ka salah salahan samadan
	Cell Control These controls are to control white and science inductions and. To save a brain and a set the distribution process serves are up for the optimation of some the standards memory calls are to proceeded in growth or some generative boots. To extra strangence and growth and and calls.
Condite Desi Trappani 20 Ault desawari 20	North The latter and the title and a set of the latter of

		r (T) 🚺 - Singer	P 2 0 4 8
alithed (D) lands	P Autoff Max Phone e th		
C) C	M-TB8		
CHANNELS		the set of the set of the second	- dana alikup
PE Volk	K PB as 201 Figure - Intering Units PB as 201 Figure - Intering Units PB as 202 A logar - Units PB as 201 A logar - Units PB as 201 A logar - Unit Mach PB as 201 A logar - Unit Mach PB as 201 A logar - Unit Mach	210 Marcin Sense in a 41 and 10 and 10 for a sense of the sense spectra termine in a sense of the spectra sense in a sense termine in an above of the sense The 42 sense in the description of the sense of the 45 sense.	Terministics a school of the permittee.
Talls Dubber Webs	Stanston Lacting • Auto	States for any to be before weather in balance a present in the balance rate destroyers, in any weather the states are destroyers. In any weather the states are an an of forward blacks	takes press to report to another and
Talophane Mode	C Dante # Came - GM Stephen Expressor Filtrat	Territophones Munite The optimum and publication of spectra 1 and	
Adust		The part of the second of the	darrals includ with public solution
		A bandy for our classe office before	ernstel (d. 191, pros. for Landstador
	tool Hilbsglarough Stational 1970 Std. Mr. Ma		in the second second

Specification For CM-TB8G

111112227

Module Type:	Quad-Band EGSM 850 / 900 / 1800 /1900MHz
Output Power:	Class 4 (2W) @ 850 / 900MHz Class 1 (1W) @ 1800 / 1900MHz
Sensitivity:	-107 dBm (typ.) @ 850 / 900MHz -106 dBm (typ.) @ 1800 / 1900MHz
Approvals:	Fully type approved conforming to R&TTE, CE, GCF, FCC, PTCRB, IC, Anatel
Connections:	2 x SMA Socket – antenna
CM-TBG :	Add-in card for CM-TB8 with 2 x GSM line.
CM-TB8G :	CM-TB8 including CM-TBG.
Physical Specific	ation
Dimensions (Raw):	15cm (W) x 10cm (D) x 3cm (H) 5.9" (W) x 3.9" (D) x 1.2" (H)
Dimensions (Boxed):	22.9cm (W) x 12.7cm (D) x 7.6cm (H) 9.0" (W) x 5.0" (D) x 3.0" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 0.2kg Gross: 0.3kg Nett: 0.4lbs Gross: 0.7lbs

.......

CM-TB8G GSM Configuration Page.

CM-TB8G GSM Enable Page.

00000000

telephone call.

CM-TBG Dual GSM Card For the CM-TB8G.

IFB modes are fully supported on the

telephone channels allowing selected

input signals to be routed to a connected



CM-GM1 Professional Gooseneck Condenser Microphone



Category: Talkback & Commentary. Product Function: Gooseneck mic for use with commentary and talkback systems.

Typical Applications: Use with the CM-TB8, CM-CU21, CM-CU1 or any system which supports an XLR mic input. Large

This is a professional gooseneck condenser microphone which has a back electret condenser element with an ultra-cardioid polar pattern.

A red LED circling the head of the microphone illuminates when phantom power is applied to the mic. At the base of the mic is a male XLR plug connector to plug into intercoms and talkback systems.

It is 35cm long and has two flexible sections near the head and the base of the mic so that it can be moved into different orientations. scale conferences, public addresses and outdoor speeches.

Features:

- High performance, extremely clear sound.
- High sensitivity, low self noise.
- Exceptional frequency response.
- Durable flexible gooseneck.
- XLR male base connection.
- Red LED around collar illuminates when phantom power is on.
- 350mm flexible neck.

Specification For CM-GM1

Element:	Black electret condenser
Polar pattern:	Ultra cardioid
Frequency Response:	50Hz – 15kHz
Sensitivity:	-38dB +- 3dB (0dB=1V/Pa at 1kHz)
Phantom Power Requirement:	9V-52V DC phantom.
Fauinment Type	

Equipment Type

CM-GM1 :	Professional gooseneck condenser microphone
Physical Specif	ication
Dimensions (Raw):	47cm (L) x 1.5cm (Dia) 18.5" (L) x 0.6" (Dia)
Dimensions (Boxed):	50cm (W) x 4cm (D) x 4cm (H) 19.7" (W) x 1.6" (D) x 1.6-" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 0.1kg Gross: 0.2kg Nett: 0.2lbs Gross: 0.4lbs





CM-CU1 Commentator Unit 1 Commentator & Line Input



Category: Talkback & Commentary. Product Function: Commentator unit for a single commentary position. Typical Applications: Used in sports grounds and arenas by commentators to produce commentary & hear talkback. Features:

- Commentator position with individual output; plus main mix output.
- Line input with configurable output and headphone presence.
- Talkback outputs selectable by the commentator, with built in limiter and adjustable gain.
- 5 Return audio circuits that are routed to headphones along with the

The CM-CU1 offers the same high quality, robust specification as the CM-CU21, with a feature set tailored to single commentator applications.

It provides a fully featured commentator position and a line-level input. The unit has an individual commentator output, with an additional output providing a mix of commentator and line input audio. A limit commentator input. Any source can be individually level controlled and sent to left, right or both ears.

- A wide input gain range and switchable phantom power allows support of a variety of microphone types including low output ribbon, headsets and high output phantom powered microphones.
- User preset adjustable limiter on main output with limit activity indication.
- Built in line-up tone for initial cabling checks.
- 21 Segment LED PPM meter showing main output level.
- Transformer balanced inputs & outputs.
- Fitted formica 'Sharpie' designation strips.
- Robust mechanical design with protection for potentiometer knobs.
- Universal AC mains, or 12-24 volt DC power.

indicator on the main panel shows when the adjustable limiter on the main output is active, and a bright 21 segment LED PPM meter, which can be disabled, shows the main output level.

The line input can be configured to remain present at the mix output even if the commentator is off air, making it useful for routing crowd effects or pre-recorded



CM-CU1 Commentator Unit Top View.

material to the programme feed. Its presence in the commentator's headphones is also configurable to suit the application.

Four talkback output channels, with a built in limiter, are available to the commentator and they can be linked to provide simultaneous operation. Activation of one or more talkback channels removes the commentator audio from the main output until all talkback channels are deactivated. A wide input gain range and switchable phantom power allows support of a variety of microphone types including low output ribbon mics, headsets and high output phantom powered microphones. There are 5 transformer balanced return audio inputs which, along with the commentator input, are routed to the headphone monitor controls. With these headphone controls, any monitor input can be adjusted and sent to either the left, right or both ears.



CM-CU1 Commentator Unit Front View.



CM-CU1 Commentator Unit Rear View.

A GPIO port gives an open-collector driven output indication of any active On-Air or talkback channel and four remote inputs provide an external call/alert to each of the talkback controls.

The unit has a built in line-up tone generator for easy channel identification and cabling checks. When enabled the test-tone is routed to the required output simply by pressing the corresponding on air or talkback button. An automatic tone mode repeatedly sends different quantities of tone bursts to each output to make it effortless for a single technician to set up.

An On-Air lock switch prevents the On-Air button from being accidentally deactivated and a T/B Gang switch links the operation of talkbacks A, B, C & D.

A flexible range of options allow the Commentator Unit to be customised to better suit the operational and user's personal requirements. These include options for momentary or latching operation of the talkback buttons, permanently enabling or disabling the commentator input, default headphone signal routing and main panel indicator illumination levels.

The CM-CU1 Commentator Unit can be powered from a universal mains input between 85-264V AC at 47-63Hz, or from a 12-24V DC input.



Specification For CM-CU1

Microphone Input

Microphone Input	
Gain Range:	+20dB to +86dB
Maximum Input Level:	-6dBu
Equivalent Input Noise:	130dB Ref. 80dB gain with 150Ω termination
Equivalent Input Noise:	128dB Ref. 50dB gain with 150Ω termination
C.M.R.R.	>60dB
Frequency Response:	±0.5dB 20Hz to 22kHz Ref 50dB gain @ 1kHz
Electronically Balanced	Line Input
Gain Range:	-83dB to +10dB
Maximum Input Level:	+25dBu
C.M.R.R.	>70dB
Frequency Response:	±0.2dB 20Hz to 22kHz Ref 0dBu @ 1kHz
Transformer Balanced N	Aonitor Inputs
Gain Range:	-66dB to +11dB measured @ Headphone output
Maximum Input Level:	+21dBu
C.M.R.R.	>55dB
Frequency Response:	±0.5dB 20Hz to 22kHz Ref 0dBu @ 1kHz
Transformer Balanced N	/lix Output
Maximum Output Level (Limiter Off):	+24dBu
Frequency Response:	±0.5dB 20Hz to 22kHz Ref 0dBu @ 1kHz
Noise:	-94dB Average weighting Ref +8dBu
THD & N:	<0.02% Ref. 1kHz @ +8dBu
THD & N:	<0.065% Ref. 1kHz @ +18dBu
1% Distortion Point:	+18dBu @ 24Hz

Transformer Balanced Ta	alkback Outputs
Maximum Output Level Limited:	+8dBu
Frequency Response:	±0.5dB 20Hz to 22kHz Ref 0dBu @ 1kHz
Noise:	-94dB Average weighting Ref +8dBu
THD & N:	<0.02% Ref. 1kHz @ +8dBu
Gain Adjustment:	OdB to +12dB
Electronically Balanced	Comm Output
Maximum Output Level:	+25dBu
Frequency Response:	±0.2dB 20Hz to 22kHz Ref 0dBu @ 1kHz
Noise:	-98dB Average weighting Ref+8dBu
THD & N:	<0.002% Ref. 1kHz @ +8dBu
Headphone Output	
Gain Range:	-66dB to +11dB
Maximum Output Level:	+19dBu
Frequency Response:	±0.5dB 20Hz to 22kHz Ref 0dBu @ 1kHz
Noise:	-85dB Average weighting Ref +8dBu
THD & N:	<0.005% Ref. 1kHz @ +8dBu
Main Panel Operational	Controls & Indicators
On-Air Button:	Illuminated button with latching action
Talkback A, B, C & D Buttons:	Illuminated buttons with selectable momentary and/or latching action
Headphone Monitor Controls:	Input source level adjustment potentiometers Headphone channel selection switches
Line Input Level:	line input mode level potentiometer
PPM Meter:	21 segment display showing mix output level
Limit LED:	Indicates main output limiter is active, colour & brightness level is selectable
Power LED:	Indicates operating mode; normal or setup

Phantom:	Switch to enable 48V microphone phantom power
Mic Gain:	Microphone gain potentiometer and range select switch selects +20dB to +56dB or +50 to +86dB
Rear Panel Operational	Controls
On Air Lock:	Switch to prevent On Air control from being deactivated Momentary push-button to override on air lock
T/B Gang:	Switch to link operation of talkbacks A, B, C & D
T/B Gain:	0dB to +12dB
Limiter:	Switch to enable limiter on mix output Limit level adjustment potentiometer
Test Tone:	Switch to enable 1 kHz line-up tone
Configuration Options -	Accessible via Setup Mode
On Air Control Mode:	Disabled, normal or permanently on
Talkback Button Action:	Momentary, latching or both
Headphone Routing:	Line-level input permanently routed/routed if on air to Commentator headphones Commentator input permanently routed/not routed to headphone monitors
Line Level Input Routing	: Line-level input permanently routed/not routed/routed if on air to main output
Display Preferences:	Limit LED colour and brightness Button LED brightness PPM meter LED brightness/disable
Permanent Option Backup:	Save/load options to/from Permanent backup or return to factory defaults
Front Panel Connection	S
	1 x locking headphone jack socket
Headphone Output:	
Microphone Input:	1 x XLR-3 pin latching female

Rear Panel Connections

Prog, A, B, C & D Inputs:	5 x XLR-3 pin female (transformer balanced)
Comm Output:	1 x XLR-3 pin male (electronic balanced)
Talkback A, B, C & D Outputs:	4 x XLR-3 pin male (transformer balanced)
Mix Output:	1 x XLR-3 pin male (transformer balanced)
GPIO Port:	15-way 'D'-type socket
Mains Input:	Universal filtered IEC, continuously rated 85-264VAC, 47-63Hz, 10W
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 1A 20 x 5mm
DC Input:	XLR-4 pin male 12V DC, 650mA Typical, 850mA Maximum 24V DC, 325mA Typical, 425mA Maximum
Earth Point:	M4 stud.
Equipment Type	
CM-CU1	Commentator unit, 1 presenter
Physical Specification	
Dimensions (Raw):	27cm (W) x 23cm (D) x 7cm (H - front) x 9.5cm (H - rear) 10.6" (W) x 9" (D) x 2.8" (H - front x 3.7" (H - rear)
Dimensions (Boxed):	38cm (W) x 35cm (D) x 20cm(H) 15" (W) x 13.8" (D) x 7.8" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 3.3kg Gross: 4.3kg Nett: 7.3lbs Gross: 9.4lbs
Accessories	
CM-CUTC:	Commentator unit transport case
Dimensions (Raw):	53cm (W) x 21cm (D) x 41.5cm (H) 20.9" (W) x 8.3" (D) x 16.3" (H)
Dimensions (Boxed):	60cm (W) x 26cm (D) x 42cm (H) 23.6" (W) x 10.2" (D) x 16.5" (H)
Weight:	Net: 4.0kg Gross: 5.0kg Net: 8.8lbs Gross: 11.0lbs

S

CM-CU21 Commentator Unit 2 Commentators & 1 Guest



Category: Talkback & Commentary. Product Function: Commentator unit for two commentary positions and a guest position.

Typical Applications: Used in sports grounds and arenas by commentators to produce commentary & hear talkback. Features:

- 2 Commentator positions plus a guest position, each with individual outputs; plus 2 mix outputs.
- Talkback outputs selectable by the two main commentators, with built in limiter & adjustable gain.
- 4 Return audio circuits that are routed to headphones along with all the commentator inputs. Any source can be individually level controlled and

sent to left, right or both ears.

- A wide input gain range and switchable phantom power on each commentary position allows support of a variety of microphone types including low output ribbon, headsets and high output phantom powered microphones.
- Individually switched 48V phantom power on all microphone inputs.
- User preset adjustable limiter on main mix outputs with limit activity indication.
- Built in line-up tone for cabling checks.
- 21 Segment LED PPM meter showing main output level.
- Transformer balanced inputs and outputs.
- Fitted formica 'Sharpie' designation strips.
- Robust mechanical design with protection for potentiometer knobs.
- Universal AC mains, or 12-24 volt DC power.

The CM-CU21 is a high quality, portable Commentator Unit. Its sturdy construction and flexibility of features make it suitable for use in a wide variety of environments.

Sonifex has a solution for those situations where a separate commentary unit is required, or where ISDN/pots communications, or a complex digital solution aren't needed. The CM-CU21 stand alone commentator unit is a rugged, reliable solution which includes all the features needed to ensure that up to two play-by-play announcers can provide their expertise, together with a guest position for



CM-CU21 Commentator Unit Top View.

further analysis by a visiting ex-professional, pundit (color commentator in the USA), or co-commentator. The guest position can alternatively be used as a line-level input for special effects such as the sounds of the action and spectators, also heard in the background.

Each of the 3 announcer positions has an individual output, with two additional outputs providing a mix of all active commentary channels. A limit indicator on the main panel shows when the adjustable limiter on the mix outputs is active, and a bright 21 segment LED PPM meter, which can be disabled, shows the main output level. Two talkback output channels, with a built in limiter and adjustable gain, are available to each of the two main commentators and they can be linked to provide simultaneous operation.

A wide input gain range and switchable phantom power on each commentary



CM-CU21 Commentator Unit Front View.



CM-CU21 Commentator Unit Rear View.

position allows support of a variety of microphone types including low output ribbon mics, headsets and high output phantom powered microphones. The microphone level controls are accessible on the front panel but can be protected from adjustment by an optional cover plate if required. There are 4 transformer balanced return audio inputs which, along with the commentator inputs, are routed to the headphone monitor controls. These could be used to pass referee remarks to the sportscasters, as well as comments from guests in the studio.

The headphone input controls are very comprehensive allowing either of the two main announcers total control so that any monitor input can be adjusted in volume and sent to either the left, right or both ears. The switches are slightly recessed so that they can't easily be knocked and the volume knobs are fitted so that the bottom skirt of the knob is below the level of the panel, so that they can't fall off. Fitted Formica 'Sharpie' designation strips are used under each of the level controls so that different input and source types can be dynamically annotated. A GPIO port gives an independent opencollector driven output indication for any of the three active On-Air or four talkback channels. Four remote inputs provide an external call/alert to each of the talkback controls which flashes the selected T/B button amber when used, to indicate active talkback.

The unit has a built in line-up tone generator for easy channel identification and cabling checks. When enabled, the test-tone is routed to the required output simply by pressing the corresponding on air or talkback button.

An On-Air lock switch prevents the On-Air buttons from being accidentally deactivated and this can be over-ridden with a single push button on the rear panel for individual circumstances where an announcer needs to go off air. A talkback (T/B) gang switch links the operation of talkbacks A & B to make the talkback buttons easier to use by the announcers.



CM-CU21CP Commentator Unit Front Cover Plate.

A flexible range of options allow the CM-CU21 to be customised to better suit the operational and user's personal requirements. These include options for momentary or latching operation of the talkback buttons, permanently enabling or disabling any of the commentator inputs, default headphone signal routing and main panel indicator illumination levels.

The CM-CU21 Commentator Unit can be powered from a universal mains input between 85-264V AC at 47-63Hz, or from a 12-24V DC input, both on the rear panel. A transport case, the CM-CU21TP, is also available to protect the CM-CU21 which also has space for two headsets and/or microphones.

Accessories

CM-CU21CP: This is an optional Commentator Unit Front Cover Plate which is attached to the front of the CM-CU21 to avoid accidental tampering with the microphone gain and phantom power control settings.

CM-CUTC: This is an optional carry case to transport the CM-CU1 or CM-CU21 commentator unit along with 2 x headsets and 2 x ribbon mics.



CM-CUTC Commentator Unit Transport Case.

Specification For CM-CU21

Microphone Input	
Gain Range:	+20dB to +86dB
Maximum Input Level:	-6dBu
Equivalent Input Noise:	130dB Ref. 80dB gain with 150Ω termination
Equivalent Input Noise:	128dB Ref. 50dB gain with 150Ω termination
C.M.R.R.	>60dB
Frequency Response:	±0.5dB 20Hz to 22kHz Ref 50dB gain @ 1kHz
Electronically Balanced	Line Input
Gain Range:	-83dB to +10dB
Maximum Input Level:	+25dBu
C.M.R.R.	>70dB
Frequency Response:	±0.2dB 20Hz to 22kHz Ref 0dBu @ 1kHz
Transformer Balanced I	Vonitor Inputs
Gain Range:	-66dB to +11dB measured @ Headphone output
Maximum Input Level:	+21dBu
C.M.R.R.	>55dB
Frequency Response:	±0.5dB 20Hz to 22kHz Ref 0dBu @ 1kHz
Transformer Balanced	Vain Outputs
Maximum Output Level (Limiter Off):	+24dBu
Frequency Response:	±0.5dB 20Hz to 22kHz Ref 0dBu @ 1kHz
Noise:	-94dB Average weighting Ref +8dBu
THD & N:	<0.02% Ref. 1kHz @ +8dBu
THD & N:	<0.065% Ref. 1kHz @ +18dBu
1% Distortion Point:	+18dBu @ 24Hz
Transformer Balanced 1	alkback Outputs
Maximum Output Level Limited:	+8dBu
Frequency Response:	±0.5dB 20Hz to 22kHz Ref 0dBu @ 1kHz
Noise:	-94dB Average weighting Ref +8dBu
THD & N:	<0.02% Ref. 1kHz @ +8dBu
Gain Adjustment:	0dB to +12dB

Electronically Balanced	Comm Outputs
Maximum Output Level:	+25dBu
Frequency Response:	±0.2dB 20Hz to 22kHz Ref 0dBu @ 1kHz
Noise:	-98dB Average weighting Ref+8dBu
THD & N:	<0.002% Ref. 1kHz @ +8dBu
Headphone Outputs	
Gain Range:	-70dB to +7dB
Maximum Output Level	: +19dBu
Frequency Response:	±0.5dB 20Hz to 22kHz Ref 0dBu @ 1kHz
Noise:	-85dB Average weighting Ref +8dBu
THD & N:	<0.005% Ref. 1kHz @ +8dBu
Main Panel Operationa	I Controls & Indicators
On-Air 1-3 Buttons:	Illuminated buttons with latching action
Talkback A & B Buttons:	Illuminated buttons with selectable momentary and/or latching action
Headphone Monitor Controls:	Input source level adjustment potentiometers Headphone channel selection switches
Line Input Level:	Guest position line input mode level potentiometer
PPM Meter:	21 segment display showing mix output level, brightness level Is selectable
Limit LED:	Indicates mix output limiter is active, colour & brightness level is selectable
Power LED:	Indicates operating mode; normal or setup
Front Panel Operationa	I Controls
Phantom:	Switch to enable 48V microphone phantom power for positions 1 & 2
Phantom/Line:	Switch to enable 48V microphone phantom power or select line input mode for position 3
Mic Gain:	Microphone gain potentiometer and range select switch selects +20db to +56dB or +50dB to +86dB

On Air Lock:	Switch to prevent On Air controls
OTTAIL LOCK.	from being deactivated
	Momentary push-button to
	override on air lock
T/B Gang:	Switch to link operation of
	talkbacks A & B
T/B Gain:	OdB to +12dB
Limiter:	Switch to enable limiter on
	mix outputs
	Limit level adjustment
	potentiometer
Test Tone:	Switch to enable 1 kHz
	line-up tone
	Accessible via Setup Mode
On Air Control Mode:	Disabled, normal or
	permanently on
	Momentary, latching or both
Headphone Routing:	Position 3 line mode input
	routed/not routed to
	positions 1 & 2 headphones Position 1-3 inputs permanently
	routed/not routed to headphone
	monitors
Display Preferences:	Limit LED colour and
	brightness
	Button LED brightness
	PPM meter LED brightness
	disable
Permanent Option	Save/load options to/from
Backup:	permanent backup or return to factory defaults
French Densel Commention	· ·
Front Panel Connection	-
Headphone Outputs:	2 x locking headphone jack
	socket for positions 1 & 2 1 x headphone jack socket
	for position 3
Microphone Inputs:	2 x XLR-3 pin latching female
whereprione inputs:	for positions 1 & 2
Microphone/Line Input:	•
me opnone/ Ente input.	female for position 3

Rear Panel Connections

Prog, A, B & C Inputs:	4 x XLR-3 pin female (transformer balanced)
Comm1-3 Outputs:	3 x XLR-3 pin male (electronic balanced)
Talkback A & B Outputs:	2 x XLR-3 pin male (transformer balanced)
Mix 1 & 2 Outputs:	2 x XLR-3 pin male (transformer balanced)
GPIO Port:	15-way 'D'-type socket
Mains Input:	Universal filtered IEC, continuously rated 85-264VAC, 47-63Hz, 10W
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 1A 20 x 5mm
DC Input:	XLR-4 pin male 12V DC, 650mA Typical, 850mA Maximum 24V DC, 325mA Typical,425mA Maximum
Earth Point:	M4 stud.
Equipment Type	
CM-CU21	Commentator unit, 2 presenter and 1 guest positions
Physical Specification	
Dimensions (Raw):	27cm (W) x 23cm (D) x 7cm (H - front) x 9.5cm (H - rear) 10.6" (W) x 9" (D) x 2.8" (H - front) x 3.74" (H - rear)
Dimensions (Boxed):	38cm (W) x 35cm (D) x 20cm (H) 15" (W) x 13.8" (D) x 7.8" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 3.34kg Gross: 4.32kg Nett: 7.35lbs Gross: 9.5lbs
Accessories	
CM-CU21CP:	Commentator unit front cover plate
CM-CUTC:	Commentator unit transport case
Dimensions (Raw):	53cm (W) x 21cm (D) x 41.5cm (H) 20.9" (W) x 8.3" (D) x 16.3" (H)
Dimensions (Boxed):	60cm (W) x 26cm(D) x 42cm (H) 23.6" (W) x 10.2" (D) x 16.5" (H)



CM-BH4W Belt-Pack 4-Wire Headphone Amp



The CM-BH4W is a portable, battery powered 4 wire communication unit for use in a multitude of TV and radio broadcasting applications. A battery powered mic input and headphone output allow monitoring of talkback and creation of content.

The CM-BH4W uses audio transformers at its input and output, providing galvanic isolation from outside interference, ensuring your communications are loud and clear, every time.

In 4-wire mode, the unit acts as a 2-way intercom, with input audio routed to the headset earpiece, and microphone audio is routed to the output upon pressing the talk button. The output level is maintained at +2dBu peak level by a built-in AGC. In IFB mode, the input audio is routed to the output, and is interrupted by the microphone signal when the talk switch is pressed. The talk switch can easily be converted from momentary to latching operation to suit your application.

A low battery warning LED flashes when the 9V PP3 battery has depleted to 6V, giving plenty of notice to swap the battery. In addition, the CM-BH4W automatically switches off when the headset jack is removed, and the low power circuitry gives up to 150 hours use from a single alkaline 9V PP3 battery.



Category: Talkback & Commentary. Product Function: Battery powered microphone and headphone amps allow use for talkback & 4-wire applications.

Specification For CM-BH4W & X Mic In to Line Out

Mic In to Line Out	
Mic Input Impedance:	1k5Ω Unbalanced for 200Ω dynamic microphone
Limiter Input Threshold:	<i>i i</i>
Line Output Level:	+2dBu
·	150Ω Transformer balanced
Line In to Headphone O	
Line Input Impedance:	>10kΩ Transformer balanced
Input Gain/Volume:	Adjustable off to +10dB
Maximum Input Level:	+24dBu
Maximum HP Output Level:	+7dBu (ref 9V battery voltage, <1% THD, 100Ω load)
Minimum HP Impedance:	100Ω
Connections	
Line Input:	1 x XLR 3 pin female socket (balanced)
Line Output:	1 x XLR 3 pin male plug (balanced)
Headset (CM-BH4W):	1 x ¼" (6.35mm) mono unbalanced jack socket
Headset (CM-BH4WX):	1 x XLR 4 pin male plug (balanced)
Equipment Type	
CM-BH4W:	Belt-pack 4-wire headphone amplifier
CM-BH4WX:	Belt-pack 4-wire headphone amplifier with 4 pin XLR headset connector
Physical Specification	
Dimensions (Raw):	12.5cm (W) x 6.7cm (D) x 4.8cm (H) 4.9" (W) x 2.6" (D) x 1.9" (H)
Dimensions (Boxed):	22.9cm (W) x 12.7cm (D) x 7.6cm (H) 9.0" (W) x 5.0" (D) x 3.0" (H
Weight:	Nett: 0.3kg Gross: 0.4kg

Nett: 0.6lbs

Gross: 1.0lbs

Typical Applications: Used in TV studio floors, sports grounds and arenas by presenters and cameramen to produce content and to hear talkback. Features:

• Transformer balanced inputs & outputs.

- 4-wire and IFB modes.
- Low battery warning indicator.
- 150 hours from a single 9V PP3 battery.





CM-BH4W Top and Bottom View.

The CM-BH4WX is is a version of the CM-BH4W with a 4 pin XLR headset connection instead of a stereo jack connector. In all other respects it is the same as the CM-BH4W.



CM-BH4WX Top View.



CM-BHA Belt Pack Headphone Amplifier With Limiter & Loudspeaker



Category: Talkback & Commentary. Product Function: Battery powered headphone amp allows use for talkback & 4-wire applications.

The CM-BHA is a portable, battery powered headphone amplifier for use in live applications such as in-the-field news reports.

The CM-BHA has a wide signal range and can apply gain of up to +20dB to the incoming signal. The volume control simultaneously modifies the output volume and the input gain, allowing input signals in excess of +24dBu to be reproduced without distortion.

The CM-BHA has an adjustable limiter to protect the listener from excessive levels indicated by a blue LED. The limiter is only enabled when an earpiece or headphones are used, and when it is activated by the toggle switch. It is disabled when no jack is inserted, allowing a higher volume to be passed to the speaker for "squawk mode" use. Typical Applications: Used in TV studio floors, sports grounds and arenas by presenters and cameramen to hear talkback.

Features:

- Wide signal range capability.
- Transformer balanced inputs & outputs.
- Adjustable limiter protects the listener.
- Low battery warning indicator.
- 200 hours from a single 9V PP3 battery.





Losing a cue feed due to batteries running out is not an option. With the CM-BHA, a low battery warning LED flashes when the



CM-BHA Front, Rear and Angled View.

9V PP3 battery has depleted to 6V, giving plenty of notice to swap the battery. The low power circuitry of the CM-BHA gives up to 200 hours use from a single alkaline 9V PP3 battery.

Specification For CM-BHA

Input Impedance:	$200k\Omega$ electronically balanced
Input Limiter Threshold:	Adjustable -14dBu to 0dBu
Maximum Input Level:	+28dBu
Input Gain/ Volume:	Adjustable -70dB to +20dB
Frequency Response:	20Hz – 20kHz ±0.5 (ref 0dBu 1kHz)
Noise:	<-75dBu A-weighted (ref 0dB gain)
Distortion:	<0.015% (ref +8dBu input, 0dB gain

10kΩ load)
+16dBu (ref 9V battery voltage,
<1% THD, 2kΩ load) +12dBu (ref 6V battery voltage, <1% THD , 2kΩ load)
32Ω
+12dBu (ref 9V battery voltage, <1% THD) +6dBu (ref 6V battery voltage, <1% THD)
Headphone Amplifier with Limiter
on
12.5cm (W) x 6.7cm (D) x 4.8cm (H) 4.9" (W) x 2.6" (D) x 1.9" (H)
22.9cm (W) x 12.7cm (D) x 7.6cm (H) 9.0" (W) x 5.0" (D) x 3.0" (H)
Nett: 0.3kg Gross: 0.4kg Nett: 0.7lbs Gross: 0.9lbs



TB-6D & TB-6R 6 Way Talkback Intercoms



Category: Talkback Intercoms. Product Function: Provides communication & talkback between up to 7 studios/areas.

Typical Applications: Talkback within a facility or outside broadcast vehicle. Features:

- Up to 7 areas can be connected.
- DC signalling system.
- Momentary & latched button operation.
- Built-in electret mic.
- Front panel mic optional.
- 2 stereo external inputs.
- Built-in loudspeaker.
- · Headphones with level control.

The Sonifex Talkback Intercoms provide a cost effective way of enabling talkback between up to 7 areas in a studio complex.

Talkback refers to the standard method of communication between broadcast studios.

Each studio can have either a desktop, a rack-mount, or mixer-mounted intercom, usually containing a row of switch buttons.

Each switch button connects to another studio when pressed, and routes the presenter audio to it.

There are 2 products in the Sonifex Talkback Intercom range :

- TB-6D 6 Way Talkback Intercom, desktop free standing
- TB-6R 6 Way Talkback Intercom, 19" rack mounted

The TB-6D and TB-6R are general talkback interfaces which can be connected together to form a talkback system. The TB-6D and TB-6R are used for general talkback between studios and use DC signalling, also known as ground lifting or ground signalling, to communicate with each other. These units can be installed in various locations throughout a studio complex and linked to one another, with each unit being able to talkback to up to 6 others connected together.

Most other talkback systems in general operation also use DC signalling, so you should be able to add these units into an existing installation.

Desktop Or Rackmount

SOMIFEX

DTB-60

The TB-6D and TB-6R are identical in operation, with the TB-6D used for desktop operation and the TB-6R available as a 2U rack-mount, for use for example, in a central apparatus room or central technical area.

Talkback For Up To 7 locations

Up to 7 locations or studios can communicate with each other. On each panel, there are 6 front panel buttons for talkback selection and 2 for external inputs. When a button is pressed, the button lights up and the talkback is active to that location.



Press & Release, Press & Hold Operation

The buttons work with both a momentary and latched operation. If you simply press the button, talkback will be on and can be cancelled by pressing the button again. If you press and hold the button, the selection is cancelled when released. So, if you wanted to listen to an external input, such as the radio station feed, or off-air monitor, you could simply press the EXT 1 button. If you receive talkback from another studio when the external input buttons are also pressed, the external inputs can be either muted or mixed, depending on the setting of an internal jumper.

The talkback outputs and input are balanced signals on a 15-way male D-type plug and the talkback input can be adjusted from -28dB to 9dB using a rear panel preset pot.

Onboard Electret Mic or External Mic

You can speak to the separate locations using the onboard front-panel electret mic or there is a separate external mic input on a 3 pin XLR female connector, into which you can plug a suitable gooseneck microphone. There is a rear panel switch to select between the electret and separate input mic. The mic input gain range is adjustable via a rear panel preset pot between 74dB and 53dB.

Monitoring External Inputs

The unit can monitor two external sources. The EXT 1 input is a balanced stereo input on a rear panel 9 pin D-type socket. The EXT 2 input is an unbalanced stereo input on the 9 pin D-type socket as well as dual phono sockets. EXT 1 is useful for monitoring a distributed signal, such as a radio tuner off-air feed, or an outside source routed from an ISDN codec. EXT 2 is useful for monitoring a local source, such as a portable flashcard recorder/player, or the unbalanced soundcard output from a PC editing/playback package.

If you already use a mixer which has a talkback input and output, or continuous talkback output, or just a line level output which you want to use, by changing internal jumpers the intercom can be configured to use these connections instead of the onboard microphone and speaker/headphones. For example, if you have a mic channel on a mixer assigned to talkback and the presenter is using headphones for monitoring the mixer talkback, the Talkback Intercom can be used purely for talkback switching and for monitoring external inputs.

Built-in Loudspeaker & Headphones

For monitoring, you can use either the built-in 1W loudspeaker, or headphones on a 6.35mm unbalanced stereo jack. The headphone output provides 150mW into 32-600 Ω headphones. When the headphones are used, the speaker is automatically muted. The monitor speaker can be muted via a remote contact on the 9 pin D-type External Input connector, e.g., when used in an area with live microphones. Both monitor and headphone levels are fully adjustable between -60dB and 9dB using the front panel volume control.





Specification For Talkback Intercoms

Audio & Power Specification

induite of i effet opecimica	
Talkback Input/Outputs:	15 way male D-type plug (TB-6D & TB-6R) for 6 balanced talkback outputs and 1 balanced talkback input
Talkback Input Gain Range:	9dB to -28dB adjusted by rear panel preset pot
External Inputs & Mute:	9 way female D-type socket, for stereo balanced external input 1, stereo unbalanced external input 2 (or external talkback input/output), talkback control output and mute input
External Input 2:	Dual phono socket, stereo unbalanced in parallel with the 9 way female D-type socket
External Inputs Impedance:	> 30kΩ unbalanced > 40kΩ balanced
External Talkback	> 30kΩ unbalanced
Input Impedance:	> JOK12 UIDdidilleu
External Talkback Output Impedance:	< 80Ω unbalanced
External Microphone Inp	ut:3 pin female XLR socket
Mic Input Impedance:	1.5kΩ balanced
Microphone Input Gain Range:	74dB to 53dB adjusted by rear panel preset pot
Headphone Output:	6.35mm (1/4") jack, unbalanced stereo capable of driving 150mW into 32-600Ω headphones
Headphone Output Gain Range:	9dB to <-60dB (off) adjusted by front panel pot
Loudspeaker Power:	1W
Mains Input Power:	85V - 264V AC, 47-63Hz, max 10W
Fuse Holder:	1A anti-surge fuse
Equipment Type	
TB-6D: TB-6R:	6 way talkback intercom, desk units 6 way talkback intercom, 19" rackmount
Physical Specification	
Dimensions (TB-6D Raw):	22.5cm (W) x 22.4cm(D) x 9.1cm(H) 8.8" (W) x 8.8" (D) x 3.6" (H)
Dimensions (TB-6D Boxed):	33.0cm (W) x 26.0cm (D) x 15.0cm (H) 13" (W) x 10" (D) x 6" (H)
Dimensions (TB-6R Raw):	48.3cm (W) x 18.5cm (D) x 8.9cm (H)(2U) 19" (W) x 7.3" (D) x 3.5" (H) (2U)
Dimensions (TB-6R Boxed):	52.0cm (W) x 30.5cm (D) x 16.5cm (H) 20.5" (W) x 12" (D) x 6.5" (H)
Weight (TB-6D):	Nett: 1.25kg Gross: 2.5kg Nett: 2.75lbsGross: 5.5lbs
Weight (TB-6R):	Nett: 2.6kg Gross: 4.5kg

Radio Studio Application Using TB-6D & TB-6R

A typical application would be to distribute talkback and audio feeds around a radio or TV studio complex, as in this diagram.

The TB-6D and TB-6R units are daisychained together from location to location and the radio station output from an off-air receiver is distributed on input EXT 1 of each unit.

The EXT 2 input could be used in the news or sales area for monitoring local sources such as a PC audio output.

Linking the studios in this way allows all locations to talk to each other together with the ability to monitor 2 external feeds, with independent control of monitor muting and headphone/speaker levels.





Telephony & Communications

Telephone Hybrids

Telephone hybrids, or telephone balance units (TBUs) provide the interface between professional audio equipment and the public telephone network.

Line Powered Hybrids	23
CM-TBU Line Powered Telephone Balance Unit	23
CM-TLL Line Powered Telephone Line Listen Unit	23
Analogue Telephone Hybrids	23
HY-03, HY-03S & HY-03T Analogue Telephone Hybrids	23
Digital Telephone Hybrids	23
DHY-03, DHY-03S & DHY-03T Digital Telephone Hybrids	23
DHY-03EC Automatic Digital Telephone Balance Unit Eurocard	
2241 DHY-04, DHY-04S & DHY-04T Automatic Digital TBU, AES/EBU & Analogue I/0	С
With Ethernet	24
Digital GSM/2G Hybrids	24
DHY-04G, DHY-04GS & DHY-04GT Automatic GSM Hybrid, AES/EBU & Analogue I/O	24
With Ethernet	24
	2.
HD Voice Hybrids	24
DHY-04HD, DHY-04HDS & DHY-04HDT Automatic HD Voice & GSM Hybrid, AES/EBU	
& Analogue I/O With Ethernet	24
Remote Control	24
Sonifex Switchboard Software - Hybrid Remote Control	24
IP Streamers	
The Pro Audio Streamers are a range of three IP to audio and audio to IP streamers	

The fire Audio Screamers are a range of three in to audio and audio to in screamers	
which have professional analogue and digital inputs and outputs.	2
Pro Audio Streamers	
PS-SEND Audio to IP Streaming Encoder	
PS-PLAY IP to Audio Streaming Decoder	

PS-AMP IP to Speakers Streaming Decoder





What Is A Telephone Hybrid?

Telephone hybrids, or telephone balance units (TBUs) provide the interface between professional audio equipment and the public telephone network. They provide protection for your equipment and the public telephone lines, allowing for varying line signals and line conditions. Automatically cancelling out the unwanted signal they also facilitate two-way communication down a single telephone line. Each telephone hybrid has a telephone line connection, a handset connection and separate terminals for audio input and output from a broadcast mixer, or other professional audio source.

A large proportion of Sonifex hybrids are used in radio and television broadcasting applications for allowing external callers to be connected to the studio mixing console. Most of the other units are supplied to communication operations for allowing extremely effective conversion between 4-wire audio circuits and standard telephone lines.

A ringing detector can be used when you need to answer a call automatically, for instance, if a journalist files a report to a PC recorder over a telephone line, the call can be picked up after a set number of rings by the ringing detector. Both the HY-03 & DHY-03 have a built in ringing detector that is enabled by one of the configuration settings switches on the rear panel.

Line Powered, Analogue, Digital or GSM or HD Voice?

Sonifex offer a few different hybrid units:

- The CM-TBU & CM-TLL line powered hybrids.
- The HY-03 analogue telephone hybrid.
- The DHY-03 DSP based telephone hybrid.

- The DHY-04 DSP based telephone hybrid.
- The DHY-04G DSP based GSM hybrid.
- The DHY-04HD DSP based HD Voice & GSM hybrid.

The extremely compact **CM-TBU** and **CM-TLL** units are portable and powered from the telephone line, providing a basic voice interface to a 4-wire circuit with separate level control of send and receive signals, useful for talkback applications.

The analogue **HY-03** hybrid is suitable for most general telephony applications and is often used in radio and TV stations, trading floors and conferencing centres. The HY-03 can be used for any application where a clean telephone signal is required and the line is not subject to signal delay.

The **DHY-03** offers near perfect performance, using DSP power to dramatically improve the unit's operation. The DHY-03 offers the features of the HY-03, but has some other benefits:

- Echo cancellation is possible and distortion of other mixed signals is greatly improved.
- Digital hybrids are more tolerant to fluctuating line conditions and are especially suitable for dealing with calls that have a slight signal delay, for example, satellite and conference calls.

The

DHY-03 can recall signals from its memory buffer and allow for these delays without impairing performance.

The **DHY-04** is a redesign of the DHY-03 hybrid and adds Ethernet connectivity with a built-in web browser for configuration, control and dialling, combined AES/EBU digital and analogue audio inputs and front panel speed-dial buttons.

The **DHY-04G** uses a GSM SIM card to connect callers on the 2G/GSM cellular network to a radio/TV mixing console connected to the DHY-04G 4 wire input and output.

The **DHY-04HD** uses a 3G SIM card to connect callers on the 3G cellular networks using HD Voice wideband audio to provide a high quality audio call. This is ideal for broadcasters and journalists providing a frequency response up to 7kHz (twice that of a normal GSM or POTS connection). It converts 3G or GSM calls to the 4 wire audio signal to and from a connected mixing console.

Note: The CM-TBU, CM-TLL, HY-03, DHY-03 and DHY-04 products are operating on analogue telephone lines, not ISDN or IP digital lines. The "analogue" and "digital" refer to the processing used in the units.



CM-TBU Line Powered Telephone Balance Unit



The CM-TBU line-powered telephone balance unit is compatible with all analogue direct exchange lines and provides a 4-wire communications system to interface with the telephone network.

The high degree of separation between send and receive signals makes it suitable for use in telephone IFB (interrupted foldback) applications and the high drive capacity at the 4-wire output enables a presenter's earpiece to be connected directly to the unit without an external amplifier.

This extremely compact unit is powered from the telephone line and provides an interface to a 4-wire circuit with separate level control of send and receive signals. Optimum rejection of the input signal on the 4-wire output is achieved in a bridge circuit by adjusting three elements (NULL, R-BAL and C-BAL) via potentiometers which simulate the complex line impedance. This can be used to compensate for local line variations or to adapt to the telephone systems of other countries, where line characteristics may differ. Optimization of the sidetone rejection does not involve the use of any test equipment and can be easily carried out while the system is in use.

Although the signal level being sent to the line can be manually adjusted using the 'SEND LEVEL' control over a wide range, the level control is followed by a limiter that prevents the telephone line signal level becoming overloaded or distorted. The limiter drives a



Category: Line Powered Telephone Hybrids.

Product Function: Provides separation between send and receive signals on an analogue telephone network and provides professional level balanced input & output signals.

Typical Applications: Talkback applications, e.g. to get cue feed to a remote presenter from a distant studio, hospital/community radio talkshows, house of worship remote listen & contribution to service. Features:

• Isolated, full-duplex 4-wire interface to

direct non-digital telephone exchange lines.

- Line powered, requiring no battery or external power.
- Simple optimization of sidetone rejection with any country's telephone system.
- LEDs indicating 'Ring', 'Line Hold' and 'Limit' conditions.
- Input level control with line-sensing limiter and limit indicator.
- High drive output with level control for direct feed to presenter's earpiece, etc.
- Loop-through RJ11 line sockets provide universal connection to line and telephone set.
- Connection to the telephone set is maintained while the unit is in use.
- Small, rugged aluminium case.

'LIMIT' LED to indicate the onset of limiting.

Although the output stage can drive a presenter's earpiece in a telephone IFB application, the 'RECEIVE LEVEL' control may not be accessible to the presenter, who is normally situated some distance from the unit. The presenter may then require a local control of the earpiece signal level. The CM-TBU can be used to supply the correct signal level to a suitable battery powered earpiece belt-pack unit.

To enable communication between the 4-wire circuit and the telephone network, once the 4-wire and telephone line cable connections are made to the unit, the 'LINE CONNECT' switch can be pressed to power the unit from the line. This is indicated by the 'ON' LED, and can either be done after an outgoing call has been dialled on a telephone set connected to the unit, or to answer an incoming call after the 'RING' LED is seen to flash. Note that a telephone set is not required for incoming calls unless an audible ring is required. If the sidetone level at the 4-wire output is found to be excessive, the outgoing signal level can be reduced using the 'SEND LEVEL' control or the balance controls can be adjusted to minimize it.

The unit is supplied with a connector and cable kit that enables connections to be made to both UK Telecom or the universal RJ11 sockets used in most telephone networks around the world.



Specification For CM-TBU

4-Wire Input

Weight:

4-Wire Input				
Input Impedance:	10kΩ, transformer coupled			
Input Connector:	3 pin XLR female connector			
Input Level Range:	-12dBU to +4dBU before limiting when connected to			
	an average line			
4-Wire Output				
Output Impedance:	150Ω, transformer coupled			
Output Connector:	3 pin XLR male connector			
Output Level Range:	-6dBU to +6dBU, for average line level			
Sidetone Rejection:	30dB to 40dB average, depending on line characteristics			
2-Wire Off Hook Voltage:	6V minimum			
2 Wire Connectors:	RJ11 socket - line RJ11 socket - handset			
Front Panel Operati	ional Controls			
Line Connect:	Push button with indicator			
Send Level:	Small rotary control			
Receive Level:	Large rotary control			
Null Balance:	Recessed preset potentiometer			
R Balance:	Recessed preset potentiometer			
C Balance:	Recessed preset potentiometer			
Ring LED:	Indicates incoming ringing			
Limit LED:	Indicates limiter active			
On LED:	Indicates connection to the telephone line			
Equipment Type				
CM-TBU	Line powered telephone balance unit			
Physical Specification	on			
Dimensions (Raw):	7.7cm (W) x 8.3cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) 3.0" (W) x 3.3" (D) x 1.7" (H)			
Dimensions (Boxed):	22.9cm (W) x 12.7cm (D) x 7.6cm (H) 9.0" (W) x 5.0" (D) x 3.0" (H)			

Nett: 0.25kg Gross: 0.75kg

Nett: 0.60lbs Gross: 1.7lbs

CM-TLL Line Powered Telephone Line Listen Unit

Category: Line Powered Telephone Hybrids.

Product Function: Provides a professional balanced audio output from the PSTN telephone line.

Typical Applications: Remote caller feed into seminars, remote cue & feedback source.

Features:

- Audio interface to direct analogue exchange lines receive calls with electrical isolation from the line.
- Line powered, requiring no battery or external power.
- LEDs indicating 'Ring' and 'On Hold' conditions.
- Loop-through line sockets provide in-line connection with existing telephone.
- Existing telephone remains connected when the unit is in use.
- Line connections to British or International sockets via supplied cable kit.
- Small, rugged aluminium case with XLR3 male 4-wire connector.



The CM-TLL provides a low-loss interface to receive audio from a telephone line. The line-powered unit is compatible with all analogue direct exchange lines and includes an LED indication of incoming calls.

The unit is intended to be used with an earpiece amplifier to receive an audio feed by telephone from a studio.

The line and telephone set are connected to the unit via the RJ11 connectors in order to make an outgoing call. A telephone may not be required if calls are only incoming, because telephone line ringing is indicated by a flashing LED built into the unit. In either case, the 'LINE CONNECT' switch is pressed to make the line connection. The 'ON' LED indicates that the unit is powered and that audio is routed to the line via the XLR plug.

Specification For CM-TLL 4-Wire Output

· ····· ·····					
Output Impedance:	: 150Ω, transformer coupled				
Output Connector:	3 pin XLR male connector				
Output Level:	Typically 0dBU for average line level				
2-Wire					
Off Hook Voltage:	6V minimum				
2 Wire Connectors:	RJ11 socket - line RJ11 socket - handset				
Front Panel Operati	ional Controls				
Line Connect:	Push button with indicator				
Ring LED:	Indicates incoming ringing				
On LED:	Indicates connection to the telephone line				
Equipment Type					
CM-TLL:	Line powered telephone line listen unit				
Physical Specification	on				
Dimensions (Raw):	7.7cm (W) x 8.3cm (D) x 4.2cm (H) 3.0" (W) x 3.3" (D) x 1.7" (H)				
Dimensions (Boxed):	22.9cm (W) x 12.7cm (D) x 7.6cm (H) 9.0" (W) x 5.0" (D) x 3.0" (H)				
Weight: Nett: 0.20kg Gross: 0.70kg Nett: 0.50lbs Gross: 1.6lbs					

HY-03

HY-03, HY-03S & HY-03T Analogue Telephone Hybrids



Category: Analogue Telephone Hybrids. Product Function: Provides separation between send and receive signals on an analogue telephone network and provides professional level balanced input & output signals.

Typical Applications: Radio & TV station talk shows, telephony interface to the mixer.

Features:

- Fully automatic adapts to varying line conditions and has automatic signal limiting.
- Local and remote line hold switching calls can be remotely switched through a mixing console.
- Momentary or permanent latching remotes can be enabled.
- Balanced mic/line input 10kΩ balanced input selectable for 0dBu clean feed line, or microphone level with adjustable gain.
- Balanced output 0dBu low impedance

balanced output, with output gain adjustment.

- Mixed output the output can be a mix of the caller and mic/line input signals for recording both sides of the telephone conversation.
- Integrated ring detector automatic call answering after a pre-determined number of rings.
- Fitted with K-break disconnect detection as standard with an option for dial-tone disconnect using the optional HY-03DTD board. The HY-03DTD board

can be configured to disconnect on recognizing the dial tone used in a specific country.

- Line limiter, bandpass filter and output noise gate with preset threshold providing low distortion crystal clear audio.
- 28dB typical line balance rejection.
- Built in power supply with switchable 115V, or 230V, mains input.
- BABT approval compliant with European PTT specifications.



The analogue HY-03 telephone hybrid sets the standard as an excellent value, high quality telephone hybrid.

The analogue HY-03 hybrid is suitable for most general telephony applications and is often used in radio and TV stations, trading floors and conferencing centres.

The HY-03 can be used for any application where a clean telephone signal is required and the line is not subject to signal delay.

> HY-03 Single Free-Standing Automatic Analogue TBU - Front & Rear.

Which Format Is Most Suitable ?

The HY-03 analogue hybrids are available in three models :

- HY-03 Single free-standing automatic analogue TBU.
- HY-03S Single 19" rack mounted automatic analogue TBU with ringing detector.
- HY-03T Twin 19" rack mounted automatic analogue TBU.

Specification For HY-03 Audio Specification

Input Impedance - Line Mode (Clean Fee	10k Ω balanced 0dB d):
Input Impedance - Microphone Mode:	$200 \ \Omega$ balanced
Clean Feed Limiting Input:	+4dBu
Microphone Level Range:	From 74dB to 40dB adjusted by preset pot
Bandwidth to Telephone Line:	250Hz - 4kHz, -3dB ref 1kHz
Telephone Line Impedance:	Nominally 600 Ω
Telephone Line Impedance Range:	300 Ω to 1500 Ω
Output Impedance:	50Ω balanced floating 0dBu
Output Level Range:	+8dB to -14dB adjusted by preset pot
Rejection Ratio:	45dB on 1kHz tone, typically 28dB on complex waveforms, reference peak level of 0dB
Ring Detector Sensitivity:	1 ring to 6 rings
Power:	230V 50Hz, or 115V 60Hz. 6W for HY-03.

Connections					
Mic/Line Input:	XLR 3 pin female with push buttor mic/line selection				
Line Output:	XLR 3 pin male				
Telephone Line:	RJ11 6/4 socket				
Telephone Handset/Instrument:	RJ11 6/4 socket				
Remotes:	9-way D-type socket				
Power:	IEC mains (CEE22)				
1 x IEC mains lead fitte 1 x handbook. Accessories Order Code	d with moulded mains plug and				
	Description				
HY-03DTD HY-03CON	Dial tone detect add-on board Front panel conversion kit, HY-03S 19" (48cm) rack-mount front to HY-03 free standing				
HY-03SCON	Front panel conversion kit, HY-03 free standing to HY-03S 19" (48cm) rack-mount front				
HY-03TCON	Front panel conversion kit, HY-03 c HY-03S, to HY-03T				

HY-03S Single Rackmount Automatic Analogue TBU -- Front & Rear.





HY-03T Twin Rackmount Automatic Analogue TBU -- Front & Rear.





Order Code	Description	Height	Width	Depth* Weight	Total Nett Weight	Total Gross
HY-03	Automatic analogue	4.5cm	21.8cm	17.5cm	1.25kg	2.0kg
	TBU, free standing	1.8″	8.6″	7"	2.75lbs	4.4lbs
HY-03S	Automatic analogue	4.5cm (1U)	48.3cm	17.5cm	1.30kg	2.1kg
	TBU, 19" rack mounted	1.8" (1U) (1	L9" rack width)	7"	2.9lbs	4.6lbs
HY-03T	Twin automatic analogue	4.5cm (1U)	48.3cm	17.5cm	2.60kg	4.0kg
	TBU, 19" rack mounted	1.8" (1U) (1	19" rack width)	7″	5.7lbs	8.8lbs

*Depth is measured from the front to the end of the connectors fitted to the back of the unit. Note: If you are ordering the HY-03 for use in the USA, add the word "US" after the product code. The HY-03 uses different circuitry for US telephone exchanges.

DHY~03

DHY-03, DHY-03S & DHY-03T Digital Telephone Hybrids



Category: Digital Telephone Hybrids. Product Function: Provides separation between send and receive signals on an analogue telephone network, provides professional level balanced input & output signals and has echo cancellation. Typical Applications: Radio & TV station talk shows, telephony interface to the mixer.

Features:

- Fully automatic adapts to varying line conditions and has automatic signal limiting.
- Fully adaptive echo cancellation to 127msec default is 24msec.
- 76dB typical line balance rejection offering superb performance and crystal clear audio.
- Front panel input and output gain controls.
- Front panel LED metering of receive and send signals.
- Built-in conferencing for 2 hybrids, so that a single telco channel on a mixing desk can receive 2 calls.

- Integrated ring detector automatic call answering after a pre-determined number of rings.
- Automatic call disconnection. Fitted with K-break, line polarity reversal and dial tone disconnect detection, defined by the country selection.
- Automatic ducking facility allows the talent to 'shout-down', or talk over, a caller by reducing the gain of the caller's signal if it goes above a certain level.
- Local and remote line hold switching calls can be remotely switched through a mixing console.
- Line hold/release button to control line hold circuit, illuminates to indicate the status of the line and flashes to show ring status.
- DTMF tone recognition allowing a optoisolated GPI output to be made on receipt of selected DTMF tones, e.g. for starting a studio automation recorder automatically to record a remote telephone interview.
- International operation with built-in configurable settings for each country. Country selection allows the unit to provide line impedance and a simulation circuit to match the country.
- RS232 serial port for remote control of the TBU, DTMF tone dialling and firmware

upgrades to add new country settings.

- Remote port distributes the remote line connect switch and tally output, a momentary/latch selector and the DTMF detect output.
- The remote line connect switch can be either momentary or latching in its action.
- Balanced mic/line input 10k balanced input selectable for 0dBu clean feed line, or microphone level with adjustable gain.
- Balanced output 0dBu low impedance balanced output, with output gain settings.
- Record output the conferencing output can be set via a jumper to give a mix of the caller and mic/line input signals for recording both sides of the telephone conversation.
- Line limiter, bandpass filter and output noise gate with preset threshold providing low distortion audio.
- Built in universal power supply between 90V AC and 250V AC, 47-63Hz, IEC mains input.
- ETSI approval compliant with European PTT specifications.

The digital DHY-03 telephone hybrid is probably the best performing digital hybrid in the world, with simply stunning line balance rejection figures. For the best sounding audio calls you're likely to hear, you should specify the DHY-03.

The DHY-03 offers near perfect performance, using DSP power to dramatically improve the unit's operation.

The DHY-03 offers the features of the HY-03, but has some other benefits: Echo cancellation is possible and distortion of other mixed signals is greatly improved.

Digital hybrids are more tolerant to fluctuating line conditions and are especially suitable for dealing with calls that have a slight signal delay, for example, satellite and conference calls. The DHY-03 can recall signals from its memory buffer and allow for these delays without impairing performance.



Which Format Is Most Suitable ? The DHY-03 digital hybrids are available in three models :

- DHY-03 Single free-standing automatic digital TBU.
- DHY-03S Single 19" rack mounted automatic digital TBU.
- DHY-03T Twin 19" rack mounted automatic digital TBU.



DHY-03S Single Rackmount Automatic Digital TBU - Front & Rear.



DHY-03T Twin Rackmount Automatic Digital TBU - Front & Rear.





- ----



٠

*

▼ Set 0

Telephone Gain Inc 0

Telephone Gain Out: 0

Specification For DHY-03

Audio Specification					
Input Impedance - Line Mode (Clean Fee	10kΩ balanced 0dB d):				
Input Impedance - Conferencing:	10kΩ balanced 0dB (not for DHY-03EC)				
Input Impedance - Microphone Mode:	$2k\Omega$ balanced (not for DHY-03EC)				
Input Level Gain Range:	+6dB, OdB, and -6dB adjusted by 3-position front panel switch, +10dB jumper				
Microphone Level Gain Preset:	From 65dB to 35dB (not for DHY-03EC)				
Maximum Input Levels:	Line +26dBu, mic -24dBu				
Clean Feed Limiting Input:	-4dBu for CTR21 setting, other values available *				
Bandwidth to Telephone Line:	250Hz - 4kHz, -3dB ref 1kHz				
Telephone Line Impedance:	600Ω, 900Ω plus 14 other complex impedance circuits *				
Output Impedance - Line Out:	50Ω balanced floating 0dBu				
Output Impedance - Conference/Record:	50Ω balanced floating 0dBu				
Output Level Gain Range:	+6db, 0dB, and -6dB adjusted by 3-position front panel switch				
Rejection Ratio:	76dB on tones or complex waveforms, reference peak level of 0dB				

Ring Detector Sensitivity:	Off, 2, 4 or 6 rings
Power to DHY-03, S & T:	Universal 12Ω power supply: 90 to 250V AC; 47-63Hz; fused 1A
Power to DHY-03EC:	±15 V DC @ 160mA per rail or regulated +5V DC @ 600mA
* These values are dep selected on the DHY-03	endent on the actual country setting
Connections	
Mic/Line Input:	XLR 3 pin female, with push-button mic/line selection
Line Output:	XLR 3 pin male
Telephone Line:	RJ11 6/4 socket
Telephone Handset/Instrument:	RJ11 6/4 socket
Conferencing or Record Audio:	RJ45 socket
Remotes:	9-way D-type socket
RS232 Serial:	9-way D-type socket
Power:	IEC mains (CEE22)
Connections for Eurocard:	64 pin DIN 41612 male (plug)
Each DHY-03, S & T uni 1 x RJ11 to RJ11 teleph 1 x RJ11 to BT plug tele 1 x BT handset socket t 1 x IEC mains lead fitte 1 x handbook and warn	one line lead phone line lead o RJ11 plug adapter d with moulded mains plug

Accessories			
Order Code	Description		
DHY-03CON	Front panel conversion kit DHY-03	, DHY-03S to	_
DHY-03SCON	Front panel conversion kit standing to DHY-03S 19" (front		t
DHY-03TCON	Front panel conversion kit DHY-03S, to DHY-03T 19" rack-mount front		_
DHY-03CONF	Conference cable to conne units	ect 2 x DHY-03	
DHY-03RLY	Latching handset relay op and T (included in current		5
Physical Speci	fication		
Order Code	Description	Height	,
DHY-03	Automatic digital TBU, free standing	4.5cm 1.8″	1
DHY-03S	Automatic digital	4.5cm (1U)	4
	TBU, 19" (48cm) rack mounted	1.8" (1U) (19) "
DHY-03T	Twin automatic digital	4.5cm (1U)	4

SCi Disconnect Method Settings Page.

[1] Simple - K-break

Entry 0

Table 5

10 1

50 🔹

SCi Dialpad Home Page.

Current TI Settings

Telephone Overload: 000C

Disconnect Type:

Hybrid Select:

Disconnect Min: Disconnect Max:

Order Code	Description	Height	Width	Depth* Weight	Total Nett Weight	Total Gross
DHY-03	Automatic digital TBU, free standing	4.5cm 1.8″	21.8cm 8.6″	17.5cm 6.9″	1.4kg 3lbs	2.2kg 4.8lbs
DHY-03S	Automatic digital	4.5cm (1U)	48.3cm	17.5cm	1.45kg	2.3kg
	TBU, 19" (48cm) rack mounted	1.8" (1U) (19" rack width)	6.9″	3.2lbs	5lbs
DHY-03T	Twin automatic digital	4.5cm (1U)	48.3cm	17.5cm	2.80kg	4.4kg
	TBU, 19" (48cm) rack mounted	1.8" (19" rack width)	6.9″	6.2lbs	9.7lbs
DHY-03EC	Automatic digital TBU with ringing detector Eurocard model (PCB 10x16cm)	12.9cm (3U) 5" (3U)) 4.0cm (8E) 1.6" (8E)	19.0cm 7.5″	150g 0.3lbs	500g 1.1lbs

*Depth is measured from the front to the end of the connectors fitted to the back of the unit.

DHY-03EC Automatic Digital Telephone Balance Unit Eurocard



Category: Digital Telephone Hybrids. Product Function: Provides separation between send and receive signals on an analogue telephone network, provides professional level balanced input & output signals and has echo cancellation. Typical Applications: Radio & TV station talk shows, telephony interface to the mixer.

Features:

- Eurocard format to get many cards into a small rackspace.
- Fully automatic adapts to varying line conditions and has automatic signal limiting.
- Fully adaptive echo cancellation to 127msec default is 24msec.
- 76dB typical line balance rejection offering superb performance and crystal clear audio.
- Front panel input and output gain controls.
- Integrated ring detector automatic call answering after a pre-determined number of rings.
- Automatic call disconnection.

The DHY-03EC eurocard single digital telephone hybrid uses the same technology as the DHY-03 but is based in a card-style format for installation in a eurocard rack frame, or in certain broadcast mixers. Eurocards are supplied without a power supply, or casing, and are therefore significantly cheaper than the other units. It is pin compatible with the older DHY-02EC eurocard, but has the outstanding performance and most of the features of the DHY-03, with a few differences:

- The analogue input is line level only, though the 10dB professional/ consumer jumper is retained.
- There is no conferencing facility and consequently no record output option.
- The level meters are 2 tricolour LEDs.
- The level switches are now onboard 3 way jumpers.
- The remote outputs are connected via slide switches which means that the output signal can be either +5V, +15V or pull down to ground.
- The handset is connected to the telephone line via a divert relay.

DHY-03EC - Automatic Digital Telephone Balance Unit Eurocard.

DHY~04 Telephone Hybrid

DHY-04 Single Automatic Digital TBU, AES/EBU & Analogue I/O With Ethernet



Category: Digital Telephone Hybrids. Product Function: Provides separation between send and receive signals on an analogue telephone network, provides professional level balanced input & output signals and has echo cancellation. Typical Applications: Radio & TV station talk shows, telephony interface to the mixer.

Features:

- Fully automatic adapts to varying line conditions and has automatic signal limiting.
- Fully adaptive echo cancellation to 127msec default is 24msec.
- 70dB typical line balance rejection offering superb performance and crystal clear audio.
- Front panel input and output gain controls.
- Front panel LED metering of receive and send signals.
- Built-in conferencing for 2 hybrids, so that a single telco channel on a mixing desk can receive 2 calls.
- Integrated ring detector automatic

call answering after a pre-determined number of rings.

- Automatic call disconnection. Fitted with K-break, line polarity reversal and dial tone disconnect detection, defined by the country selection.
- Automatic ducking facility allows the talent to 'shout-down', or talk over, a caller by reducing the gain of the caller's signal if it goes above a certain level.
- Local and remote line hold switching calls can be remotely switched through a mixing console.
- Line hold/release button to control line hold circuit, illuminates to indicate the status of the line and flashes to show ring status.
- DTMF tone recognition allowing a opto-isolated GPI output to be made on receipt of selected DTMF tones, e.g. for starting a studio automation recorder automatically to record a remote telephone interview.
- International operation with built-in configurable settings for each country.
- Country selection allows the unit to provide line impedance and a simulation circuit to match the country.
- RS232 serial port for remote control of the TBU & DTMF tone dialling.
- Remote port distributes the remote

line connect switch and tally output, a momentary/latch selector and the DTMF detect output.

- The remote line connect switch can be either momentary or latching in its action.
- Balanced mic/line input 10k balanced input selectable for 0dBu clean feed line, or microphone level with adjustable gain.
- Balanced output 0dBu low impedance balanced output, with output gain settings.
- Record output the conferencing output

can be set via a jumper to give a mix of the caller and mic/line input signals for recording both sides of the telephone conversation.

- Line limiter, bandpass filter and output noise gate with preset threshold providing low distortion audio.
- Built in universal power supply between 90V AC and 250V AC, 47-63Hz, IEC mains input.
- ETSI approval compliant with European PTT specifications.





The Best Telephone Hybrid in the World Just Got Better!

The DHY-04 telephone hybrid is an enhanced redesign of the DHY-03, the best performing telephone hybrid in the world. It now has auto-sensing combined analogue and AES/EBU inputs and outputs, front panel speed dial buttons, together with an Ethernet interface to allow web browser access to the configuration and internal settings. All whilst still retaining stunning line balance rejection figures. For the best sounding audio calls you're likely to hear, you should specify the DHY-04. Key new features of the unit include:

- Auto-sensing combined analogue or AES/ EBU XLR input.
- AES/EBU sample rates up to 24 bit/96kHz accepted.
- Configurable analogue or AES/EBU XLR output.
- Ethernet port for remote configuration via web browser GUI.
- Remote dialling and line hold control via Ethernet.
- Ethernet network interface can generate SNMP Traps for SNMP management systems.
- DTMF dial tone recognition for reporter remote access - a journalist can dial into the unit which can recognise a preprogrammed DTMF numeric password to automatically connect the journalist on-air.
- Four front panel speed-dial buttons for dialling internally preset phone numbers.
- Front panel Redial button for redialling the last number.





DHY-04G Single Automatic GSM Hybrid, AES/EBU & Analogue I/O With Ethernet



Category: Digital Telephone Hybrids. Product Function: Provides separation between send and receive signals on a 2G/GSM network, provides professional level balanced input & output signals and has echo cancellation. Typical Applications: Radio & TV station outside broadcast vehicles for talk shows, telephony interface to the mixer. Backup hybrid to cover failure of main landline.

Features:

- Quad-Band EGSM 850 / 900 / 1800 /1900MHz.
- Rear panel 2G/GSM SIM card insertion.
- Ethernet web server control and configuration.
- Front panel speed dial buttons with redial.
- Signal strength LED display.
- LEDs for SIM enabled and GSM network availability.
- Automatic operation.
- Combined AES/EBU and analogue input and output.

A new addition to the DHY-04 range is the ability for the DHY-04G version to be used on a GSM cellular (mobile) phone network instead of a telephone (POTS) line. The DHY-04G can accept a SIM card in the rear panel slot and by connecting a suitable GSM antenna, the DHY-04G can receive and make high quality broadcast calls over the cellular network, converting the GSM call to the 4 wire audio signal to and from a connected mixing console. The GSM module used in the DHY-04G is quad-band GSM, so it can take and make calls on any 2G network.

Ideal for studios in remote locations, for OB vans and trucks on the move, and in emergency situations where a telephone landline can't be guaranteed, the DHY-04G offers outstanding performance.

The DHY-04G has all features of the DHY-04 (read cellphone/mobile features instead of telephony features in the listed bullet point specification) together with some additional front panel indicators. There are two LEDs, one for SIM enabled and one for GSM Network availability. Additionally there is a push button which allows the GSM signal level to be displayed on the meter LEDs.





DHY-04G Home Page.

DHY-04G Configuration Page.

DHY-04G


Which Format Is Most Suitable ? The DHY-04G GSM hybrids are available in three models :

- DHY-04G Single free-standing GSM TBU.
- DHY-04GS Single 19" rack mounted GSM TBU.
- DHY-04GT Twin 19" rack mounted GSM TBU.





DHY-04HD HD Voice Hybrid

DHY-04HD Single Automatic HD Voice & GSM Hybrid, AES/EBU & Analogue I/O With Ethernet



Category: Digital Telephone Hybrids. Product Function: Provides separation between send and receive signals on a 2G/GSM network, provides professional level balanced input & output signals and has echo cancellation. Typical Applications: Radio & TV station outside broadcast vehicles for talk shows, telephony interface to the mixer. Backup hybrid to cover failure of main landline.

Features:

- Five band UMTS/HSPA+850 / 900 / 1800 / 1900 / 2100MHz.
- Rear panel 2G GSM or 3G SIM card insertion.
- Ethernet web server control and configuration.
- Front panel speed-dial buttons with redial.
- Signal strength LED display.
- LEDs for SIM enabled and GSM network availability.
- Automatic operation.
- Combined AES/EBU and analogue input and output.



The DHY-04HD HD Voice Hybrid is used on a 3G or GSM cellular (mobile) phone network instead of a telephone (POTS) line. The DHY-04HD can accept a SIM card in the rear panel slot and by connecting a suitable GSM antenna, it can receive and make high quality broadcast calls over the cellular network, converting the 3G or GSM call to the 4 wire audio signal to and from a connected mixing console. The module used in the DHY-04HD is quad-band GSM and 5 band UMTS/HSPA+, so it can take and make calls on any 2G GSM, or 3G network.

It is ideal for studios in remote locations, for OB vans and trucks on the move, and in emergency situations where a telephone landline can't be guaranteed, the DHY-04HD offers outstanding performance. The DHY-04HD has all features of the DHY-04 together with some additional front panel indicators. There are two LEDs, one for SIM enabled and one for GSM Network availability. Additionally there is a push button which allows the mobile signal level to be displayed on the meter LEDs.

HD Voice:

HD Voice uses a coding system (also known as WB-AMR) for audio data that provides a significant enhancement on the quality of cellular phone calls. It is ideal for broadcasters and journalists providing a frequency response up to 7kHz (twice that of a normal GSM or POTS connection). The use of HD Voice is dependent on 3 criteria:

- The method has to be supported by the network, (and this may be limited by your contract), and when different networks are involved in the call, the interoperability between the networks.
- The actual equipment used by both ends of the call must be HD Voice compatible. Both these requirements will be established on call connection, which leads to the third criteria.



The DHY-04HD Rear Panel.

3. The signal quality can vary during the call. Normally the hybrid will be used in a fixed location (even OB trucks are normally stationary), so the position of the antenna can be refined for best signal quality. However the far end may be from a cellular phone, so may vary in quality and which can lead to dynamic bandwidth changes during a call. It is mostly true that network providers will only handle HD Voice on 3G networks though, in theory, it should aldo be compatible with enhanced 2G networks.



Which Format Is Most Suitable ? The DHY-04HD HD Voice hybrids are available in three models :

- DHY-04HD Single free-standing HD Voice Hybrid.
- DHY-04HDS Single 19" rack mounted HD Voice Hybrid.
- DHY-04HDT Twin 19" rack mounted HD Voice Hybrid.

Specification For DHY-04, DHY-04G & DHY-04HD

Audio Specification Analogue Audio I/O		DHY-04		
Input Impedance - Line Mode (Clean Feed)		Yes	Yes	Yes
Input Impedance - Conferencing:	10kΩ balanced 0dB	Yes	Yes	Yes
nput Impedance - Microphone Mode:	2kΩ balanced	Yes	Yes	Yes
Input Level Gain Range:	+6dB, 0dB, and -6dB adjusted by 3-position front panel switch, +10dB jumper	Yes	Yes	Yes
Microphone Level Gain Preset:	From 65dB to 35dB	Yes	Yes	Yes
Maximum Input Levels:	Line +26dBu, mic -24dBu	Yes	Yes	Yes
Clean Feed Limiting Input:	-4dBu for CTR21 setting, other values available *	' Yes	Yes	Yes
Output Impedance - Line Out:	50Ω balanced floating 0dBu	Yes	Yes	Yes
Output Impedance - Conference/Record:	50Ω balanced floating 0dBu	Yes	Yes	Yes
Output Level Gain Range:	+6db, 0dB, and -6dB adjusted by 3-position front panel switch	Yes	Yes	Yes
Audio Specification Digital Audio I/O				
Input Impedance:	110Ω ±20% balanced	Yes	Yes	Yes
Output Impedance:	110Ω ±20% balanced	Yes	Yes	Yes
Sample Frequency Range:	30 - 100kHz (i.e. including 32kHz, 44.1kHz, 48kHz, 64kHz, 88.2kHz & 96kHz)	Yes	Yes	Yes
Signal Level:	2V/7V peak to peak min/max	Yes	Yes	Yes
Analogue Input Level for Full Scale Digits:	+18dBU	Yes	Yes	Yes
Maximum Input Level:	OdBFS but internally limited to -6dBFS	Yes	Yes	Yes
Maximum Output Level:	-6dBSFS	Yes	Yes	Yes
Telephone Line				
Bandwidth to Telephone Line:	250Hz - 4kHz, -3dB ref 1kHz	Yes	No	No
Felephone Line Impedance:	600Ω, 900Ω plus 14 other complex impedance circuits *	Yes	No	No
Rejection Ratio:	80-88dB on complex waveforms, reference peak level of 0dBFS	Yes	Yes	Yes
Ring Detector Sensitivity:	Off, 1, 2, 3, or 4 rings	Yes	Yes	Yes
GSM Connection	<u> </u>			
Module Type:	Quad-Band EGSM 850 / 900 / 1800 /1900MHz	No	Yes	Yes
	5-band UMTS/HSPA+ 850 / 900 /1800 / 1900 /	No	No	Yes
-	2100MHz	No	No	Yes
Output Power:	Class 4 (2W) @ 850 / 900MHz, Class 1 (1W) @ 1800 / 1900MHz	No No	Yes Yes	Yes Yes
	Class 3 (0.25W 24dBm) @ UMTS	No	No	Yes
	Class E2 (0.5W 27dBm) @ EDGE 850/900	No	No	Yes
	Class E2 (0.4W 26dBm) @ EDGE 1800/1900	No	No	Yes
Sensitivity:	-107 dBm (typ.) @ 850 / 900MHz,	No	Yes	No
	-106 dBm (typ.) @ 1800 / 1900MHz -109 dBm (typ.) @ GSM 850 /900MHz	No No	Yes No	No Yes
	-110 dBm (typ.) @ CS1800 /PCS1900MHz	No	No	Yes
	-111 dBm (typ.) @ UMTS	No	No	Yes
Approvals:	Fully Type approved conforming with R&TTE, European - CE, GCF, North America - FCC, PTCRB, IC, Brazil - ANATEL	No	Yes	Yes
Power Supply	- , -,			
Power to DHY-04, S & T	Universal 12W power supply: 90 to 250V AC;	Yes	Yes	Yes

Connections Mic/Line/AES-EBU I	nnut: VIP	3 pin female, with	nush-hutton mic/			(-04G DHY-04HD
IVIIC/LITIE/AE3-EBO I		ection	push-button mic/	inte	Yes Y	'es Yes
Line/AES-EBU Outp	ut: XLR	3 pin male			Yes Y	'es Yes
Telephone Line:	RJ1	1 6/4 socket			Yes N	No No
Telephone Handset	/Instrument: RJ1	1 6/4 socket			Yes N	No No
GSM Antenna:	SM	A socket			No Y	'es Yes
Conferencing or Re	cord Audio: RJ4	5 socket			Yes Y	'es Yes
Remotes:	9-w	ay D-type socket			Yes Y	'es Yes
Ethernet:	RJ4	5 socket			Yes Y	'es Yes
RS232 Serial:	9-w	ay D-type socket			Yes Y	'es Yes
Power:	IEC	mains (CEE22)			Yes Y	'es Yes
Accessories Order	Code Description					
DHY-04CON	Front Panel Conve	rsion Kit, DHY-04S t	to DHY-04			
DHY-04SCON	Front panel conve	rsion kit, DHY-04 fre	ee standing to DH	Y-04S 19"	(48cm) rack-	mount front
DHY-04TCON	Front panel conve	rsion kit, DHY-04 or	DHY-04S, to DHY-	04T 19" (4	18cm) rack-r	nount front
DHY-04GCON	Front Panel Conve	rsion Kit, DHY-04GS	S to DHY-04G			
DHY-04GSCON	Front panel conve	rsion kit, DHY-04G f	free standing to D	HY-04GS 1	9" (48cm) ra	ack-mount front
DHY-04GTCON	Front panel conve	rsion kit, DHY-04G o	or DHY-04GS, to D	HY-04GT 1	19" (48cm) r	ack-mount front
DHY-04HDCON	Front Panel Conve	rsion Kit, DHY-04HI	DS to DHY-04HD			
DHY-04HDSCON	Front panel conve	rsion kit, DHY-04HD	o free standing to	DHY-04HD	S 19" (48cm) rack-mount fror
DHY-04HDTCON	Front panel conve	rsion kit, DHY-04HD	or DHY-04HDS, to	DHY-04F	IDT 19" (48c	m) rack-mount fr
DHY-04CONF	Conference Cable	to Connect 2 x DHY	/-04(G or HD) Unit	s		
Physical Specificati Order Code	on Description	Height	Width	Depth*	Total Nett Weigl	Total nt Gross Weight
DHY-04 (Raw):	Automatic digital telephon hybrid, free standing	e				
DHY-04G (Raw):	Automatic digital GSM hyb TBU, free standing	rid 4.5cm 1.8"	21.8cm 8.6″	17.5cm 6.9″	1.4kg 3lbs	2.2kg 4.8lbs
DHY-04HD (Raw):	Automatic digital HD hybrid TBU, free standing	d				
DHY-04, DHY-04G &	DHY-04HD (Boxed):	6cm 2.4"	34cm 13.4"	27cm 10.6"		
DHY-04S (Raw):	Automatic digital telephon hybrid, rack mounted	e				
DHY-04GS (Raw):	Automatic digital GSM hyb TBU, rack mounted		48.3cm (19" rack width)	17.5cm 6.9"	1.45kg 3.2lbs	2.3kg 5lbs
DHY-04HDS (Raw):	Automatic digital HD hybrid TBU, rack mounted	d				
DHY-04S, DHY-04GS	& DHY-04HDS (Boxed):	6.8cm 2.7"	58.8cm 23″	27cm 10.6"		
DHY-04T (Raw):	Twin automatic digital telephone hybrid, rack mounted					
DHY-04GT (Raw):	Twin automatic digital GSN hybrid TBU, rack mounted		48.3cm (19" rack width)	17.5cm 6.9″	2.80kg 6.2lbs	4.4kg 9.7lbs
HY-04HDT (Raw):	Twin automatic digital HD hybrid TBU, rack mounted					
	,,					

Free Sonifex Switchboard Software - Remote Control of DHY-04/G/HD Hybrids

Software for remote control of the DHY-04 range of digital telephone hybrids is available for download free of charge. The software runs on Windows 7/8/10 and allows the control of up to 24 digital hybrids, including the GSM (DHY-04G) and HD Voice (DHY-04HD) versions of the products, all from one screen.

The software includes a Phone Book, a Chat Screen, Speed Dials, a Dial Pad and a Broadcast Clock.

It uses a local or networked SQL database for shared access to the hybrids and the interface is designed for use with a Full HD resolution touchscreen, although it can be used with traditional mouse and keyboard inputs.

To download, please go to the Software Downloads section of the Sonifex website.

SONIFEX SOFTWARE SWITCHBOARD													User	r: ADM	IINISTF	RATOR	
LINES .il	SAVE DIAL	DROP	РНО	NE BO	ок	_									_		
1 DHY-04HD	AVAILABLE		1	Caller 1				Locati	on 1		1.111	1111	Call	ed 1st			
			2	Caller 2				Locati	on 2	2	2 222	2222	Call	ed 2nd	t)		
			3	Caller 3				Locati	on 3	3	3 333	3333	Call	ed 3rd			
			4	Caller 4				Locati	on 4	4	4 444	4444	Call	ed 4th			
			5	Caller 5				Locati	on 5	5	5 555	5555	Call	ed 5th			
			6	Caller 6				Locati	on 6	6	6 666	6666	Call	ed 6th			
DIAL PAD	CLOCK			Caller 7				Locati	on 7	7	7777	7777		ed 7th			
				Caller 8				Locati	on 8	8	8 888	8388	Call	ed 8th			
DIAL DROP BACK CLR	Tuesday, 12 May 2015		9														
1 2 3 5D1 5D2	15.50		10														
4 5 6 SD3 SD4	10:09		11														
			13														
7 8 9 SD5 SD6	59		14														
* 0 # SD7 RE	Anna A		15	<	NEW		EDIT	DE	LETE	RECEN	T	>			DIAL	. P	ROP
			- Marco	CALLE	R		_						tu triger				
			1									BACK	10				
			Q	W		R			J I			CLR	-4				
			A								E	NTER	7				
			Z				в	N /				_	*				
PHONE BOOK DIAL PAD SPEED	DIALS LINES CLOCK												YO LO HE	UR GOD	1 Frida	1:32: v. 26 Febr	





IP Streamers Pro Audio Streamers

The Pro Audio Streamers are a range of three IP to audio and audio to IP streamers which have professional analogue and digital inputs and outputs. They allow audio to be streamed around a building, wan or lan using IP audio and CAT5 cabling infrastructure. Typical applications include:

- As a backup STL (studio to transmitter link).
- For audio confidence monitoring in remote locations, such as at a radio transmitter site.
- For distribution of audio and music around a building, such as for passing audio to speakers in a conference room.
- As an internet-based IP music distribution system.
- As a tannoy, paging or IP based public address system.
- For in-house audio applications and distribution.
- For streaming internet radio in bars and clubs.
- For radio and music channels in hotel rooms distributed via an IP network.
- For playing audio from a PC, a jukebox application, or from a USB stick.

There are three products in the range providing encoding/decoding and streaming:

The PS-SEND converts an audio input to an IP stream.

The PS-PLAY reads an IP stream and outputs to balanced and unbalanced audio line levels.

The PS-AMP reads an IP stream and outputs audio to stereo speakers.



PS-SENDS Audio to IP Streaming Encoder.



PS-PLAYS IP to Audio Streaming Decoder.



PS-AMPS IP to Speakers Streaming Decoder.



PS-SEND Audio to IP Streaming Encoder





Category: Pro Audio Streamers. Product Function: Audio to IP converter. Typical Applications: See the front page of this section for application ideas.

Features:

- Audio to IP streamer.
- Built-in web server for configuration.
- Balanced & unbalanced analogue audio inputs.
- AES/EBU, S/PDIF and TOSlink digital audio inputs.
- Front panel headphone monitor with volume control.
- 6 x GPI for triggering remote events.

The PS-SEND is a freestanding audio to IP converter which is also available in a 1U rack-mount as the PS-SENDS.

It receives audio from a number of user selectable external stereo sources including balanced and unbalanced analogue audio, AES/EBU, S/PDIF & TOSlink digital audio. Once an audio source is selected, the unit encodes the audio in real time and sends it to the network as an encoded stream. The audio stream can be distributed over an IP- based network to one or more PS-PLAY or PS-AMP units or other proprietary servers such as those for Icecast or Shoutcast.

All the configuration settings for the unit are accessed via a local web-server built into it. The type of encoding and the transport mechanism are defined by selecting the connection from a predefined list. The PS-SEND encodes an audio source into an MP3 (from analogue or digital inputs), G.711 or PCM (from analogue inputs only) audio stream using HTTP, RTP, raw UDP or raw TCP protocols, including multicast support and the following encoder types are available: Mpeg1 & 2 Layer3, MP3-CBR (constant bit-rate), PCM linear and A-law, U-law, with 8kHz-48kHz sample rates . The unit can configure its own IP address using DHCP/BOOTP. IPzator or AutoIP. A readout of the set IP address can be heard on every reset using SONICIP technology, if selected. Remote level monitoring is also possible using SNMP traps.

Two red and green front panel LEDs indicate what state the unit is currently in, be it normal operational mode or bootstrap mode, and also indicates the current network connection status. A blue LED denotes power to the unit. The input being routed to the IP stream can be

Telephony & Commentary - Pro Audio Streamers

<image>
 Province of the second o

ander it i finder bast discussion burbarn Milling in to -in Children be- -in Child

monitored on the front panel ¼" (6.35mm) stereo jack socket in combination with a headphone volume knob.

The rear panel has 2 x RJ45 connectors, one for the 10/100Mbit Ethernet interface and one for GPI connections. The PS-SEND has 6 x GPIs which can be used to trigger the sending of the audio stream and which can also be used to trigger remote events using an output relay on the PS-PLAY and PS-AMP. There is a 9 way D-type RS232 serial connection for control of the unit by automation systems and firmware updates. The unit can be remote controlled via serial connection, TCP or UDP.

Power to the unit is via a universal supply 85V - 264V fused IEC mains socket.

Specification For PS-SEND

Analogue Inputs:	2 x XLR 3 pin (balanced)(L&R) 2 x RCA phono (unbalanced) (L&R)
Analogue Max	18dBu XLR balanced
Input Level:	8dBu RCA phono unbalanced
Input Impedance:	20kΩ bridging (analogue balanced)
Input Impedance:	$20k\Omega$ (analogue unbalanced)
Analogue Input SNR:	74dB
Input THD:	0.02% Relative
Interchannel Isolation (Cross Ta	80dB (Ref FSD) ilk):
Digital Inputs:	1 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin female 1 x S/PDIF RCA phono 1 x TOSLink optical input
Analogue Outputs:	1 x 6.35mm (¼") jack headphone socket
Headphones Output:	Drives 150mW into 32Ω to 600Ω stereo headphones
GPIs (General Purpose Inputs):	6 x GPIs, selectable via webpage control on RJ45 socket
Serial Port:	1 x 9 way D-type socket, used to send control commands and update firmware
Ethernet Port:	1 x RJ45 socket. Remote control commands can be sent via TCP or UDP as well as firmware updates
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, 85 - 264VAC, 47 - 63 Hz, 10W, max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 1A 20 x 5mm

Audio Codec Specifications PS-SEND G.711 (U Law/A Law 8kHz to 48kHz sampling rate) WAV (IMA ADPCM+ 16bit PCM uncompressed: 8kHz to 48kHz) MP3 MPEGv1 Laver 3 (32, 44.1 and 48 kHz, CBR) MP3 MPEGv2 Layer 3 (16, 22.05 and 24 kHz, CBR) **General Features** Supported network transport protocols RTP - UDP HTTP - TCP Raw UDP Raw TCP Can also act as Icecast/Shoutcast source SNMP - traps for remote management DHCP, BOOTP, IPZator or AUTOIP - Dynamic IP address resolution SonicIP IP Address readout Physical Specification PS-SEND Dimensions 22cm (W) x 13.7cm (D) x 4.3cm (H) (Raw): 8.67" (W) x 5.39" (D) x 1.7" (H) 34cm (W) x 27cm (D) x 6cm (H) Dimensions (Boxed): 13.4" (W) x 10.6" (D) x 2.4" (H)

 Nett: 2.2lbs
 Gross: 3.7lbs

 PS-SENDS Dimensions
 48.3cm (W) x 13.7cm (D) x 4.3cm (H) (Raw):

 19" (W) x 5.39" (D) x 1.7" (H)
 Dimensions
 58.8cm (W) x 27cm (D) x 6.8cm (H) (Boxed):

 23" (W) x 10.6" (D) x 2.7" (H)
 Weight:
 Nett: 1.1kg Gross: 1.8kg Nett: 2.4lbs Gross: 4.0lbs

Nett: 1.0kg Gross: 1.7kg

Weight:

PS-SEND Home Page.

STREAMING SETTR	NOS	1	193 Stearing beings
Destane			There is an experiment when the last of the last of the last of the second descents of the second.
Comet 6PC	1		terra and a state of a
Addres approximated	allowed .		Revening Moto
Beet Contact Chause information			Frank over the autor or descend. The same cit in descent whet
Terrar Landstragetive	34	- 1 A - 1	Part New York and a description of
Pro Titopel Chait	100	and a	thesi so mult. The surface with some start them the studie store from Trigger Low I show
Fred Diggest Files	10.04		indicated water address page to more taken on the larger water. These on 10% there was no read to extended and over its presentation with radius
Aufor Challense Marke (7075)	with .		 Tota to 10 - Destruction al equilation and year's conjustic vial sales , generations, and there (4).
Street Parket Mattery	suffering people spe-	-	
Rubi Fulb	desaid		Created GP
Reveal (\$10 whee)		_	(and shift off (some in sec) product
ALCORE .			Artive specificant
Disaste and Infectore	public .	•	total status as a part or must bee as for an ind 24 a part is allow by
Type of Similar Oblif	#12		
			Tend Costant Crossee Information
SMBP SETTINGS	· · · · · · ·		It among an it's and step in it's transport prices, the consent time internet 201 one of each is the removing Pay or any unit, and the analysis in the order of an
Time Target IP Andress	5-1-1-1-C		come and an entropy where the rest of the set instance of the rest of
Los Auto Lorel (regative)	taning his	- 1 ×	Figger Level
tad labor. Service Data and the service method from Let 4.5.8 method labor. Analogie Proc. Right 12.65 method labor.		r ii	

PS-SEND Streaming Settings Page.

Particle Participant of a first and development of the second sec	
NETWORK SETTINGS	Here is described by the second secon
jan di Banak Manangan yanak di Kalaginan Manangan Pana (ad. 17 al) Manangan Pana (ad. 17 al) Manangan Manangan Manangan Manangan Kalagina Manangan br>Manangan Manangan br>Manangan Manangan	Constante Installe In

PS-SEND Network Settings Page.



PS-PLAY IP to Audio Streaming Decoder



PS-PLAY IP to Audio Streaming Decoder.



Category: Pro Audio Streamers. Product Function: IP to audio converter. Typical Applications: See the front page of this section for application ideas. Features:

• IP to audio streamer.

- Built-in web server for configuration.
- Balanced & unbalanced analogue audio outputs.
- AES/EBU, S/PDIF and TOSlink digital audio outputs.
- Front panel headphone monitor with local & remote volume control.
- USB port acts as an audio source.
- Can decode from a multitude of services, e.g. Shoutcast, Icecast.
- 2 x GPO relays controlled remotely from a PS-SEND.

The PS-PLAY is a freestanding IP to audio converter which is also available in a 1U rack-mount as the PS-PLAYS.

It takes an IP audio feed and converts it to a number of simultaneous stereo outputs: balanced and unbalanced analogue audio. AES/EBU, S/PDIF & TOSlink digital audio outputs.

As for the PS-SEND, all the configuration settings for the unit are accessed via a local web-server built into it. The unit can decode one of a number of audio streams, such

as those generated by the PS-SEND (MP3, G.711 and PCM) and including Ogg Vorbis audio files from external USB as well as from sources such as Shoutcast, Icecast (Internet radio). VLC and from RTP servers. The unit can receive streams from HTTP (TCP/IP) and RTP (UDP) protocols, as well as raw TCP and UDP packets. The unit can also configure its own IP address using DHCP/BOOTP. IPzator or AutoIP. A readout of the set IP address can be heard on every reset using SONICIP technology, if selected.

Two red and green front panel LEDs indicate what state the unit is currently in, be it normal operational mode or bootstrap mode, and also indicates the current network connection status. A blue LED denotes power to the unit. The audio output can be monitored on the front panel ¼" (6.35mm) stereo jack socket in combination with a headphone volume knob. The analogue audio outputs can be switched to be either a fixed level output or to be controlled by the front panel volume knob. The volume can also be adjusted, as well as many other features, using an infra-red remote control (available separately).

The PS-PLAY can be configured with up to 3 sources. The sources are prioritized in number order. If one has failed, the next one will attempt to play. If all fail, an

Telephony & Commentary - Pro Audio Streamers

mole or a data has despaced Arban. At SX or A submitted in station and

PS-PLAY Home Page.

Real Solice: Income Solice	er talen		
STREAMING SET	TTNG S	1	Arrest dig lettings Researched period
Breat Charle Farted	8.7	100	The sense of the chart has a higher party dense has a rate of earlier the sense. But adjust have observables, sense To private house of a stations from an intervalue.
Own Partni Link	38	144	and an entry of the second sec
272 July 173	310		piece fair (10) below (Rende
			Overlagering that
158 being	phy conjust Tes.	-	The highest load that the inner some particul and much
URL 1			
Fallett		-X	RTP delay
Chinesen and play the	same sang		"This is a property data contract the structure load and press." The structure of a
Praylot faile	of all learns fail		As at large enough in more any solution patience for table a solar difference enough the patient solar an
100.2			
Ref and		- 2	- With Other
Or second pix To	And a state		· Contraction and and and a
Parint Infe	if all have lid	-X	a similar filteren film
Partolists	If all fame tot		 Plat Geographics Trans
100.3			 Automatical Electronic State
Extant	and a		 PTECHEG man Tilling at an inclusion tilling
Or incoment play the			- Walkington (1994)
	are seg		- Wild M. MR. Anna Colors.
Physics fails	If all family full		 Pilot At 1913 allerts Tara
a dead			- Wild Meet, mani Dee
an Make			Eres Strapp
Karing Life 1			Mar 1313
farrer ETT			Personal of the second second second
			191 E

PS-PLAY Advanced Stream Settings Page.



PS-PLAY Network Settings Page.

external USB drive will be used as a back-up source. The external USB plugs into the USB socket on the front of the unit. This enables the PS-PLAY to act as a USB audio player, playing any of the audio formats previously mentioned.

The rear panel has 2 x RJ45 connectors, one for the 10/100Mbit Ethernet interface and one for GPIO connections. The PS-PLAY has 2 output relay contacts which can triggered remotely over IP from a connected PS-SEND unit. There is a 9 way D-type RS232 serial connection for control of the unit by automation systems and for firmware updates. The unit can be remote controlled via serial connection, TCP or UDP and remote management of the unit is also possible using SNMP traps.

Power to the unit is via a universal supply 85V - 264V fused IEC mains socket.

Specification For PS-PLAY

Analogue Outputs: L&R)	2 x XLR 3 pin (balanced)(L&R) 2 x RCA phono (unbalanced)(1 x ¼ inch (6.35mm) stereo jack headphone socket
Analogue Max Output Level:	18dBu XLR balanced 8dBu RCA phono unbalanced
Output Impedance:	$<$ 50 Ω (analogue balanced)
Output Impedance:	$<75\Omega$ (analogue unbalanced
Output SNR:	94dB
Output THD:	0.03% Relative
Interchannel Isolation (Cross T	80dB (Ref FSD) alk):
Analogue Output Gain Range:	-60dB to 18dB via front panel control knob, or optional IR controller
Digital Outputs:	1 x AES/EBU XLR 3 pin female 1 x S/PDIF RCA phono 1 x TOSLink optical input
Headphones Output:	Drives 150mW into 32Ω to 600Ω stereo headphones
USB Port:	1 x USB A socket
GPOs (General Purpose Outputs):	2 x switchable relay contacts (simultaneously switched) controlled from PS-SEND
Serial Port:	1 x 9 way D-type socket, used to send control commands and update firmware
Ethernet Port:	1 x RJ45 socket. Remote control commands can be sent via TCP or UDP as well as firmware updates.
IR Remote Receiver:	Remote commands can be sent using optional remote control via built in IR sensor
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, 85 - 264VAC, 47 - 63 Hz, 10W, max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 1A 20 x 5mm

MP3 MPEGv1 Layer 3 (32, 44.1 and 48kHz, CBR +VBR +ABF MP3 MPEGv2 Layer 3 (16, 22.05 and 24kHz, CBR +VBR						
+ABR) Ogg Vorbis (floor 1)						
General Features						
RTP - UDP HTTP - TCP Raw UDP Raw TCP SNMP - traps for I	rk transport protocols remote management ator or AUTOIP - Dynamic IP address s readout					
Physical Specifica	tion					
PS-PLAY Dimensions (Raw):	22cm (W) x 13.7cm (D) x 4.3cm (H) 8.67" (W) x 5.39" (D) x 1.7" (H)					
Dimensions (Boxed):	34cm (W) x 27cm (D) x 6cm (H) 13.4" (W) x 10.6" (D) x 2.4" (H)					
Weight:	Nett: 1.0kg Gross: 1.7kg Nett: 2.2lbs Gross: 3.7lbs					
PS-PLAYS Dimensions (Raw):	48.3cm (W) x 13.7cm (D) x 4.3cm (H) 19" (W) x 5.39" (D) x 1.7" (H)					
Dimensions (Boxed):	58.8cm (W) x 27cm (D) x 6.8cm (H) 23" (W) x 10.6" (D) x 2.7" (H)					
Weight:	Nett: 1.1kg Gross: 1.8kg Nett: 2.4lbs Gross: 4.0lbs					

Audio Codec Specifications PS-PLAY

G.711 (U Law/A Law 8kHz to 48kHz sampling rate)

to 48kHz)

WAV (IMA ADPCM+ 16bit PCM uncompressed: 8kHz



PS-AMP IP to Speakers Streaming Decoder



Category: Pro Audio Streamers. Product Function: IP to audio converter. Typical Applications: See the front page of this section for application ideas. Features:

- IP to audio speaker terminals streamer.
- Built-in web server for configuration.
- 1 x stereo speaker terminal outputs.
- Front panel headphone monitor with local & remote volume control.
- USB port acts as an audio source.
- Can decode from a multitude of services, e.g. Shoutcast, Icecast.
- 2 x GPO relays controlled remotely from a PS-SEND.

The PS-AMP is a freestanding unit which converts an IP audio stream directly to speaker outputs.

It is also available in a 1U rack-mount as the PS-AMPS. The PS-AMP has the same feature-set as the PS-PLAY except that there are no individual audio outputs other than the speaker terminals. The PS-AMP uses an integrated 2 x 15W D-class amplifier to deliver audio directly to a pair of connected speakers.

For further information on features please refer to the PS-PLAY.



Telephony & Commentary - Pro Audio Streamers

Specification For PS-AMP

Analogue Outputs:	2 x speaker connectors (2 each black and red terminals)
	1 x ¼" (6.35mm) stereo jack headphone socket
Headphones Output:	Drives 150mW into 32Ω to 600Ω stereo headphones
Headphone Level Range:	-60dB – 18dB via front panel control knob or optional IR controller
USB Port:	1 x USB A socket
GPOs (General Purpose Outputs):	2 x switchable relay contacts (simultaneously switched) controlled from PS-SEND
Serial Port:	1 x 9 way D-type socket, used to send control commands and update firmware
Ethernet Port:	1 x RJ45 socket. Remote control commands can be sent via TCP or UDP as well as firmware updates.
IR Remote Receiver:	Remote commands can be sent using optional remote control via built in IR sensor
Speaker Power:	15W per channel into 8Ω @ 10% THD+N
Mains Input:	Filtered IEC, 85 - 264VAC, 47 - 63 Hz, 60W max
Fuse Rating:	Anti-surge fuse 1A 20 x 5mm
Audio Codec Spec	ifications PS-AMP

G.711 (U Law/A Law 8kHz to 48kHz sampling rate) WAV (IMA ADPCM+ 16bit PCM uncompressed: 8kHz

MP3 MPEGv1 Layer 3 (32, 44.1 and 48kHz, CBR +VBR +ABR)

MP3 MPEGv2 Layer 3 (16, 22.05 and 24kHz, CBR +VBR

to 48kHz)

Ogg Vorbis (floor 1)

+ABR)

General Features

RTP - UDP HTTP - TCP Raw UDP Raw TCP SNMP - traps fo	work transport protocols or remote management PZator or AUTOIP - Dynamic IP address ess readout
Physical Specif	ication
PS-AMP Dimensions (Raw):	22cm (W) x 13.7cm (D) x 4.3cm (H) 8.67" (W) x 5.39" (D) x 1.7" (H)
Dimensions (Boxed):	34cm (W) x 27cm (D) x 6cm (H) 13.4" (W) x 10.6" (D) x 2.4" (H)
Weight:	Nett: 1.0kg Gross: 1.7kg Nett: 2.2lbs Gross: 3.6lbs
PS-AMPS Dimensions (Raw):	48.3cm (W) x 13.7cm (D) x 4.3cm (H) 19" (W) x 5.39" (D) x 1.7" (H)

PS-AMPS Dimensions (Raw):	48.3cm (W) x 13.7cm (D) x 4.3cm (I 19" (W) x 5.39" (D) x 1.7" (H)						
Dimensions (Boxed):		27cm (D) x 6.8cm (H) 6" (D) x 2.7" (H)					
Weight:	Nett: 1.1kg Nett: 2.4lbs	Gross: 1.9kg Gross: 4.2lbs					

<image> Bit State
PS-AMP Home Page.

een deela partoid een deela partoi deela espectiva en partoi e encontre de Concentre partoi deela "La concentra encontre de la concentra espectiva de la concentra encontre de la concentra espectiva de la concentra encontre de la presenta de la concentra encontre de la presenta de la concentra encontre de la presenta de la concentra encontre espectiva de la concentra encontre espectiva de la concentra encontre encontre estatuar de la concentra encontre encontre estatuar de la concentra encontre encontre encontre estatuar de la concentra encontre encontr
er fer den setter i et an ong descend d'an er di ble far fecte er er effekter effekte (d. period ble) gener an fecter engel oed oeke period felteg
n man call and par fills and, all partial lines. Spectrate lines for the distance of a series (per man) "States
d period Ref. Here das bere final and and us was
gant was by the direct field series of most States
- Alley
rings along it can be been primers for MP and a filling of
second little proper allocation
The second s
aution little many littles
M MPL ment winner
and an Original New York
Ar Little many little and little
N 1071 ment likes
and in the see the
A Linearen View
Server Maria Index (1999) Server Mills Merch Theo.
the Ministration of Dece
法刑法刑法刑法刑刑刑

PS-AMP Advanced Stream Settings Page.

SONIFEX NETWORK SETTINGS the Sale 14 34113 # 2.00mm 11 1 1 1 times 8 18 Cataras P Auto 100 Private Diff. Administration (200 1.00 D-OF Heat Barrie Field Server Public ACTO Pricey URL, Allow Agent 10 SCHOOL PROPERTY. -Investigation and the second second second and the second second second second

PS-AMP Network Settings Page.





Studio Illuminated Signs

The SignalLED range of illuminated RGB LED signs are a range of signs designed for use outside recording studios, on-air & production studios, meeting rooms, conference rooms and for fixed installations. The sign itself contains the control electronics, and RGB LEDs are used, so the signs can be simply configured onsite for your particular requirements.

SignalLED Range of LED Signs

Custom Signs

260 262



SignalLED Range of LED Signs





- Low power consumption, only 4W.
- Maintenance free, LED lighting.
- Multi-coloured RGB LEDs offering 9 different colours.
- Sign can be made to flash, pulse, fade and be on or off.
- Flush-mounting as standard or end/ ceiling-mounting with kits.
- 20cm (8") or 40cm (16") widths or 2 x 20cm (2 x 8").
- Standard wording includes: MIC LIVE, ON AIR, RECORD, PHONE, TRAFFIC FLAG ON, AD BREAK, TX, REH, REHEARSAL, DOOR,

OBIT, NO ENTRY, EXIT, SILENCE PLEASE, MEETING IN PROGRESS, INTERVIEW IN PROGRESS.

- Custom signs can be etched with company logos, different wording or graphics.
- 2 x GPIs for control from a light switch, or fader GPO (pull down to 0V).
- Supplied as standard as red/green switching.
- Use separate remote control (LD-RPC) to program the colour, switching mode or brightness.
- Supplied complete with fixings & DC power supply.

The SignalLED range of illuminated RGB LED signs are a new range of signs designed for use outside recording studios, on-air & production studios, meeting rooms, conference rooms and for fixed installations. The sign itself contains the control electronics, and RGB LEDs are used, so the signs can be simply configured onsite for your particular requirements.

Category: SignalLED Illuminated Signs.

Product Function: Signage for outside

studio/office doors and on studio walls to indicate Mic Live, Recording, etc

Typical Applications: MIC LIVE, ON-AIR,

PHONE and RECORD signs for radio/TV

studios, TX-REH for production galleries,

MEETING IN PROGRESS for board rooms.

SILENCE PLEASE outside lecture theatres.

MILE ON ARE

Different Display Modes

Five modes of illumination are available:

- Constant illumination.
- Flashing, regularly on/off.
- Pulsing flashing, then off, repeated
- Fading
- Off

RGB LEDs - Any Colours Possible

The illuminating LEDs in the unit are RGB meaning that the colour of the sign can be selected on installation.

You can configure the sign from one of 9 colours: white, green, red, blue, brick red, yellow, orange, cyan and magenta.



9 different colours of the SignalLED Sign.



Single or Twin Signs

Each sign is 40cm or 20cm long. The 40cm signs can be split into two 20cm sides which can be separately, or jointly controlled, e.g. you can have a 40cm 'ON AIR' sign, or twin 2 x 20cm signs, such as 'ON AIR' and 'MIC LIVE'.

ON AIR

LD-40F1ONA Single Flush Mounting 40cm 'ON AIR' Sign.



LD-40F2ONA-MCL Twin 'ON AIR' & 'MIC LIVE' sign.

Single 20cm Flush Mounting Sign

These are the available choices for the smaller 20cm flush-mounting signs. Custom signs can be made to order, if required.



LD-20F1REC Single Flush Mounting 20cm 'RECORD' Sign.



LD-20F10NA Single Flush Mounting 20cm 'ON AIR' Sign.



LD-20F1MCL Single Flush Mounting 20cm 'MIC LIVE' Sign.

LD-KC1 Ceiling Mounting Kit

The LD-KC1 mounting kit can be used to attach a 40cm or 20cm flush mounting sign to the ceiling or a desktop.



The LD-KC1 mounting kit used to attached the sign to the ceiling.



The LD-KC1 mounting kit used to attached the sign to the desktop.



The LD-KC1 mounting kit.

Dual Control Inputs

The sign can be controlled by either, or both, of 2 pull-low inputs, e.g. a single input can be used to control a single 'MIC LIVE' sign, or 2 inputs can be used to control a twin 'TX' and 'REH' sign with independent control of each side of the sign.

7V-36V DC Input Option

For a small additional cost, the SignalLED main circuit board can be modified to accept a DC input in the range 7V-36V, for example, if you have a 12V or 24V distributed DC power network.

Please note that for 7V - 36V 'LDD' orders, a DC power supply is not included as standard.

When placing your order, or requesting a quotation, please either:

Change the 'LD' of the order code to 'LDD', so for example, 'LD-F1ONA' becomes 'LDD-F1ONA', or:

Add the item LD-DC to your order.

Flush or End Mounting

The sign is supplied as standard so that it can be mounted flush to a wall, e.g. for the 'TX' & 'REH' sign shown below. However, a mounting kit is available, LD-KE1, to mount the sign perpendicular to a wall, e.g. above a door, such as the ON AIR sign shown.



LD-KE1 End Mounting Kit For 40cm Or 20cm Flush Mounting Signs.



End Mounting 40cm Single Sign (Created From Single Flush Mounting LD-40F10NA Sign & LD-KE1 kit).



LD-40F2TX-REH Flush Mounting 40cm Twin Sign.



LD-40F2ONA-SIL Twin 'ON AIR' & 'SILENCE' sign.

Simple Installation

The signs are supplied with a 6V DC power supply. Simply wire up your control signal(s) and DC input to the 'screw terminal block' inside the sign, route the cables through the integral cable clamp and mount the unit on the wall.

An installation tool, the LD-IT can be used to hold the sign in place on the wall mount whilst you wire it up.

The display mode and colour options are set-up using a separate remote control, the LD-RPC.



LD-IT LED Sign End Mounting Installation Tool.

LD-RPC SignalLED Remote Programming Controller

The SignalLED signs are preconfigured to display certain colours when the control inputs are active. Information on the colours shown can be found on the Sonifex website. To vary the colours and switching modes, the LD-RPC Remote Programming Controller must be used.

This allows a simple way of programming any sign using a hand-held remote control.

Please note that the control is sold separately and one LP-RPC can program multiple signs.

Custom Signs

Although a range of standard signs is supported, custom signs, for example with your company name or logo, can be produced for a nominal setup fee. Contact Sonifex with your requirements.



Custom Single Flush Mounting 40cm Sign.

Examples Of Custom Signs







Standard DC Power Supply with Plug Adapters.





Specification For SignalLED

opeonicatio	
Power Input:	5-7V DC 40cm Sign: 500mA max
Input Connector:	4 way screw terminal block
Control Inputs:	2 x pull-down to 0V
Dimensions (Perspex):	Small Single: 20cm (W) x 8cm (H) Large Single: 40cm (W) x 8cm (H)
Dimensions (Boxed 20cm):	40cm (W) x 20cm (D) x 11cm (H) 15.7" (W) x 7.9" (D) x 4.3" (H)
Dimensions (Boxed 40cm):	60cm (W) x 20cm (D) x 11cm (H) 23.6" (W) x 7.9" (D) x 4.3" (H)
Weight (20cm):	Nett: 0.35kg Gross: 0.85kg Nett: 0.8lb Gross: 1.9lb
Weight (40cm):	Nett: 0.55kg Gross: 1.15kg Nett: 1.2lb Gross: 2.6lb
Equipment Type	
Single Flush Mour	nting Signs (40cm):
LD-40F1REC	40cm 'RECORD' Sign
LD-40F10NA	40cm 'ON AIR' Sign
LD-40F1MCL	40cm 'MIC LIVE' Sign
LD-40F1PHN	40cm 'PHONE' Sign
LD-40F1TRF	40cm 'TRAFFIC FLAG ON' Sign
LD-40F1ADB	40cm 'AD BREAK' Sign
LD-40F1REH	40cm 'REHEARSAL' Sign
LD-40F1DOR	40cm 'DOOR' Sign
LD-40F10BT	40cm 'OBIT' Sign
LD-40F1NOE	40cm 'NO ENTRY' Sign
LD-40F1EXIT	40cm 'EXIT' Sign
LD-40F1SIL	40cm 'SILENCE PLEASE' Sign
LD-40F1MET	40cm 'MEETING IN PROGRESS' Sign
LD-40F1INT	40cm 'INTERVIEW IN PROGRESS' Sign
Twin Flush Mount	ting Signs (2 x 20cm):
LD-40F2TX-REH	2 x 20cm 'TX' & ' REH' Sign
LD-40F2ONA-MCL	2 x 20cm 'ON AIR' & 'MIC LIVE' Sign
Single Flush Mour	nting Signs (20cm):
LD-20F1REC	20cm 'RECORD' Sign
LD-20F10NA	20cm 'ON AIR' Sign
LD-20F1MCL	20cm 'MIC LIVE' Sign
Mounting Kits:	
LD-KE1	End Mounting Kit For 40cm Or 20cm Flush Mounting Signs
LD-KC1	Ceiling Mounting Kit For 40cm Or 20cm Flush Mounting Signs
LD-IT	LED Sign End Mounting Installation Tool

How to Order

Just select the name of the sign from the list below.



LD-40F10NA Single Flush Mounting 40cm 'ON AIR' Sign.



LD-40F1MCL Single Flush Mounting 40cm 'MIC LIVE' Sign.

 _		_	-	-	-
	nn	6			
12		UJ	N	12	

LD-40F1PHN Single Flush Mounting 40cm 'PHONE' Sign.



LD-40F1TRF Single Flush Mounting 40cm 'TRAFFIC FLAG ON' Sign.



LD-40F1ADB Single Flush Mounting 40cm 'AD BREAK' Sign.



LD-40F1REH Single Flush Mounting 40cm 'REHEARSAL' Sign.



LD-40F1DOR Single Flush Mounting 40cm 'DOOR' Sign.



LD-40F10BT Single Flush Mounting 40cm 'OBIT' Sign.



LD-40F1NOE Single Flush Mounting 40cm 'NO ENTRY' Sign.



LD-40F1EXIT Single Flush Mounting 40cm 'EXIT' Sign.



LD-40F1SIL Single Flush Mounting 40cm 'SILENCE PLEASE' Sign.

MEETING IN PROGRESS

LD-40F1MET Single Flush Mounting 40cm 'MEETING IN PROGRESS' Sign.



LD-40F1INT Single Flush Mounting 40cm 'INTERVIEW IN PROGRESS' Sign.



Index

Index

Stock Code Description Pa	age No	Stock Code D	Description	Page No	Stock Code	Description	Page No
3		F			PC-FM6-32 F	M Radcap PCle Card (6 to 32 Channels)	156
-						strial PC Racks for Audio Logging	169
3G, HD & SD-SDI Embedders & De-Embedders	35	Free Sonifex Swit	chboard Software - Remote	Control of DHY-04/G/HD Hybrids249	Pro Audio Stre	eamers	251
					Professional S	Sound Cards	150
					PS-AMP IP to	Speakers Streaming Decoder	256
Α		н			PS-PLAY IP to	Audio Streaming Decoder	254
Alternative Button Text	200	HY-03, HY-03S &	HY-03T Analogue Telephon	e Hybrids 236	PS-SEND Audi	io to IP Streaming Encoder	252
С		1			R		
CM-AESB3 Single 3 Way Passive AES3ID Splitter With BNC Connectors	146	IP Streamers		251	Radio Capture	e Cards	155
CM-AESX3 Single 3 Way AES/EBU Passive Splitter With XLR Connectors	145				RB-ADDA2 A/	D and D/A Converter, 24 bit 192kHz	46
CM-BH4W Belt-Pack 4-Wire Headphone Amp	224				RB-ADDA Con	nbined A/D and D/A Converter	44
CM-BHA Belt Pack Headphone Amplifier With Limiter & Loudspeaker	225	Κ			RB-AEC Acous	stic Echo Canceller	62
CM-CU1 Commentator Unit 1 Commentator & Line Input	216				RB-AES4B3 Q	uad 3 Way Passive AES3ID Splitter BNC Connectors	104
CM-CU21 Commentator Unit 2 Commentators & 1 Guest	220	Key to Symbols: i			RB-AES4X3 Qu	uad 3 Way AES/EBU Splitter XLR Connectors	105
CM-GM1 Professional Gooseneck Condenser Microphone	215				RB-BL2 Single	Stereo Bi-Directional Matching Converter	82
CM-MS3 Single 3 Way Passive Microphone Splitter	147	8.4			RB-BL4 Dual S	stereo Bi-Directional Matching Converter	83
CM-TB8 8 Channel Talkback Control Unit	210	Μ			RB-DA4x5 4 Ir	nput, 4 x 5 Output Distribution Amplifier/Mixer	92
CM-TB8G Talkback Control Unit, CM-TB8 with CM-TBG Dual GSM Interface	214	Mentor Time-Ser	ver	165	RB-DA6 6 Way	y Stereo Distribution Amplifier	87
CM-TB8T Talkback Control Unit, CM-TB8 with		Monitor Speaker	Stands	208	RB-DA6G 6 W	ay Stereo Distribution Amplifier With Output Gain Contro	ol 88
CM-TBT Dual PSTN Telephone Hybrid	213				RB-DA6P 6 Wa	ay Stereo Distribution Amplifier With Phoenix Connectors	89
CM-TBU Line Powered Telephone Balance Unit	234				RB-DA6R 6 W	ay Stereo Distribution Amplifier With RJ45 Connectors	90
CM-TLL Line Powered Telephone Line Listen Unit	235	Ν				Nay Stereo Distribution Amplifier With RJ45 Connectors	
Contents	iii	Net-Log Network	Audio Logger	160	& Output Gair		91
		Met-Log MetWOrk		160	RB-DA24MD 2	24 Way Mono Audio Distribution Amplifier	102

D

_	
DHY-03, DHY-03S & DHY-03T Digital Telephone Hybrids	238
DHY-03EC Automatic Digital Telephone Balance Unit Eurocard	241
DHY-04G Single Automatic GSM Hybrid, AES/EBU & Analogue I/O With Ethernet	244
DHY-04HD Single Automatic HD Voice & GSM Hybrid, AES/EBU & Analog With Ethernet	gue I/O 246
DHY-04 Single Automatic Digital TBU, AES/EBU & Analogue I/O With Ethernet	242

Ρ

PC-AD2 2 Stereo Analogue I/O & 2 Stereo AES-3 I/O PCIe Half Height Sound Card PC-AM6-32 AM Radcap PCIe Card (6 to 32 Channels) PC-AUR44 Auricon 4.4 PCIe Analogue Sound Card PC-DB41-4 Multi-Ensemble DAB+/DAB Radcap PCIe Card PC-DIG4 Digitorc 4, 4 Stereo AES-3 I/O PCIe Sound Card PC-FLS8 Flashlog 8 Audio & Radio Capture Logging Software	-
PC-AUR44 Auricon 4.4 PCIe Analogue Sound Card PC-DAB1-4 Multi-Ensemble DAB+/DAB Radcap PCIe Card PC-DIG4 Digitorc 4, 4 Stereo AES-3 I/O PCIe Sound Card	
PC-DAB1-4 Multi-Ensemble DAB+/DAB Radcap PCle Card PC-DIG4 Digitorc 4, 4 Stereo AES-3 I/O PCle Sound Card	PC-AM6-32 AM Radcap PCle Card (6 to 32 Channels)
PC-DIG4 Digitorc 4, 4 Stereo AES-3 I/O PCIe Sound Card	PC-AUR44 Auricon 4.4 PCIe Analogue Sound Card
	PC-DAB1-4 Multi-Ensemble DAB+/DAB Radcap PCle Card
PC-FLS8 Flashlog 8 Audio & Radio Capture Logging Software	PC-DIG4 Digitorc 4, 4 Stereo AES-3 I/O PCIe Sound Card
	PC-FLS8 Flashlog 8 Audio & Radio Capture Logging Software

Radio Capture Cards	155
RB-ADDA2 A/D and D/A Converter, 24 bit 192kHz	46
RB-ADDA Combined A/D and D/A Converter	44
RB-AEC Acoustic Echo Canceller	62
RB-AES4B3 Quad 3 Way Passive AES3ID Splitter BNC Connectors	104
RB-AES4X3 Quad 3 Way AES/EBU Splitter XLR Connectors	105
RB-BL2 Single Stereo Bi-Directional Matching Converter	82
RB-BL4 Dual Stereo Bi-Directional Matching Converter	83
RB-DA4x5 4 Input, 4 x 5 Output Distribution Amplifier/Mixer	92
RB-DA6 6 Way Stereo Distribution Amplifier	87
RB-DA6G 6 Way Stereo Distribution Amplifier With Output Gain Control	88
RB-DA6P 6 Way Stereo Distribution Amplifier With Phoenix Connectors	89
RB-DA6R 6 Way Stereo Distribution Amplifier With RJ45 Connectors	90
RB-DA6RG 6 Way Stereo Distribution Amplifier With RJ45 Connectors & Output Gain Control	91
RB-DA24MD 24 Way Mono Audio Distribution Amplifier	102
RB-DAC1 Digital To Analogue Converter	52
RB-DD4 4 Channel Digital Audio Delay	60
RB-DDA6A-2P 6 Way Stereo AES/EBU Digital Distribution Amplifier with Dual Power Supplies	95
RB-DDA6A3 6 Way Stereo AES3ID Digital Audio Distribution Amplifier	99
RB-DDA6A 6 Way Stereo AES/EBU Digital Distribution Amplifier	94
RB-DDA6S 6 Way Stereo S/PDIF Digital Distribution Amplifier	96
RB-DDA6W-2P 6 Way Word Clock Distribution Amplifier with Dual Power Supplies	98
RB-DDA6W 6 Way Word Clock Distribution Amplifier	97

Stock Code	Description	Page No
RB-DDA22 Dig	gital Audio Distribution Amplifier With Multiple Outputs	100
RB-DHD6 Digi	tal 6 Way Stereo Headphone Distribution Amplifier	112
RB-DMA2 Dua	al Digital Microphone Amplifier	130
RB-DMX4 4 x	4 Channel Digital Audio Mixer/Router	120
RB-DS2R Rem	ote Switch Panel For RB-DS2	55
RB-DS2 Stered	o Delay Synchroniser & Time-Zone Delay	56
RB-DSD1 Digit	tal Silence Detection Unit	68
RB-DSD8 8 Ch	hannel Silence Switcher	71
RB-DSS10 10	Way Stereo Digital Source Selector	116
RB-FS42 Audi	io Failover Switcher, 4 Main I/O, 2 Standby I/O	74
RB-FS82 Audi	o Failover Switcher, 8 Main I/O, 2 Standby I/O	76
RB-HD1 Stere	o Headphone Amplifier With VCA Volume Control	109
RB-HD2 Dual	Stereo Headphone Amplifier	110
RB-HD6 6 Wa	y Stereo Headphone Distribution Amplifier	111
RB-IPE IP Exte	nder for GPIO & Analogue Control Signals	140
RB-LC3 3 Way	Light/Power Controller	136
RB-LI2 Stereo	Line Isolation Unit	85
RB-LU4 Quad	Stereo Balanced To Unbalanced Converter	81
RB-MA1 Singl	e Microphone Amplifier	127
RB-MA2 Dual	Microphone Amplifier	128
RB-MA2G Dua Gain Controls	al Microphone Amplifier	129
RB-ML2 Stere	o Microphone & Line Level Limiter	132
RB-MM1 Mix-	Minus Generator	137
RB-MS4X3 Qu	ad 3 Way Passive Microphone Splitter	106
RB-MSP6 6 W	/ay +48V Phantom Power Supply	108
RB-MTV1 Con	tribution Voiceover Monitor With Talkback	138
RB-OA3 3 Stu	dio On-Air Switcher	124
RB-OA3C Expa	ansion Unit Cable For RB-OA3	126
RB-OA3R Rem	note Switcher Panel For RB-OA3	126
RB-PA2 Dual S	Stereo RIAA Phono Amplifier	84
RB-PD2 Stere	o Profanity Delay	58
RB-PLI6 6 Way	y Mono Passive Line Isolation Unit	86
RB-PMX4 10 I	nput, 4 Output Analogue Pre-set Mixer	118
RB-SC1 Samp	le Rate Converter	48

Stock Code	Description P	age No
RB-SC2 Dual S	ample Rate Converter	50
RB-SD1IP Sile	nce Detection Unit With Ethernet & USB	66
RB-SD1 Silenc	e Detection Unit	64
RB-SL2 Twin N	1ono, Or Stereo, Limiter	133
RB-SM1 Single	e Stereo To Mono Converter	134
RB-SM2 Dual	Stereo To Mono Converter	135
RB-SS10 10 W	ay Stereo Analogue Source Selector/Mixer	114
RB-SSML1 Mid	:/Line Source Selector with Compressor/Limiter	122
RB-TGHD(B or	X) Multi-Channel HD Tone Generator	142
RB-UL1 Single	Stereo Unbalanced To Balanced Converter	78
RB-UL2 Dual S	tereo Unbalanced To Balanced Converter	79
RB-UL4 Quad	Stereo Unbalanced To Balanced Converter	80
RB-VHCMA4 3 Analogue I/O	G/HD/SD-SDI Embedder & De-Embedder 4 Channel	40
RB-VHCMD16 16 Channel Di	3G/HD/SD-SDI Embedder & De-Embedder gital I/O	42
RB-VHDA2x4	3G/HD/SD-SDI 2 Input, 8 Output Video Distribution Amplifie	r 32
RB-VHDA8 3G	/HD/SD-SDI 1 Input, 8 Output Video Distribution Amplifier	34
RB-VHDMA8	G/HD/SD-SDI De-Embedder, 8 Channel Analogue Output	36
RB-VHEMA8 3	G/HD/SD-SDI Embedder, 8 Channel Analogue Inputs	38
Redbox Audio	& Video Interfaces	30
Reference Mo	nitor Controllers	23
Reference Mo	nitor Meters	18
Reference Mo	nitor Rackmount Audio Monitors	2
RM-2S4 Refer	ence Monitor, 2 LED Meters & 4 Stereo Inputs	4
RM-2S10 Refe & 10 Stereo D	rence Monitor, 2 LED Meters, 10 Stereo Analogue igital Inputs	5
	Reference Monitor, 4 LED Meters, 8 Channel Inputs Selectors With RM-HD1 3G/HD/SD-SDI De-Embedder Card	9
	Reference Monitor, 4 LED Meters, 8 Channel Inputs Selectors With De-Embedder & Dolby Decoder Card	10
RM-4C8 Refer & Dual Source	ence Monitor, 4 LED Meters, 8 Channel Inputs Selectors	7
RM-CA2 Confi	dence Monitor, 2 LED Meters & 2 Analogue Stereo Inputs	14
RM-CAD8 Cor Stereo Inputs	fidence Monitor, 2 LED Meters, 2 Analogue & 6 Digital	16
RM-E1B Refer Expansion Car	ence Monitor Dolby E & Dolby® Digital Decoder BNC d	13

Stock Code Description	Page No
RM-E1X Reference Monitor Dolby E & Dolby [®] Digital Decode AES Expansion Card	r XLR 13
RM-HD1 Reference Monitor 3G/HD/SD-SDI Expansion Card	11
RM-HDE1 Reference Monitor HD-SDI & Dolby [®] E & Dolby [®] Digital Expansion Card	12
RM-M1F53 1 Stereo 53-Segment Meter, Free-Standing	19
RM-M1F106 1 Stereo 106-Segment Meter, Free-Standing	21
RM-M1R53 1 Stereo 53-Segment Meter, Rack-Mount	19
RM-M1R106 1 Stereo 106-Segment Meter, Rack-Mount	21
RM-M2F53 2 Stereo 53-Segment Meters, Free-Standing	20
RM-M2R53 2 Stereo 53-Segment Meters, Rack-Mount	20
RM-M2R106 2 Stereo 106-Segment Meters, Rack-Mount	22
RM-M4R53 4 Stereo 53-Segment Meters, Rack-Mount	20
RM-MC1L Monitor Controller, Single Stereo Input & Output V Light Control	With 24
RM-MC4L Monitor Controller, 4 Stereo Inputs, 1 Stereo Outp With Light Control	out 25
RM-MC51L Monitor Controller, 5.1 Stereo Inputs & Outputs Light Control	With 26
RM-MCL Monitor Light Controller, 3 Button, TX-STANDBY-REF	H 27

S

S0 Radio Broadcasting On-Air Mixer	172
S1 Radio Broadcast On-Air Mixer	176
S2-05 Chassis	201
S2-7SS Script Space	202
S2-10 Chassis	201
S2-10SS Script Space	202
S2-15 Chassis	201
S2-20 Chassis	201
S2-25 Chassis	201
S2-30 Chassis	201
S2-BI Bus Interlink Cable	204
S2-C6SS 6 Way Stereo Source Select Channel with EQ	189
S2-CB Blank Channel	192

Stock Code	Description Pa	age No
S2-CDAS Dual S with EQ	tereo Line Channel & S2-CDASE Dual Stereo Line Channel	188
S2-CDS Digital	Dual Stereo Channel	187
S2-CDSE Digital	Dual Stereo Channel with EQ	188
S2 Chassis Sizes	5	201
S2-CML Mic/Lin	ne Channel	184
S2-CMM Mic/M	/ic Channel	184
S2-CS Dual Ster	eo Line Channel & S2-CSE Dual Stereo Line Channel with EC	J 185
S2-CSG Stereo I Channel with E	Line & Gram Channel & S2-CSGE Stereo Line & Gram Q	186
S2-CSMM Stere	eo Mix Minus Channel	190
S2-CT Telco Cha	annel	191
S2 Digital I/O A	nalogue Radio Broadcast Mixer	182
S2 Input Chann	els	183
S2-M6SS Meter	rbridge 6 Way Source Select Panel	199
S2-MB1-5 Mete	erbridge Blanking Plates 1-5	200
S2 Meterbridge	Modules	197
S2 Mixer Placer	ment In Furniture	203
S2-ML53 Meter	rbridge LED Meter Panel	198
S2-ML Meterbr	idge Loudspeaker Monitor Panel	199
S2-MPH Meter	bridge Phase Meter Panel	198
S2-MPPM Mete	erbridge PPM Meter Panel	198
S2-MSB1 S2 Me	eterbridge Switch Panel With 1 Button	199
S2-MSB3 S2 Me	eterbridge Switch Panel With 3 Buttons	199
S2-MTB6 Meter	rbridge 6 Way Talkback Panel	200
S2-MTBS Meter	rbridge Station Master Talkback Panel	200
S2-MT Meterbr	idge Dual Timer Panel	199
S2-MVU Meterl	bridge VU Meter Panel	198
S2-ODA Digital	AUD Output Channel &	196
S2-ODAF Digita	AUD Output Channel with Master Fader	196
S2-ODP Digital	PGM Output Channel &	195
S2-ODPF Digital	PGM Output Channel with Master Fader	195
S2-OMC Contro	ol Room Monitor Channel	193
S2-OMS Studio	Monitor Channel	194



Sonifex Production - Manufactured in the United Kingdom.

Stock Code	Description	Page No
S2 Output Ch	annels	193
S2-PG Penny	& Giles Conductive Plastic Fader	196
S2-PSU Power	r Supply	204
S2-PSUS Dual	Power Supply Switcher	205
S2 Without M	leterbridge	197
SignalLED Rar	nge of LED Signs	260
Synchronisati	on Add-On Boards	54



Sonifex Product Testing.

Stock Code	Description	Page No
Т		
TB-6D & TB-6R 6 Way Talkback Intercoms		226
The Best Telephone Hybrid in the World Just Got Better!		243
14/		
VV		
What Is A Tele	233	



UK Office:

Sonifex Ltd 61 Station Road, Irthlingborough, Northants, NN9 5QE, UK Tel: +44 (0) 1933 650700 Fax: +44 (0) 1933 650726 Email: sales@sonifex.co.uk

Australian Office:

Sonifex Pty Ltd 12/6 Leighton Place, Hornsby NSW 2077, Australia Tel: +61 (2) 9987 0499 Fax: +61 (2) 9476 4950 Email: sales@sonifex.com.au